# **Guide to the Edward Joseph Logue Papers**

MS 959



compiled by Staff of Manuscripts and Archives

May 2021

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Biographical / Historical	5
Scope and Contents	9
General	16
Arrangement	16
Collection Contents	17
Series I: Personal Correspondence, Student Papers, and Legal Files, 1931-1951	17
Series II: Connecticut State Politics, 1949-1951	
Series III: India, Assistant To Ambassador Chester Bowles, 1939-1953	24
Series IV: Personal Correspondence, 1952-1960	
Series V: Executive Secretary, Mayor's Office and Development Administrator, New Haven Redevelopment	
1943-1961	
Series VI: Development Administrator, Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.), 1958-1967	75
Series VII: Boston Mayoral Campaign, 1967-1968	
Series VIII: Urban Development Corporation, 1968-1975	116
Series IX: Printed Material - Urban Topics, 1951-1983	128
Series X: Scrapbooks, 1955-1969	130
Oversize	135
Accession 1983-M-005: Additional material, 1968-1976	
Accession 1985-M-009: Additional material	169
Accession 1985-M-013: Additional material, 1978-1981	241
Accession 2002-M-001: Additional material	
Accession 2007-M-005: Additional material, 1929-2001	
Accession 2008-M-045: Additional material, 1961-1984, 2004-2005	
Accession 2012-M-027: Additional material, 1908-2000	
Accession 2020-M-0031: Photographs, 1940s-1990s, 1940s-1990s	284
Selected Search Terms	285

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

**CALL NUMBER:** MS 959

**CREATOR:** Logue, Edward J.

**TITLE:** Edward Joseph Logue papers

**DATES:** 1908-2005

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 462.60 linear feet (722 containers)

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 58.4 Megabytes

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, memoranda, reports, designs,

photographs, audiovisual materials, clippings, printed material, and miscellanea documenting the personal life and professional career of Edward J. Logue, lawyer, politician, and urban planner and administrator. Urban planning materials detail his activity in New Haven, Boston, and New York state. Student papers document Logue's life as a Yale University undergraduate and law student (1939-1942; 1945-1947). Copies of Ambassador Chester Bowles's correspondence reflect Logue's role in the foreign service and U.S.-Indian relations. Extensive office files for New Haven and Boston redevelopment work (1954-1967) detail Logue's pioneer work in modern urban planning and provide documentation on the political, business, social, and cultural development of these cities. Urban Development Corporation files provide similar documentation for Logue's work in New York state. Boston mayoral files and scrapbooks include additional documentation on Logue's political career, his redevelopment

work, and the city of Boston.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0959

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0959">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0959</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr\_copy\_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Edward J. Logue in 1980, 1983, and 1985; Margaret Logue, 2001, 2006, 2011 and 2020; Theodore Liebman, 2008; and Eleanor Katz, 2014.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection is available for research with the following exceptions:

Some family correspondence in Accession 2012-M-027 is restricted during Margaret Logue's lifetime.

Original computer files may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult access copies.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Edward Joseph Logue has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Copyright for interviews in Accession 2008-M-045 is held by the Community Design Center, School of Architecture, Syracuse University.

Copyright for videotape, box 101, in Accession 2012-M-027 is held by the Department of Urban Studies and Planning, Massachusetts Institute of Technology.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Edward Joseph Logue Papers (MS 959). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## **Existence and Location of Copies**

Scrapbooks, 1955-1969 are available on microfilm (6,117 frames on 8 reels. 35mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM139.

## Biographical / Historical

Edward J. Logue was born on February 7, 1921, in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. In a distinguished and sometimes controversial career as a lawyer, urban planner and administrator, and educator, Logue has been a leading figure in the areas of city planning and urban redevelopment. Few men have so combined similar degrees of legal training, administrative skills, scholarship, and political expertise toward service in the municipal arena.

Logue was raised in Philadelphia, where his father worked as a real estate assessor for the city. He was the first of four brothers to attend Yale, receiving his B.A. in 1942 and LL.B. in 1947. Brothers John (1944), James Gordon (1945), and Frank (1947) all received their undergraduate education at Yale. It was at Yale that Logue first became politically active. An interest in labor unions led him to serve as General Organizer for the Yale Employees Union, Local 142, of the United Construction Workers. Logue's diligent efforts on behalf of the union won a favorable ruling from the U.S. Conciliation Service of the Labor Department.

After graduation in 1942 Logue enlisted with the Army Air Force. He flew seventeen missions as a bombadier in the European theatre during World War II, and was decorated for his service. Logue returned to Yale after the war and received his law degree in 1947. In June of 1947 he married Margaret DeVane, the daughter of Yale College Dean William Clyde DeVane. They have two children, Kathy and William.

Following marriage Logue returned to his hometown of Philadelphia, where his legal career began in the law office of M. H. Goldstein. By 1949 two opportunities attracted Logue's interest. He received offers to join the staffs of Senator Hubert H. Humphrey of Minnesota and Governor Chester Bowles of Connecticut. Logue opted for the position in Governor Bowles' office and thus launched his political career. The defeat of Bowles in the 1950 election led Logue to accept the offer of state Democratic Party boss John Bailey (later to become Democratic National Committee leader), who asked Logue to serve as counsel to Democrats in the state senate.

In 1951 Chester Bowles was named Ambassador to India. He quickly cleared the path for Logue to join his staff in New Delhi. Although he remained in India for less than two years (1951-1953), Logue continued to remain an active observer on the Indian situation, largely through his work with the Ford Foundation. The Logues returned from India by way of Ceylon and Japan in time to become parents and to help friend Richard C. Lee campaign for the office of mayor in New Haven, Connecticut.

The newly-elected mayor brought Logue into city hall politics with him, first as executive secretary (1954-1955), then as development administrator (1955-1961) as New Haven undertook one of the most expensive and comprehensive urban renewal programs yet planned. As development administrator for the New Haven Redevelopment Agency from 1955-1960, Logue demonstrated a great acumen for acquiring federal funds to finance and subsidize New Haven's redevelopment projects. His familiarity with federal and state law was most helpful in dealings with organizations such as the Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA). By working closely with Mayor Lee and city departments, a coordinated city-wide redevelopment program was implemented to combat the spread of slums, blight, and urban decay which plagued New Haven. The New Haven program soon attracted national attention for its scope -- as the city received more dollars (per capita) than any other municipality -- and for its dynamic leaders.

Logue and Lee recognized the importance of active and continued public support for a successful redevelopment effort. A major component of the redevelopment operation involved the creation and effective use of the Citizens Action Commission (CAC), a body which sought to unify public, business, and government support under the leadership of the mayor's office. This commission, with its following six subcommittees proved an invaluable tool in rallying support and resources to the redevelopment program:

- (1) Central Business District (CBD)
- (2) Education
- (3) Housing
- (4) Industrial and Harbor Development

- (5) Metropolitan Approach
- (6) Recreation, Health and Welfare, Human Relations

Maurice E. H. Rotival was hired as New Haven's planning consultant to produce the specific plans and recommendations of the CAC for further study.

A host of major projects were initiated in the years 1953-1961. Among the official redevelopment projects and programs were:

- (1) Church Street Redevelopment Project
- (2) Church Street Extension
- (3) Oak Street Redevelopment Project
- (4) Oak Street Extension
- (5) Long Wharf Redevelopment Project
- (6) Wooster Square Redevelopment Project
- (7) Southern Boulevard Project
- (8) Dixwell Renewal Area
- (9) Hill Renewal Area
- (10) Harbor Dredging
- (11) High school construction
- (12) Route 5 (Interstate 91) construction

These efforts and others required constant interaction with city departments, including the Bureau of Environmental Sanitation, the City Plan Commission, the Traffic and Parking Department, the Public Works Department, and the Zoning Board of Appeals. Entwined with the administrative responsibilities for renewal were the political realities of the situation. Logue spent a great deal of time and energy both speaking and writing about New Haven's renewal efforts on the local and national scene. Necessities such as city charter revision, the re-election campaigns of Mayor Lee, and community relations also required serious attention. Crucial matters which struck directly at the public's perception of the urban renewal program were the rehabilitation of decaying buildings and neighborhoods, the relocation of displaced businesses, families, and religious sites, slum clearance, land acquisition, the creation of parks and playgrounds, budgets, and taxes. The compilation and distillation of pertinent data on these matters often fell to Loque and his staff.

Edward Logue helped to rebuild much of New Haven during his tenure as development Administrator. Both he and Mayor Lee became recognized experts on urban renewal, and they achieved prominence in such circles as the American Municipal Association (AMA), the Democratic National Committee, the National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO), the National Housing Conference (NHC), and the United States Conference of Mayors. At the same time, Logue was in frequent demand as a speaker and author on the topic of American cities. He lectured at various colleges and universities, including Yale, and contributed essays to publications such as the *New York Times Magazine* ("Urban Ruin - Or Urban Renewal," November 1958). New Haven was only the first in a series of urban renewal programs for Edward Logue, however.

Beginning in 1960, Mayor John Collins of Boston presented Logue with a powerful challenge. Collins wanted Logue to head his urban redevelopment program in Boston. After much negotiation Logue accepted the offer and ultimately served as development administrator for the Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) from 1960-1967. Logue came to Boston politics as an outsider, with a much publicized \$30,000 salary.

In Boston, Logue applied many of the same tactics which he effectively initiated in New Haven. On many occasions he reiterated the four underlying principles necessary for a successful renewal program in Boston:

- (1) leadership from City Hall
- (2) organized citizen support
- (3) a dedicated and highly competent staff
- (4) coordinated administration

The same dedication, drive, and personal traits which contributed to Logue's success also served to create problems for him. Supporters often described him as "a doer, a brilliant programmer, charming," while critics chose terms such as "nasty, tough, and a megalomaniac." Logue himself accepted the role of "lightning rod" for his urban renewal efforts and the controversy which accompanied them. "When you plan with people it's a two way street," he once said, "You must be reasonable, by which I don't mean agreeable."

Public awareness and reaction to B.R.A. activities (both pro and con) was acute in Boston. With the full support of the mayor and the B.R.A. Board Logue was able to initiate much of what he wanted. Fierce political battles were waged with members of the Boston City Council, however, and clashes over projects, programs, and personalities were frequent.

As in New Haven, Logue advocated a coordinated, simultaneous, all-encompassing renewal program. Among the renewal areas targeted for reform in the *General Plan for the City and the Regional Core,* 1965-1975 were:

- (1) Downtown North
- (2) Downtown
- (3) South End
- (4) Back Bay
- (5) Parker Hill-Fenway
- (6) Charlestown
- (7) East Boston
- (8) South Boston
- (9) Roxbury-North Dorchester
- (10) Jamaica Plain

Logue and the B.R.A. acted to change the face of Boston with major re-development projects in the Government Center, Waterfront, and Downtown Areas. Several modern city landmarks, including the new City Hall, are the results of these efforts. Boston's renewal projects translated into massive land acquisition, rehabilitation, relocation, and development responsibilities for the B.R.A. Logue once again proved quite adept at securing federal funds. Before leaving his position Logue had delivered more than 200 million dollars in federal funds (and an estimated investment of more than 2 billion dollars in private funds) to Boston's redevelopment programs.

Local keys to success involved cooperative efforts with such public agencies as: the Metropolitan Area Planning Council, the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA), the Massachusetts Port Authority, and the commonwealth's Department of Public Works. City offices and departments were vital links in the coordinated program Logue attempted to create, and the Police Department, the Real Property Department, and the Finance Commission were three important contributors.

By 1967 Boston's urban renewal program was well underway, and tentative plans for a 1975 World's Fair, Freedom '75, were under consideration. The decision of Mayor John Collins not to seek re-election this same year was a key factor in the eventual campaign of Logue for the Democratic nomination. As with Mayor Lee in New Haven, Logue worked with the total support of Mayor Collins in Boston. Logue had, in fact, declined any kind of tenure, and preferred to work at the discretion of the mayor. There could be no such relationship with a different mayor.

The challenge of running the entire city of Boston was a natural progression for Logue. He resigned from the B.R.A., a move which would have been inevitable with the election of a new city leader, and campaigned strongly for the nomination. A fourth place finish eliminated Logue from consideration. Other challenges were soon forthcoming, however.

Logue continued to speak, write, and teach on urban affairs. He accepted an appointment as Maxwell Professor of Government at Boston University, and he considered private consulting offers. Opportunities to head urban redevelopment programs in other cities across the nation were examined. Logue turned down several such positions, including the post in New York City where he had previously conducted studies on the Bedford-Stuyvesant area and on general housing conditions. He feared that the support and power necessary to successfully operate would be lacking.

Finally, Governor Nelson Rockefeller of New York convinced Logue to head that state's new Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.), a state agency created in 1968. The U.D.C. was then described as possessing "the largest collection of urban renewal powers placed in any one public agency in the United States." Logue served the U.D.C. as president and chief executive officer from 1968 to February 1975. His resignation was prompted by the election of Governor Carey and was tendered three weeks before the U.D.C. defaulted on \$100 million in bond anticipation notes. Logue defended his organization and his leadership before the Moreland Act Commission, empowered to investigate the U.D.C. The temporary default necessitated an elaborate rescue system by the state legislature, amidst charges and countercharges of failure, mismanagement, and miscalculation leveled by U.D.C. officials, private bankers and investors, and politicians.

Upon leaving the U.D.C. early in 1975, Logue taught at New York University Law School. In 1976 he taught city and regional planning at the University of Pennsylvania and was a member of the Critical Choice Commission. He maintained a private consulting practice and in September of 1978, "Mr. Urban Renewal," as the New York Times called Logue, was chosen by Mayor Koch to head the South Bronx Development Corporation.

He authored many articles and speeches on urban topics, consulted on redevelopment projects around the world, and taught urban planning seminars at several colleges and universities. Logue died on January 27, 2000, in West Tisbury, Massachusetts.

#### **Edward J. Logue Chronology**

1921	o Born February 7, 1921, to Resina Fay and Edward J. Logue, in Philadelphia, PA
1942	○ B.A., Yale University
1942	$_{\odot}$ General Organizer, Yale University Employees, Local 142, United Construction Workers
1942-1945	$_{\odot}$ United States Air Force, Decorated Bombadier with 15th Air Force in Italy
1947	○ LL.B., Yale University
1947	O Delegate to American Veterans Convention
1947	$_{\odot}$ Marriage, June 7, 1947, to Margaret DeVane, daughter of William Clyde DeVane, Dean of Yale College
1948	o Law clerk, M.H. Goldstein, Philadelphia, PA

#### **Edward J. Logue Chronology**

, ,	<b>.</b> ,
1949-1951	$_{\odot}$ Legal Secretary to Governor Chester Bowles of Connecticut and Assistant Legislative Commissioner, State Senate
1952-1953	O Assistant to Chester Bowles, Ambassador to India
1954-1961	$_{\odot}$ Executive Secretary, Mayor's Office and Development Administrator, New Haven Redevelopment Agency
1960	$_{\odot}$ Executive Director, Kennedy Conference on Housing and Urban Renewal, Pittsburg, PA
1961	O Visiting lecturer, Yale University (Law School)
1961	$_{\odot}$ Member, Democratic National Committee, Advisory Committee on Urban and Suburban Problems
1961-1967	o Development Administrator, Boston Redevelopment Authority
1962	o Consultant, Ford Foundation
1962	o Member, Ford Foundation, Advisory Committee on Community Development for Calcutta, India
1966	o Chairman, New York City Housing and Neighborhood Improvement Study
1967	o Member, Bedford-Stuyvesant Renewal and Rehabilitation Project (New York City)
1967	o Candidate, Democratic primary election for mayor of Boston
1967-1968	O Visiting Maxwell Professor of Government, Boston University
1968-Feb 1975	o President and Chief Executive Officer, Urban Development Corporation, New York
1975	<ul> <li>New York University, teaching in Law School</li> </ul>
1976	o University of Pennsylvania, Logue taught courses in city and regional planning
1978	o President, South Bronx Redevelopment Organization, Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

The Edward J. Logue Papers consists of correspondence, memos, reports, designs, photographs, tapes, clippings, printed material and miscellaneous files relating to the private life and professional career of Edward J. Logue lawyer, urban administrator and planner, and educator. The papers date from 1908 to 2005, with the bulk dates being 1949 to 1967. In order to document the phases of Logue's professional career and to accommodate his own filing arrangement, the papers have been organized into ten series and seven additions.

SERIES I. consists of Edward Logue's personal correspondence from 1933-1951, his student papers from Yale University, and legal correspondence and notes from his work with the Yale Employees Union, Local 142, and with M. H. Goldstein, a Philadelphia labor lawyer. These files help to portray the early political attitudes and interests of Logue, and his material relating to union activities at Yale (folders 109-123) provide an interesting view of labor relations at the university during the early postwar years.

The bulk of correspondence falls between 1943-1949. This material is generally routine, although significant correspondents include: the American Veterans Committee, to which Logue was a delegate in the late

1940s; Chester Bowles, whom Logue would serve in India and Connecticut; and M. H. Goldstein, a lawyer who hired Logue directly out of Yale in 1948.

Family correspondence for these years consists of letters with his mother, Resina, and siblings Frank, Gordon, John, and Ellen. The letters of Margaret DeVane Logue are also contained here. They are arranged alphabetically, under her name, and include correspondence with family members and school friends from Smith College. Letters between Edward and Margaret Logue frequently contain comments on topical political developments.

Files from Logue's student days at Yale are organized under the heading "Yale University," and include a number of student papers, course notes, and research materials from law school classes. Student papers often focus on the topics of labor relations and labor organization, and provide a link to Logue's union activities. Logue also compiled a small quantity of printed material and photographs (folders 125-135) on labor and miscellaneous topics.

SERIES II. consists of files from Logue's service in Connecticut state politics during the years 1949-1951. It is divided into two sections: Legal Aid to Governor Bowles and Assistant Legislative Commissioner, State Senate. As an aid to Governor Bowles, Logue drafted bills, helped to prepare the legislative program, and worked on the re-election campaign. In his service to the Democratic majority in the state senate Logue continued to help draft legislative programs while also preparing press releases and materials for Democratic state senators.

This series contains many of the press releases, bills (and drafts), and research materials compiled by Logue. Correspondence files contain routine requests for data and information relating to pertinent legislative matters.

SERIES III. consists of correspondence, memos, photographs, and printed material maintained by Logue while serving in India (1952-1953) as an assistant to Ambassador Chester Bowles. These materials reflect the importance of Logue's role as a foreign service officer on the ambassador's personal staff. Logue was involved with program planning, staff meetings, and the coordination of work with the U.S. Information Agency and the Point Four Program. Logue also worked closely with Ambassador Bowles on the sensitive issue of the Technical Cooperation Association, a U.S. agency whose functions and duties proved to be a source for debate among U.S. and Indian officials. Correspondence files for Wolf Ladejinsky, as well as items in the section of printed materials, reveal an official interest and activity on agricultural matters in India.

Logue compiled copies of Ambassador Bowles' outgoing correspondence with a great many U.S. and Indian figures. Among the correspondents are: Dean Acheson, Sherman Adams, George Allen, John Bailey, William Benton, John Foster Dulles, Dwight Eisenhower, John K. Galbraith, Bourke B. Hickenlooper, Paul Hoffman, Hubert Humphrey, Donald Kennedy, Wolf Ladejinsky, Walter Lippmann, George C. McGhee, Lester Markel, Jawaharlal Nehru, Richard Park, Walter Reuther, Nelson Rockefeller, John Sparkman, and Harry S. Truman. The Truman correspondence includes one incoming letter. In letters with relatives and friends in the United States Logue discussed the nature of U.S.-Indian relations, the accomplishments of Ambassador Bowles, and the political situation in the United States. He did this with individuals such as William Benton, Douglas Ensminger, Hubert Humphrey, Penn Kimball, and Richard Park.

Printed material in this series consists of both United States and Indian publications. Indian materials include reports from agricultural committees and planning commissions as well as studies of provinces such as Hyderabad, Madras, Mysore and Uttar-Pradesh. American publications include items from the Department of State (1951-1953), the U.S. Educational Foundation (1952-1953), and the U.S. Information Service (1950-1953). Unclassified surveys of the Indian press during 1952-1953 (folders 139-144) are also found here. Additional printed material relating to India is also in SERIES V and VI.

SERIES IV. consists of personal correspondence and material, not maintained with Logue's office files, from 1952-1960. This series includes files for the Democratic National Committee (1952) which Logue apparently acquired in 1953 as he immersed himself in local, state, and national politics. All correspondence and items relating directly to Logue's service in New Haven, Connecticut (1954-1961) are organized in SERIES V.

One important topic discussed in this series is the political future of Chester Bowles. Correspondence with William Benton, Chester Bowles, John Bailey, and Eleanor Roosevelt all focus on this topic. Also during this period Logue continued to monitor the status of U.S.-Indian relations through correspondence with Douglas Ensminger and the Ford Foundation. Logue also participated in private political consulting work for the Connecticut Council of Industrial Organizations (CCIO). Correspondence with Mitchell "Mike" Sviridoff and the CCIO (folders 25-29; 109) document Logue's consulting efforts.

Other correspondents of note in this series include Wolf Ladejinsky, Walter Reuther, Eugene Rostow, and Adam Yarmolinsky. Logue consulted with Ladejinsky on the latter's status in the Department of State. Logue also advised Walter Reuther on his 1956 visit to India. Adam Yarmolinsky discussed the possibility of a Washington D.C. position for Logue while Eugene Rostow corresponded with Logue on political matters of common interest.

SERIES V. consists of files relating to Logue's service as executive secretary to Mayor Richard C. Lee (1954-1955) and as development administrator for the New Haven Redevelopment Agency (1955-1961). The great bulk of these files relates to Logue's work as development administrator. This series reveals the scope of New Haven's redevelopment program and the significant role Logue played in that effort. Logue's many duties and responsibilities, some administratively sanctioned and others merely absorbed through mayoral dispensation, are well documented. His complete control and extensive coordinating powers gave New Haven's redevelopment projects a constant, driving force. For a scholarly analysis of New Haven politics at this time, see Raymond E. Wolfinger's *Politics of Progress*. An early draft of this Ph.D. dissertation, and subsequent book, is arranged in SERIES VIII.

This series is divided into two sections: Office Files and Clippings and Printed Material. Office Files are further arranged into General and Project sub-sections. Office Files - General (1943-1959) contains the bulk of daily memoranda and office material generated and received by the Redevelopment Agency. Office Files - Projects (1943-1961) contains materials relating to specific redevelopment projects. These two subsections are not mutually exclusive, however, and both should be consulted for information.

Office Files - General reveals the complex and bureaucratic structure of New Haven's city politics as faced by the New Haven Redevelopment Agency. These files also indicate the multi-faceted responsibilities met by Logue who, as administrative head of the agency, was responsible for the coordination of activities among his staff, the City Plan Commission, the Traffic Department, the Parking Authority, and the Bureau of Environmental Sanitation. Logue also served as chairman of the Code Enforcement Committee and thus held responsibilities for coordinating various building, municipal, and fire codes. A great many city departments, offices, and commissions, and officials are represented through correspondence in these files.

Office Files - General also contains material on a variety of other topics. Files representing action on budgetary and financial matters, redevelopment programs elsewhere, pertinent national and state legislation, local zoning problems, and the re-election campaigns of Mayor Lee are present. The thorough and successful effort to secure federal funds from the Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA), a major asset to the New Haven program, is documented. Extensive Citizens Action Commission (CAC) files detail the attempt to acquire and maintain public support for the redevelopment program and correspondence with Maurice E. H. Rotival includes material on many of the redevelopment projects he participated in as city planner.

Additional files contain clippings and printed material on redevelopment efforts in the Connecticut cities of Hartford, Meriden, and Waterbury as well as on the municipalities of Baltimore, Philadelphia, and New York. Logue's participation in national organizations is evident in files for the American Municipal Association (AMA), the National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO), and the National Housing Conference (NHC). Further evidence of Logue's national awareness of urban problems can be seen in files for "Renewal Legislation," which contain material on proposed laws affecting the municipal scene. Chronological files, arranged at the end of the Office Files- General sub-section, contain routine memoranda which may or may not have been filed in the one or more appropriate topical fides.

Office Files- Projects (1943-1961) contains material primarily on redevelopment efforts from 1955-1961, although background information does date to 1943. These files permit a specific redevelopment project,

such as the Church Street Redevelopment Project, to be seen in its many components. Correspondence and material detail efforts in planning, land acquisition, litigation, private investment, rehabilitation, relocation, financing, and construction. These files represent the essence of New Haven's redevelopment program, that is, the concrete change in the face of New Haven.

The section of *Clippings and Printed Material* contains newspaper accounts of the New Haven redevelopment program from 1951-1955. These clippings are complemented by scrapbooks in SERIES X and present an overall picture of the effect and progress of renewal efforts. The printed material includes miscellaneous publications relating to the city of New Haven and elsewhere.

SERIES VI. contains correspondence, memos, reports, maps, plans, photographs, printed material, and miscellaneous files compiled by Edward Logue as development administrator for the Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.), as an urban consultant, and as an educator. This series is divided into the following sections: *Agendas and Minutes* (1958-1967); *Submissions* (1966-1967); *Office Files* (1954-1967); and *Printed Material* (1959-1969).

Agendas(1963-1967) and Minutes(1958-1967) details the items of business discussed by the B.R.A. and its board at weekly meetings. Among the types of items given consideration at these meetings were the approval or rejection of specific actions regarding redevelopment projects, i.e., the acquisition of land, the awarding of contracts, and the choice of personnel to head such projects. Many of the individual items are annotated, with the final decision of the board noted. Those files provide a good overview of the scope of Boston's urban renewal during this period. The files are chronologically arranged.

Submissions(folders 34-131) is files of the many proposals presented to the B.R.A. board by Logue and his staff. These files relate directly to *Agendas and Minutes*, as they involve the items discussed and debated at meetings. These submissions outline in detail the proposals, contracts, and recommendations acted on by the B.R.A. board.

Office Filescontains data on the several redevelopment projects run by the B.R.A., and on the many city, state, and federal offices and agencies which interacted with the B.R.A., and important individuals and organizations whose interests and activities coincided with the B.R.A. The following list represents individual redevelopment projects undertaken by the B.R.A. during these years:

Back Bay Capital Improvements Charlestown **Copley Square** Dorchester Downtown **East Boston** Fenway **Government Center** Inner Belt Jamaica Plain Jamaicaway **Madison Park** Mattapan **New York Streets** North Harvard

North Harvard Pearl Street

Roxbury

South Boston

South End

South Station

Washington Park

Waterfront
Waterfront-Faneuil Hall

Many of these projects represent major headings in the series of *Office Files*. They are further subdivided according to the specific components of the project, such as: general (correspondence and memos), land acquisition, rehabilitation, relocation, and prospective developers. Each project met with its own concerns, however. The files for the Government Center Project, perhaps the most complicated redevelopment project attempted by the B.R.A., include several files for each of the individual lad packages — Parcels 2, 2-E, ... 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 ... — involved in the project. These files are similar in nature although much larger in quantity than project files for the New Haven Redevelopment Agency in SERIES V.

Arranged alphabetically under the headings "Boston, City of" and "Massachusetts, Commonwealth of" are many of the municipal and state departments with which the B.R.A. interacted. They include the Boston City Council, Finance Commission, Fire Department, Housing Authority, Law Department, Mayor's Office, Public Facilities Department, Public Works Department, Real Property Department, and Traffic and Parking Department. State (commonwealth) departments include: the Department of the Auditor, of Commerce and Development, of Public Works, the Governor's Office, the Massachusetts Port Authority, the Massachusetts Transportation Commission, the Massachusetts Turnpike Authority, and the Office of the Attorney General.

Other important agencies which worked in conjunction with the B.R.A. were Action for Boston Community Development (ABCD), the Ford Foundation, the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA), and the Metropolitan Area Planning Commission. Ford Foundation files include materials on India, specifically the Calcutta Metropolitan Planning Organization (CMPO) 1962-1964, in addition to information on Boston. Logue was a member of the Ford Foundation's Advisory Committee on Community Development for Calcutta and was familiar with Indian city affairs from his work with Chester Bowles. Included in the CMPO files are copies of confidential Bowles correspondence to Indian officials.

Also organized under the heading *Office Files* is correspondence with individual members of the B.R.A.'s board — James G. Colbert, George P. Condakes, and Francis J. Lally, — and such public figures as Chester Bowles, Edward M. Kennedy, and Richard C. Lee. Under the sub-section "Correspondence, General" are routine B.R.A. letters and memos apparently not appropriate for any topical file (folders 371-384). "Correspondence, Personal" is the sub-section which contains Logue's correspondence with family and friends during these years (folders 385-466). It includes letters with Mrs. Logue, his brothers, and his sister on family matters as well as routine exchanges on holidays and birthdays.

Speech and article files (folders 1204-1225) include materials both by and about Logue. Much of the related correspondence is routine, with requests for Logue to speak and his subsequent replies generating the bulk of this material. Private consulting projects are represented in two groups of files. Logue headed two studies in New York City. The Bedford-Stuyvesant Renewal Project (folders 955-956) was prompted by Robert F. Kennedy, and Mayor John Lindsay initiated the Housing and Neighborhood Improvement Study (folders 958-961).

Another important aspect of Logue's career is represented by files for seminars at colleges and universities and by teaching materials for courses he directed. Three primary examples of seminars at which Logue contributed can be found for Boston College (folders 287-288), Harvard University (folders 716-718), and Princeton University (folders 1046-1048). Teaching materials are organized under the heading "Yale Law School." Logue assisted Professor Quintin Johnstone in grading student papers and exams which argued the legality and propriety of various B.R.A. actions. These student papers have remained part of Logue's files.

Photographs (folders 1012-1033) provide an interesting pictorial component to this series. Logue can be seen delivering speeches, in his office, presenting redevelopment plans and models, and at construction sites with Mayor John Collins. In these photographs both Logue and the B.R.A. assume a physical reality that complements their enormous presence as a force behind the redevelopment of Boston.

Printed Materialconsists of publications produced by the B.R.A., other Boston departments and agencies, and unidentified sources. This section includes studies by the B.R.A. Planning Department, publicity items for individual redevelopment projects, and a major proposal, General Plan for the City of Boston 1965/1975(box 270). Miscellaneous items relating to New Haven and India are also arranged in this section.

SERIES VII. contains files relating to Logue's unsuccessful Democratic primary campaign for mayor of Boston in 1967. Logue was one of several candidates who entered the race when his mentor in Boston, John Collins, decided not to seek re-election. The field of candidates included eventual winner Kevin White, Lousie Day Hicks, John W. Sears, Christopher A. Janella and others. The series is divided into two sections: Campaign Files and Post-Campaign Files

Campaign Filesincludes correspondence, clippings, issue papers, photographs, tapes, and miscellaneous material relating directly to the 1967 campaign. Voting studies and volunteer/supporter lists provide a limited insight into the campaign effort. There is no indication of the political thinking and strategy of the Logue campaign in these files. Photographs reflect the modern publicity-media aspect of political campaigns, as Logue is pictured greeting voters around Boston, at political functions, with his family, and in formally posed portraits.

Post-Campaign Filesfocuses on Logue's activities in the aftermath of his defeat. The two main areas of interest here involve attempts to erase his campaign deficit through benefit functions and Logue's appointment as visiting Maxwell Professor of Government at Boston University. Logue held the teaching post until his acceptance of the opportunity to head the Urban Development Corporation in 1968.

The mayoral campaign of 1967 was one of the most emotional and hotly-contested races in recent Boston history. This series adds little new information on the campaign, however. There is little or no substantive material on the dominant issues of busing, integration, or the alleged election law violations that dominated the campaign. Even the Logue concept of "scatteration" the total (physical, economic, social, etc.) spreading of minorities within the classes of society, not just in isolated areas and locales, is not enunciated here. The best sources for information on these and other related topics in the papers are the loose clippings here and the scrapbooks in SERIES X, numbers 24-26, which are available on microfilm. The scrapbooks provide a good day-to-day account of the campaign.

SERIES VIII. consists of files pertaining to Logue's service as president and executive officer of the Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) of New York state (1968-1975). This series contains the following sections: General-Inactive (1968-1971); Consultants-Inactive (1968-1971); Consultants-General (1969-1972); Consultants-Select (1968-1973); Management Information Systems (MIS) (1968-1971); Personal Correspondence (1968-1973); Personnel-Inactive (1968-1969); Topical Files (1965-1974); Fort Lincoln New Town Project (1967-1969); Washington D.C. (1964-1967); and U.D.C. Clippings (1969-1975).

The most interesting and informative sections in this series are *Consultants-Select, Topical Files, Fort Lincoln New Town Project,* and *U.D.C. Clippings.* Among the urban planners, architects, designers, and experts hired as consultants by the U.D.C. were David A. Crane (1968-1972); Eastdil, Inc. (1968-1969); Gibbs and Hill (1970); Robert Gladstone Associates (1968-1970); Mary Hommann (1969-1971); Llewelyn, Davis, Weeks, Forestier-Walker, and Barr (1968-1973); I.M. Pei and Partners (1969); Raymond, May, Parish, and Pine (1968-1972); H. Ralph Taylor (1969-1970); Urhan America Inc. (1968-1969); and William L. C. Wheaton (1970-1972). Files for these individuals and companies represent less than ten per cent of the *Consultants-Select* files.

Topical Filesconsists of files on a multitude of subjects, municipalities, and special areas of interest to Logue and the U.D.C. These files include correspondence, printed material, clippings, and reports. Important materials for a number of U.D.C. projects are filed under: Adirondack Park, "Boston Financial Housing Partnerships I," Erie County, Lysander New Community, Putnam County, the Regional Plan Association for the Mid-Hudson Area, and the Suffolk County Charter Revision Committee. Files also exist for many of the cities where the U.D.C. undertook projects: Albany, Amherst, Baldwinsville, Binghampton, Buffalo, East Rochester, Kingston, Long Beach, Newburgh, New York City, Niagara Falls, Rochester, Syracuse, and Utica. New York City files contain detailed material on the topics of Brooklyn, Harlem, Housing, Manhattan, and Welfare Island.

Two other topical files of interest are "Legislation" (folders 187-190), which consists of copies of the acts that established the U.D.C. and "Wolfinger, Raymond E." (folders 228-231). The Wolfinger files consist of a draft of "Politics of Progress" (1969), a twelve chapter work on the New Haven Redevelopment Program. The concluding chapter is missing from this draft, however.

Materials from outside consulting projects were organized as separate sections, and this arrangement has been maintained. The Fort Lincoln New Town Project files document the ambitious attempt to redevelop a National Training School site in northeast Washington D.C. for low-cost, moderate-income, and luxury housing. Logue helped orchestrate planning for this project and was reunited with Thomas C. Appelby worked under Logue in New Haven, and succeeded him there as development administrator, before moving on to the District of Columbia Redevelopment Land Agency. These files contain copies of contracts, correspondence, reports, and color slides which detail Logue's consulting effort quite impressively (folders 232-261).

Far less material is available for another Washington D.C. study Logue participated in immediately prior to the Fort Lincoln Project in 1968. Mayor Walter E. Washington of Washington D.C. engaged a group of twenty urban affairs experts to study the problems of housing in his city. Logue accepted one of the unsalaried positions in the group which reported its non-binding proposals to the mayor. Only scattered clippings and printed material are present in the files (folders 262-264).

The only section in this series which dates beyond 1973 is Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) *Clippings*. These files date from 1969 and extend through December, 1975. They detail many of the individual community and city projects undertaken by the U.D.C. Most importantly, they provide the only information on the resignation of Logue from his U.D.C. post in February 1975. Logue submitted his resignation at the urging of newly-elected governor Hugh Carey, just three weeks before the U.D.C. defaulted on one hundred million dollars worth of bond anticipation notes. The Moreland Act Committee, empowered by Governor Carey, investigated the U.D.C. and its operations that same year. The committee questioned several witnesses including: Vice President Nelson Rockefeller, who as Governor of New York had created the U.D.C.; former U.S. Attorney General John Mitchell, who helped Rockefeller design the. U.D.C.; Governor Malcolm Wilson, who succeeded Rockefeller in office; and Logue, himself, who staunchly defended his conduct and the operations of the U.D.C. These files include newspaper accounts of testimonies which appeared in several papers.

As of this date, the bulk of U.D.C. files, approximately sixty feet of material, remains in the possession of Logue. This material is to be added to the collection at a future date. Thus, the U.D.C. files now with the papers permit only a limited view of Logue's involvement in the enterprise. SERIES IX. contains printed material on a wide spectrum of urban topics. Items here include brochures, articles, pamphlets, reports, and miscellany. Specific publications do sometimes parallel topics in other series, but generally this series appears to be a "catch-all" for urban-related materials. This material was originally maintained as a separate entity.

In addition to bibliographies on urban writings, there are files for several cities: Baltimore, Chicago, Cleveland, Detroit, Nashville, Philadelphia, Pittsburgh, and Toledo. The planning of "new towns" was a professional interest of Logue's (see SERIES VIII: Fort Lincoln New Town Project). Items on similar efforts in the United States and England are arranged here. Printed material relating to the topics of urban business, urban education, urban engineering, urban problems, and urban renewal serve as a brief introduction to popular literature on those subjects.

SERIES X., SCRAPBOOKS, is a microfilmed group of clippings which date from February 1955 to 1969, and complement materials in SERIES V-VIII. The original scrapbooks were numbered vols. 1-30, in a "semi-chronological" arrangement. Volumes 1-5 contain clippings relating to New Haven and the New Haven Redevelopment Agency (February 1955 to May 1959). Volumes 6-23; 27-28 relate to the Boston Redevelopment Authority (1960-1967). These volumes are organized by topic relating to either a specific redevelopment project (Charlestown, Government Center, Washington Park, etc.) or to pertinent social-Political issues such as racial imbalance, schools, or busing. Volumes 7-11 are devoted to miscellaneous clippings on Boston and the B.R.A.(1960-1965). A portion of volume 12 covers Boston and the B.R.A. for 1966-1967.

Scrapbooks 24-26 contain clippings about the mayoral campaign of 1967, with substantial day-to-day coverage from Boston papers. Volumes 27-28 consist of clippings about the from 1968-1969, many of which refer to Logue as the former head of that agency. Scrapbooks 29-30 detail U.D.C. activities in several New York cities and communities from 1968-1969.

These scrapbooks supplement clippings files in SERIES V (1951-1955) and SERIES VIII (1969-1975). The high visibility of Logue as a redevelopment official in three major programs New Haven, Boston, and New York State is evident from the scrapbooks. In an unquantified manner the impact of Logue's work in these programs is obvious, through both the support and criticism apparent in these clippings. The scrapbooks were discarded after filming.

Edward J. Logue donated his papers to Yale in 1980. Other collections which contain Logue material include the papers of Chester Bowles (MsGr 628), Richard Lee (MsGr318), and Frank Logue (MsGr 1178). Additional material relating to Edward Logue and the Yale Employees Union is arranged in YRG 36-A.

#### General

1958-M-009, Box 50, f. "New York National Bank" reported missing in July 2016

## Arrangement

Arranged in ten series and eight additions: I. Personal Correspondence, Legal Papers, and Student Papers, 1931-1951. II. Connecticut State Politics, 1949-1951. III. India, Assistant to Ambassador Chester Bowles, 1951-1952. IV. Personal Correspondence, 1952-1960. V. Executive Secretary, Mayor's Office and Development Administrator, New Haven Redevelopment Authority, 1943-1961. VI. Development administrator, Boston Redevelopment Authority, 1954-1969. VII. Boston mayoral campaign, 1967-1968. VIII. Urban Development Corporation, 1968-1975. IX. Printed material - urban topics, 1951-197. X. Scrapbooks, 1955-1969.

## **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Personal Correspondence, Student Papers, and Legal Files, 1931-1951

31.5 linear feet (8 boxes)

These files are arranged alphabetically and include the personal correspondence of Mrs. Logue, arranged under her name. Student papers are organized under the heading "Yale University." Material relating to Logue's early legal endeavors can be found under the headings "Yale University Employees, United Construction Workers, Local 142" and "Goldstein, M.H."

Included as correspondents are family members: Resina (mother); Frank, Gordon and John (brothers); Ellen (sister); and Margaret DeVane Logue (wife). Additional correspondents are Chester Bowles, Philadelphia Citizen's Council on City Planning, and the U.S. Veterans Administration. Consult Accession 2012-M-027 for additional family correspondence.

Miscellaneous printed material relates to Logue's interest in political and labor publications, arranged by topic. Early photographs for the years ca. 1938-1947 are also filed here.

b. 1, f. 1	A	1948, 1951
b. 1, f. 2	American Arbitration Association - printed material	1945-1947
b. 1, f. 3	American Broadcasting Corporation (ABC) TV transcript	1948; 1950
b. 1, f. 4-7	American Veterans Committee	1947-1950
b. 1, f. 8	Americans for Democratic Action - printed material	1949
b. 1, f. 9	Arcudi, John	1948
b. 1, f. 10	В	1943; 1948; 1950–1952
b. 1, f. 11-12	Bowles, Chester	1946-1951
b. 1, f. 13	С	1946; 1950–1951
b. 1, f. 14	Cavalier, Frances	1943-1945, undated
b. 1, f. 15	Clark, John J.	1943-1951, undated
b. 1, f. 16	Connecticut Bar Association	1949
	Connecticut Congress of Industrial Organizations (CIO)	
b. 1, f. 17	Correspondence and statistics	1950-1951
b. 2, f. 18	Reports	1951
b. 2, f. 19	Connecticut Federation of Labor	1947-1948
b. 2, f. 20	Connecticut Public Expenditures Council (CPEC)	1951
b. 2, f. 21-22	Connecticut, State of	1950-1951
b. 2, f. 23	Connecticut, University of	1951

b. 2, f. 24	D	1948-1949
b. 2, f. 25	Diocesan Labor Institute - Social Action Bulletin	1947
b. 2, f. 26	Douglas, William O.	1948
b. 2, f. 27	E-F-G	1943; 1945; 1948 1950–1951
	Goldstein, M.H.	
b. 2, f. 28	Correspondence	1947-1948
b. 2, f. 29	Correspondence, memos, work dockets	1948-1949
b. 2, f. 30	Legal briefs	1948
b. 2, f. 31	Н	1943–1945; 1949; 1951
b. 2, f. 32	Hogan, Daniel	1941-1948
b. 2, f. 33	Hogan Family (Edward, John, Paul)	1943-1951, undated
b. 2, f. 34	I-J-K-L	1943; 1946; 1951
b. 3, f. 35	Labor's Committee for the Election of Truman and Barkely - printed material	1948
b. 3, f. 36	Lampart, Esther, and M. H.	1942; 1945, undated
b. 3, f. 37	Levy, Evelyn These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1943–1944; 1947, undated
b. 3, f. 38	Lewis, A.D.	1947-1948
	Logue, Edward J.	
b. 3, f. 39	Clippings	1942-1951
b. 3, f. 40	Federal employment forms	1951
b. 3, f. 41	Photographs	undated
b. 3, f. 42	Weekly calendar	1947
b. 3, f. 43	Logue, Edward	1946
b. 3, f. 44-46	Logue, Ellen	1943-1951, undated
	These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	undated
b. 3, f. 47	These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.  Logue, Emily	1943
b. 3, f. 47 b. 3, f. 48		

b. 3, f. 50	Logue, John J.	1943-1951, undated
	Logue, Margaret DeVane	1945-1949
b. 3, f. 51-53	Logue, Edward	1945-1947
b. 4, f. 54-56	Logue, Edward	1948-1949, undated
b. 4, f. 57	DeVane, Mabel	1946-1951
b. 4, f. 58	Holborn, Louise	1949
b. 4, f. 59	Logue, Ellen	1947; 1951
b. 4, f. 60	Logue, Mary Anne	1948; 1951
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>61</b>	Logue, Resina F.	1947-1952
b. 4, f. 62-63	Nelles, Mary	1943-1946
b. 4, f. 64	Phillips, Mrs. M. ("Tante")	1947-1951
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>65</b>	Small, Miriam	1941-1944
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>66</b>	Miscellaneous	1946-1951
b. 4, f. 67-71	Logue, Resina These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1943-1951
b. 5, f. 72	Logue, Resina	undated
b. 5, f. 73	Logue, Sister Mary Kostka	1931, 1943
b. 5, f. 74	М	1946
b. 5, f. 75	McMahon, B.J.	1943-1946, undated
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Marshall, Frank - impeachment as state employee	1949
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Nelles, Mary P.D.	1943-1946
b. 5, f. 78	Nikoloric, L.A.	1948-1951
b. 5, f. 79	Pennsylvania Bar Association	1948-1949
b. 5, f. 80	Pepper, Claude	1947
b. 5, f. 81	Philadelphia Bar Association	1948
b. 5, f. 82-83	Philadelphia Citizen's Council on City Planning	1944-1946; 1948-1949
b. 5, f. 84	Philadelphia Fellowship Commission	1948
b. 5, f. 85	Philadelphia Housing Association	1948

b. 5, f. 86	The <i>Progressive</i> (Morris Rubin, ed.)	1946-1948
b. 5, f. 87	R	1943; 1947–1951
b. 5, f. 88	Rodell, Fred	1943-1951
b. 6, f. 89	S	1951
b. 6, f. 90	Scher, A.M. (Bud)	1943-1944
	United Mine Workers of America	
b. 6, f. 91	New York Power and Light and N.L.R.B.	1948
b. 6, f. 92	Roland O'Neill and Workers Compensation Board	1948
b. 6, f. 93	United States Army Air Forces	1943-1944
b. 6, f. 94	United States, Department of Defense, Selective Service System	1942
b. 6, f. 95	United States Veterans Administration	1945; 1948
b. 6, f. 96	Vachon, Walter	1943-1944
	Yale University	
b. 6, f. 97	College paper, "Brownson's Principles of Politics"	1942
	School of Law	
b. 6, f. 98	Correspondence, misc.	1942-1947
b. 6, f. 99	Course notes and outlines	1945-1947
b. 6, f. 100	Draft and paper - "Content Analysis of Political Action Committee Pamphlet"	1946
b. 6, f. 101	Notes and material - quota systems in universities	1946-1947
b. 6, f. 102	Notes and paper - re: labor organizing	1947
b. 6, f. 103	Research material and draft - re: labor jurisdictional disputes in Connecticut	1947
b. 6, f. 104	Correspondence, research material and paper - re: labor relations	1947
b. 6, f. 105	Course notes - public administration of agriculture	1947
b. 6, f. 106	Notes and reports - legal insurance	1947
b. 6, f. 107	Paper, "A Summary of Some of the Cases and Materials on the Federal Corrupt Practices Act and the Hatch Act"	1947
b. 6, f. 108	Paper and research material - re: International Union of Mine, Mill, and Smelter Workers, the CIO, and Communism	1947
	Valadini ancity France Linited Construction Montage Level 142	

Yale University Employees, United Construction Workers Local 142

Correspondence

 $Yale\ University\ Employees,\ United\ Construction\ Workers\ Local\ 142 > Correspondence\ (continued)$ 

b. 6, f. 109	General (and by-laws)	1941-1946
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>110</b>	General	1947-1949
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>111</b>	Clark, John J.	1945-1946
b. 7, f. 112	Cowherd, Yelverton	1948
b. 7, f. 113	Employees	1947
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>114</b>	Grace-New Haven Hospital Employees	1947
b. 7, f. 115	Social Security Act	1947
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>116</b>	Taft-Hartley Act	1947
b. 7, f. 117	"Wage and Employment Relations Agreement" English	1945-1947
b. 7, f. 118	Newsletters and notes (monthly meetings)	1946-1947
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>119</b>	Paper (incomplete), "The President of Yale Local 142 - UCW"	1947
b. 7, f. 120	Report - departmental meetings	1947
b. 7, f. 121	Report and Newsletter - Yale Library Workers Organizing Committee	1946-1947
b. 7, f. 122	Statistics - hours, wages, union costs	1947
b. 7, f. 123	Weekly diary (personal and union activities)	1946-1947
b. 7, f. 124	Miscellaneous correspondence (unidentified)	1942-1951
	Miscellaneous printed material and photographs	
	Printed material	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>125</b>	Connecticut	1944-1949
b. 7, f. 126-127	Labor	1942-1944
b. 8, f. 128-130	Labor	1945-1950
b. 8, f. 131	New Haven	1947
b. 8, f. 132	Philadelphia	1944-1950
b. 8, f. 133	Politics	1933-1951
b. 8, f. 134	U.S. Government Publications	1946-1950
b. 8, f. 135	Photographs - Logue, Edward	1938-1947

#### Series II: Connecticut State Politics, 1949-1951

2 linear feet (4 boxes)

There are two sections to these files: Legal Aid to Governor Chester Bowles and Assistant Legislative Commissioner, State Senate. Files in both categories are alphabetically arranged, with a brief run of correspondence in the first section organized chronologically. The great bulk of material here is printed bills, reports, studies, hearings, and clippings and is organized according to the body of origin, such as "Personnel Study Committee" or "Health Resources Commission." Other material is arranged by type, such as "Press releases" or "Speeches."

#### Legal Aid to Governor Chester Bowles b. 9, f. 1 Clippings - Bowles governorship 1949-1950 b. 9, f. 2 Connecticut Voter 1949-1950 English b. 9, f. 3-6 Correspondence, memos notes, Government organization b. 9, f. 7 1950 Committee lists, reports, notes b. 9, f. 8 Governor's report, notes, pamphlets 1950 "Guide to Preparing the Executive Budget" and reports b. 9, f. 9 1949 English Personnel Study Committee b. 9, f. 10 Background material and reports 1949-1950 b. 9, f. 11-13 Minutes, reports, memos, statements 1949 April-May b. 10, f. 14 Press release - establishment of committee 1949 b. 10, f. 15 Statistical reports 1933; 1944; 1949 b. 10, f. 16 Study, "Personnel Who Exhausted Unemployment Compensation 1949 Benefits in Connecticut Jan-Sept 1947" b. 10. f. 17 Press releases and statements 1950 b. 10, f. 18 Re-election campaign - drafts of pamphlets 1950 b. 10, f. 19 Re-election campaign - Radio Reports, Inc. (transcripts) 1950 b. 10, f. 20 Speeches - by Governor Bowles 1949-1950 Assistant Legislative Commissioner b. 10, f. 21 Democratic Legislative Bulletins 1951 Department of Education b. 10, f. 22 1951 Correspondence, bills, proposals b. 10, f. 23 1951 Reports and research material

#### Assistant Legislative Commissioner (continued)

b. 10, f. 24	Health Resources Commission	1951
	Judiciary Committee	
b. 10, f. 25	Bills and correspondence - civil defense	1951
b. 10, f. 26-27	Bills and drafts - government reorganization	1951
b. 11, f. 28-29	Substitutions, reports, acts, memos	1951
	Labor Department	
b. 11, f. 30-31	Bills, memos, proposals, and reports	1951 January- May
b. 11, f. 32	Legislative Records, Directory of Legislators	1951
b. 11, f. 33	Mental Health Commission	1951
b. 11, f. 34	Miscellaneous bills and proposals	1951
b. 11, f. 35	Miscellaneous clippings	1951
b. 11, f. 36-37	Office of the Budget (correspondence, reports, releases)	1950-1951 May
b. 11, f. 38	Press releases (Democratic Party)	1951
b. 11, f. 39	Public Works Department, Housing Division A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1951
b. 11, f. 40	Reports (Democratic Party) - Governor Lodge	1951
	Senate Appropriation Committee Hearings	
b. 12, f. 41-42	Background material and reports	1951 January- May
b. 12, f. 43	Clippings - budget	1951
b. 12, f. 44	Clippings - general	1951
b. 12, f. 45-49	Testimony and reports	1951
b. 12, f. 50	Senate Finance Committee	1951
b. 12, f. 51	Speech - Governor Lodge	1951
b. 12, f. 52	State employees	1951
b. 12, f. 53	Welfare Department - memos, bills, reports	1951
b. 12, f. 54	Welfare Department - personal resumes	1951

#### Series III: India, Assistant To Ambassador Chester Bowles, 1939-1953

4 linear feet (10 boxes)

This series is divided into two sections: Correspondence and Printed Material, Photographs, and Miscellaneous. Correspondence is arranged alphabetically, and filed under the name of the correspondent. Files for Chester Bowles include both Logue's correspondence and memos with the ambassador, arranged chronologically, and copies of Bowles' own correspondence with others.

Printed Material, Photographs, and Miscellaneous is arranged as follows: India; India, Republic of; India, Republic of - Provinces; and United States. Additional printed material relating to India, for later years, may be found in Series V and VI.

Correspondence of Mrs. Margaret DeVane Logue is arranged under her name.

Co	orrespondence	
b. 13, f. 1	Ad-Ao	1951-1953
b. 13, f. 2	Ar-Az	1952-1953
b. 13, f. 3	Appelby, Paul H.	1952
b. 13, f. 4	В	1952-1953
b. 13, f. 5	Bailey, Stephen K.	1952-1953
b. 13, f. 6	Benton, William	1952-1953
	Bowles, Chester	
b. 13, f. 7-10	Logue correspondence and memoranda	1952 January - 1953 October
b. 13, f. 11	News releases	1952-1953
b. 13, f. 12	Photographs	1952-1953
b. 13, f. 13	Printed material and clippings	1952-1953
b. 13, f. 14	Speeches, articles, texts	1951-1953
b. 13, f. 15	Speeches, articles, texts	undated
	U.S. Embassy, official correspondence	
b. 14, f. 16	Α	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 17	В	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 18	С	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 19	D	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 20	E-F	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 21	G	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 22	Н	1952-1953

## Correspondence > Bowles, Chester > U.S. Embassy, official correspondence (continued)

b. 14, f. 23	I-J	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 24	K	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 25	L	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 26	М	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 27	N-O	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 28	Р	1953
b. 14, f. 29	R	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 30	Sa-Sp	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 31	Sq-Sz	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 32	T-V	1952-1953
b. 14, f. 33	W-Z	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 34	Bowles, Dorothy (Steb)(Mrs. Chester)	1951-1953
b. 15, f. 35	Bowles, Cynthia	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 36	Brown, Dyke	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 37	С	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 38	Carter, Gwendolen	1952
b. 15, f. 39	Coombs, Philip	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 40	Corry, Andrew	1953
b. 15, f. 41	D	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 42	DeVane, Milton	undated
b. 15, f. 43	DeVane, Mrs. William C.	undated
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>44</b>	Douglas, William O.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1953
b. 15, f. 45	Downes, Joseph	1952-1953
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>46</b>	Drumwright, Everett	1953
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>47</b>	E	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 48	Ensminger, Douglas	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 49	F	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 50	Ford, Henry H.	1952-1953

#### Correspondence (continued)

b. 15, f. 51	G	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 52	Н	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 53	Herzberg, Donald F.	1952
b. 15, f. 54	Humphrey, Hubert H.	1953
b. 15, f. 55	Invitations (official)	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 56	International Conference of Social Work	1952
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>57</b>	J	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 58	K	1952-1953
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>59</b>	Kimball, Penn	1952-1953
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>60</b>	L	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 61	Ladejinsky, Wolf	1952-1953
	Logue, Edward J.	1950-1953
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>62</b>	U.S. Department of State - job applications	1950-1953
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>63</b>	Reports, attendance records	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 64	Photographs	undated
b. 16, f. 65	Logue, Ellen These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 66	Logue, Emily These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952
b. 16, f. 67	Logue, Francis F. and Mary Anne These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 68	Logue, J. Gordon and Susie These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 69	Logue, John J. and Marian These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952-1953
	Logue, Margaret DeVane These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	
b. 16, f. 70-71	Outgoing	1952-1953
	Incoming	
b. 16, f. 72	A-Z	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 73	DeVane, William C.	1952-1953

#### Correspondence (continued)

b. 16, f. 74	Logue, Resina These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 75	Lyford, Joseph P.	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 76	Ma-Mat	1951-1953
b. 16, f. 77	Mas-Mz	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 78	N	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 79	0	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 80	Р	1953
b. 16, f. 81	Park, Richard	1953
b. 16, f. 82	R	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 83	Ryan, Charlotte	1952
b. 17, f. 84	S	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 85	Sanneback, N.	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 86	Scher, A.M. (Bud) These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 87	Schuckman, Fred	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 88	Small, Miriam	1952
b. 17, f. 89	Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")  These records are restricted during Margaret DeVane Logue's lifetime.	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 90	Т	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 91	U.S. Congress, House Foreign Affairs Committee - visit to India	undated
	U.S. Department of State	
b. 17, f. 92	Embassy in New Delhi	1953
b. 17, f. 93-94	Technical Cooperation Administration for India	1952-1953, undated
	U.S. Information Service	
b. 17, f. 95-96	Correspondence	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 97	Press Releases - Communism in India	1951-1952
b. 17, f. 98	Report on Exchange Programs	1952
b. 17, f. 99	USIE (?)	1951-1953
b. 17, f. 100	Y-Z	1952-1953

#### Correspondence (continued)

b. 17, f. 101	Unidentified	1952-1953
	Printed Material, Photographs, and Miscellaneous	1939-1964
	India	1950-1953
b. 18, f. 102	General	1950-1952
b. 18, f. 103	Eastern Economist	1952
b. 18, f. 104	Shankar's Weekly (children's)	1952
b. 18, f. 105	Times of India Annual	1951-1953
b. 18, f. 106	Ceylon, Malaya, Korea	1952-1953
b. 18, f. 107	Clippings	1951-1953
b. 19, f. 108	Maps	undated
b. 19, f. 109	Photographs and slides	undated
	India, Republic of (1951-1953)	
b. 19, f. 110	Agrarian Reforms Committee - report	1951
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>111</b>	Embassy (in U.S.) - "About India"	1953
b. 19, f. 112	Ministry of External Affairs - diplomatic lists	1952
b. 19, f. 113	Ministry of Food and Agriculture, and Ministry of Information and Broadcasting	1952-1953
b. 19, f. 114	Office of the Secretary of the President	1952-1953
b. 19, f. 115	Planning Commission - The First Five Year Plan	1952
	India, Republic of - Provinces (1939-1953)	
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>116</b>	St. Nicholas ParkHampton College	1952
b. 20, f. 117	Hyderabad - village studies	1952
	Madras	
b. 20, f. 118	Administration reports	1946-1948
b. 20, f. 119	Finances and "Five Years of Progress"	1946-1951
b. 20, f. 120	"Madras in 1948" and "Madras in 1949"	1948-1949
b. 20, f. 121	Madras Information, Republic Souvenir	1951; 1946
b. 20, f. 122	Planning and development	1952
b. 20, f. 123	Reports - sanitation and health	1950-1951
b. 21, f. 124	Reports - working conditions	1949; 1952
b. <b>21,</b> f. <b>125</b>	Venkataraman, S.R. (works by)	1946; 1952

# Printed Material, Photographs, and Miscellaneous > India, Republic of - Provinces (1939-1953) (continued)

b. 21, f. 126	Mysore	1945–1951; 1952
b. 21, f. 127	Travancore - Cochin	1939; 1938; 1952
b. 21, f. 128	Uttar - Pradash	1952-1953
b. 21, f. 129	West Bengal	1951
Uni	ted States (1950-1953)	
b. 21, f. 130-131	U.S. Department of State	1951-1953
b. 22, f. 132	U.S. Educational Foundation	1952-1953
	U.S. Information Service	
b. 22, f. 133	Guides	1952
b. 22, f. 134	"News and Views from the Soviet Union"	1953
b. 22, f. 135	News Service publications	1952-1953
b. 22, f. 136-137	Pamphlets	1952, [ca. 1950– 1953]
b. 22, f. 138	Press releases	1952-1953
	Surveys (Unclassified)	
b. 22, f. 139	Communist Propaganda in India	1952 October - 1953 February
b. 22, f. 140-141	Indian Press Comments	1952 June- November
b. 22, f. 142-144	North Indian Press Comments	1952 November - 1953 April

## Series IV: Personal Correspondence, 1952-1960

3 linear feet (7 boxes)

Correspondence files are arranged alphabetically, and consist of letters to and from Logue (and his wife) not maintained with his office files in Series V. Important correspondents include Chester Bowles, the Democratic National Committee, the Ford Foundation, and members of the Logue family. Printed material is arranged by subject. Consult Accession 2012-M-027 for additional family correspondence.

b. 23, f. 1	A	
b. 23, f. 2	Appelby, Paul	1956; 1959
b. 23, f. 3	В	
b. 23, f. 4	Babu, V. Vithal	1957
b. 23, f. 5	Bailey, John	1954
b. 23, f. 6	Bennet, Douglas J.	1956-1959
b. 23, f. 7	Benton, William	1953-1958
b. 23, f. 8	Bingham, Jonathan	1956
b. 23, f. 9	Bolton, John	1956
b. 23, f. 10-15	Bowles, Chester: correspondence	1954-1959
b. 23, f. 16-20	Bowles, Chester: clippings, speeches, and writings	1954-1960
b. 24, f. 21	Bowles, Dorothy (Mrs. Chester)	1957
b. 24, f. 22	Bowles family	1956-1958
b. 24, f. 23	С	
b. 24, f. 24	Connecticut	1954
	Connecticut Council of Industrial Organizations (CIO)	
b. 24, f. 25	Correspondence	1954
b. 24, f. 26-28	Public Opinion Poll	1953-1955
b. 24, f. 29	Survey of Connecticut Economy	1954
b. 24, f. 30	Connecticut Democratic Party	1954
b. 24, f. 31	Connecticut Education Association	1954
	Connecticut gubernatorial election	
b. 24, f. 32	Clippings	1954
b. 24, f. 33	Memos and reports, re: Bowles	1954
b. 24, f. 34	Notes, re: Bowles	1954
b. 25, f. 35	Connecticut Planning and Development Commission	1954

b. 25, f. 36	Connecticut State Employees Association	1953-1954
b. 25, f. 37	D	
b. 25, f. 38	Democratic National Committee	1952, undated
b. 25, f. 39-40	Democratic National Committee, Research Division	1952 March- June
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Diocesan Labor Institute	1954
b. 25, f. 42	E	
b. 25, f. 43	Ensminger, Douglas	1953-1959
b. 25, f. 44	F	
b. 25, f. 45	Foote School	1955
	Ford Foundation	
b. 25, f. 46	"The Ford Foundation in India" English	1957
b. 25, f. 47	"The Ford Foundation in Nepal 1954-1960," and "Metropolis," English	1959-1960
b. 25, f. 48-49	Program Letters	1953-1955 May
b. 26, f. 50-55	Program Letters	1955 June- 1960 October
b. 26, f. 56	G	
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>57</b>	н	
b. 26, f. 58	Hargrove, G.	1953-1956
b. 26, f. 59	Harris (Louis) and Associates	1956; 1958–1959
b. 26, f. 60	Harrison, Selig	1953-1956
b. 27, f. 61	Hazen, Robert	1958
b. 27, f. 62	Hedgeman, Anna A.	1953-1956
b. 27, f. 63	Herzberg, Donald	1953-1956
b. 27, f. 64	Humphrey, Hubert H.	1953
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>65</b>	J	
b. 27, f. 66	Joyce, Jean	1953-1959
b. 27, f. 67	K	
b. 27, f. 68	L	
b. 27, f. 69	Ladejinsky, Wolf	1953-1958

b. 27, f. 70	Lee, Richard C.	1953-1959
b. 27, f. 71	Lockard, Duane	1952-1954
b. 27, f. 72	Logue, Edward J resumes	1953-1958
b. 27, f. 73	Logue, Edward J private attorney material	1956-1958
b. 27, f. 74-75	Logue, Ellen	1952-1960, undated
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Logue, Emily	1954-1955, undated
b. 27, f. 77-78	Logue, Frank (and Mary Anne)	1955-1959, undated
b. 27, f. 79-80	Logue, J. Gordon (and Susie)	1953-1960, undated
b. 27, f. 81-82	Logue, John J. (and Marion)	1953-1960, undated
	Logue, Margaret DeVane	
b. 27, f. 83	Edward Logue	1953-1954
b. 27, f. 84	Family correspondence	1953-1960
b. 27, f. 85	Miscellaneous	1953-1960
b. 28, f. 86	Logue Resins	1953-1956
b. 28, f. 87	Logue, Sister Mary Kostka	1958
b. 28, f. 88	Loshbough, Bernard	1953-1957
b. 28, f. 89	Lyford, Joseph P.	1951–1954; 1958
b. 28, f. 90	M	
b. 28, f. 91	Mehta, G.L.	1955; 1958
b. 28, f. 91 b. 28, f. 92	Mehta, G.L.	1955; 1958
	<u>'</u>	1955; 1958 1953–1954; 1958
b. 28, f. 92	N	
b. 28, f. 92 b. 28, f. 93	N Nikoloric, L.A.	
b. 28, f. 92 b. 28, f. 93 b. 28, f. 94	N Nikoloric, L.A.	
b. 28, f. 92 b. 28, f. 93 b. 28, f. 94 b. 28, f. 95	N Nikoloric, L.A. O P	1953–1954; 1958
b. 28, f. 92 b. 28, f. 93 b. 28, f. 94 b. 28, f. 95 b. 28, f. 96	N Nikoloric, L.A. O P Pittman, Stewart	1953–1954; 1958
b. 28, f. 92 b. 28, f. 93 b. 28, f. 94 b. 28, f. 95 b. 28, f. 96 b. 28, f. 97	N Nikoloric, L.A. O P Pittman, Stewart R	1953–1954; 1958 1954
b. 28, f. 92 b. 28, f. 93 b. 28, f. 94 b. 28, f. 95 b. 28, f. 96 b. 28, f. 97 b. 28, f. 98	N Nikoloric, L.A.  O P Pittman, Stewart R Ramsey, William	1953–1954; 1958 1954 1957-1958

b. 28, f. 101	Roosevelt, Eleanor	1958
b. 28, f. 102	Rostow, Eugene V.	1954-1959
b. 28, f. 103	Rubin, Morris	1953
b. 28, f. 104	S	
b. 28, f. 105	Scher, A.M. ("Bud")	1956, undated
b. 28, f. 106	Schuckman, Frederick	1953-1954
b. 28, f. 107	Sein, Maung	1954-1958
b. 28, f. 108	Stevenson, Adlai	1958
b. 29, f. 109	Sviridoff, Mitehell ("Mike")	1953–1954; 1956
b. 29, f. 110	Т	
b. 29, f. 111	Tolleson, Mary	1953-1954
b. 29, f. 112	United States, Dept. of State	1954
b. 29, f. 113	W	
b. 29, f. 114	Yale University	1955-1960
b. 29, f. 115	Yarmolinsky, Adam	1954-1960
b. 29, f. 116	Z	
	Miscellaneous printed material	
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>117</b>	Connecticut	1953-1954
b. 29, f. 118	NAACP	1953
b. 29, f. 119	United States	1953; 1958

Series V: Executive Secretary, Mayor's Office and Development Administrator, New Haven Redevelopment Agency

# Series V: Executive Secretary, Mayor's Office and Development Administrator, New Haven Redevelopment Agency, 1943-1961

35.5 linear feet (89 boxes)

This series is divided into two sections: Office Files and Clippings and Printed Material.

Office Files consist of correspondence, memos, reports, minutes, maps, printed material, photos, and miscellaneous files relating to Loque's service as executive secretary and development administrator.

Office files are arranged in two sub-sections: General and Projects. Office Files - Projects denote material on specific redevelopment efforts and related files. Office Files - General concentrate on more routine office matters. The sub-sections are not mutually exclusive, however.

Individual files for each sub-section are arranged alphabetically by correspondent or topic, with divisions made for the following years: 1943(1954)-1955, 1956, 1957, 1958, 1959, 1960-1961. For the years 1960-1961, there are only *Office Files - Projects*.

Office Files - General include chronological arrangements of routine office memoranda under the heading "Chronological Files." These memoranda are not always present in the alphabetical arrangement of material. They exist only for 1956 (Nov-Dec), 1957 (Jan-Dec), 1958 (Jan-Dec), and 1959 (Jan-Dec).

In the section *Clippings and Printed Material* clippings are arranged chronologically from January 1951 to February 1955 inclusive. Two subject indices exist, one for 1951 and another for 1952-1955. The printed material relating to New Haven and to the Redevelopment Agency is arranged alphabetically. Scrapbooks of clippings on Logue and the New Haven Redevelopment Agency for the period 1955 February - 1959 May are found in SERIES X.

Of	fice Files - General	1943-1955
b. 30, f. 1	A	1955
b. 30, f. 2	ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)	1955
b. 30, f. 3	Airport	1955
b. 30, f. 4	Aldermen, Board of	1954-1955
b. 30, f. 5	Annual report	1954-1955
b. 30, f. 6	Articles and speeches	1955
b. 30, f. 7	В	1955
b. 30, f. 8	Budget	1954-1955
b. 30, f. 9	Bush, Prescott	1953-1955
b. 30, f. 10	С	1954-1955
b. 30, f. 11	Capital costs	1955
b. 30, f. 12	Charter revision	1955
b. 30, f. 13	Church Street Extension	1955

Citizens Action Commission (CAC)

Office Files - General > Citizens Action Commission (CAC) (continued)

b. 30, f. 14	Action Committee on Housing	1954-1955
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 30, f. 15	Committee on Central Business District	1955
b. 30, f. 16	Committee on Health, Welfare, Recreation, and Human Relations	1955
b. 30, f. 17-18	General	1954-1955
b. 31, f. 19	Industrial and Harbor Development Committee	1955
b. 31, f. 20	Minutes and membership lists	1954-1955
b. 31, f. 21	Press releases	1955
b. 31, f. 22	Sweet, H. Gordon	1954-1955
b. 31, f. 23	City Hall (new)	1955
b. 31, f. 24	City Plan Commission	1944; 1955
b. 31, f. 25	City Planning Department	1955
b. 31, f. 26	College Street Extension	1955
b. 31, f. 27	Connecticut CIO Council Voter Survey	1954
b. 31, f. 28	Connecticut Development Commission	1955
b. 31, f. 29	Connecticut development corporations law	1955
b. 31, f. 30	Connecticut highway program	1955
b. 31, f. 31	Connecticut Public Expenditure Council, Inc.	1954-1955
b. 31, f. 32	Connecticut Public Works Department	1955
b. 31, f. 33	Connecticut State Highway Department	1955, n. d.
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	,
b. 31, f. 34	Co-ordinating staff meetings	1955
b. 32, f. 35	Corporation counsel	1951-1955
b. 32, f. 36	Cretella, Albert W.	1954
b. 32, f. 37	D	1954-1955
b. 32, f. 38	Democratic National Committee, Research Division	1955
b. 32, f. 39	Demonstration grant	1955
b. 32, f. 40	Donnelly, Joseph F.	1955
b. 32, f. 41	Dwight Webster School	1955

Office Files - General (continued)

b. 32, f. 43         Filled land         1955           b. 32, f. 44         Finance, Board of         1954-1955           b. 32, f. 45         Fire Department         1955           b. 32, f. 46         Forsberg, Carl Robert         1955           b. 32, f. 47         G         1955           b. 32, f. 48         General Assembly         1955           b. 32, f. 49         General Assembly-Special Sessions         1955           b. 32, f. 50         General cargo terminal         1955           b. 32, f. 51         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report         1950           b. 32, f. 52         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study         1953           b. 33, f. 53         "Guide to City Planning in New Haven"         1955           b. 33, f. 54         H         1955           b. 33, f. 55         High schools         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 56         Housing         1955           b. 33, f. 57         Housing         1955           b. 33, f. 60         Housing Authority - New Haven         1955           b. 33, f. 61         I         1954           b. 33, f. 62         Invitations         1955           b. 33, f. 63 <td< th=""><th>b. 32, f. 42</th><th>F</th><th>1955</th></td<>	b. 32, f. 42	F	1955
b. 32, f. 45         Fire Department         1955           b. 32, f. 46         Forsberg, Carl Robert         1955           b. 32, f. 47         G         1955           b. 32, f. 48         General Assembly         1955           b. 32, f. 49         General Assembly-Special Sessions         1955           b. 32, f. 50         General cargo terminal         1955           b. 32, f. 51         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report         1950           b. 32, f. 52         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study         1953           b. 32, f. 53         "Guide to City Planning in New Haven" English         1955           b. 33, f. 54         H         1955           b. 33, f. 55         High schools         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 56         Hotel - new         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 56         Housing         1955           b. 33, f. 58         Housing Authority - New Haven         1955           b. 33, f. 60         Housing Code         1955           b. 33, f. 61         I         1954           b. 33, f. 62         Invitations         1955           b. 33, f. 63         Jackson, Lionel         1955           b. 33, f. 65	b. 32, f. 43	Filled land	1955
b. 32, f. 46 Forsberg, Carl Robert 1955 b. 32, f. 47 G 1955 b. 32, f. 48 General Assembly 1955 b. 32, f. 48 General Assembly 1955 b. 32, f. 49 General Assembly-Special Sessions 1955 b. 32, f. 50 General cargo terminal 1955 b. 32, f. 51 Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report 1950 b. 32, f. 52 Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study 1953 b. 32, f. 53 "Guide to City Planning in New Haven" 1955 b. 33, f. 54 H 1955 b. 33, f. 55 High schools 1954-1955 b. 33, f. 56 Hotel - new 1954-1955 b. 33, f. 56 Housing Authority - New Haven 1955 b. 33, f. 58 Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) 1955 b. 33, f. 59 Housing Code 1955 b. 33, f. 60 Housing Code 1955 b. 33, f. 61 I 1954 b. 33, f. 62 Invitations 1955 b. 33, f. 64 Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co. 1955 b. 33, f. 65 K 1955 b. 33, f. 66 L 1953-1955 b. 33, f. 66 L 1953-1955 b. 33, f. 66 Election campaign, "Independents for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 69 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955	b. 32, f. 44	Finance, Board of	1954-1955
b. 32, f. 47       G       1955         b. 32, f. 48       General Assembly       1955         b. 32, f. 49       General Assembly-Special Sessions       1955         b. 32, f. 50       General cargo terminal       1955         b. 32, f. 51       Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report       1950         b. 32, f. 52       Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study       1953         b. 32, f. 53       "Guide to City Planning in New Haven"       1955         b. 33, f. 54       H       1955         b. 33, f. 55       High schools       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 56       Hotel - new       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 68 <td< td=""><td>b. 32, f. 45</td><td>Fire Department</td><td>1955</td></td<>	b. 32, f. 45	Fire Department	1955
b. 32, f. 48       General Assembly       1955         b. 32, f. 49       General Assembly-Special Sessions       1955         b. 32, f. 50       General cargo terminal       1955         b. 32, f. 51       Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report       1950         b. 32, f. 52       Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study       1953         b. 32, f. 53       "Guide to City Planning in New Haven"       1955         b. 33, f. 54       H       1955         b. 33, f. 55       High schools       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 56       Hotel - new       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       Lee, Mayor Richard C.       1953-1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1955     <	b. 32, f. 46	Forsberg, Carl Robert	1955
b. 32, f. 49         General Assembly-Special Sessions         1955           b. 32, f. 50         General cargo terminal         1955           b. 32, f. 51         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report         1950           b. 32, f. 52         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study         1953           b. 32, f. 53         "Guide to City Planning in New Haven"         1955           b. 33, f. 54         H         1955           b. 33, f. 55         High schools         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 56         Hotel - new         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 57         Housing         1955           b. 33, f. 58         Housing Authority - New Haven         1955           b. 33, f. 60         Housing Code         1955           b. 33, f. 61         I         1954           b. 33, f. 62         Invitations         1955           b. 33, f. 63         Jackson, Lionel         1955           b. 33, f. 64         Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.         1955           b. 33, f. 65         K         1955           b. 33, f. 66         L         1955           b. 33, f. 67         Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"         1953           b. 33, f. 68 </td <td>b. 32, f. 47</td> <td>G</td> <td>1955</td>	b. 32, f. 47	G	1955
b. 32, f. 50         General cargo terminal         1955           b. 32, f. 51         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report         1950           b. 32, f. 52         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study         1953           b. 32, f. 53         "Guide to City Planning in New Haven"         1955           b. 33, f. 54         H         1955           b. 33, f. 55         High schools         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 56         Hotel - new         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 57         Housing         1955           b. 33, f. 58         Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)         1955           b. 33, f. 60         Housing Authority - New Haven         1955           b. 33, f. 60         Housing Code         1955           b. 33, f. 61         I         1954           b. 33, f. 62         Invitations         1955           b. 33, f. 63         Jackson, Lionel         1955           b. 33, f. 64         Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.         1955           b. 33, f. 65         K         1955           b. 33, f. 66         L         1955           b. 33, f. 66         L         1955           b. 33, f. 67         Election campaign,	b. 32, f. 48	General Assembly	1955
b. 32, f. 51         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report         1950           b. 32, f. 52         Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study         1953           b. 32, f. 53         "Guide to City Planning in New Haven"         1955           b. 33, f. 54         H         1955           b. 33, f. 55         High schools         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 56         Hotel - new         1954-1955           b. 33, f. 57         Housing         1955           b. 33, f. 58         Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)         1955           b. 33, f. 60         Housing Authority - New Haven         1955           b. 33, f. 60         Housing Code         1955           b. 33, f. 61         I         1954           b. 33, f. 62         Invitations         1955           b. 33, f. 63         Jackson, Lionel         1955           b. 33, f. 64         Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.         1955           b. 33, f. 65         K         1955           b. 33, f. 66         L         1955           b. 33, f. 66         L         1955           b. 33, f. 66         L         1953-1955           b. 33, f. 67         Election campaign, "Independents fo	b. 32, f. 49	General Assembly-Special Sessions	1955
b. 32, f. 52       Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study       1953         b. 32, f. 53       "Guide to City Planning in New Haven" English       1955         b. 33, f. 54       H       1955         b. 33, f. 55       High schools       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 56       Hotel - new       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)       1955         b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 32, f. 50	General cargo terminal	1955
b. 32, f. 53       "Guide to City Planning in New Haven" English       1955         b. 33, f. 54       H       1955         b. 33, f. 55       High schools       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 56       Hotel - new       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 32, f. 51	Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Chronic Disease Report	1950
English         b. 33, f. 54       H       1955         b. 33, f. 55       High schools       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 56       Hotel - new       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)       1955         b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 66       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 32, f. 52	Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies - Health and Welfare Study	1953
b. 33, f. 55       High schools       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 56       Hotel - new       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)       1955         b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 32, f. 53		1955
b. 33, f. 56       Hotel - new       1954-1955         b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)       1955         b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 54	Н	1955
b. 33, f. 57       Housing       1955         b. 33, f. 58       Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)       1955         b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 55	High schools	1954-1955
b. 33, f. 58 Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) 1955 b. 33, f. 59 Housing Authority - New Haven 1955 b. 33, f. 60 Housing Code 1955 b. 33, f. 61 I 1954 b. 33, f. 62 Invitations 1955 b. 33, f. 63 Jackson, Lionel 1955 b. 33, f. 64 Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co. 1955 b. 33, f. 65 K 1955 b. 33, f. 66 L 1955 b. 33, f. 66 Election campaign, "Independents for Lee" 1953 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings 1955	b. 33, f. 56	Hotel - new	1954-1955
b. 33, f. 59       Housing Authority - New Haven       1955         b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 57	Housing	1955
b. 33, f. 60       Housing Code       1955         b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 58	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)	1955
b. 33, f. 61       I       1954         b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         Lee, Mayor Richard C.       1953-1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 59	Housing Authority - New Haven	1955
b. 33, f. 62       Invitations       1955         b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         Lee, Mayor Richard C.       1953-1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 60	Housing Code	1955
b. 33, f. 63       Jackson, Lionel       1955         b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         Lee, Mayor Richard C.       1953-1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 61	I	1954
b. 33, f. 64       Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.       1955         b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         Lee, Mayor Richard C.       1953-1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 62	Invitations	1955
b. 33, f. 65       K       1955         b. 33, f. 66       L       1955         Lee, Mayor Richard C.       1953-1955         b. 33, f. 67       Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"       1953         b. 33, f. 68       Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"       1955         b. 33, f. 69       Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings       1955	b. 33, f. 63	Jackson, Lionel	1955
b. 33, f. 66 Lee, Mayor Richard C. 1953-1955 b. 33, f. 67 Election campaign, "Independents for Lee" 1953 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 69 Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings 1955	b. 33, f. 64	Jones, Isbrandtsen, Co.	1955
Lee, Mayor Richard C.1953-1955b. 33, f. 67Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"1953b. 33, f. 68Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"1955b. 33, f. 69Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings1955	b. 33, f. 65	K	1955
b. 33, f. 67 Election campaign, "Independents for Lee" 1953 b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 69 Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings 1955	b. 33, f. 66	L	1955
b. 33, f. 68 Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee" 1955 b. 33, f. 69 Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings 1955		Lee, Mayor Richard C.	1953-1955
b. 33, f. 69 Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings 1955	b. 33, f. 67	Election campaign, "Independents for Lee"	1953
	b. 33, f. 68	Election campaign, "Citizens for Lee"	1955
b. 33, f. 70 Election campaign, speeches 1953-1955	b. 33, f. 69	Election campaign, press releases, memos, clippings	1955
	b. 33, f. 70	Election campaign, speeches	1953-1955

Office Files - General > Lee, Mayor Richard C. (continued)

b. 34, f. 71-72	Memos	1954-1955
b. 34, f. 73	M	1955
b. 34, f. 74	Manchester, Connecticut	1955
b. 34, f. 75	Mayor's cabinet meetings	1954-1955
b. 34, f. 76	Miscellaneous	1954-1955
b. 34, f. 77	National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO) - Directory	1955
b. 34, f. 78	National Housing Conference - newsletters	1955
b. 34, f. 79	New Haven Chamber of Commerce	1954-1955
b. 34, f. 80	New Haven Human Relations Council	1955
b. 34, f. 81	New Haven Railroad	1955
b. 34, f. 82	0	1955
b. 34, f. 83	P	1955
b. 34, f. 84	Park and Recreation Authority	1955
b. 34, f. 85	Parking Authority	1955
b. 34, f. 86	Personnel - correspondence and resumes	1954-1955
b. 34, f. 87	Philadelphia redevelopment program	1947; 1955
b. 34, f. 88	Post election survey	1954
b. 34, f. 89	Quinnipiac Park	1955
b. 35, f. 90	R	1955
b. 35, f. 91	Realty Mortgage and Investment Corporation	1955 April
b. 35, f. 92	Redevelopment Agency	1955
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>93</b>	Redevelopment Agency - minutes  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1955
b. 35, f. 94	Regional market -? general	1955
b. 35, f. 95	Regional market - proposed legislation  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1955
b. 35, f. 96	Relocation	1955
b. 35, f. 97	Renewal Information Service (RIS) - newsletter	1955

b. 35, f. 98	Rotival, Maurice E.H office	1955
b. 35, f. 99	Rotival, Maurice E.H redevelopment proposals  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1954-1955
b. 35, f. 100	Rotival, Maurice E.H redevelopment proposals  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1955
b. 35, f. 101	Route 5	1955
b. 36, f. 102	S	1955
b. 36, f. 103	Slum clearance	1954-1955
b. 36, f. 104	South Boulevard Project -? general	1955
b. 36, f. 105	South Boulevard Project - CAC Industrial and Harbor Committee	1955
b. 36, f. 106	South Central Renewal Area	1955
b. 36, f. 107	Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)	1955
b. 36, f. 108	Special sessions	1955
b. 36, f. 109	Surplus park property	1955
b. 36, f. 110	Т	1954
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>111</b>	Taxes (1953) and Financial Advisor Fred Schuckman - clippings	1953-1954
b. 36, f. 112	Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director, New Haven Redevelopment Agency)	1955
b. 36, f. 113	Traffic and Parking, Department of	1955
b. 36, f. 114	Traffic and Parking, Department of - Annual Report	1955
b. 36, f. 115	Traffic and Parking, Department of - "Comprehensive Traffic Plan"	1954
b. 36, f. 116	Urban Renewal Administration	1954-1955
b. 36, f. 117	W	1955
b. 36, f. 118	Waterside Park	1955
b. 37, f. 119	Wilcox, Robert	1955
b. 37, f. 120	Wooster Square renewal  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1955
b. 37, f. 121	Workable program	1955
b. 37, f. 122	Yale University	1955

b. 37, f. 123	Zoning Board of Appeals	1955
b. 37, f. 124	Zoning ordinance	1955
Off	ice Files - Projects	1943-1955
b. 38, f. 125	Amendatory contract documentation	1951; 1953–1954
b. 38, f. 126-127	Annual Reports, New Haven Redevelopment Agency	1952-1955
b. 38, f. 128	Annual Report, New Haven Redevelopment Agency drafts	1953
b. 38, f. 129	Applications	1951-1955
b. 38, f. 130	Appropriation and allotment ledgers	1955 January- May
b. 38, f. 131	Budgets (HHFA)	1951-1952
b. 38, f. 132	Budgets (HHFA)	1952-1953
b. 38, f. 133-134	Budgets (New Haven Redevelopment Agency)	1954-1956
b. 38, f. 135	Caproni Associates - architects and engineers	1953-1954
b. 38, f. 136	Church Street Redevelopment Project - general	1955
b. 39, f. 137	City Plan Commission - members	1951-1954
b. 39, f. 138	City Plan Commission - New Haven	1951-1955
b. 39, f. 139	City Plan Commission - other cities	1945; 1951–1954
b. 39, f. 140	Code enforcement report	1953
b. 39, f. 141-142	Conferences	1952-1955
b. 39, f. 143	Connecticut Development Commission	1951-1955
b. 39, f. 144	Connecticut State Highway Department	1954-1955
b. 39, f. 145	Connecticut, State of - Supreme Court of Errors	1953-1955
b. 39, f. 146	Controller	1951-1955
b. 39, f. 147	Daily log	1955 February- March
b. 39, f. 148	Developers	1951-1954
b. 39, f. 149	Education, Board of	1951-1955
b. 39, f. 150	Federal Housing Administration - field office	1951-1954
b. 39, f. 151	Н	1954
b. 39, f. 152	Harbor development	1954-1955
b. 39, f. 153	Hartford Redevelopment Agency	1952-1954

b. 39, f. 154	Health, Board of	1951; 1953–1955
	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)	
b. 40, f. 155	Advance contract A-18	1952-1954
b. 40, f. 156	Application for final advance	1952-1953
b. 40, f. 157	Contracts and amendments	1950-1954
b. 40, f. 158	Field office	1951-1955
b. 40, f. 159	Slum clearance	1955, undated
b. 40, f. 160-162	Chronological file	1950 December - 1953 September
b. 40, f. 163	Lee, Richard C.	1954
b. 40, f. 164	Lyford, Joseph P campaign	1954
	Marketability	
b. 40, f. 165	ННГА	1952-1953
b. 40, f. 166	Oak Street and Residential Studies	1952
b. 40, f. 167	Miscellaneous	1951-1955
b. 40, f. 168	Monthly cost reports	1951 June - 1952 December
b. 40, f. 169	New Haven, Connecticut - maps	undated
b. 41, f. 170	New Haven Chamber of Commerce	1951-1954
b. 41, f. 171	New Haven Human Relations Council	1952-1954
b. 41, f. 172	New Haven Market Exchange	1945; 1948; 1951– 1952; 1954–1955
b. 41, f. 173	New Haven redevelopment projects - general	1955
b. 41, f. 174	Norwich, Connecticut - maps	undated
b. 41, f. 175-176	Oak Street Connector	1952-1953
	Oak Street Redevelopment Project	
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Application for loan and grant	1955 June 1
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 41, f. 178	General	1955

Office Files - Projects > Oak Street Redevelopment Project (continued)

b. 41, f. 179	New Haven Register photo  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 41, f. 180	Public hearings  A copy of this material is available in digital form from  Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at  beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1955
b. 41, f. 181	Redevelopment plans	1955 August
b. 41, f. 182	Redevelopment plans - general	1955
b. 42, f. 183	Relocation	1955
b. 42, f. 184	Reports, articles, miscellaneous	1955
b. 42, f. 185	Summaries and reports	1955
b. 42, f. 186	Parking Authority	1951-1954
b. 42, f. 187	Personnel	1947; 1950-1955, undated
b. 42, f. 188	Progress reports (HHFA)	1951-1955
b. 42, f. 189	Project delineations (HHFA)	1952-1953
b. 42, f. 190	Public hearings - mailing lists and sample letter	1955
b. 42, f. 191	Purchases - final advance	1952-1953
b. 42, f. 192	Purchases - preliminary advance	1952-1953
b. 42, f. 193	Purchases - requisitions	1951
b. 43, f. 194	Redevelopment - proposed development plan for Southwest area of New Haven	1943 March
b. 43, f. 195	Relocation planning	1951–1953; 1955
	Rotival, Maurice E.H.	
b. 43, f. 196	Contracts and maps	1951–1952; 1955
b. 43, f. 197	Correspondence	1951 March- November
b. 43, f. 198	Correspondence	1954
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Planning studies	

Office Files - Projects > Rotival, Maurice E.H. > Planning studies (continued)

b. 43, f. 200	Central Business District  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1954
b. 43, f. 201	Harbor-Front Fill  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 43, f. 202	Hill Section	1954
b. 43, f. 203	Metropolitan Sector	1954
b. 43, f. 204	Mill River Industrial Area	1954
b. 43, f. 205	New Haven Harbor	1954
b. 43, f. 206	Quinnipiac Valley Development Plan	1955
b. 43, f. 207	Wooster Square Area	1954
b. 43, f. 208	Site Improvements (HHFA)	1953
b. 43, f. 209	Spielvogel, Samuel (Director, NHRA)-Rotival correspondence	1952-1953 October
b. 43, f. 210	Spielvogel, Samuel (Director, NHRA)-Celentano correspondence	1951-1953
b. 43, f. 211	Spielvogel, Samuel (Director, NHRA)-chronological file	1954 January- May
b. 43, f. 212	Stamford, Connecticut, - Ioan and grant application (East Meadow Redevelopment Project)	1953-1954
b. 44, f. 213	Stamford Redevelopment Agency - reports	1951-1952, undated
b. 44, f. 214	Statements of operations	1955
b. 44, f. 215	Surveys - New Haven	1950-1953
b. 44, f. 216	Surveys - U.S. Bureau of Census	1951-1955
b. 44, f. 217	U.S. Bureau of Public Roads	1955
b. 44, f. 218	Wooster School	1954
b. 44, f. 219	Zunder School	1952-1954
Off	fice Files - General	1956
b. 45, f. 220	ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)	
b. 45, f. 221	Administration, Director of	
b. 45, f. 222	Airport	
b. 45, f. 223	Aldermen, Board of	

b. 45, f. 224-225	American Municipal Association (AMA)
b. 45, f. 226	American Public Works Association
b. 45, f. 227	Appelby, Thomas
b. 45, f. 228	Appraisals
b. 45, f. 229	Architectural Forum English
b. 45, f. 230	Articles and press releases-miscellaneous
b. 45, f. 231	Assessors, Board of
b. 45, f. 232	В
b. 45, f. 233	Baltimore, Maryland
b. 45, f. 234	Banking (articles re: New Haven redevelopment by Mayor Richard C. Lee) English
b. 46, f. 235	Budget- 1957 projections
b. 46, f. 236	Bureau of Environmental Sanitation (Housing Code)
b. 46, f. 237-238	Bush, Prescott  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to
	request access to the digital copy.
b. 46, f. 239	C C
b. 46, f. 239 b. 46, f. 240	
	С
b. 46, f. 240	C Capital budget- 1957 projections
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract Chamber of Commerce, New Haven
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242 b. 46, f. 243	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract Chamber of Commerce, New Haven Citizens Action Commission (CAC)
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242 b. 46, f. 243	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract Chamber of Commerce, New Haven Citizens Action Commission (CAC) Action Committee on Housing
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242 b. 46, f. 243 b. 46, f. 244 b. 46, f. 245	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract Chamber of Commerce, New Haven Citizens Action Commission (CAC) Action Committee on Housing Advisory Committee on Education
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242 b. 46, f. 243 b. 46, f. 244 b. 46, f. 245 b. 46, f. 246	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract Chamber of Commerce, New Haven Citizens Action Commission (CAC)     Action Committee on Housing Advisory Committee on Education Budget and finances
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242 b. 46, f. 243 b. 46, f. 244 b. 46, f. 245 b. 46, f. 246 b. 46, f. 247	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract Chamber of Commerce, New Haven Citizens Action Commission (CAC)     Action Committee on Housing     Advisory Committee on Education Budget and finances Health, Welfare, Recreation, and Human Relations
b. 46, f. 240 b. 46, f. 241 b. 46, f. 242 b. 46, f. 243 b. 46, f. 244 b. 46, f. 245 b. 46, f. 246 b. 46, f. 247 b. 46, f. 248	C Capital budget- 1957 projections Caproni Associates Census tract Chamber of Commerce, New Haven Citizens Action Commission (CAC)     Action Committee on Housing Advisory Committee on Education Budget and finances Health, Welfare, Recreation, and Human Relations Industrial and Harbor Development Committee

b. 47, f. 253	City Engineer
b. 47, f. 254	City Hall (new)
b. 47, f. 255	City Plan Commission
b. 47, f. 256	City Plan Commission: minutes
b. 47, f. 257	College Street Extension
b. 47, f. 258	Connecticut Development Commission
b. 48, f. 259	Connecticut Public Expenditure Council, Inc. (CPEC)
b. 48, f. 260	Connecticut Society of Civil Engineers, annual report
b. 48, f. 261	Connecticut State CIO Council
b. 48, f. 262	Connecticut State Firemen's Association
b. 48, f. 263	Connecticut State Highway Department
b. 48, f. 264	Connecticut Turnpike
b. 48, f. 265	Controller
b. 48, f. 266	Corporation counsel
b. 48, f. 267	Craddock, Theresa D.
b. 48, f. 268	D
b. 48, f. 269	Democratic National Committee, Research Division
b. 48, f. 269	Democratic National Committee, Research Division  Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270	Democratic National Committee, Research Division  Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271	Democratic National Committee, Research Division  Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271 b. 49, f. 272	Democratic National Committee, Research Division  Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan  Developers file, 8-1
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271 b. 49, f. 272 b. 49, f. 273	Democratic National Committee, Research Division  Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan  Developers file, 8-1  Donnelly, Joseph F.
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271 b. 49, f. 272 b. 49, f. 273 b. 49, f. 274	Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan  Developers file, 8-1  Donnelly, Joseph F.
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271 b. 49, f. 272 b. 49, f. 273 b. 49, f. 274 b. 49, f. 275	Democratic National Committee, Research Division  Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan  Developers file, 8-1  Donnelly, Joseph F.  E  East Central Area
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271 b. 49, f. 272 b. 49, f. 273 b. 49, f. 274 b. 49, f. 275 b. 49, f. 276	Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan  Developers file, 8-1  Donnelly, Joseph F.  E  East Central Area  Education, Board of
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271 b. 49, f. 272 b. 49, f. 273 b. 49, f. 274 b. 49, f. 275 b. 49, f. 276 b. 49, f. 277	Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan  Developers file, 8-1  Donnelly, Joseph F.  E  East Central Area  Education, Board of  Expenses
b. 48, f. 269 b. 48, f. 270 b. 48, f. 271 b. 49, f. 272 b. 49, f. 273 b. 49, f. 274 b. 49, f. 275 b. 49, f. 276 b. 49, f. 277 b. 49, f. 278	Democratic National Committee, Research Division  Demonstration grant A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Detroit, Michigan  Developers file, 8-1  Donnelly, Joseph F.  E  East Central Area  Education, Board of  Expenses  F

b. 49, f. 281	Finance, Board of - correspondence
b. 49, f. 282-283	Finance, Board of - minutes
b. 49, f. 284	Financing
b. 49, f. 285	Fire Department
b. 49, f. 286	G
b. 49, f. 287	General Cargo Survey
b. 49, f. 288	Grabino, Harold
b. 49, f. 289	н
b. 50, f. 290	Harbor dredging
b. 50, f. 291	Hartford redevelopment (clippings)
b. 50, f. 292	Housing
b. 50, f. 293	Housing - federal legislation
b. 50, f. 294	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - New York
b. 50, f. 295	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - Washington, D.C.
	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) News
b. 50, f. 296	"Office of the Administrator" English
b. 50, f. 297	"Urban Renewal Administration" English
b. 50, f. 298	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) Publications
b. 50, f. 299	Housing Authority - New Haven
b. 50, f. 300	Housing Code
b. 50, f. 301	Howe Street, 17
b. 50, f. 302	Human Relations
b. 50, f. 303	1
b. 50, f. 304	Invitations
b. 50, f. 305	K
b. 51, f. 306	L
b. 51, f. 307	Law Chambers Building
b. 51, f. 308	League of Women Voters
	Lee, Mayor Richard C.

Office Files - General > Lee, Mayor Richard C. (continued)

b. 51, f. 309-312	Memos
b. 51, f. 313-314	Speeches and articles
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>315</b>	Library, New Haven Public
b. 51, f. 316	Logue, Edward J seminar (Yale)
b. 52, f. 317	M
b. 52, f. 318	Motion pictured-"Our Living Future"
b. 52, f. 319	N
b. 52, f. 320	National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO)
b. 52, f. 321	National Housing Conference, Inc. (NHC)
b. 52, f. 322	New Haven Chamber of Commerce
b. 52, f. 323	New Haven Human Relations Council
b. 52, f. 324	New Haven Railroad
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>325</b>	New Haven Taxpayers Research Council
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>326</b>	0
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>327</b>	Oak Street Redevelopment Project
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>328</b>	P
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>329</b>	Parks and Recreation Department
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>330</b>	Personnel A-Z (applicants and resumes)
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>331</b>	Personnel - general
b. 53, f. 332	Pittsburgh trip
b. 53, f. 333	Philadelphia redevelopment program
b. 53, f. 334	Police Department
b. 53, f. 335	Prospectuses
b. 53, f. 336	Public Works Department
b. 53, f. 337	Quinnipiac Park (with photos)
b. 53, f. 338	R
b. 53, f. 339	Redevelopment Agency
b. 53, f. 340	Redevelopment Agency - minutes
b. 53, f. 341-343	Regional Market
b. 53, f. 344	Relocation - business

b. 54, f. 346         Relocation - general           b. 54, f. 347         Renewal Information Service           b. 54, f. 348         Renewal legislation - state and federal           b. 54, f. 349         Ronan-Edgehill Neighborhood           b. 54, f. 350         Rotival, Maurice E.H Associates           b. 54, f. 351         Rotival, Maurice E.H general           b. 54, f. 352         Route 5           b. 54, f. 353         S           b. 54, f. 354         Sargent and Company           b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 360         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 367         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 369         U           b. 55, f. 370         Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 373         Waterside Park - maps and blueprints           b. 56, f. 373	b. 54, f. 345	Relocation - family
b. 54, f. 348 Renewal legislation - state and federal b. 54, f. 349 Ronan-Edgehill Neighborhood b. 54, f. 350 Rotival, Maurice E.H Associates b. 54, f. 351 Rotival, Maurice E.H general b. 54, f. 352 Route 5 b. 54, f. 353 S b. 54, f. 353 S b. 54, f. 354 Sargent and Company b. 54, f. 355 Section maps b. 54, f. 356 Sewers b. 54, f. 357 Slum clearance b. 54, f. 358 South Boulevard Project - general b. 54, f. 360 South Central Renewal Area b. 54, f. 361 Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO) b. 54, f. 362 Springfield, Massachusetts area study b. 55, f. 363 Staff meetings b. 55, f. 364 Surplus park property b. 55, f. 365 T b. 55, f. 366 Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 367 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park - maps and blueprints School"	b. 54, f. 346	Relocation - general
b. 54, f. 349         Ronan-Edgehill Neighborhood           b. 54, f. 350         Rotival, Maurice E.H Associates           b. 54, f. 351         Rotival, Maurice E.H general           b. 54, f. 352         Route 5           b. 54, f. 353         S           b. 54, f. 354         Sargent and Company           b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         South Central Renewal Area           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos           b. 55, f. 367-368         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 369         U           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 372         W           b. 55, f. 373         Waterside Park         City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 347	Renewal Information Service
b. 54, f. 350         Rotival, Maurice E.H Associates           b. 54, f. 351         Rotival, Maurice E.H general           b. 54, f. 352         Route 5           b. 54, f. 353         S           b. 54, f. 354         Sargent and Company           b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos           b. 55, f. 367-368         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 369         U           b. 55, f. 370         Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 373         Waterside Park           b. 55, f. 375         "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 348	Renewal legislation - state and federal
b. 54, f. 351         Rotival, Maurice E.H general           b. 54, f. 352         Route 5           b. 54, f. 353         S           b. 54, f. 354         Sargent and Company           b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         South Central Renewal Area           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos           b. 55, f. 367-368         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 370         Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 372         W           b. 55, f. 374         Waterside Park - maps and blueprints           b. 56, f. 375         "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 349	Ronan-Edgehill Neighborhood
b. 54, f. 352         Route 5           b. 54, f. 353         S           b. 54, f. 354         Sargent and Company           b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         South Central Renewal Area           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos           b. 55, f. 367-368         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 370         Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 372         W           b. 55, f. 373         Waterside Park           b. 56, f. 375         "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 350	Rotival, Maurice E.H Associates
b. 54, f. 353         S           b. 54, f. 354         Sargent and Company           b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         South Central Renewal Area           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos           b. 55, f. 367         U rban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 372         W           b. 55, f. 373         Waterside Park           b. 56, f. 375         "Waterside Park - maps and blueprints           b. 56, f. 375         "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 351	Rotival, Maurice E.H general
b. 54, f. 354         Sargent and Company           b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         South Central Renewal Area           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos           b. 55, f. 367-368         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 370         Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 372         W           b. 55, f. 373         Waterside Park           b. 56, f. 375         "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 352	Route 5
b. 54, f. 355         Section maps           b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         South Central Renewal Area           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos           b. 55, f. 367-368         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 369         U           b. 55, f. 370         Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 372         W           b. 55, f. 374         Waterside Park - maps and blueprints           b. 56, f. 375         "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 353	S
b. 54, f. 356         Sewers           b. 54, f. 357         Slum clearance           b. 54, f. 358-359         South Boulevard Project - general           b. 54, f. 360         South Central Renewal Area           b. 54, f. 361         Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)           b. 54, f. 362         Springfield, Massachusetts area study           b. 55, f. 363         Staff meetings           b. 55, f. 364         Surplus park property           b. 55, f. 365         T           b. 55, f. 366         Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos           b. 55, f. 367-368         Traffic and Parking, Department of           b. 55, f. 369         U           b. 55, f. 370         Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)           b. 55, f. 371         Villano, Peter           b. 55, f. 372         W           b. 55, f. 373         Waterside Park           b. 56, f. 375         "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 354	Sargent and Company
b. 54, f. 357 Slum clearance b. 54, f. 358-359 South Boulevard Project - general b. 54, f. 360 South Central Renewal Area b. 54, f. 361 Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO) b. 54, f. 362 Springfield, Massachusetts area study b. 55, f. 363 Staff meetings b. 55, f. 364 Surplus park property b. 55, f. 365 T b. 55, f. 366 Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 369 U b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 355	Section maps
b. 54, f. 358-359 South Boulevard Project - general b. 54, f. 360 South Central Renewal Area b. 54, f. 361 Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO) b. 54, f. 362 Springfield, Massachusetts area study b. 55, f. 363 Staff meetings b. 55, f. 364 Surplus park property b. 55, f. 365 T b. 55, f. 366 Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 356	Sewers
b. 54, f. 360 South Central Renewal Area b. 54, f. 361 Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO) b. 54, f. 362 Springfield, Massachusetts area study b. 55, f. 363 Staff meetings b. 55, f. 364 Surplus park property b. 55, f. 365 T b. 55, f. 366 Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 369 U b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 357	Slum clearance
b. 54, f. 361 Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO) b. 54, f. 362 Springfield, Massachusetts area study b. 55, f. 363 Staff meetings b. 55, f. 364 Surplus park property b. 55, f. 365 T b. 55, f. 366 Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)-memos b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 369 U b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 358-359	South Boulevard Project - general
b. 54, f. 362  Springfield, Massachusetts area study  b. 55, f. 363  Staff meetings  b. 55, f. 364  Surplus park property  b. 55, f. 365  T  b. 55, f. 366  Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos  b. 55, f. 367-368  Traffic and Parking, Department of  b. 55, f. 369  U  b. 55, f. 370  Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)  b. 55, f. 371  Villano, Peter  b. 55, f. 372  W  b. 55, f. 373  Waterside Park  b. 55, f. 374  Waterside Park - maps and blueprints  b. 56, f. 375  "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 360	South Central Renewal Area
b. 55, f. 363 Staff meetings b. 55, f. 364 Surplus park property b. 55, f. 365 T b. 55, f. 366 Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 369 U b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 361	Southern New England Telephone Company (SNETCO)
b. 55, f. 364 Surplus park property b. 55, f. 365 T b. 55, f. 366 Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 369 U b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 54, f. 362	Springfield, Massachusetts area study
b. 55, f. 365  Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos  b. 55, f. 367-368  Traffic and Parking, Department of  b. 55, f. 369  U  b. 55, f. 370  Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)  b. 55, f. 371  Villano, Peter  b. 55, f. 372  W  b. 55, f. 373  Waterside Park  b. 55, f. 374  Waterside Park - maps and blueprints  b. 56, f. 375  "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 363	Staff meetings
b. 55, f. 366  Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director New Haven Redevelopment Agency)- memos  b. 55, f. 367-368  Traffic and Parking, Department of  b. 55, f. 369  U  b. 55, f. 370  Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)  b. 55, f. 371  Villano, Peter  b. 55, f. 372  W  b. 55, f. 373  Waterside Park  b. 55, f. 374  Waterside Park - maps and blueprints  b. 56, f. 375  "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 364	Surplus park property
b. 55, f. 367-368 Traffic and Parking, Department of b. 55, f. 369 U b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 365	Т
b. 55, f. 369 U b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)  b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter  b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park  b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints  b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 366	
b. 55, f. 370 Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA) b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 367-368	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 55, f. 371 Villano, Peter b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 369	U
b. 55, f. 372 W b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 370	Urban Renewal Administration (HHFA)
<ul> <li>b. 55, f. 373 Waterside Park</li> <li>b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints</li> <li>b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"</li> </ul>	b. 55, f. 371	Villano, Peter
b. 55, f. 374 Waterside Park - maps and blueprints b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 372	W
b. 56, f. 375 "Waterside Park City Supply House and Fire Training School"	b. 55, f. 373	Waterside Park
	b. 55, f. 374	Waterside Park - maps and blueprints
	b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>375</b>	

b. 56, f. 376	Whalley-West Rock Avenues
b. 56, f. 377	Wooster Square renewal
b. 56, f. 378	Workable program
b. 56, f. 379	Υ
b. 56, f. 380	Yale University
b. 56, f. 381	Z
b. 56, f. 382	Zoning Board of Appeals
b. 56, f. 383	Chronological file - Nov
b. 56, f. 384	Chronological file - Dec
Of	fice Files - Projects 1956
	Church-Chapel Project
b. 57, f. 385	Jan-May
b. 57, f. 386	Jun-Dec
b. 57, f. 387	Land ownership and valuation
b. 57, f. 388	Rotival, Maurice E.H design plans
b. 57, f. 389	Church Street Extension
	Church Street Redevelopment Project
b. 57, f. 390	Architects and engineers
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>391</b>	Central Business District studies
b. 57, f. 392	Financial plan
b. 57, f. 393	First National Bank and Trust Company of New Haven
b. 57, f. 394	General
b. 57, f. 395	Harris survey
b. 57, f. 396	Kniskern report
b. 57, f. 397	Malley estate
b. 57, f. 398	Redevelopers
b. 57, f. 399	Dixwell Renewal Area
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>400</b>	Dwight Webster School
b. 57, f. 401	Filled land
b. 57, f. 402	Garde Hotel

b. 58, f. 403	General Assembly	
b. 58, f. 404	General Cargo Survey	
b. 58, f. 405	Heliport	
b. 58, f. 406-407	High schools (new)	
b. 58, f. 408	Oak Street Connector	
	Oak Street Redevelopment Project	
b. 58, f. 409	General	
b. 58, f. 410	Redevelopment plans and resolutions	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Redevelopers	
b. 58, f. 411	Residential parcels A,B,C	
b. 58, f. 412	Retail parcels E, E-1, I	
	Relocation	
b. 58, f. 413	Business	
b. 58, f. 414	Family	
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>415</b>	U.S. Bureau of Public Roads	
b. 58, f. 416	Wooster Square	
	Wooster Square fice Files - General	1957
		1957
Off	fice Files - General	1957
Off. b. 59, f. 417	fice Files - General A	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418 b. 59, f. 419	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)  ACTION-Housing, Incorporated	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418 b. 59, f. 419 b. 59, f. 420	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)  ACTION-Housing, Incorporated  Administration, Director of	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418 b. 59, f. 419 b. 59, f. 420 b. 59, f. 421	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)  ACTION-Housing, Incorporated  Administration, Director of  Airport  Airport- "The Case for More Adequate Air Service at New Haven,	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418 b. 59, f. 419 b. 59, f. 420 b. 59, f. 421 b. 59, f. 422	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)  ACTION-Housing, Incorporated  Administration, Director of  Airport  Airport- "The Case for More Adequate Air Service at New Haven, Connecticut"	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418 b. 59, f. 419 b. 59, f. 420 b. 59, f. 421 b. 59, f. 422 b. 59, f. 423	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)  ACTION-Housing, Incorporated  Administration, Director of  Airport  Airport- "The Case for More Adequate Air Service at New Haven, Connecticut"  Aldermen, Board of	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418 b. 59, f. 419 b. 59, f. 420 b. 59, f. 421 b. 59, f. 422 b. 59, f. 423 b. 59, f. 424-425	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)  ACTION-Housing, Incorporated  Administration, Director of  Airport  Airport  Airport-"The Case for More Adequate Air Service at New Haven, Connecticut"  Aldermen, Board of  American Municipal Association (AMA)	1957
b. 59, f. 417 b. 59, f. 418 b. 59, f. 419 b. 59, f. 420 b. 59, f. 421 b. 59, f. 422 b. 59, f. 423 b. 59, f. 424-425 b. 59, f. 426	A  ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)  ACTION-Housing, Incorporated  Administration, Director of  Airport  Airport-"The Case for More Adequate Air Service at New Haven, Connecticut"  Aldermen, Board of  American Municipal Association (AMA)  Assessors, Board of	1957

b. 60, f. 429	Building inspector
b. 60, f. 430-432	Bureau of Environmental Sanitation (Housing Code)
b. 60, f. 433	Bush, Prescott
b. 60, f. 434	Ca-Com
b. 60, f. 435	Con-Cz
b. 60, f. 436	Caproni Associates
	Citizens Action Commission (CAC)
b. 60, f. 437	Budget and finances
b. 60, f. 438	Catalyst (newsletter) English
b. 60, f. 439	Catalyst, memos English
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>440</b>	Central Business District (CBD)
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>441</b>	Citizens Advisory Committee on Education
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>442</b>	General
b. 60, f. 443	Housing Committee
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>444</b>	Human Values, Committee on
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>445</b>	Industrial and Harbor Development Committee
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>446</b>	Metropolitan Approach Committee
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>447</b>	Minutes
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>448</b>	Notices, reports
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>449</b>	Sweet, H. Gordon
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>450</b>	City clerk
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>451</b>	City engineer
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>452</b>	City Plan
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>453</b>	City Plan Commission-notices and minutes
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>454</b>	Code Enforcement Committee
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>455</b>	Connecticut Development Commission
b. 61, f. 456	Connecticut Labor Department - newsletters
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>457</b>	Connecticut Public Expenditure Council, Inc. (CPEC)
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>458</b>	Connecticut State Fireman's Association

b. 61, f. 459	Controller's office
b. 61, f. 460	Corporation counsel
b. 61, f. 461	Craddock, Theresa D.
b. 61, f. 462	D
b. 61, f. 463	Democratic National Committee, Research Division
b. 62, f. 464	Demolition bids
b. 62, f. 465	Detroit, Michigan
b. 62, f. 466	Donnelly, Joseph F.
b. 62, f. 467	E
b. 62, f. 468	Education, Board of
b. 62, f. 469	Expenses
b. 62, f. 470	F
b. 62, f. 471-472	Finance, Board of - minutes
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>473</b>	Fire Service, Department of
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>474</b>	G
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>475</b>	Н
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>476</b>	Harbor dredging - Corps of Engineers, U.S. Army
b. 62, f. 477	Harper's Magazine English
b. 62, f. 478-479	Hartford redevelopment - clippings
b. 62, f. 480	Health, Department of
b. 62, f. 481	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - New York
b. 62, f. 482	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - Washington, D.C.
	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) News
b. 63, f. 483	Addresses
b. 63, f. 484	"Community Facilities Administration" English
b. 63, f. 485-487	"Office of the Administrator" English
b. 63, f. 488-489	"Urban Renewal Administration" English
b. 63, f. 490	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - publications

b. 63, f. 491	Housing Authority - New Haven
b. 63, f. 492	I
b. 63, f. 493	Invitations
b. 63, f. 494	Invitations- The Connecticut Society of Civil Engineers
b. 63, f. 495	J
b. 63, f. 496	Juvenile Delinquency Program (Biagio Dilieto, Coordinator)
b. 64, f. 497	K
b. 64, f. 498	L
b. 64, f. 499	Law Chambers Building
	Lee, Mayor Richard C.
b. 64, f. 500-501	Election campaign
b. 64, f. 502	Election campaign - drafts of speeches and letters
b. 64, f. 503	Memos
b. 64, f. 504	Speeches, statements, and articles
b. 64, f. 505	"Tell it to the Mayor" (TV Show) English
b. 64, f. 506	Leila Day Nursery
b. 64, f. 507	Logue, Edward J memos (Mayor Lee and others)
b. 64, f. 508	Logue, Edward J seminar
b. 64, f. 509	Logue, Frank
b. 64, f. 510	М
b. 64, f. 511	N
b. 65, f. 512	National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO)
b. 65, f. 513	National Housing Conference, Inc. (NRC)
b. 65, f. 514	New Haven Chamber of Commerce
b. 65, f. 515	New Haven Council of Social Agencies
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>516</b>	New Haven Development Program  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 65, f. 517	New Haven Human Relations Council

b. 65, f. 518	New Haven Register English
b. 65, f. 519	New Haven Taxpayers Research Council, Inc.
b. 65, f. 520	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad
b. 65, f. 521	0
b. 65, f. 522	P
b. 65, f. 523	Parks and Recreation, Department of
b. 65, f. 524	Personnel
b. 65, f. 525	Philadelphia Development Program
b. 65, f. 526	Pittsburgh trip
b. 65, f. 527	Police, Department of
b. 65, f. 528	Public Works, Department of
b. 65, f. 529	R
b. 65, f. 530-531	Redevelopment Agency
b. 66, f. 532	Redevelopment Agency
b. 66, f. 533-534	Redevelopment Agency -notices and meetings
b. 66, f. 535	Regional Market
b. 66, f. 536	Regional Planning Authority-Urban Planning Grant
b. 66, f. 537	Renewal Information Service (RIS) - newsletter
b. 66, f. 538	Renewal legislation, state- redevelopment law
b. 66, f. 539	Renewal legislation, state and federal
b. 66, f. 540	Ribicoff, Abraham A.
b. 66, f. 541	Ronan-Edgehill- rezoning
b. 66, f. 542	Ronan-Edgehill Taxpayers Association
b. 66, f. 543	Rotival, Maurice E.H office
b. 66, f. 544	Route 5
b. 66, f. 545	Route 5 - Regional Planning Authority of South Central Connecticut
b. 67, f. 546	S
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>547</b>	Sargent and Company
b. 67, f. 548	Section maps
b. 67, f. 549	Sewers

b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>550-551</b>	South Boulevard Business Park
b. 67, f. 552	Staff meeting - minutes
b. 67, f. 553	Т
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>554</b>	Timetables and maps
	Traffic and Parking, Department of
	General
b. <b>67,</b> f. <b>555</b>	Jan-Sep
b. 68, f. 556	Oct-Dec
b. 68, f. 557-558	Notices, minutes, reports
b. 68, f. 559	U
b. 68, f. 560-561	United States Conference of Mayors
b. 68, f. 562	United States Municipal News
b. 68, f. 563	Urban Land Institute
b. 68, f. 564	V
b. 68, f. 565	Villano, Peter
b. 68, f. 566	W
b. 68, f. 567	Waterside Park
b. 68, f. 568	Weights and Measures, Department of
b. 68, f. 569	Welfare, Department of
b. 68, f. 570	Whalley-West Rock Development
b. 68, f. 571	Workable program
b. 68, f. 572	Υ
b. 69, f. 573	Yale University
b. 69, f. 574	Zoning Board of Appeals
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>575</b>	Zoning study
	Chronological files
b. 69, f. 576-582	Jan-Jul
b. 70, f. 583-587	Aug-Dec
Offic	ce Files - Projects 1957
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>588</b>	Budget - 1958 projections

b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>589-590</b>	Capital Budget
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>591</b>	Church Street Extension
	Church Street Redevelopment Project
b. 71, f. 592-593	Architects and engineers
b. 71, f. 594	Business relocation
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>595</b>	Central Business District studies
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>596</b>	Central Civic Association
b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>597</b>	Family relocation
b. 72, f. 598	Financial Plan
b. 72, f. 599	First National Bank and Trust Company of New Haven
b. 72, f. 600-602	General
b. 72, f. 603	Harris survey
b. 72, f. 604	Kinskern report
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>605</b>	Litigation - introduction
b. 72, f. 606	Litigation - general
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>607</b>	Macy's
b. 72, f. 608	Malley Estate
b. 72, f. 609	Milford Shopping Center
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>610</b>	Property owners
b. 72, f. 611	Public hearing
b. 73, f. 612	Publications
b. 73, f. 613	Redevelopers
b. 73, f. 614	Savitt litigation
b. 73, f. 615	Shartenberg's map
b. 73, f. 616	Statements (New Haven Redevelopment Agency Hearing)
b. 73, f. 617	Taft Hotel
b. 73, f. 618	Tyler Committee
b. 73, f. 619	City Hall (new)
b. 73, f. 620	College Street Extension
b. 73, f. 621	Connecticut State Highway Department

b. 73, f. 622	Connecticut Turnpike	
b. 73, f. 623	Dixwell Neighborhood Program	
b. 73, f. 624	Dixwell Renewal Area	
b. 73, f. 625	Filled land	
b. 73, f. 626	Garde Hotel	
b. 73, f. 627	General Assembly	
b. 73, f. 628	General Cargo Terminal See also: box 89, folder 846-852	
b. 73, f. 629	Heliport	
b. 74, f. 630-631	High schools, new	
b. 74, f. 632	High school construction -progress reports	
b. 74, f. 633	Highway Symposium -Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	
b. 74, f. 634	Hill Renewal Area	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>635</b>	Miscellaneous	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>636</b>	Northeast Renewal Area	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>637</b>	Oak Street Connector	
	Oak Street Redevelopment Project	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>638</b>	General	
	Redevelopers	
b. 74, f. 639	Residential, parcels A,B,C	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>640</b>	Retail, parcels E, E-1, I	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>641</b>	Telephone Company, parcel D	
b. 75, f. 642	Redevelopment plan and resolutions	
	Relocation	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>643</b>	Business	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>644</b>	Family	
b. 75, f. 645	Religous	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>646</b>	Wooster Square	
b. 75, f. 647	Wooster Square - photographs circa 1956 (with reproduction of early photo)	
Off	ice Files - General	1958

b. <b>76</b> , f. 648	A
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>649</b>	ACTION and ACTION-Housing (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods)
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>650</b>	Administration, Director of
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>651</b>	Airport
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>652</b>	Aldermen, Board of
	American Municipal Association (AMA)
b. 76, f. 653-656	General
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>657</b>	Legislation and publications
	Testimony, House of Representatives Subcommittee on Housing
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>658</b>	Transcripts
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>659</b>	Correspondence
b. 77, f. 660	Transcripts, 1958 May
b. 77, f. 661	Assessors, Board of
b. 77, f. 662	В
b. 77, f. 663	Brazil: Institute Brazil - Estados Unidos
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>664</b>	Budget -1959 projections
b. 77, f. 665	Budget, capital
	See also: box 71, folder 589-590
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>666</b>	Building inspector
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>667</b>	Bureau of Environmental Sanitation (Housing Code)
b. 77, f. 668	Bush, Prescott
b. 77, f. 669	С
b. 77, f. 670	Caproni Associates
b. 77, f. 671	Charter revision
b. 78, f. 672	Charter revision - report
	Citizens Action Commission (CAC)
b. 78, f. 673	Annual report
b. 78, f. 674	Budget and finance
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>675</b>	Catalyst (newsletter) English

Office Files - General > Citizens Action Commission (CAC) (continued)

b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>676</b>	Central Business District (CBD)
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>677</b>	Citizens Advisory Committee on Education
b. 78, f. 678	Committee on Human values
b. 78, f. 679-682	General
b. 78, f. 683	Housing Committee
b. 78, f. 684	Industrial and Harbor Development Committee
b. 78, f. 685	Minutes, agendas, notices
b. 78, f. 686	Sweet, H. Gordon
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>687</b>	City engineer
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>688</b>	City Plan Commission - Jan-Mar
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>689</b>	City Plan Commission - Apr-Dec
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>690</b>	Code Enforcement Committee
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>691</b>	Connecticut Development Commission
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>692</b>	Connecticut Public Expenditures Council, Inc. (CPEC)
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>693</b>	Controller
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>694</b>	Corporation counsel
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>695</b>	D
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>696</b>	Daland, Robert T.
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>697</b>	Democratic National Committee
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>698</b>	Duggar, George
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>699</b>	E
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>700</b>	Education, Board of
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>701</b>	Erie, Pennsylvania
b. 79, f. 702	F
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>703</b>	Federal Building
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>704</b>	Finance, Board of
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>705</b>	Fire Department
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>706</b>	G
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>707</b>	General Assembly
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>708</b>	Н

b. 80, f. 709	Hallman, Howard - Housing Code
b. 80, f. 710	Hartford redevelopment (clippings)
b. 80, f. 711	Highway relocation - Chicago, Illinois
b. 80, f. 712	Hill Community Council
b. 80, f. 713	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - New York
b. 80, f. 714	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - publications
b. 80, f. 715	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - Washington, D.C.
	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) News
b. 80, f. 716-719	"Office of the Administrator" English
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>720-721</b>	"Urban Renewal Administration" English
b. 81, f. 722	Housing Authority - New Haven
b. 81, f. 723	Housing Code
b. 81, f. 724	Human relations (advisor)
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>725</b>	Invitations
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>726</b>	J
b. 81, f. 727	Juvenile Delinquency Program (Biagio DiLieto, Special Assistant)
b. 81, f. 728	K
b. 81, f. 729	L
b. 81, f. 730	Law Chambers Building
b. 81, f. 731	League of Women Voters
	Lee, Mayor Richard C.
b. 81, f. 732-733	Memos
b. 81, f. 734	Speeches and statements
b. 81, f. 735	Library, New Haven Public
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>736</b>	Logue, Edward J. (miscellaneous)
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>737</b>	Lyford, Joseph P.
b. 81, f. 738	M
b. 81, f. 739	Meriden, Connecticut (clippings)
b. 82, f. 740	N

b. 82, f. 741	National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO)
b. 82, f. 742	National Housing Conference, Inc. (NHC)
b. 82, f. 743	New Britain, Connecticut
b. 82, f. 744	New Haven Chamber of Commerce
b. 82, f. 745	New Haven Taxpayers Research Council, Inc.
b. 82, f. 746	New London, Connecticut
b. <b>82</b> , f. <b>747</b>	New York City Planning Commission - clippings
b. 82, f. 748	New York, New Haven, and Hartford Railroad
b. 82, f. 749	New York Times - Logue article, "Can Our Cities Survive?" English
b. 82, f. 750	New York Times - clippings English
b. 82, f. 751	Nikoloric, L.A.
b. 82, f. 752	Northern Virginia Sun - clippings English
b. 82, f. 753	0
b. 82, f. 754	Р
b. 83, f. 755	Parking Authority - Traffic Committee agendas and Department of Traffic and Parking monthly reports
b. 83, f. 756	Parks and Recreation Department
b. 83, f. 757	Personnel
b. 83, f. 758	Philadelphia Housing Association (and related material)
b. 83, f. 759	Police Department
b. 83, f. 760	Public Works Department
b. 83, f. 761	Purchasing
b. 83, f. 762-763	Quinnipiac Valley Development Corporation - Route 5 and Regional Planning Authority
b. 83, f. 764	Quinnipiac Valley Development Corporation - Route 5 meetings, Nov-Dec
b. 83, f. 765	R
	Redevelopment Agency
b. 83, f. 766-767	Agendas and minutes, Jan-Aug
b. 84, f. 768	Agendas and minutes, Sep-Dec
b. 84, f. 769-773	General

b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>774</b>	Renewal Information Service (RIS) Newsletter
b. 84, f. 775	"Report on Visits to New Haven, Cleveland, Chicago, Pittsburgh, and Philadelphia," by H. Gleason English
b. 84, f. 776	Ribicoff, Abraham A.
b. 84, f. 777	Ronan-Edgehill - rezoning
b. 84, f. 778	Rotival, Maurice E.H office
b. 84, f. 779	S
b. 84, f. 780	School fire hazards
b. 84, f. 781	Senate election 1958 - memos and clippings
b. 85, f. 782	Service Bureau for Women's Organizations
b. 85, f. 783	Southern Boulevard Project
b. 85, f. 784	Southern New England Telephone Co. (SNETCO)
b. 85, f. 785	Staff meetings
b. 85, f. 786	Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")
b. 85, f. 787	Т
b. 85, f. 788	Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director, N.H.R.A.)
b. 85, f. 788 b. 85, f. 789-791	Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director, N.H.R.A.)  Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 85, f. 789-791	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794 b. 85, f. 795	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund  U.S. Conference of Mayors
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794 b. 85, f. 795 b. 85, f. 796	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund  U.S. Conference of Mayors  Villano, Peter
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794 b. 85, f. 795 b. 85, f. 796 b. 85, f. 797	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund  U.S. Conference of Mayors  Villano, Peter  W
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794 b. 85, f. 795 b. 85, f. 796 b. 85, f. 797 b. 85, f. 798	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund  U.S. Conference of Mayors  Villano, Peter  W  Waterbury, Connecticut - clippings
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794 b. 85, f. 795 b. 85, f. 796 b. 85, f. 797 b. 85, f. 798 b. 85, f. 799	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund  U.S. Conference of Mayors  Villano, Peter  W  Waterbury, Connecticut - clippings  Welfare, Department of
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794 b. 85, f. 795 b. 85, f. 796 b. 85, f. 797 b. 85, f. 798 b. 85, f. 799 b. 85, f. 800	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund  U.S. Conference of Mayors  Villano, Peter  W  Waterbury, Connecticut - clippings  Welfare, Department of  Whalley-West Rock
b. 85, f. 789-791 b. 85, f. 792 b. 85, f. 793 b. 85, f. 794 b. 85, f. 795 b. 85, f. 796 b. 85, f. 797 b. 85, f. 798 b. 85, f. 799 b. 85, f. 800 b. 86, f. 801	Traffic and Parking, Department of  Traffic Quarterly  U  United Fund  U.S. Conference of Mayors  Villano, Peter  W  Waterbury, Connecticut - clippings  Welfare, Department of  Whalley-West Rock  Workable program

Office Files - General > Zoning (continued)

b. 86, f. 804-805	General	
b. 86, f. 806-807	Board of Appeals	
b. 86, f. 808	Мар	
	Chronological Files	
b. 86, f. 809-813	Jan May	
b. 87, f. 814-820	Jun-Dec	
O	ffice Files - Projects	1958
b. 88, f. 821	Charter revision (campaign)	
b. 88, f. 822	Charter revision (campaign) - background material, 1947-1958	
b. 88, f. 823	Church Street Extension	
	Church Street Redevelopment Project	
b. 88, f. 824	Architects and engineers	
b. 88, f. 825	Central Business District (CBD)	
b. 88, f. 826	Design consultant - Rudolph, Paul	
b. 88, f. 827	First National Bank and Trust of New Haven	
b. 88, f. 828-829	General	
b. 88, f. 830	Land acquisition	
b. 88, f. 831	Litigation	
b. 88, f. 832	Macy's	
b. 88, f. 833	Market survey of stores, Homer Hoyt Associates	
b. 88, f. 834	Parking garages	
b. 88, f. 835	Property, 57 Church Street	
	Relocation	
b. 89, f. 836	Business	
b. 89, f. 837	Family	
b. 89, f. 838	Stevens New Haven Development Co.	
b. 89, f. 839	Taft Hotel	
b. 89, f. 840	College Street Extension	
b. 89, f. 841	Connecticut State Highway Department	
b. 89, f. 842	Dixwell Neighborhood Program	

b. 89, f. 843	Heliport	
b. 89, f. 844	High schools (new) - construction reports	
b. 89, f. 845	Hill Community Council	
	Long Wharf Project	
b. 89, f. 846	Food distribution center	
b. 89, f. 847-848	General	
b. 89, f. 849	General Cargo Terminal	
b. 89, f. 850	Harbor dredging	
b. 89, f. 851	Sargent and Company	
b. 89, f. 852	Wholesale market	
b. 90, f. 853	Oak Street Connector	
	Oak Street Redevelopment Project	
b. 90, f. 854	College Plaza	
b. 90, f. 855	General	
	Relocation	
b. 90, f. 856	Business	
b. 90, f. 857	Family	
b. 90, f. 858	Religious	
b. 90, f. 859	University Towers	
b. 90, f. 860	Route 5	
b. 90, f. 861	Sewers	
b. 90, f. 862-863	Wooster Square	
b. 90, f. 864	Wooster Square Redevelopment and Renewal Plan - hearing, Jun	
b. 90, f. 865	Wooster Square School	
	Office Files - General	1959
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>866</b>	A	
b. 91, f. 867	ACTION	
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>868</b>	ACTION - Housing, Incorporated	
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>869</b>	Airport	
b. 91, f. 870-871	American Municipal Association (AMA)	

b. 91, f. 872	American Municipal Association - ad hoc committee
b. 91, f. 873	American Municipal Association - testimony
b. 91, f. 874	Audit report, New Haven
b. 91, f. 875	В
b. 91, f. 876	Baltimore, Maryland
b. 91, f. 877	Budgets - 1960 projections
b. 91, f. 878	Bush, Prescott
b. 91, f. 879	Ca-Com
b. 92, f. 880	Con-Cz
b. 92, f. 881	Cambridge and Harvard  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 92, f. 882	Capital budget
b. 92, f. 883	Caproni Associates
b. 92, f. 884	Charter amendment
b. 92, f. 885	Citizens Action Commission (CAC)  Annual report  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 92, f. 886	Budget and finances
b. 92, f. 887	Citizens' Advisory Committee on Education (CACE)
b. 92, f. 888	Executive director search, applications
b. 92, f. 889	Executive director search, correspondence
b. 92, f. 890	General
b. 92, f. 891	Industrial and Harbor Development Committee
b. 92, f. 892	Minutes, notices, and reports  A copy of this material is available in digital form from  Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at  beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 92, f. 893	Subcommittee on Youth Problems
b. 92, f. 894	City clerk
b. 92, f. 895	

b. 92, f. 896	City Plan Commission - general
b. 92, f. 897	City Plan Commission - notices and minutes
b. 92, f. 898	Code Enforcement Committee
b. 93, f. 899	Community Appearance Ordinance
b. 93, f. 900	Connecticut Development Commission
b. 93, f. 901	Connecticut Public Expenditure Council
b. 93, f. 902	Controller
b. 93, f. 903	Corporation counsel
b. 93, f. 904	D
b. 93, f. 905-909	Democratic National Committee, Jan-Oct
b. 94, f. 910	Democratic National Committee, Nov-Dec, n.d.
b. 94, f. 911	Division of Housing Standards
b. 94, f. 912	E
b. 94, f. 913	Education, Board of
b. 94, f. 914	F
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>915</b>	Federal Building
b. 94, f. 916	Federal National Mortgage Association
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>917</b>	Finance, Board of
b. 94, f. 918	Finance, Board of - minutes
b. 94, f. 919	Financial statements
b. 94, f. 920	Fire Department
b. 94, f. 921	Ford Foundation
b. 94, f. 922	G
b. 94, f. 923	General Assembly
b. 95, f. 924	Greater New Haven Council of Social Agencies
b. 95, f. 925	Н
b. 95, f. 926	Hallman, Howard - housing code
b. 95, f. 927	Hartford (clippings)
b. 95, f. 928	Health, Department of
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>929</b>	High schools (new)

b. 95, f. 930	Hill Community Council
b. 95, f. 931	Housing Code
b. 95, f. 932	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - New York
b. 95, f. 933	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) - Washington, D.C.
	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA) News
b. 95, f. 934-935	"Office of the Administrator" English
b. 95, f. 936	"Urban Renewal Administration" English
b. 95, f. 937	Howe Street - Hebrew Day School
b. 96, f. 938	Human Relations Council
b. 96, f. 939	I
b. 96, f. 940	J
b. 96, f. 941	K
b. 96, f. 942	L
b. 96, f. 943	League of Women Voters
	Lee, Mayor Richard C.
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>944-945</b>	Lee, Mayor Richard C.  Election campaign
b. 96, f. 944-945 b. 96, f. 946	
	Election campaign
b. 96, f. 946	Election campaign  General correspondence
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949 b. 96, f. 950	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph  M
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949 b. 96, f. 950 b. 96, f. 951	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph  M  Miscellaneous - Jan-Jun
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949 b. 96, f. 950 b. 96, f. 951 b. 97, f. 952	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph  M  Miscellaneous - Jan-Jun  Miscellaneous - Jul-Dec
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949 b. 96, f. 950 b. 96, f. 951 b. 97, f. 952 b. 97, f. 953	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph  M  Miscellaneous - Jan-Jun  Miscellaneous - Jul-Dec  N
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949 b. 96, f. 950 b. 96, f. 951 b. 97, f. 952 b. 97, f. 953 b. 97, f. 954	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph  M  Miscellaneous - Jan-Jun  Miscellaneous - Jul-Dec  N  National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO)
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949 b. 96, f. 950 b. 96, f. 951 b. 97, f. 952 b. 97, f. 953 b. 97, f. 954 b. 97, f. 955	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph  M  Miscellaneous - Jan-Jun  Miscellaneous - Jul-Dec  N  National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO)  National Housing Conference (NHC)
b. 96, f. 946 b. 96, f. 947 b. 96, f. 948 b. 96, f. 949 b. 96, f. 950 b. 96, f. 951 b. 97, f. 952 b. 97, f. 953 b. 97, f. 955 b. 97, f. 955	Election campaign  General correspondence  Speeches and statements  Library; New Haven Public  Lyford, Joseph  M  Miscellaneous - Jan-Jun  Miscellaneous - Jul-Dec  N  National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO)  National Housing Conference (NHC)  Naugatuck (Connecticut) Redevelopment Agency - report

b. 97, f. 959	New Haven Taxpayers Research Council
b. 97, f. 960	New York Times English
b. 97, f. 961	0
b. 97, f. 962	P
b. 97, f. 963	Park Department
b. 97, f. 964	Parking Authority
b. 97, f. 965-968	Personnel
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>969</b>	Philadelphia
b. 97, f. 970	Police Department
b. 97, f. 971	Public Works, Department of
b. 98, f. 972-973	Quinnipiac Valley Development Corporation
b. <b>99</b> , f. <b>974</b>	R
b. 99, f. 975	Redevelopment Agency-general A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 99, f. 976	Regional Planning Authority
b. 99, f. 977	Renewal Information Service (RIS) Newsletter
	Renewal legislation, national
b. 99, f. 978	Area Redevelopment Act (S.722)
b. 99, f. 979	Clippings (Congressional Record and New York Times)
b. 99, f. 980	Clippings (New Haven Register) - 1959 Jun 7
b. 99, f. 981	Dodd, Thomas J correspondence
b. 99, f. 982	Giamo, Robert N correspondence
b. 99, f. 983	Housing Act of 1949 (as amended)
b. 99, f. 984	Housing Act of 1959 (S.57) - outlines, summaries, and drafts
b. 99, f. 985	Lee, Richard C correspondence (President Eisenhower, Senators Lyndon Johnson and Milton Young, Representative Sam Rayburn)
b. 99, f. 986	Logue, Edward J correspondence 1959-1960
b. 99, f. 987	Statements before the U.S. Senate Committee on Banking and Currency on pending housing legislation - 1959 Jan

Office Files - General > Renewal legislation, national (continued)

b. 100, f. 988	Transcripts of congressional hearings on taxes and metropolitan problems and urban development
b. 100, f. 989	Renewal Legislation, state - reports and statements on Connecticut redevelopment (Representatives Chester Bowles, Robert Giamo and Connecticut Federation of Planning and Zoning Agencies 1957-1959)
b. 100, f. 990	Ronan-Edgehill - rezoning
b. 100, f. 991	Rotival, Maurice E. H office
b. 100, f. 992	Rotival, Maurice E. H office, contract and reports
b. 100, f. 993	S
b. 100, f. 994	Sewers
b. 100, f. 995	South Boulevard
b. 100, f. 996	Staff meetings
b. 100, f. 997	Т
b. 100, f. 998	Taylor, H. Ralph (Executive Director, N.H.R.A.)
b. 100, f. 999	Traffic and Parking, Department of - general
b. 101, f. 1000	Traffic and Parking, Department of - minutes, notices, reports
b. 101, f. 1001	Traffic Quarterly
b. 101, f. 1002	Trenton, New Jersey
b. 101, f. 1003	U
b. 101, f. 1004	United States Conference of Mayors
b. 101, f. 1005	Villano, Peter
b. 101, f. 1006	W
b. 101, f. 1007	Welfare Department
b. 101, f. 1008	Whalley Avenue and West Rock
b. 101, f. 1009	Whitney Avenue -rezoning
b. 101, f. 1010	Wooster Square
b. 101, f. 1011	Wooster Square School
b. 101, f. 1012	Worcester, Massachusetts
b. 101, f. 1013	Workable program
b. 101, f. 1014	Υ
b. 102, f. 1015	Yale University
b. 102, f. 1016	
D. 102, 1. 1010	Z

b. 102, f. 1017	Zoning
b. 102, f. 1018-1021	Zoning Board of Appeals
b. 103, f. 1022-1032	Chronological Files
	Office Files - Projects 1959
b. 104, f. 1033	All-American City Award
b. 104, f. 1034	Assessments - clippings
b. 104, f. 1035	Assessments - general
b. 104, f. 1036	Bennett Realty Corporation
b. 104, f. 1037	Brazil
b. 104, f. 1038	Budget
b. 104, f. 1039	Building Department
b. 104, f. 1040	Church Street Extension
	Church Street Redevelopment Project
b. 104, f. 1041	Acquisitions
b. 104, f. 1042	Design consultant-Rudolph, Paul
b. 104, f. 1043	First New Haven National Bank
b. 104, f. 1044	General
b. 104, f. 1045	Gilbane Building Company
b. 104, f. 1046	Litigation
b. 104, f. 1047	Parking garages
b. 104, f. 1048	Rehabilitation
b. 104, f. 1049	Relocation - business
b. 104, f. 1050	Savitt litigation
b. 105, f. 1051	Sewers
b. 105, f. 1052-1055	Stevens New Haven Development Company
b. 105, f. 1056	Citizens for Lee
b. 105, f. 1057	Clippings - miscellaneous
b. 105, f. 1058	Community Health and Service Center
b. 105, f. 1059	Connecticut State Highway Department

b. 105, f. 1060	Connecticut Turnpike
b. 105, f. 1061	Conservation director
b. 105, f. 1062	Dixwell Renewal Area
b. 105, f. 1063	Electrical code
b. 105, f. 1064	Elementary school survey
b. 105, f. 1065	Heliport
b. 106, f. 1066	Hill Renewal Area (Hallman, Howard)
b. 106, f. 1067	Human relations advisor
b. 106, f. 1068	Invitations and speeches
	Long Wharf Project
b. 106, f. 1069	Food Distribution Center
b. 106, f. 1070-1073	General
b. 107, f. 1074	Sargent and Company
b. 107, f. 1075	Sewers
b. 107, f. 1076	Site preparation
b. 107, f. 1077	Medical dental center
b. 107, f. 1078	Mental health facility
b. 107, f. 1079	Multi-problem family study
b. 107, f. 1080	Oak Street Connector
	Oak Street Redevelopment Project
b. 107, f. 1081	College Plaza
b. 107, f. 1082	General
b. 107, f. 1083	University Towers
b. 107, f. 1084	Parking garages
b. 107, f. 1085	Promotional director
b. 107, f. 1086	Relocation - general
b. 107, f. 1087	Route 5
b. 107, f. 1088	State Street
b. 107, f. 1089	Swimming pools
b. 107, f. 1090	Ward, 32nd (Annex)

b. 108, f. 1091	Wooster Square - general
b. 108, f. 1092	Wooster Square Renewal Area
b. 108, f. 1093	Wooster Square School - community center
(	Office Files - Projects 1960-1961
b. 109, f. 1094	Assessments
b. 109, f. 1095	Budget - projections
b. 109, f. 1096	Capital budget
b. 109, f. 1097	Charter amendment
	Church Street
b. 109, f. 1098	Block E and tunnel
b. 109, f. 1099	Business relocation
b. 109, f. 1100-1101	General
b. 109, f. 1102	First National Bank
b. 109, f. 1103	Gilbane Building Company
b. 109, f. 1104	Parking garage
b. 109, f. 1105-1106	Stevens New Haven Development Company, 1960 Jan-Apr
b. 110, f. 1107	Stevens New Haven Development Company, 1960 May - 1961
b. 110, f. 1108	Clippings
b. 110, f. 1109	Code of ethics
b. 110, f. 1110	Community renewal program
b. 110, f. 1111	Conservation director
b. 110, f. 1112	Conservation program
b. 110, f. 1113	DiBenedette, A Bennet Realty Company
b. 110, f. 1114	Dixwell Neighborhood Renewal Project
b. 110, f. 1115	Dixwell Redevelopment Area - "The Economic Feasibility of Urban Renewal in the Dixwell Area," a report to the New Haven Redevelopment Agency  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to
b. 110, f. 1116	request access to the digital copy.  Education - "New Schools for New Haven," a report to they New Haven Redevelopment Agency

b. 110, f. 1117	Elementary school survey
b. 110, f. 1118	Elm Street Tunnel
b. 110, f. 1119	Fair Haven Renewal Area
b. 110, f. 1120	Federal Building
b. 110, f. 1121	Fire stations
b. 110, f. 1122	General Neighborhood Renewal Plan
b. 111, f. 1123	Highway Department
b. 111, f. 1124	Hill Renewal Area (Mental health facility)
b. 111, f. 1125	Human relations
b. 111, f. 1126	Invitations
b. 111, f. 1127	Lee, Richard C memos
b. 111, f. 1128	Lee, Richard C speeches and statements
b. 111, f. 1129	Litigation
	Long Wharf Project
b. 111, f. 1130	Food Distribution Center
b. 111, f. 1131	General
b. 111, f. 1132	Sargent Land Disposition Agreement
b. 111, f. 1133	Sewers
b. 111, f. 1134	Site prepartion
b. 111, f. 1135	Medical-dental center
b. 111, f. 1136	Memos and clippings
b. 111, f. 1137	Mental health facility
b. 111, f. 1138	Mortgages, "220"
b. 111, f. 1139	New Haven - articles
b. 111, f. 1140	New Haven development guide
b. 111, f. 1141	New Haven Redevelopment Agency - annual reports and printed material
b. 112, f. 1142	New Haven Redevelopment Agency - street closings and land disposition agreements, Yale University - Stevens New Haven Development Company
b. 112, f. 1143	Newspaper cartoon - redevelopment
b. 112, f. 1144	Parking, residential
b. <b>112</b> , f. <b>1145</b>	Oak Street - general

Office Files - Projects (continued)

b. 112, f. 1146	Oak Street - University Towers
b. 112, f. 1147	Oak Street Connector - Church Street Extension
	Relocation
b. 112, f. 1148	General
b. 112, f. 1149	Lists of families and individuals assisted, 1959-1960
b. 112, f. 1150	Procedures
b. 112, f. 1151	Renewal legislation - state and federal
b. 112, f. 1152	Route 5 - Interstate 91
b. 112, f. 1153	Sewers
b. 112, f. 1154	South Boulevard
b. 112, f. 1155	Speeches and statements (H. Ralph Taylor, Mitchell Sviridoff, and others)
b. 112, f. 1156	State Street Businessmen's Association
b. 112, f. 1157	Stevens New Haven Redevelopment Company - Church Street (Malley's)
b. 112, f. 1158	United States Conference of Mayors
b. 112, f. 1159	Whalley-West Hills
b. 112, f. 1160	Wooster Square - maps
b. 112, f. 1161	Wooster Square Coop
b. 112, f. 1162	Wooster Square Neighborhood Renewal Committee - minutes
b. 112, f. 1163	Wooster Square Redevelopment Area - applications and forms for property acquisition
b. 112, f. 1164	Wooster Square Redevelopment Area - general
b. 112, f. 1165	Wooster Square Redevelopment Area - clippings
b. 113, f. 1166	Wooster Square Redevelopment Area - "Proposal for Cooperative Housing"
b. 113, f. 1167	Wooster Square School
b. 113, f. 1168-1169	Zoning
b. 113, f. 1170	Zoning: "Residential Rezoning - A Report"
b. 113, f. 1171	Zoning Board of Appeals
CI	ippings and Printed Material
	Clippings, 1951-1955
b. 114, f. 1172	Index 1951

Clippings and Printed Material > Clippings, 1951-1955 (continued)

b. 114, f. 1173	1951 (pp. 1-60)
b. 114, f. 1174	1951 (pp. 61-120)
b. 114, f. 1175	1951 (pp. 121-175)
b. 114, f. 1176	Subject index 1952-1955
b. 114, f. 1177-1182	1952 Jan-Aug
b. 115, f. 1183-1193	1952 Sep - 1953 Aug
b. 116, f. 1194-1201	1953 Sep - 1954 Apr
b. 117, f. 1202-1210	1954 May - 1955 Feb
Prin	nted Material, 1952-1958
b. 118, f. 1211	New Haven 1952-1954
b. 118, f. 1212	New Haven 1955-1956
b. 118, f. 1213	New Haven 1957-1958
b. 118, f. 1214	Times of India Annual, etc. 1954
b. 118, f. 1215	India 1956
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>1216</b>	Reuther, Walter-in India 1956
b. 118, f. 1217	Panchshila 1957 English

# Series VI: Development Administrator, Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.), 1958-1967

45.5 linear feet (110 boxes)

This series is divided into the following sections: Agendas and Minutes, Submissions, Office Files, and Printed Material. The first two sections, Agendas and Minutes and Submissions are arranged chronologically. Office Files are arranged alphabetically by the correspondent or topic. Arranged under the heading "Correspondence" are general correspondence files (1960-1967) and personal correspondence files (1960-1967). Personal correspondence files include the letters of Mrs. Logue, arranged alphabetically under her name. "Speeches and articles" files include material written by Logue as well as a topical section of material collected for its subject content, that being the B.R.A. and Logue. Material arranged under "Yale Law School" includes student papers which examine various points relating to the Boston Redevelopment Authority.

*Printed Material* is arranged alphabetically by the source of publication or the topic. Microfilmed scrapbooks, see SERIES X (numbers 6-23; 26-28) detail many activities of the B.R.A., Logue, and Boston politics.

	Agendas and Minutes	
b. 119, f. 1-6	Agendas	1963-1967
b. 120, f. 7-19	Minutes	1958-1964 March
b. 121, f. 20-29	Minutes	1964 April - 1966 September
b. 122, f. 30-33	Minutes	1966 October - 1967 August
	Submissions	
	June 16, 1966	
b. 123, f. 34	Board of Directors	
	June 30, 1966	
b. 123, f. 35-40	Board of Directors, agenda and items	
b. 123, f. 41	Regular meeting, agenda and items	
	July 21, 1966	
b. 123, f. 42-45	Board of Directors, agenda and items	
b. 123, f. 46	Regular meeting, agenda and items	
	August 11, 1966	
b. 124, f. 47-50	Board of Directors, agenda and items	
b. 124, f. 51	Regular meeting, agenda and items	
	August 25, 1966	
b. 124, f. 52	Board of Directors, item (contractual payments)	

## Submissions > August 25, 1966 (continued)

b. 124, f. 53	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	September 15, 1966
b. 124, f. 54-57	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 124, f. 58	Regular meeting, items
	September 23, 1966
b. 125, f. 59	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 125, f. 60	Regular meeting, items
	September 30, 1966
b. 125, f. 61-62	Board of Directors, agenda and items
	October 13, 1966
b. 125, f. 63	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	November 10, 1966
b. 125, f. 64	Board of Directors, agenda and items
	December 16, 1966
b. 125, f. 65-67	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 125, f. 68	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	December 23, 1966
b. 125, f. 69-70	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 125, f. 71	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	January 6, 1967
b. 125, f. 72-73	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>74</b>	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	January 19, 1967
b. 126, f. 75-76	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 126, f. 77	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	February 1, 1967
b. 126, f. 78	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 126, f. 79	Regular meeting, items
	February 16, 1967
b. 126, f. 80-82	Board of Directors, agenda and items

## Submissions > February 16, 1967 (continued)

b. 126, f. 83	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	March 2, 1967
b. 126, f. 84-85	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 126, f. 86	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	March 16, 1967
b. 127, f. 87-89	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 127, f. 90	Regular meeting, items
	March 30, 1967
b. 127, f. 91-93	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 127, f. 94	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	April 14, 1967
b. 127, f. 95-98	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 127, f. 99	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	May 4, 1967
b. 128, f. 100-103	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 128, f. 104	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	May 18, 1967
b. 128, f. 105-107	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 128, f. 108	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	June 9, 1967
b. 128, f. 109-113	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 128, f. 114	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	June 22, 1967
b. 129, f. 115-119	Board of Directors, agenda and items
	July 6, 1967
b. 129, f. 120-122	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 129, f. 123	Regular meeting, agenda and items
	July 27, 1967
b. 130, f. 124-125	Board of Directors, agenda and items
b. 130, f. 126	Regular meeting, agenda and items

#### Submissions (continued)

	August 2, 1967	
b. 130, f. 127-130	Board of Directors, agenda and items	
b. 130, f. 131	Regular meeting, agenda and items	
Offic	ce Files	
	Action for Boston Community Development (ABCD)	
b. 131, f. 132-139	General files	1962-1965
b. 131, f. 140-141	Board of Directors, minutes and agendas	1966 January- December
b. 132, f. 142-143	Board of Directors, minutes and agendas	1967 January- August
b. 132, f. 144	Budgets	1964
b. 132, f. 145-146	Chayes, Antonia (memos)	1966-1967 June
b. 132, f. 147-153	Executive Committee, agendas and minutes	1964 January - 1967 January
b. 133, f. 154	Executive Committee, agendas and minutes	1967 February- July
b. 133, f. 155	Personnel	1963-1965
b. 133, f. 156-157	Poverty program	1962-1965
	Slavett Joseph	
b. 133, f. 158	Correspondence	1964
b. 133, f. 159	Speeches	1964
b. 133, f. 160	ACTION, Inc.	1965
b. 133, f. 161-162	ACTION-Housing, Inc.	1962-1967
b. 133, f. 163	Ad Hoc Committee	1963-1964
b. 133, f. 164-168	Administrative Management	1961-1967
b. 133, f. 169	Aid to Dependent Children	1963
b. 134, f. 170	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1962-1964
	American Institute of Architects (AIA)	
b. 134, f. 171-172	General	1965-1967
b. 134, f. 173	Houston chapter	1965
b. 134, f. 174	<i>Oculus</i> English	1964
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>175</b>	Philadelphia chapter	1965

## Office Files > American Institute of Architects (AIA) (continued)

b. 134, f. 176	Seminar on Urban Schools	1963
b. 134, f. 177	American Institute of Planners	1965
b. 134, f. 178	American Jewish Committee, Greater Boston chapter	1965
	American Municipal Association (AMA)	
b. 134, f. 179-180	General	1962-1965
b. 134, f. 181	Print	1962-1964
	American Society of Planning Officials (ASPO)	
b. 134, f. 182	General	1963-1964
b. 134, f. 183	National Conference	1964
b. 134, f. 184	Printed material	[ca. 1960s]
b. 134, f. 185	Annual reports	1959-1960
b. 134, f. 186	Appleby, L. Thomas	1961-1967
b. 134, f. 187-189	Appraisers	1961-1967
b. 135, f. 190	Archdiocese of Boston, Cardinal Cushing	1964
b. 135, f. 191	Architects	1965-1966
b. 135, f. 192	Architectural Forum English	1962-1964
b. 135, f. 193	Architecture - printed material	1960-1967
b. 135, f. 194	Arizona Biltmore Estates, "Think Session"	1966 October 15
b. 135, f. 195	Articles of organization, charts, responsibilities, B.R.A.	1957-1964
b. 135, f. 196	Automotive Safety Foundation, transportation and planning	1961
	Back Bay Redevelopment Project	
b. 135, f. 197-201	General files	1960-1967
b. 136, f. 202	Copley Square (maps)	1965-1966
b. 136, f. 203	Banker & Tradesman English	1965
b. 136, f. 204	Bender, Wilbur J. (Committee of the Permanent Charity Fund)	1965-1967
b. 136, f. 205	Boston Architectural Center Seminar	1966
	Boston, City of	
b. 136, f. 206	General files	1961-1966
b. 136, f. 207	Assessing Department	1961-1966

## Office Files > Boston, City of (continued)

b. 136, f. 208-209	Building Department	1962-1966
	City Council	
b. 136, f. 210-213	General files	1960-1966
	Election	
b. 136, f. 214	Advertisements	1965
b. 136, f. 215	Clippings	1965
b. 136, f. 216	Meeting notices	1961-1966
b. 136, f. 217	Orders	1961
b. 137, f. 218-219	Orders	1962-1963
b. 137, f. 220	City hall (new), "Report of the City Architect"	undated
b. 137, f. 221	Debts and finances	1959-1962
b. 137, f. 222	Department of Health and hospital building programs	1966
b. 137, f. 223	Employment trends	1967
	Finance Commission	
b. 137, f. 224	General files	1961-1966
b. 137, f. 225	Reports	1964-1966
b. 137, f. 226-229	Fire Department	1960-1966
b. 137, f. 230	Health Department	1962-1966
b. 137, f. 231	Housing Authority	1963-1967
b. 138, f. 232	Housing Inspection Department	1965-1966
b. 138, f. 233-235	Law Department	1962-1967
b. 138, f. 236	Maps (misc.)	undated
b. 138, f. 237-238	Mayor's agenda	1961-1967
b. 138, f. 239-243	Mayor's Office	1960-1964 June
b. 139, f. 244-252	Mayor's Office	1964 June- 1966 March
b. 140, f. 253-259	Mayor's Office	1966 April - 1967
	Office of Neighborhood Improvement	
b. 140, f. 260	General	1962-1966
b. 140, f. 261-262	Code Enforcement	1960-1966
b. 140, f. 263	Overseers of the Public Welfare	1963-1966

## Office Files > Boston, City of (continued)

b. 140, f. 264-265	Police Department	1961-1965
b. 140, f. 266-267	Public Facilities Department	1966-1967
	Public Works Department	
b. 140, f. 268	General files	1960-1962 June
b. 141, f. 269-276	General files	1962 July - 1966 December
b. 141, f. 277-278	Public Improvement Commission	1961-1966
b. 141, f. 279-280	Real Property Department	1961-1963
b. 142, f. 281-283	Real Property Department	1964-1966
b. 142, f. 284-285	Traffic and Parking Department	1961-1966
b. 142, f. 286	Traffic Department	1961-1962
	Boston College	
b. 142, f. 287	Citizen's Seminar	1961 October 9
b. 142, f. 288	Tax Policies Seminar	1963
b. 142, f. 289	Boston Harbor, World's Fair Proposal	[ca. 1965]
b. 142, f. 290	Boston municipal employees	1964
b. 142, f. 291	Boston Municipal Research Bureau	1965-1966
	Boston Redevelopment Program	
b. 142, f. 292	Maps	undated
b. 142, f. 293	Proposals	1960
b. 142, f. 294	"Boston Renewal Program 1960-1965" English	1965
b. 142, f. 295-296	Boston Society of Architects	1961-1965
b. 143, f. 297-298	Boston Society of Architects	1966-1967
b. 143, f. 299	Boston urban renewal - fact sheets	1967
b. 143, f. 300	Brighton, Massachusetts - maps	undated
	Budget	
b. 143, f. 301	Federal support	1962-1966
b. 143, f. 302	Local support	1963-1967
b. 143, f. 303	Butler University Seminar, "The City and the Future"	1966
b. 143, f. 304	CBS-Radio, WEEI, Special Report, "Logue: A Self Portrait"	1966

## Office Files (continued)

b. 143, f. 305-310	Capital Improvements Project	1955-1965
b. 143, f. 311	Castle Metal Company	1964-1966
b. 143, f. 312	Center for Community Studies	1960-1961
b. 144, f. 313	Charles River Watershed Study	1967
	Charlestown Redevelopment Project	
b. 144, f. 314-326	General files	1960
b. 145, f. 327-329	General files	1966 January - 1967
b. 145, f. 330	Boston Housing Authority	1963-1966
b. 145, f. 331-332	Boston & Maine Railroad	1965-1966
b. 145, f. 333-334	Early land acquisition	1962-1966
b. 145, f. 335	Historical sites	1962
b. 145, f. 336	John F. Kennedy Center	1965-1966
b. 145, f. 337	Maps	undated
b. 145, f. 338-339	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	1963-1966
b. 146, f. 340-341	Progress Reports	1961-1962
b. 146, f. 342-343	Prospective developers	1962-1966
	Rehabilitation standards	
b. 146, f. 344	Correspondence and memos	1962-1966
b. 146, f. 345	Reports	1966
	Relocation	
b. 146, f. 346	Business	1962-1966
b. 146, f. 347	Residential	1965-1966
b. 146, f. 348	Self-help organization-Charlestown	1960-1964
b. 146, f. 349	Survey and planning	1960-1965
	Citizen's Advisory Committee	
b. 146, f. 350	First meeting	1963
b. 146, f. 351-353	General	1963-1966
b. 146, f. 354	Colbert, James G	1962-1966
b. 147, f. 355	Colbert, James G.	1967
b. 147, f. 356-357	Community Renewal Program	1961-1966

## Office Files (continued)

b. 147, f. 358	Condakes, George P.	1964-1967
	Contracts	
b. 147, f. 359-366	General	1961-1966
b. 147, f. 367	Monthly status reports	1963
b. 148, f. 368-370	Monthly status reports	1964-1966
	Copley Square Redevelopment Project	
b. 148, f. 371	General	1964-1966
b. 148, f. 372	Architect's proposal	undated
	Correspondence	
b. 148, f. 373-382	General	1960 March - 1965 December
b. 149, f. 383-384	General	1966-1967
	Personal	
b. 149, f. 385	Α	
b. 149, f. 386	Acheson, Dean	1961
b. 149, f. 387	Adams, Melvin	1965-1967
b. 149, f. 388	В	
b. 149, f. 389	Beacon Hill Civic Association, Inc.	1962-1963
	Bowles, Chester	
b. 149, f. 390-392	General correspondence	1961-1967
b. 149, f. 393	Clippings	1961
b. 149, f. 394	Clippings and texts	1962-1963
b. 149, f. 395	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1964
b. 149, f. 396	Burnham, Ruth	1965-1966
b. 149, f. 397	С	
b. 149, f. 398	Cavanagh, Jerome	1965-1966
b. 149, f. 399	Chayes, Abram	1960-1967
b. 149, f. 400	D	
b. 149, f. 401	Dineen, Joseph	1961-1965
b. 149, f. 402	Е	
b. 149, f. 403	F	

## Office Files > Correspondence > Personal (continued)

b. 149, f. 404	Farris, Charles	1966
b. 149, f. 405	G	
b. 149, f. 406	Galbraith, John Kenneth	1965-1966
b. 149, f. 407	Green, Richard	1966
b. 149, f. 408	н	
b. 149, f. 409	Hazen, Robert	1962-1967
b. 149, f. 410	Hesburgh, Thomas	1966-1967
b. 150, f. 411	Hogan, Daniel	1965-1967
b. 150, f. 412	Hogan, John	1964
b. 150, f. 413	I-J	
b. 150, f. 414	K	
b. 150, f. 415	Kahn, Howard M.	1966-1967
b. 150, f. 416	L	
b. 150, f. 417	Lewis, Anthony	1962-1967
b. 150, f. 418	Lindsay, John	1965, 1967
	Logue, Edward J.	
b. 150, f. 419	Clippings re: B.R.A. job	1960
b. 150, f. 420	Congratulatory letters	1960-1961
b. 150, f. 421	General correspondence	1962
b. 150, f. 422	Insurance	1961-1967
b. 150, f. 423	Martha's Vineyard property	1961-1967
b. 150, f. 424	Resignation letters	1965, 1967
b. 150, f. 425	Logue, Ellen	1961-1967
b. 150, f. 426	Logue, Francis (Frank)	1961-1967
b. 150, f. 427	Logue, J. Gordon	1961-1967, undated
b. 150, f. 428	Logue, John J.	1961-1967
	Logue, Margaret DeVane	
b. 150, f. 429	Bowles, Chester	[ca. 1962-1967]
b. 150, f. 430	Miscellaneous	1963-1965, undated

#### Office Files > Correspondence > Personal (continued)

b. 150, f. 431	Lyford, Joseph	1966-1967
b. 150, f. 432	M	
b. 150, f. 433	Mac	
b. 150, f. 434	Manning, Robert	1966
b. 150, f. 435	Model, F. Peter	1966
b. 150, f. 436	N	
b. 150, f. 437	Nelles, Mary P. D.	1961-1967
b. 150, f. 438	Nikoloric, L. A.	1965
b. 150, f. 439	0	
b. 150, f. 440	P-Q	
b. 150, f. 441	Percy, Charles H.	1967
b. 150, f. 442	Pollack, Louis	1965
b. 150, f. 443	R	
b. 150, f. 444	Reardon, John P.	1964-1966
b. 150, f. 445	Rostow, Eugene V.	1961-1964
b. 151, f. 446	S	
b. 151, f. 447	Scher, Allan ("Bud")	1961-1967
b. 151, f. 448	Shriver, Sargent	1964
b. 151, f. 449	Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")	1962-1966
b. 151, f. 450	Т	
b. 151, f. 451	Tavern Club	1960-1967
b. 151, f. 452	Turchon, Peter	1960-1961
b. 151, f. 453	Turley, Joseph	1960-1961
b. 151, f. 454	Tydings, Joseph	1967
b. 151, f. 455	U-V	
b. 151, f. 456	W	
b. 151, f. 457	Weaver, Robert C.	1960-1967
b. 151, f. 458	Wheaton, William C. C.	1961-1967
b. 151, f. 459	Whitehill, Walter Muir	1960-1961
b. 151, f. 460	Winship, Thomas	1965-1967

#### Office Files > Correspondence > Personal (continued)

b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>461</b>	Wood, Robert C.	1961-1967
b. 151, f. 462	Wurster, Catherine Bauer	1961-1964
b. 151, f. 463	Y-Z	
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>464</b>	Yale Law School	1961-1966
b. 151, f. 465	Yale University	1960-1967
b. 151, f. 466	Yarmolinsky, Adam	1964-1967
b. 151, f. 467	Cuddy, Francis X.	1967
b. 151, f. 468	Dartmouth College, Amos Tuck School of Business Administration	1965
b. 151, f. 469	Davidson, Robert G.	1962-1963
b. 151, f. 470	Democratic Advisory Committee, Advisory Council on Urban and Suburban Problems	1960
	Design Advisory Committee	
b. 151, f. 471-472	General	1961-1966
b. 151, f. 473	Reviews	1966-1967
	Dorchester Redevelopment Project	
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>474-475</b>	General	1960-1966
b. 152, f. 476-478	Columbia Point	1962-1966
b. 152, f. 479	27 Fulsome Street	1966
b. 152, f. 480	United Neighborhood Association	1961-1964
	Downtown Redevelopment Projects	
b. 152, f. 481-483	General	1960-1966
	Central Business District Redevelopment Project	
b. 152, f. 484-485	General	1962-1963
b. 153, f. 486-488	General	1964-1967
b. 153, f. 489	Land acquisition	1964-1966
b. 153, f. 490	Liberty Tree	1966
b. 153, f. 491	Maps	undated
b. 153, f. 492	Outside contracts	1965-1966
	Prospective Developers	
b. 153, f. 493-494	General	1962-1966
	Select	

Office Files > Downtown Redevelopment Projects > Central Business District Redevelopment Project > Prospective Developers > Select (continued)

b. 153, f. 495	Boston Five Cents Savings Bank	1964-1966
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>496</b>	First National Bank	1965
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>497</b>	Jordan Marsh Co.	1965-1966
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>498</b>	Raymond's and Citymart	1963-1966
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>499</b>	State Street Bank	1965-1966
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>500</b>	Relocation	1964-1966
b. 153, f. 501-503	Committee for the Central Business District	1962-1966
	South Cove Redevelopment Project	
b. 154, f. 504-508	General	1962-1966
b. 154, f. 509	Bay Village Association	1965-1966
b. 154, f. 510	Land acquisition	1966-1967
b. 154, f. 511	Morgan Memorial	1961-1965
	Prospective developers	
b. 154, f. 512	General	1962-1966
	Select	
b. 154, f. 513	Boston Chinese Community Urban Renewal Committee	1962-1966
b. 154, f. 514-515	Massachusetts Housing Association	1962-1966
b. 154, f. 516-517	Tufts-New England Medical Center	1961 - 1965 August
b. 155, f. 518	Tufts New England Medical Center	1965 September - 1966
b. 155, f. 519-523	Victor Gruen Associates	1961-1966
	East Boston Redevelopment Project	
b. 155, f. 524-525	General	1960-1966
b. 155, f. 526	Мар	1954 January
b. 155, f. 527	Engineering Department	1962-1964
b. 155, f. 528	Equal Opportunity Committee	1966
b. 155, f. 529	Fall River Project	1966, 1968
	Fenway Redevelopment Project	
b. 155, f. 530	General	1964
b. 156, f. 531-532	General	1965-1966

## Office Files > Fenway Redevelopment Project (continued)

b. 156, f. 533-536	Christian Science Church	1964-1966
b. 156, f. 537	Hospitals and institutions	1964-1966
b. 156, f. 538	Museum of Fine Arts	1960-1966
	Parker Hill Redevelopment Project	
b. 156, f. 539-542	General	1959-1966
b. 156, f. 543	Maps	undated
b. 156, f. 544	Report	undated
b. 157, f. 545	Prospective developers	1966
b. 157, f. 546	Rehabilitation	1965-1967
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>547</b>	Relocation	1965-1966
b. 157, f. 548	First Realty Corporation	1961-1964
	Foley, Hoag & Eliot	
b. 157, f. 549-551	General	1966
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>552</b>	Bills	1963-1966
b. 157, f. 553	Charlestown litigation	1965-1966
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>554-555</b>	Government Center litigation	1961-1966
b. 157, f. 556-557	North Harvard litigation	1965-1966
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>558</b>	Opinions	1960-1961
b. 158, f. 559-562	Opinions	1962-1965
b. 158, f. 563	Public Facilities Department	1966
b. 158, f. 564-565	South Station	1965-1966
	Ford Foundation	
b. 158, f. 566-567	General	1961-1966
b. 158, f. 568-570	Calcutta Metropolitan Planning Organization	1962-1964
	Community and Neighborhood Projects	
b. 158, f. 571	General	1960-1962
b. 159, f. 572	Printed material	[ca. 1955-1960]
b. 159, f. 573	Municipal Corporation of Delhi	1963
b. 159, f. 574	Printed material	1965, 1967
b. 159, f. 575-576	Program letter	1961-1962

## Office Files (continued)

General	Р	lan
---------	---	-----

b. 159, f. 577	General	[ca. 1960-1966]
b. 159, f. 578	Мар	1975
b. 159, f. 579	Report	1963 February 15
	Government Center Redevelopment Project	
b. 159, f. 580-581	General	1960-1961
b. 160, f. 582-588	General	1962-1967
b. 160, f. 589	Announcement of plans	1963
b. 160, f. 590	Appraisers	1965
b. 160, f. 591	Chapel	1964-1966
b. 160, f. 592	City Hall	1964-1966
b. 161, f. 593-594	Demolition	1961-1962
	Early land acquisition	
b. 161, f. 595-596	General	1961
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>597</b>	Public hearing	1961
	Takings	
b. 161, f. 598	General	1961-1966
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>599</b>	Order of taking	1961
b. 161, f. 600-601	Engineering	
b. 101, 1. 000-001	Engineering	1961-1965
b. 161, f. 602-605	Federal Office Building	1961-1965 1959 - 1962 October
		1959 - 1962
b. 161, f. 602-605	Federal Office Building	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November
b. 161, f. 602-605 b. 162, f. 606-607	Federal Office Building Federal Office Building	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November - 1966
b. 161, f. 602-605 b. 162, f. 606-607 b. 162, f. 608	Federal Office Building  Federal Office Building  Final report	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November - 1966 1961-1962
b. 161, f. 602-605 b. 162, f. 606-607 b. 162, f. 608 b. 162, f. 609	Federal Office Building  Federal Office Building  Final report  Financing	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November - 1966 1961-1962 1961-1963
b. 161, f. 602-605 b. 162, f. 606-607 b. 162, f. 608 b. 162, f. 609 b. 162, f. 610	Federal Office Building  Federal Office Building  Final report  Financing  Historic sites	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November - 1966 1961-1962 1961-1963 1960-1962
b. 161, f. 602-605 b. 162, f. 606-607 b. 162, f. 608 b. 162, f. 609 b. 162, f. 610	Federal Office Building  Federal Office Building  Final report  Financing  Historic sites  Houghton-Dutton Building	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November - 1966 1961-1962 1961-1963 1960-1962
b. 161, f. 602-605  b. 162, f. 606-607  b. 162, f. 608  b. 162, f. 609  b. 162, f. 610  b. 162, f. 611	Federal Office Building  Federal Office Building  Final report  Financing  Historic sites  Houghton-Dutton Building  Land disposition	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November - 1966 1961-1962 1961-1963 1960-1962
b. 161, f. 602-605  b. 162, f. 606-607  b. 162, f. 608  b. 162, f. 609  b. 162, f. 610  b. 162, f. 611	Federal Office Building  Federal Office Building  Final report  Financing  Historic sites  Houghton-Dutton Building  Land disposition  General	1959 - 1962 October 1962 November - 1966 1961-1962 1961-1963 1960-1962 1964

## Office Files > Government Center Redevelopment Project (continued)

b. 162, f. 615	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	1965
b. 162, f. 616-618	Metropolitan Transit Authority	1961-1962
b. 163, f. 619-620	Metropolitan Transit Authority	1963-1966
b. 163, f. 621	National Shawmut Bank Building	1966
b. 163, f. 622	New England Telephone and Telegraph Company	1960-1963
b. 163, f. 623	Norman Street School	1962-1964
	One Center Plaza	
b. 163, f. 624-625	General	1964-1966
b. 163, f. 626	Progress reports, photographs, brochures	1963-1965
	Parcel 8	
b. 163, f. 627-628	General	1961-1962
b. 164, f. 629-633	General	1963-1965
b. 164, f. 634-635	Appraisers, 10 State Street	1963-1964
	Moscow Brothers	
b. 164, f. 636	Holdings	1964
b. 164, f. 637	State Street Tower	1962-1963
b. 164, f. 638	State Street Corporation, litigation	1964-1965
b. 164, f. 639	Parcel 10, City Bank and Trust	1961-1966
b. 164, f. 640	Parcel 12	1964-1965
b. 165, f. 641	Parking	1961-1965
b. 165, f. 642	Pei, I. M. (reports)	1961-1963
b. 165, f. 643	Project R-35	1967
	Prospective developers	
b. 165, f. 644	General	1961-1966
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>645</b>	Parcel 2-E	1964-1966
b. 165, f. 646	Parcel 2-F & 2-G (WNAC-TV)	1966
b. 165, f. 647	Parcel 2-H (30 Hawkins St.)	1964-1966
b. 165, f. 648-650	Parcel 4 (parking garage)	1964-1966, undated
	Demail 7	
	Parcel 7	

## Office Files > Government Center Redevelopment Project > Prospective developers > Parcel 7 (continued)

b. 165, f. 654	Report and maps	1961
b. 166, f. 655-660	Parcel 8, Blue Ribbon Panel	1964 June - 1965 March
b. 166, f. 661	Parcel 9	1966
b. 166, f. 662-664	Parcel 10	1961-1966
b. 166, f. 665-666	Parcel 12	1961-1963 August
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>667</b>	Parcel 12	1963 September - 1964 January
b. 166, f. 668	Parcel 13	1961-1966
b. 166, f. 669	Police station	1961-1966
b. 167, f. 670-672	Sears Crescent	1961-1966
	Relocation	
b. 167, f. 673	General	1961-1965
	Business	
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>674-679</b>	General	1961-1967
b. 167, f. 680	Report	1961
b. 167, f. 681	Family	1961
b. 167, f. 682	Site office	1961-1964
b. 168, f. 683	Slater and Goldman (tenants)	1964
b. 168, f. 684	Staging plan	1961-1962
b. 168, f. 685-691	State Office Building	1961-1966
b. 168, f. 692	Suffolk-Franklin Bank	1962-1966
b. 168, f. 693	Taxes	1961-1963
	Urban renewal plan	
b. 168, f. 694-695	General	1961 - 1963 January
b. 169, f. 696-698	General	1963 February - 1964
b. 169, f. 699-700	City Council	1964 February - May
b. 169, f. 701	Maps	undated
b. 169, f. 702-703	Public hearing	1963 Apr, June

## Office Files > Government Center Redevelopment Project (continued)

b. 169, f. 704	Workingman's Co-operative Bank	1962-1964
b. 169, f. 705	Grand Slam Redevelopment Project, report	1964
	Greater Boston Chamber of Commerce	
b. 169, f. 706-707	General	1961-1966
b. 169, f. 708	Executive Club Luncheon	1966
b. 169, f. 709-710	Greater Boston Economic Study Committee	1960-1962
	Greater Boston Junior Chamber of Commerce	
b. 170, f. 711	General	1963-1964, 1966
b. 170, f. 712	Forum English	1964
b. 170, f. 713-714	Greater Boston Real Estate Board	1960-1966
b. 170, f. 715	Harper College Seminar on Cities	1965
	Harvard University	
b. 170, f. 716	General	1960-1966
b. 170, f. 717	Graduate School of Design, Urban Design Conference	1963-1964
b. 170, f. 718	Graduate School of Education, Advanced Administrative Institute	1963-1964
	Law School (1965-1967)	
b. 170, f. 719	Law School (1965-1967)  General	1966-1967
b. 170, f. 719 b. 170, f. 720		1966-1967 1965
	General	
b. 170, f. 720	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy	1965
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School	1965 1961, 1964-1965
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee Hosken, Franziska P.	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726 b. 171, f. 727	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee Hosken, Franziska P. Housing	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966 1965-1967
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726 b. 171, f. 727	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee Hosken, Franziska P. Housing General	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966 1965-1967
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726 b. 171, f. 727 b. 171, f. 728-731 b. 171, f. 732-734	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee Hosken, Franziska P. Housing General Fair Housing, Inc.	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966 1965-1967 1960-1966
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726 b. 171, f. 727 b. 171, f. 728-731 b. 171, f. 732-734 b. 171, f. 735-736	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee Hosken, Franziska P. Housing General Fair Housing, Inc. For the elderly	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966 1965-1967 1960-1966 1960-1966
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726 b. 171, f. 727 b. 171, f. 728-731 b. 171, f. 732-734 b. 171, f. 735-736	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee Hosken, Franziska P. Housing General Fair Housing, Inc. For the elderly Low cost	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966 1965-1967 1960-1966 1960-1966
b. 170, f. 720 b. 170, f. 721-722 b. 170, f. 723-725 b. 171, f. 726 b. 171, f. 727  b. 171, f. 728-731 b. 171, f. 732-734 b. 171, f. 735-736 b. 172, f. 737-739	General Seminar on urban renewal and policy Medical School Historic sites Historic Conservation Committee Hosken, Franziska P. Housing General Fair Housing, Inc. For the elderly Low cost Mayor's Committee on Minority Group Housing (1961-1966)	1965 1961, 1964-1965 1960-1966 1961-1966 1965-1967 1960-1966 1960-1966 1964-1966

## Office Files > Housing (continued)

b. 172, f. 747	President's Committee on Equal Opportunity in Housing	1964
b. 172, f. 748-749	Public	1959-1964
b. 172, f. 750	Section 221, National Housing Act	1960-1962
	Housing and Home Finance Agency (HHFA)	
b. 173, f. 751-754	General	1959-1967
b. 173, f. 755	Fact sheets	1961-1964
b. 173, f. 756	Housing and planning references	1965
b. 173, f. 757-758	Open space land program	1962-1966
b. 173, f. 759-760	Regional workshop	1964-1965
b. 173, f. 761	Urban Renewal Administration	1965
b. 173, f. 762	Urban Renewal Notes	1965
b. 173, f. 763	Workable program for community development	1962
	Housing and Urban Development (H.U.D.)	
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>764</b>	Miscellaneous print material	1966
b. 174, f. 765	Model neighborhoods in demonstration cities	1966
b. 174, f. 766	Secretary of H.U.D Robert Weaver, speeches	1965-1966
b. 174, f. 767	Urban Renewal Notes	1966
	Inner Belt Redevelopment Project	
b. 174, f. 768-769	General	1960-1966
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>770</b>	Charlestown	1963-1966
b. 174, f. 771	Jacobs, Jane	1961-1962
b. 174, f. 772-773	Jamaica Plain Redevelopment Project	1962-1966
b. 174, f. 774-775	Jamaicaway Redevelopment Project	1961-1963 March
b. 175, f. 776-777	Jamaicaway Redevelopment Project	1963 April - 1966
b. 175, f. 778-780	Joint Center for Urban Studies	1961-1966
b. 175, f. 781	Katzenbach, Nicholas deB.	1964-1966
b. 175, f. 782	Kennedy, Edward M.	1966-1967
	Kennedy, President John F.	
b. 175, f. 783	Urban affairs	1960-1961
b. 175, f. 784	Memorial	1963-1965

## Office Files (continued)

b. 175, f. 786	b. 175, f. 785	Kennedy, Robert F.	1966-1967
b. 175, f. 787 Speches 1965 1965 b. 175, f. 788 Speches 1965 b. 175, f. 789 Maps and print material 1965 b. 175, f. 790 -792 Lally, Francis J. 1961 1967 b. 175, f. 790 -792 Lally, Francis J. 1961 1967 b. 176, f. 793 -796 General 1960 -1966 b. 176, f. 793 -796 Agreement form 1960 1960 1966 b. 176, f. 797 Agreement form 1961 1963 1961 1963 b. 176, f. 798 Agreements 1961 1963 1961 1966 b. 176, f. 801 -802 League of Women Voters 1956 -1966 b. 176, f. 803 Lee, Richard C. 1960 1967 b. 176, f. 804 -805 Adinolf - report 1965 April May b. 177, f. 804 Adinolf - report 1966 April May b. 177, f. 807 Charles Street Jail 1962 1967 b. 177, f. 808 Charles town tidelands 1965 1967 b. 177, f. 809 General 1965 1967 b. 177, f. 810 -814 General 1965 1967 b. 177, f. 810 -814 General 1965 1967 b. 177, f. 816 -817 Relocation payments 1964 1965 1967 b. 177, f. 816 -817 Relocation payments 1964 1965 1967 b. 177, f. 818 S. 711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967 1963 1965 1965 1965 1967 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965	b. <b>175,</b> f. <b>786</b>	Kraft, John F., Inc.	1961-1967
b. 175, f. 788		Kyoto, Japan	
b. 175, f. 789 Maps and print material 1965 b. 175, f. 790-792 Lally, Francis J. 1961-1967 Land disposition  b. 176, f. 793-796 General 1960-1966 b. 176, f. 797 Agreement form undated b. 176, f. 798 Agreements 1961-1963 b. 176, f. 799-800 Office 1961-1966 b. 176, f. 801-802 League of Women Voters 1956-1966 b. 176, f. 801-802 League of Women Voters 1960-1967 b. 176, f. 804-805 Legislation Boston  b. 176, f. 804-805 Adinolf - report 1966 April- May b. 177, f. 806 Adinolfi - report 1966 April- May b. 177, f. 807 Charles Street Jail 1962-1967 b. 177, f. 808 Charlestown tidelands 1965 b. 177, f. 809 Committee on Low Income Housing 1965 b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1967 Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 175, f. 787	Correspondence and schedules	1965-1966
b. 175, f. 790-792 Lally, Francis J. 1961-1967  Land disposition  b. 176, f. 793-796 General 1960-1966 b. 176, f. 797 Agreement form undated b. 176, f. 798 Agreements 1961-1963 b. 176, f. 799-800 Office 1961-1966 b. 176, f. 801-802 League of Women Voters 1956-1966 b. 176, f. 803 Lee, Richard C. 1960-1967  Lajislation Boston  b. 176, f. 804-805 Adinolf - report 1966 April-May b. 177, f. 806 Adinolf - report 1966 April-May b. 177, f. 807 Charles Street Jail 1962-1967 b. 177, f. 808 Charlestown tidelands 1965 b. 177, f. 809 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967 Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 175, f. 788	Speeches	1965
Land disposition           b. 176, f. 793-796         General         1960-1966           b. 176, f. 797         Agreement form         undated           b. 176, f. 798         Agreements         1961-1963           b. 176, f. 799-800         Office         1961-1966           b. 176, f. 801-802         League of Women Voters         1956-1966           b. 176, f. 803         Lee, Richard C.         1960-1967           Boston           b. 176, f. 804-805         Adinolf - report         1965 September           b. 177, f. 806         Adinolf - report         1966 March           b. 177, f. 807         Charles Street Jail         1962-1967           b. 177, f. 808         Charlestown tidelands         1965           b. 177, f. 809         Committee on Low Income Housing         1965           b. 177, f. 810-814         General         1965-1967           b. 177, f. 816-817         Relocation payments         1966           b. 177, f. 818         S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members         1967           b. 178, f. 819-820         General         1963-1965	b. 175, f. 789	Maps and print material	1965
b. 176, f. 793-796	b. 175, f. 790-792	Lally, Francis J.	1961-1967
b. 176, f. 797		Land disposition	
b. 176, f. 798	b. 176, f. 793-796	General	1960-1966
b. 176, f. 799-800	b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>797</b>	Agreement form	undated
b. 176, f. 801-802  b. 176, f. 803  ce, Richard C.  both  Boston  b. 176, f. 804-805  charles Street Jail  b. 177, f. 809  charles Street Jail  charles Onmittee on Low Income Housing  b. 177, f. 809  charles Imbalance  b. 177, f. 810-814  charles General  charles Stroet Join Committee  charles Commi	b. 176, f. 798	Agreements	1961-1963
b. 176, f. 803       Lee, Richard C.       1960-1967         Legislation         Boston         b. 176, f. 804-805       Adinolf - report       1965 September - 1966 March         b. 177, f. 806       Adinolfi - report       1966 April-May         b. 177, f. 807       Charles Street Jail       1962-1967         b. 177, f. 808       Committee on Low Income Housing       1965         b. 177, f. 809       Committee on Low Income Housing       1965         b. 177, f. 810-814       General       1965-1967         b. 177, f. 815       Boston Public School Committee       1966         b. 177, f. 816-817       Relocation payments       1964-1965         b. 177, f. 818       5.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members       1967         Waterfront tidelands         b. 178, f. 819-820       General       1963-1965	b. 176, f. 799-800	Office	1961-1966
Legislation         Boston         b. 176, f. 804-805       Adinolf - report       1965 September - 1966 March         b. 177, f. 806       Adinolfi - report       1966 April-May         b. 177, f. 807       Charles Street Jail       1962-1967         b. 177, f. 808       Charlestown tidelands       1965         b. 177, f. 809       Committee on Low Income Housing       1965         Racial imbalance         b. 177, f. 810-814       General       1965-1967         b. 177, f. 815       Boston Public School Committee       1966         b. 177, f. 816-817       Relocation payments       1964-1965         b. 177, f. 818       S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members       1967         Waterfront tidelands         b. 178, f. 819-820       General       1963-1965	b. 176, f. 801-802	League of Women Voters	1956-1966
Boston         b. 176, f. 804-805       Adinolf - report       1965 September - 1966 March         b. 177, f. 806       Adinolfi - report       1966 April-May         b. 177, f. 807       Charles Street Jail       1962-1967         b. 177, f. 808       Charlestown tidelands       1965         b. 177, f. 809       Committee on Low Income Housing       1965         b. 177, f. 810-814       General       1965-1967         b. 177, f. 815       Boston Public School Committee       1966         b. 177, f. 816-817       Relocation payments       1967         b. 177, f. 818       S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members       1967         Waterfront tidelands         b. 178, f. 819-820       General       1963-1965	b. 176, f. 803	Lee, Richard C.	1960-1967
b.176, f. 804-805 Adinolf - report 1965 September - 1966 March b.177, f. 806 Adinolfi - report 1966 April-May b. 177, f. 807 Charles Street Jail 1962-1967 b. 177, f. 808 Charlestown tidelands 1965 b. 177, f. 809 Committee on Low Income Housing 1965 b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 815 Boston Public School Committee 1966 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967 Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965		Legislation	
b. 177, f. 806 Adinolfi - report 1966 April-May b. 177, f. 807 Charles Street Jail 1962-1967 b. 177, f. 808 Charlestown tidelands 1965 b. 177, f. 809 Committee on Low Income Housing 1965 Racial imbalance b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 815 Boston Public School Committee 1966 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967 Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965		-	
b. 177, f. 807 Charles Street Jail 1962-1967 b. 177, f. 808 Charlestown tidelands 1965 b. 177, f. 809 Committee on Low Income Housing 1965  Racial imbalance b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 815 Boston Public School Committee 1966 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967  Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965			
b. 177, f. 808 Charlestown tidelands 1965 b. 177, f. 809 Committee on Low Income Housing 1965 Racial imbalance b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 815 Boston Public School Committee 1966 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967 Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 176, f. 804-805	Boston	
b. 177, f. 809 Committee on Low Income Housing 1965  Racial imbalance  b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967  b. 177, f. 815 Boston Public School Committee 1966  b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965  b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967  Waterfront tidelands  b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965		Boston  Adinolf - report	- 1966 March
Racial imbalance         b. 177, f. 810-814       General       1965-1967         b. 177, f. 815       Boston Public School Committee       1966         b. 177, f. 816-817       Relocation payments       1964-1965         b. 177, f. 818       S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members       1967         Waterfront tidelands         b. 178, f. 819-820       General       1963-1965	b. 177, f. 806	Boston  Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report	- 1966 March 1966 April-May
b. 177, f. 810-814 General 1965-1967 b. 177, f. 815 Boston Public School Committee 1966 b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967 Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807	Boston  Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail	- 1966 March 1966 April-May 1962-1967
b. 177, f. 815  Boston Public School Committee  1966  b. 177, f. 816-817  Relocation payments  1964-1965  b. 177, f. 818  S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members  1967  Waterfront tidelands  b. 178, f. 819-820  General  1963-1965	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808	Boston  Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands	- 1966 March 1966 April-May 1962-1967 1965
b. 177, f. 816-817 Relocation payments 1964-1965 b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967 Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808	Boston  Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands  Committee on Low Income Housing	- 1966 March 1966 April-May 1962-1967 1965
b. 177, f. 818 S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members 1967  Waterfront tidelands  b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808 b. 177, f. 809	Boston  Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands  Committee on Low Income Housing  Racial imbalance	- 1966 March 1966 April-May 1962-1967 1965
Waterfront tidelands b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808 b. 177, f. 809 b. 177, f. 810-814	Boston Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands  Committee on Low Income Housing  Racial imbalance  General	- 1966 March 1966 April-May 1962-1967 1965 1965
b. 178, f. 819-820 General 1963-1965	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808 b. 177, f. 809 b. 177, f. 810-814 b. 177, f. 815	Boston  Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands  Committee on Low Income Housing  Racial imbalance  General  Boston Public School Committee	- 1966 March 1966 April-May 1962-1967 1965 1965 1965-1967 1966
	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808 b. 177, f. 809 b. 177, f. 810-814 b. 177, f. 815 b. 177, f. 816-817	Boston  Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands  Committee on Low Income Housing  Racial imbalance  General  Boston Public School Committee  Relocation payments	- 1966 March  1966 April-May  1962-1967  1965  1965  1965-1967  1966  1964-1965
b. 178, f. 821 Committee hearings 1964 March 12	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808 b. 177, f. 809 b. 177, f. 810-814 b. 177, f. 815 b. 177, f. 816-817	Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands  Committee on Low Income Housing  Racial imbalance  General  Boston Public School Committee  Relocation payments  S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members	- 1966 March  1966 April-May  1962-1967  1965  1965  1965-1967  1966  1964-1965
	b. 177, f. 806 b. 177, f. 807 b. 177, f. 808 b. 177, f. 809 b. 177, f. 810-814 b. 177, f. 815 b. 177, f. 816-817 b. 177, f. 818	Adinolf - report  Adinolfi - report  Charles Street Jail  Charlestown tidelands  Committee on Low Income Housing  Racial imbalance  General  Boston Public School Committee  Relocation payments  S.711, compensation for B.R.A. Members  Waterfront tidelands	- 1966 March  1966 April-May  1962-1967  1965  1965  1965-1967  1966  1964-1965  1967

Federal

## Office Files > Legislation > Federal (continued)

b. 178, f. 822-829	General	1961-1967
	Demonstration cities	
b. 179, f. 830-833	General	1966-1967
b. 179, f. 834	Boston Task Force	1966-1967
b. 179, f. 835-836	Model cities	1967 January- May
	State	
b. 179, f. 837-840	General	1965 – 1966 May 12
b. 180, f. 841-846	General	1966 May 13 - 1967
b. 180, f. 847	Urban Redevelopment Law - Chapters 121 & 121A	1960-1964
b. 180, f. 848	Liquor License Commission	1964
b. 180, f. 849-850	Liquor Licenses	1961-1966
b. 180, f. 851	Litigation - miscellaneous	1966, undated
b. 180, f. 852	Loyalty oath	1961
b. 180, f. 853	McClosky, Stephen E.	1961-1967
b. 180, f. 854	McCormack, John	1960, 1965
	Madison Park Redevelopment Project	
	Campus High School	
b. 180, f. 855	General	1962-1965
b. 181, f. 856-857	General	1966-1967
b. 181, f. 858	Early land acquisition	undated
b. 181, f. 859	Maps	undated
b. 181, f. 860	Miscellaneous and clippings.	1962-1966
b. 181, f. 861	Massachusetts Association of Women Lawyers	1965
b. 181, f. 862-865	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	1961-1966
	Massachusetts, Commonwealth of	
b. 181, f. 866-867	General files	1961-1966
b. 182, f. 868-871	Department of the Auditor	1963-1967
b. 182, f. 872-876	Department of Commerce and Development	1964-1966

## Office Files > Massachusetts, Commonwealth of (continued)

b. 183, f. 880-881	Department of Public Works	1965-1966
	Governor's Office	
b. 183, f. 882-885	General	1961-1966
b. 183, f. 886	Governor's Advisory Committee on Civil Rights	1963-1964
b. 183, f. 887-890	Mass Transportation Commission	1961-1964
b. 183, f. 891-892	Office of the Attorney General	1964-1966
b. 184, f. 893-896	State Board of Housing	1960-1964
b. 184, f. 897	Massachusetts General Hospital	1961-1966
b. 184, f. 898	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	1960-1966
b. 184, f. 899-901	Massachusetts Port Authority	1961-1966, undated
	Massachusetts Turnpike Authority - Extension Plan	
b. 184, f. 902-904	General	1961-1966
b. 185, f. 905	Engineering report	1962 August 1
b. 185, f. 906	Maps	1961
b. 185, f. 907	Massucco, Melvin J.	1961-1967
·	Mattapan Redevelopment Project	
b. 185, f. 908-11	Mattapan Redevelopment Project General	1960-1966
		1960-1966 1961-1962, undated
b. 185, f. 908-11	General	1961-1962,
b. 185, f. 908-11	General Print material and maps	1961-1962,
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912	General  Print material and maps  Memos	1961-1962, undated
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912 b. 185, f. 913-916	General Print material and maps  Memos Inter-office	1961-1962, undated 1960-1964
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912 b. 185, f. 913-916 b. 186, f. 917-919	General Print material and maps  Memos Inter-office Inter-office	1961-1962, undated 1960-1964 1965-1967
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912 b. 185, f. 913-916 b. 186, f. 917-919 b. 186, f. 920	General Print material and maps  Memos Inter-office Inter-office To staff	1961-1962, undated 1960-1964 1965-1967
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912 b. 185, f. 913-916 b. 186, f. 917-919 b. 186, f. 920	General Print material and maps  Memos Inter-office Inter-office To staff Meredith and Grew, Inc.	1961-1962, undated 1960-1964 1965-1967
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912 b. 185, f. 913-916 b. 186, f. 917-919 b. 186, f. 920 b. 186, f. 921	General Print material and maps  Memos Inter-office Inter-office To staff Meredith and Grew, Inc.  Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MARC)	1961-1962, undated 1960-1964 1965-1967 1961-1967
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912 b. 185, f. 913-916 b. 186, f. 917-919 b. 186, f. 920 b. 186, f. 921 b. 186, f. 922	General Print material and maps  Memos Inter-office Inter-office To staff Meredith and Grew, Inc.  Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MARC) General	1961-1962, undated 1960-1964 1965-1967 1961-1967 1962-1964
b. 185, f. 908-11 b. 185, f. 912  b. 185, f. 913-916 b. 186, f. 917-919 b. 186, f. 920 b. 186, f. 921  b. 186, f. 922 b. 186, f. 923	General Print material and maps  Memos Inter-office Inter-office To staff Meredith and Grew, Inc.  Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MARC) General Newsletters	1961-1962, undated 1960-1964 1965-1967 1961-1967 1962-1964 1964-1966

## Office Files (continued)

b. 186, f. 927	Metropolitan Transit Authority	1963-1964
b. 186, f. 928	Minnesota Rehabilitation Institute, seminar	1965
b. 186, f. 929	NBC-TV, America the Beautiful (TV transcript)	1965
b. 186, f. 930	National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)	1963-1964
b. 187, f. 931	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)	1961-1966
b. 187, f. 932	National Capital Planning Commission	1966
	National Housing Conference, Inc.	
b. 187, f. 933-937	General	1961-1967
b. 187, f. 938-943	Newsletters	1960 - 1966 March
b. 188, f. 944-945	Newsletters	1966 April November
	New Haven	
b. 188, f. 946	General	1962
b. 188, f. 947	"Church Street New Haven, The Case for Land Use and Transportation Planning Co-ordination," by R. H. Murphy English	1966
b. 188, f. 948	Redevelopment Authority	1962-1964, 1967
	New York City	
	Bedford-Stuyvesant Renewal Project	
b. 188, f. 949-952	General	1966-1967
- 100 f 053		
b. 188, f. 953	Atlantic Avenue development	1967
b. 188, f. 953 b. 188, f. 954	Atlantic Avenue development  Atlantic Avenue development - printed material	
	·	1967
b. 188, f. 954	Atlantic Avenue development - printed material	1967 1967
b. 188, f. 954 b. 188, f. 955	Atlantic Avenue development - printed material  Staff reports.  "Strategy for a Co-ordinated Social and Physical Renewal Program"	1967 1967 1967
b. 188, f. 954 b. 188, f. 955 b. 189, f. 956	Atlantic Avenue development - printed material  Staff reports.  "Strategy for a Co-ordinated Social and Physical Renewal Program" English	1967 1967 1967 1966
b. 188, f. 954 b. 188, f. 955 b. 189, f. 956	Atlantic Avenue development - printed material  Staff reports.  "Strategy for a Co-ordinated Social and Physical Renewal Program" English  City Club of New York	1967 1967 1967 1966
b. 188, f. 954 b. 188, f. 955 b. 189, f. 956 b. 189, f. 957	Atlantic Avenue development - printed material  Staff reports.  "Strategy for a Co-ordinated Social and Physical Renewal Program" English  City Club of New York  Housing and Neighborhood Improvement Study	1967 1967 1967 1966
b. 188, f. 954 b. 188, f. 955 b. 189, f. 956 b. 189, f. 957 b. 189, f. 958	Atlantic Avenue development - printed material  Staff reports.  "Strategy for a Co-ordinated Social and Physical Renewal Program" English  City Club of New York  Housing and Neighborhood Improvement Study General	1967 1967 1967 1966 1965
b. 188, f. 954 b. 188, f. 955 b. 189, f. 956 b. 189, f. 957 b. 189, f. 958 b. 189, f. 959	Atlantic Avenue development - printed material  Staff reports.  "Strategy for a Co-ordinated Social and Physical Renewal Program" English  City Club of New York  Housing and Neighborhood Improvement Study General  Clippings	1967 1967 1967 1966 1965 1965-1966 1967

## Office Files (continued)

b. 189, f. 962-963	New York Streets Redevelopment Project	1954, 1961-1966
	Newspapers	
	Boston Globe	
b. 189, f. 964	General	1962-1966
b. 189, f. 965	Supplement	1963
b. 189, f. 966	Boston Herald English	1962-1966
b. 189, f. 967	Boston Record-American English	1963-1966
b. 190, f. 968	Boston Traveller English	1962-1964
b. 190, f. 969	Christian Science Monitor English	1963-1965
b. 190, f. 970	North End Redevelopment Project	1960-1966
	North Harvard Redevelopment Project	
b. 190, f. 971-972	General	1966
b. 190, f. 973-974	Blue Ribbon Panel	1965-1966
b. 190, f. 975	Maps	undated
	Prospective developers	
b. 190, f. 976	General	1961-1966
b. 190, f. 977	International Brotherhood of Teamsters	1966
b. 190, f. 978-979	North Station Merchants Association	1960-1966
	North Terminal Area Study	
b. 190, f. 980	General	1960 - 1961 May
b. 191, f. 981-982	General	1961 June - 1963
b. 191, f. 983	Consultants agreement	1960-1962
b. 191, f. 984	Contributors agreement	1961
b. 191, f. 985	Prospectus	undated
b. 191, f. 986	Northeastern University	1960-1966
b. 191, f. 987	Oil companies, Boston	1961
b. 191, f. 988	O'Neil, Thomas P.	1962-1963
	Parking	

## Office Files > Parking (continued)

b. 191, f. 989-990	General	1960-1966
b. 191, f. 991	Municipal Auditorium Garage	1962-1964
b. 191, f. 992 Pe	earl Street Redevelopment Project	1960-1962
Pe	ersonnel	
b. 191, f. 993-995	General	1960-1963
b. 192, f. 996-999	General	1964-1967
b. 192, f. 1000	Job descriptions	1961
b. 192, f. 1001	Planning administrator	1965-1967
b. 192, f. 1002	Printed and miscellaneous	undated
b. 192, f. 1003	Recruitment	1966-1967
b. 192, f. 1004	Salary review	1963-1964
b. 193, f. 1005	Salary scale	1960-1965
b. 193, f. 1006	Staff agendas	1965-1967
b. 193, f. 1007-1008	Staff Assignments	1962-1967
b. 193, f. 1009	Table of reorganization	1967
b. 193, f. 1010	Telephone listings and residence data	1967
b. 193, f. 1011 Pe	eter Brent Brigham Hospital	1961
Pl	notographs	
b. 193, f. 1012-1014	Miscellaneous	1963-1965, undated
b. 193, f. 1015	Beacon Construction Company officials	1964
b. 193, f. 1016	Boston College Urban Renewal Seminar	1967
b. 193, f. 1017	B.R.A. office	1964
b. 193, f. 1018	B.R.A. staff	undated
b. 193, f. 1019	Boston skyline	1967
b. 193, f. 1020	Buildings, homes, and apartments	undated
b. 193, f. 1021	Construction site dedication ceremony with Mayor Collins	undated
b. 193, f. 1022	Construction sites	undated
h 102 f 1022	Family members	undated
b. 193, f. 1023	ranny members	undated

## Office Files > Photographs (continued)

b. 193, f. 1025	Portraits	undated
b. 193, f. 1026	Portraits, negatives	undated
b. 193, f. 1027	Redevelopment models and plans	undated
b. 193, f. 1028	Shawmut Bank officials	[ca. 1964-1965]
b. 193, f. 1029	Speech at Statler-Hilton Hotel	undated
b. 193, f. 1030	Washington Park groundbreaking ceremonies	undated
	With	
b. 193, f. 1031	Mayor John Collins	undated
b. 193, f. 1032	Robert F. Morgan, Chairman of Government Center Commission	undated
b. 193, f. 1033	Muriel Snowden, of Freedom House, and Roxbury work-study students	1964
b. 193, f. 1034	Planned Parenthood League	1962-1963
b. 193, f. 1035	Planning, comprehensive, redevelopment projects, reports	1960 and undated
b. 193, f. 1036	Planning Department	1960-1961
b. 194, f. 1037-1044	Planning Department	1962-1967, undated
b. 194, f. 1045	Powers, John E. (President, Massachusetts State Senate)	1963
b. 194, f. 1045	Powers, John E. (President, Massachusetts State Senate)  Princeton University Conference on Design in America	1963
b. 194, f. 1045 b. 195, f. 1046		1963 1963-1965
	Princeton University Conference on Design in America	
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f.	Princeton University Conference on Design in America  Correspondence	1963-1965
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f. 1047-1048	Princeton University Conference on Design in America  Correspondence  Papers  Project proposals - Charlestown, East Boston, Roxbury, South Boston, South	1963-1965 1964
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f. 1047-1048 b. 195, f. 1049	Princeton University Conference on Design in America Correspondence Papers  Project proposals - Charlestown, East Boston, Roxbury, South Boston, South End	1963-1965 1964 1960
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f. 1047-1048 b. 195, f. 1049	Princeton University Conference on Design in America Correspondence Papers  Project proposals - Charlestown, East Boston, Roxbury, South Boston, South End  Regional core - map (re: use site plan)	1963-1965 1964 1960
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f. 1047-1048 b. 195, f. 1049 b. 195, f. 1050 b. 195, f.	Princeton University Conference on Design in America Correspondence Papers  Project proposals - Charlestown, East Boston, Roxbury, South Boston, South End  Regional core - map (re: use site plan)  Rehabilitation	1963-1965 1964 1960 undated
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f. 1047-1048 b. 195, f. 1049 b. 195, f. 1050 b. 195, f. 1051-1056	Princeton University Conference on Design in America Correspondence Papers  Project proposals - Charlestown, East Boston, Roxbury, South Boston, South End  Regional core - map (re: use site plan)  Rehabilitation General files	1963-1965 1964 1960 undated
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f. 1047-1048 b. 195, f. 1049 b. 195, f. 1050 b. 195, f. 1051-1056 b. 195, f. 1057	Princeton University Conference on Design in America Correspondence Papers  Project proposals - Charlestown, East Boston, Roxbury, South Boston, South End  Regional core - map (re: use site plan)  Rehabilitation General files  Federal Housing Administration, Section 221(d) (3)	1963-1965 1964 1960 undated 1961-1966 1962 - 1964 April
b. 195, f. 1046 b. 195, f. 1047-1048 b. 195, f. 1049 b. 195, f. 1050 b. 195, f. 1051-1056 b. 195, f. 1057 b. 196, f. 1058	Princeton University Conference on Design in America Correspondence Papers  Project proposals - Charlestown, East Boston, Roxbury, South Boston, South End  Regional core - map (re: use site plan)  Rehabilitation General files  Federal Housing Administration, Section 221(d) (3)  Federal Housing Administration, Section 221(d) (3)	1963-1965 1964 1960 undated 1961-1966 1962 - 1964 April 1964 July - 1966

#### Office Files > Relocation (continued)

#### Business

b. 196, f. 1061-1062	General	1962-1966
b. 196, f. 1063	Demonstration grant	1960-1961
b. 196, f. 1064	"Industrial and Commercial Business Relocation in the City of Boston" English	1966
b. 196, f. 1065-1069	Family	
b. 197, f. 1070	Relocation policy	1963
b. 197, f. 1071	Housing	1961-1963
b. 197, f. 1072-1073	Management Services contract (Elizabeth Wood)	1961-1964
	Roxbury Redevelopment Project	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>1074</b>	General	1961-1966
b. 197, f. 1075	Community Council, Inc.	1960-1963
	Lower Roxbury Redevelopment Project	
b. 197, f. 1076	General file	1964-1966
b. 197, f. 1077	Roxbury Community Committee on Urban Renewal	1966
b. 197, f. 1078-1080	North Dorchester Redevelopment Project	1959-1964
b. 198, f. 1081-1082	North Dorchester Redevelopment Project	1965-1966
b. 198, f. 1083	Rules and regulations	1960
b. 198, f. 1084	Ryan, John	1961-1965
b. 198, f. 1085	Ryan, Robert H.	1960-1963
	Schools	
b. 198, f. 1086-1089	General	1960-1966
b. 198, f. 1090-1093	Boston School Committee	1960-1966
b. 198, f. 1094-1095	Charlestown Community College	1964-1965
b. 198, f. 1096	Department of School Buildings	1963-1964
b. 199, f. 1097	Department of School Buildings	1965-1966

## Office Files > Schools (continued)

## Sargent Study - "Boston Schools-1962"

b. 199, f. 1098-1100	General	1961-1964
b. 199, f. 1101	"Boston Schools-1962" English	1962
b. 199, f. 1102	University of Massachusetts Medical School	1961, 1964
b. 199, f. 1103-1105	Washington Park	1963-1966
b. 199, f. 1106	Shawmut Avenue apartments, preliminary sketches	1965
	"Simonian v. Boston Redevelopment Authority et als"	
b. 199, f. 1107	Briefs	1961
b. 199, f. 1108	Correspondence	1961
b. 200, f. 1109	Slayton, William	1962-1967
	South Boston Redevelopment Corporation	
b. 200, f. 1110-1113	General	1960-1966
b. 200, f. 1114	Boston Army base	1965-1966
b. 200, f. 1115	Мар	1957
b. 200, f. 1116	Pier II	1965-1967
b. 200, f. 1117	South Cove Redevelopment Project	1965-1966
	South End Redevelopment Project	
b. 200, f. 1118-1121	General	1959-1962
b. 201, f. 1122-1130	General	1963 - 1966 March
b. 202, f. 1131-1132	General	1966 April - 1967
b. 202, f. 1133-1134	Acquisition	1961-1966
b. 202, f. 1135	Boston University Medical Center	1961-1966
	Castle Square Redevelopment Project	
b. 202, f. 1136-1140	General	1961-1964
b. 203, f. 1141	General	1965-1966
b. 203, f. 1142	Acquisition	1961-1965

## Office Files > South End Redevelopment Project > Castle Square Redevelopment Project (continued)

b. 203, f. 1143	Boston Housing Authority	1964-1966
b. 203, f. 1144	Demolition	1962-1964
b. 203, f. 1145	Maps and miscellany	undated
	Prospective developers	
b. 203, f. 1146	General	1963-1966
	Select	
b. 203, f. 1147-1148	City Redevelopment Corporation	1959-1964
	Relocation	
b. 203, f. 1149	Business	1962-1966
b. 203, f. 1150	Family	1962-1964
b. 203, f. 1151	Churches	1965-1966
b. 203, f. 1152	English High School	1961-1965
b. 203, f. 1153	Land acquisition, policy and survey	1966
b. 203, f. 1154	Maps	undated
b. 203, f. 1155	Newsletters, maps, fact sheets, print material	1961-1964
b. 203, f. 1156	Parks and Open Space Program	1965-1966
b. 203, f. 1157	Project R-56	1967
	Prospective developers	
b. 204, f. 1158-1160	General	1961-1966
	Select	
b. 204, f. 1161	Bishop's Housing Action Corporation	1965-1966
b. 204, f. 1162	Bison Associates	1965-1966
b. 204, f. 1163	Booras, Al	1965-1966
b. 204, f. 1164	Clarendon Park	1961-1966
b. 204, f. 1165	Franklin Institute	1961-1966
b. 204, f. 1166	Greater Boston Distributors Inc.	1964-1966
b. 204, f. 1167	Green Shoe Mfg. Co.	1965-1966
b. 204, f. 1168	Roxbury-South End Community Developments	1965-1966
b. 204, f. 1169	Salvation Army	1965-1966

## Office Files > South End Redevelopment Project > Prospective developers > Select (continued)

b. 204, f. 1170-1173	South End Community Develop	ment, Inc.	1963-1966
b. 204, f. 1174	South End Federation of Citizen	's Organizations	1966
b. 204, f. 1175	Star Brush Manufacturing Corp	oration	1962-1966
b. 205, f. 1176	Tremont Plaza Association		1965-1967
b. 205, f. 1177-1180	Rehabilitation		1963-1967
	Relocation		
b. 205, f. 1181	General		1962-1966
	Business		
b. 205, f. 1182-1183	General		1964-1966
b. 205, f. 1184-1185	Select file - Flower Market		1961-1966
b. 205, f. 1186	Renewal plans and reviews		1964 and undated
b. 205, f. 1187	Survey and planning applications		1961, 1963-1964
b. 206, f. 1188-1190	United South End Settlements		1960-1966
	South Station Redevelopment Project		
b. 206, f. 1191-1194	General		1962-1965
b. 206, f. 1195	Garage		1966
	Stadium		
b. 206, f. 1196-1197	Massachusetts Port Authority		1963-1966
b. 206, f. 1198	Massachusetts Turnpike Authority		1962-1966
b. 206, f. 1199	Stadium Authority		1961 - 1965 June
b. 207, f. 1200	Stadium Authority		1965 July - 1966
b. 207, f. 1201-1202	Southwest Expressway		1961-1966
b. 207, f. 1203	Special traffic study		1965 November
	Speeches and articles by E. J. Logue		
b. 207, f. 1204-1212	General texts and drafts		1960-1967, undated

## Office Files > Speeches and articles by E. J. Logue (continued)

b. 208, f. Invitations and thank-yous 1965	
1215-1223	April - 1966
Speeches and articles, topical files	
b. 208, f. 1224 B.R.A. [ca. 1	960-1968]
b. 209, f. 1225 Edward J. Logue 1960	-1966
Status reports	
b. 209, f. 1226 General 1966	-1967
b. 209, f. 1227 Open projects 1964	-1966
b. 209, f. 1228 Real estate operations 1963	1964
b. 209, f. 1229 Street furniture 1961-	1966
b. 209, f. 1230 Summary reports and balance sheets 1959	-1967
Surveys	
b. 209, f. General 1961- 1231-1232	1964
b. 209, f. 1233 Corporation for Economic and Industrial Research, Inc. (C.E.I.R.) - reports	
b. 209, f. 1234 Report re: effect on Boston of the Inner Belt and Southwest Expressway Highway Program	
b. 209, f. 1235 Table of organization 1967	
b. 210, f. Tax title land 1960 1236-1237	-1966
Taxes	
b. 210, f. 1238 General 1958	-1960
b. 210, f. 1239 Printed material 1958	-1960
b. 210, f. 1240 Third International American Symposium 1964	November
Transportation	
b. 210, f. General 1961- 1241-1245	1966
b. 210, f. 1246 Engineering staff, "Project Justification Report, New Dorchester Avenue"	May 15
b. 210, f. 1247 Printed material unda	ted

## Office Files (continued)

b. 211, f. 1249	Transportation Planning Department	1965-1966
b. 211, f. 1250	Tremont-Mason Street Project (Tremont on the Common)	1962-1966
	United Community Services of Metropolitan Boston	
b. 211, f. 1251	Bulletin	1961-1966
b. 211, f. 1252	Printed material	[ca. 1960-1965]
	United States	
b. 211, f. 1253	Attorney General's Conference on Tenants' Rights	1966
b. <b>211</b> , f. <b>1254</b>	Commission on Civil Rights	1966
b. 211, f. 1255-1256	Conference of Mayors	1962-1967
b. 211, f. 1257	House of Representatives, Select Subcommittee on Real Property Acquisition, Committee on Public Works	1964
b. <b>211,</b> f. <b>1258</b>	Office of Economic Opportunity, "The First Step on a Long Journey"	1965
b. 211, f. 1259-1260	Senate, Subcommittee on Executive Reorganization, Committee on Government Operations	1966-1967
b. 212, f. 1261	White House Conference on Education	1965
b. 212, f. 1262	White House Conference on Opportunities for Our Cities	1961
b. 212, f. 1263	White House Conference, "To Fulfill These Rights"	1966
b. 212, f. 1264-1265	University of Massachusetts and community college sites	1964-1966
	Washington Park Redevelopment Project	
b. 212, f. 1266	"A Report on Holworthy Street," by Francis McGill English	1964
b. 212, f. 1267	Administration of development activities	1965
b. 212, f. 1268	Advisory Committee on Social Planning	1963-1965
b. 212, f. 1269	Clippings	1962-1963
b. 212, f. 1270	Maps	undated
b. 212, f. 1271	Project R-24	1966-1967
	Prospective developers	
b. 212, f. 1272-1273	Parcel F-1, shopping center	1962-1964
b. 213, f. 1274	Parcel F-1, shopping center	1965
b. 213, f. 1275	Parcel F-2, shopping center	1963-1965

#### Office Files > Washington Park Redevelopment Project > Prospective developers (continued)

b. 213, f. 1276	Parcel F-3, shopping center	1964-1966
b. 213, f. 1277	Parcel H-7, James J. Putnam Children's Center	1965-1966
b. 213, f. 1278	Parcel H-9	1965-1966
b. 213, f. 1279	Parcel J-5	1965-1966
b. 213, f. 1280	St. Joseph's Church	1965-1966
b. 213, f. 1281	St. Mark Congregational Church	1964-1965
b. 213, f. 1282	Twelfth Baptist Church	1965-1966
b. 213, f. 1283	Warren Gardens	1964-1966
b. 213, f. 1284	YMCA	1962-1965
b. 213, f. 1285-1286	Recreation	1963-1966
	Rehabilitation	
b. 213, f. 1287-1289	General	1962-1964
b. 214, f. 1290-1292	General	1965-1966
b. 214, f. 1293	Inquiries re: available property	1964-1966
	Relocation	
b. 214, f. 1294-1295	General	1961-1965
b. 214, f. 1296-1297	Business	1963-1965
	Family	
b. 214, f. 1298	General	1962-1964
b. 215, f. 1299	General	1965-1966
b. 215, f. 1300	Frank Micellota	1966
b. 215, f. 1301	Roxbury Multi-Service Center	1965-1966
b. 215, f. 1302	Summer programs, work study	1966-1967
b. 215, f. 1303-1305	Urban Renewal Program	1961-1963
b. 215, f. 1306-1309	Work Study Program	1964-1966
147	ataufirant Dadarriannant Duaisat	

Waterfront Redevelopment Project

## Office Files > Waterfront Redevelopment Project (continued)

b. 216, f. 1310-1317	General	1960-1964
b. 217, f. 1318	General	1965-1966
b. 217, f. 1319	Acquisitions	1964-1966
	Downtown Waterfront Corporation	
b. 217, f. 1320	General	1963-1964
b. 217, f. 1321	Faneuil Hall redevelopment reports	1963
b. 217, f. 1322	Meetings	1962-1963
b. 217, f. 1323	Progress reports, Waterfront Redevelopment Commission, Greater Boston Chamber of Commerce	1961-1963
b. 217, f. 1324	Report on new food distribution for Greater Boston	1964
· ·	Waterfront-Faneuil Hall Redevelopment Project	
b. 217, f. 1325	Parcel E-2	1966
b. 217, f. 1326	Maps (property proposed, land use, proposed and existing zoning)	undated
b. 217, f. 1327-1328	Williams, Harrison A news releases	1961-1964
•	Yale Law School	
b. 218, f. 1329	Johnstone, Quintin	1961-1966
	Student papers re:	
b. 218, f. 1330	Elimination of racial imbalance in public schools	1965
b. 218, f. 1331	Government Center Project	1965
b. 218, f. 1332-1337	Land Planning Seminar	1962-1966
b. 218, f. 1338	Logue and urban development	1964
b. 218, f. 1339	"Moscow Brothers v. B.R.A." English	1965
b. 218, f. 1340	North Harvard Project	1965
b. 218, f. 1341	Zoning	1963-1966
Printed Material		
,	Action For Boston Community Development (ABCD)	
b. 219, f. 1342	"Report to the Ford Foundation" English	1963
b. 219, f. 1343-1345	Task force reports	1961 June- September

### Printed Material (continued)

b. 219, f. 1346	"Beacon Hill, The North Slope" English	1963
	Boston	
b. 219, f. 1347	"Annual Budget Recommendation" English	1960
b. 220, f. 1348	"Annual Budget Recommendation" English	1965
b. 220, f. 1349	Articles and papers re: urban renewal	1961-1965
b. 220, f. 1350	Boston Magazine, articles re: Charlestown, real estate, and downtown area English	1964, 1967
b. 220, f. 1351	City Hall (new)	1962, 1967, undated
b. 220, f. 1352	Miscellaneous articles and pamphlets	1963-1965, undated
b. 220, f. 1353	Newspaper articles ( <i>Boston Advertiser, Boston Globe, New York Times</i> ) re: 1975 World's Fair, urban renewal, and 1965 blackout	1963, 1965-1966
b. 220, f. 1354	Photographic pamphlets	1967, undated
b. 220, f. 1355	Boston City Council, "Report of Progress on Boston's Workable Program of Community Development"	1962 June 11
b. 220, f. 1356	Boston City Planning Board, "A General Plan for the Central Business District"	1960
b. 220, f. 1357	Boston College, Citizen's Seminar, "Fiscal, Economic, and Political Problems of Boston and the Metropolitan Community"	1966 November - 1968 May
b. 220, f. 1358	Boston Harbor, "Open Space and Recreation," vol. II	1967
b. <b>221</b> , f. <b>1359</b>	Boston Housing Authority study, "Public Housing at the Crossroads: The Boston Housing Authority," by May Hipsham	1967 August
b. 221, f. 1360	Boston Municipal Research Bureau, "Improving Our Neighborhoods, A New Approach to Code Enforcement" $$	1962 January
	Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A)	
b. 221, f. 1361	"A Window on the New Boston" English	[ca. 1965-1966]
b. 221, f. 1362	"Central Business District Urban Renewal Plan" English	1967 July 27
b. 221, f. 1363	Charlestown Urban Renewal and Rapid Transit	1964, undated
b. 221, f. 1363 b. 221, f. 1364	Charlestown Urban Renewal and Rapid Transit  Downtown Waterfront-Faneuil Hall urban renewal plans	1964, undated 1962, 1965

### Printed Material > Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A) (continued)

b. 221, f. 1365	General Plan for the City of Boston 1965/1975: summary and map English	1965
	See also: box 270	
b. 221, f. 1366	Government Center urban renewal plans	1959, 1963-1967
	Planning Department	
b. 222, f. 1367	"Handbook of Revenue Sources" English	1962 February
b. 222, f. 1368	"Housing and Renewal in Boston" English	1967 April
b. 222, f. 1369-1370	Regional Core, preliminary sketch	1961 Nov, 1962 April
	Relocation	
	Business	
b. 222, f. 1371	"Latest Listings" English	undated
b. 222, f. 1372	Miscellaneous	1965
	Family	
b. 222, f. 1373	"Inner Belt Southwest Expressway," Summary Relocation Report English	1966-1967
b. 223, f. 1374	Miscellaneous	1962-1963, 1967
b. 223, f. 1375	"Renewing Boston's Municipal Facilities, Capital Improvements Program, 1963-1975" English	1963-1975
b. 223, f. 1376	"Renewing Boston's Municipal Plant, Capital Improvements from the Sixties into the Seventies" English	1963 January
b. 223, f. 1377	South End urban renewal plans	1963, 1965, undated
b. 223, f. 1378	"Transportation Facts for the Boston Region" English	1967
b. 224, f. 1379	Washington Park urban renewal plan	1963-1966
	Boston University	
b. 224, f. 1380	Directory of Organizations	[ca. 1965]
	The Urban University and the Urban Community	
b. 224, f. 1381	Seminars 1-3	1966
b. 224, f. 1382	Seminars 4-6	1966

### Printed Material > Boston University (continued)

b. 224, f. 1383	Printed material	1967
b. 224, f. 1384	Cambridge Civic Association, "The Cambridge Book - 1966"	1966
b. 224, f. 1385	City Record, Official Chronicle of Boston Municipal Affairs (incomplete)	1960-1967
b. 224, f. 1386	Civil rights	1967-1968
b. 225, f. 1387	Cleveland City Planning Commission, East Woodland Urban Renewal Project	1964 April
b. 225, f. 1388	Development Corporation of America, Boston "Infill"	1967
b. 225, f. 1389	Development programs - federal and other cities	1961
b. 225, f. 1390	Education - Head Start Alumni Project, "A Better Beginning"	1967 October 23
b. 225, f. 1391	Greater Boston Chamber of Commerce	1960, 1963, 1967- 1968, undated
b. 225, f. 1392	Housing Authority Law	1962
b. 225, f. 1393	Joint Center for Urban Studies of M.I.T. and Harvard University, "The First Five Years, 1959-1964"	1964
b. 225, f. 1394	Lowell, Massachusetts	1960-1961
	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (META)	
b. 225, f. 1395	Institute of Contemporary Art, exhibit	1967
b 225 f 1204	System route map	[1966?]
b. 225, f. 1396	System route map	[1700.]
b. 225, f. 1396 b. 225, f. 1397	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"	1967
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of	
b. 225, f. 1397	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"	1967
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass	1967 1965
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398 b. 226, f. 1399	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass Transit Authority	1967 1965 1963
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398 b. 226, f. 1399	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass Transit Authority  Massachusetts Turnpike Authority, Final Quarterly Report	1967 1965 1963
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398 b. 226, f. 1399 b. 226, f. 1400	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass Transit Authority  Massachusetts Turnpike Authority, Final Quarterly Report  Metropolitan Area Planning Council	1967 1965 1963 1960
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398 b. 226, f. 1399 b. 226, f. 1400 b. 226, f. 1401	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass Transit Authority  Massachusetts Turnpike Authority, Final Quarterly Report  Metropolitan Area Planning Council  Economic and population studies  "Catalogue of Housing Programs," vol. I	1967 1965 1963 1960 1967-1968
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398 b. 226, f. 1399 b. 226, f. 1400 b. 226, f. 1401 b. 226, f. 1402	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass Transit Authority  Massachusetts Turnpike Authority, Final Quarterly Report  Metropolitan Area Planning Council  Economic and population studies  "Catalogue of Housing Programs," vol. I English  "Housing - Metropolitan Boston," vol. I	1967 1965 1963 1960 1967-1968 1968
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398 b. 226, f. 1399 b. 226, f. 1400 b. 226, f. 1401 b. 226, f. 1402 b. 226, f. 1403	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass Transit Authority  Massachusetts Turnpike Authority, Final Quarterly Report  Metropolitan Area Planning Council  Economic and population studies  "Catalogue of Housing Programs," vol. I English  "Housing - Metropolitan Boston," vol. I English  "Housing Programs for Low-Income Families and Elderly Households," vol. II	1967 1965 1963 1960 1967-1968 1968 1969 March
b. 225, f. 1397 b. 226, f. 1398 b. 226, f. 1399 b. 226, f. 1400 b. 226, f. 1401 b. 226, f. 1402 b. 226, f. 1403 b. 226, f. 1404	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), "Compendium of Departmental and Interdepartmental Activities in Urban Affairs"  Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights  Massachusetts Transportation Authority - Citizen's Committee for Mass Transit Authority  Massachusetts Turnpike Authority, Final Quarterly Report  Metropolitan Area Planning Council  Economic and population studies  "Catalogue of Housing Programs," vol. I English  "Housing - Metropolitan Boston," vol. I English  "Housing Programs for Low-Income Families and Elderly Households," vol. II English	1967 1965 1963 1960 1967-1968 1968 1969 March 1969 April

### Printed Material (continued)

b. 227, f. 1407	Tufts-New England Medical Center, study	1965
b. 227, f. 1408	United States, Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), application	1967 April
b. 227, f. 1409	Worcester, Massachusetts	1966-1967, undated
	Miscellaneous printed material	
	Clippings	
b. 227, f. 1410	Boston Globe (neighborhood series) English	1967 July- August
	Boston Recorder-American	
b. 227, f. 1411	Austen Lake (political reporter)	1962-1964
b. 227, f. 1412	Liquor licenses and Boston Licensing Board	1964
b. 227, f. 1413	Boston Traveller, Rod McDonald (city hall reporter)	1960-1963
b. 228, f. 1414	Boston elections	1963
b. 228, f. 1415	Logue, Edward J.	1965-1966, undated
b. 228, f. 1416	India, Times of India Annual(s),	1964-1965
	New Haven	
b. 228, f. 1417	Dixwell Redevelopment Area	1964-1965
b. 228, f. 1418	Wooster Square	1964

# Series VII: Boston Mayoral Campaign, 1967-1968

2.5 linear feet (4 boxes)

This series is divided into two sections: Campaign Files, and Post-Campaign Files. Campaign Files is arranged alphabetically and includes clippings, correspondence, tapes, photographs and materials relating to the election. Post-Campaign Files is also arranged alphabetically, It includes material on Logue's appointment as visiting Maxwell Professor of Government at Boston University and his efforts to repay campaign deficits.

Ca	mpaign Files	
b. 229, f. 1-3	General	1967
b. 229, f. 4	Advertisements, resumes, statements	1967
b. 229, f. 5-6	Clippings	1967
b. 229, f. 7	Contributors	1967
	Issues	
b. 229, f. 8	General	1967
b. 229, f. 9	Education	1967
b. 229, f. 10	Elderly	1967
b. 229, f. 11	Housing	1967
b. 229, f. 12	Labor	1967
b. 229, f. 13	Stadium	1967
b. 229, f. 14	"List of Residents, City of Boston" English	1967
b. 229, f. 15	O'Leary, (Jerome) and Company, Inc. (media consultants)	1967
	Photographs	[ca. 1967]
b. 229, f. 16	Construction workers	
b. 229, f. 17	Contact prints	
b. 229, f. 18	Family	
b. 229, f. 19	Family (for Pete Barnacle and Joseph Lydon)	
b. 229, f. 20	General (for Pete Barnacle and Joseph Lydon)	
b. 229, f. 21	Greeting voters	
b. 230, f. 22	Greeting voters	
b. 230, f. 23	Greeting voters (for Pete Barnacle and Joseph Lydon)	
b. 230, f. 24	Miscellaneous	
b. 230, f. 25	Oversized	

# Campaign Files > Photographs (continued)

b. 230, f. 26	Political dinner	
	Portraits	
b. 230, f. 27	Contact prints	
b. 230, f. 28	Exteriors	
b. 230, f. 29	Interiors	
b. 230, f. 30	Schedules	1967
	Surveys	
b. 230, f. 31	"Approximate Vote by Urban Project Areas" English	1967
b. 230, f. 32	"The Political Climate in Boston," Oliver Quayle & Company English	1967
b. 230, f. 33	"Voter Preferences - Mayor of Boston," by A. Benjamin English	1967
b. 230, f. 34	Tapes, Kevin White and Louise Hicks, T.V. appearances	1967
b. 231, f. 35-36	Telephone campaign	1967
b. 231, f. 37	Volunteer staff	1967
b. 231, f. 38	Ward campaigns	1967
b. 231, f. 39	White, Kevin (re: signatures for nomination)	1967
F	Post-Campaign Files	
	Boston University	
b. 232, f. 40	General correspondence	1967-1968
b. 232, f. 41	Congratulatory letters (re: Boston University job)	1967
b. 232, f. 42	Recommendations	1967 October- December
b. 232, f. 43	Resumes and applications	1967 October- December
b. 232, f. 44	Visiting Maxwell Professor of Government, 3 lectures	1968
	Campaign deficit	
b. 232, f. 45	General file	1967-1968
b. 232, f. 46	Benefit dinner	1967
b. 232, f. 47	Benefit movie	1968
b. 232, f. 48	Benefit reception	1968
b. 232, f. 49	Debit-credit lists and correspondence	1968

### Post-Campaign Files (continued)

b. 232, f. 50	Consulting offers	1967
b. 232, f. 51	Massachusetts Envelope Company litigation	1967-1968
b. 232, f. 52	Miscellaneous clippings re: Franklin Park Zoo	1966-1967
b. 232, f. 53	Requests for speeches	1967 November - 1968

# Series VIII: Urban Development Corporation, 1968-1975

14 linear feet (33 boxes)

The material in this series covers Logue's involvement with the Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) of New York, 1968-1975. Files are alphabetically arranged by correspondent or topic under the following major headings: General-Inactive; Consultants-Inactive; Consultants-General; Management Information Systems (MIS): Personal Correspondence; Personnel-Inactive; Topical Files; Fort Lincoln New Town Project; Washington D.C.;, and Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) Clippings.

•	General-Inactive	
b. 233, f. 1	A-G	1968-1969
b. 233, f. 2	н-м	1968-1969
b. 233, f. 3	N-R	1968-1969
b. 233, f. 4	S-Z	1968-1969
b. 233, f. 5	A-G	1970
b. 233, f. 6	н-м	1970
b. 233, f. 7	N-R	1970
b. 233, f. 8	S-Z	1970
b. 234, f. 9	A-G	1971
b. 234, f. 10	Н-М	1971
b. 234, f. 11	N-Z	1971
b. 234, f. 12	Miscellaneous	1973
	Consultants-Inactive	
b. 234, f. 13	A-G	1968-1969
b. 234, f. 14	N-R	1968-1969
b. 234, f. 15	S-Z	1968-1969
b. 234, f. 16	A-G	1970-1971
b. 234, f. 17	H-M	1970-1971
b. 235, f. 18	N-R	1970-1971
b. 235, f. 19	S-Z	1970-1971
b. 235, f. 20	Articles (of relationship with Urban Development Corporation)	undated
	Consultants-General	
b. 235, f. 21	A-B	1969-1972
b. 235, f. 22	C-E	1969-1972

### Consultants-General (continued)

b. 235, f. 23	F-G	1969-1972
b. 235, f. 24	H-K	1969-1972
b. 235, f. 25	L-Q	1969-1972
b. 235, f. 26	R-Z	1969-1972
Co	nsultants-Select	
b. 236, f. 27	ABT Associates	1968-1970
b. 236, f. 28	Arlen Properties	1968
b. 236, f. 29	Beacon Construction Company	1969-1972
b. 236, f. 30	Blaho, Roger	1971
b. 236, f. 31	Blooming Grove Equipment Corporation	1969-1970
b. 236, f. 32	Boyce, Dorothy	1970-1971
b. 236, f. 33	Candeub, Fleissig and Associates	1968, 1971
b. 236, f. 34	Churchill, Colonel Edward	1969-1971
b. 236, f. 35	Cogen, Holt and Associates	1970-1971
b. 236, f. 36	Community Development Corporation	1969
b. 236, f. 37	Community Planners	1968
b. 236, f. 38	Conklin and Rossant	1969-1971
b. 236, f. 39	Crane, David A.	1968-1972
b. 236, f. 40	Daniel Construction Company	1971
b. 236, f. 41	David, Phillip	1971
b. 236, f. 42	Davis, Irwin L.	1969-1971
b. 236, f. 43	Development Planning Centre	undated
b. 236, f. 44	Diamond, Steve	1972
b. 236, f. 45	Dunlop, Professor John	1969-1970
b. 236, f. 46	Eastdil, Incorporated	1968-1969
b. 237, f. 47	EBS Management	1969
b. 237, f. 48	Fact Technical Service, Incorporated	1969
b. 237, f. 49	Franzen (Ulrich) and Associates	1970-1972
b. 237, f. 50	Friedlander, Lee	1970
b. 237, f. 51	Gibbs and Hill	1970

### Consultants-Select (continued)

b. 237, f. 52	Gladstone (Robert) Associates	1968-1970
b. 237, f. 53	Glen Development Company	1968
b. 237, f. 54	Grunzen and Partners	1968-1970
b. 237, f. 55	Gruson, Edward S.	1970
b. 237, f. 56	Haeusser, Gunter	1970
b. 237, f. 57	Hawk, Kenneth C.	1969
b. 237, f. 58	Hoberman and Wasserman	1969
b. 237, f. 59	Hoffman, Morton M.	1969
b. 237, f. 60	Holden, Yang, Raemsch and Corser	1969-1970
b. 237, f. 61	Hommann, Mary	1969-1971
b. 237, f. 62	Johansen, John M.	1969-1972
b. 237, f. 63	Johnson, Philip	1969-1971
b. 237, f. 64	Ketchum, (Morris, Jr.) and Associates	1969-1971
b. 237, f. 65	Koch, Carl	1969-1970
b. 237, f. 66	Litchfield, Nathaniel	1972
b. 238, f. 67-68	Llewelyn-Davies, Weeks, Forestier-Walker, and Bor	1968-1973
b. 238, f. 67-68 b. 238, f. 69	Llewelyn-Davies, Weeks, Forestier-Walker, and Bor McCall, H. Carl	1968-1973 1969-1970
	·	
b. 238, f. 69	McCall, H. Carl	1969-1970
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70	McCall, H. Carl McGrath, William R.	1969-1970 1970
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71	McCall, H. Carl McGrath, William R. Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated	1969-1970 1970 1968
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72	McCall, H. Carl McGrath, William R. Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated Management Formation, Incorporation	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73 b. 238, f. 74	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn  Mauro, John T.	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972 1971
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73 b. 238, f. 74 b. 238, f. 75	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn  Mauro, John T.  Meridian Engineering, Incorporated	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972 1971 1968-1970
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73 b. 238, f. 74 b. 238, f. 75 b. 238, f. 76	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn  Mauro, John T.  Meridian Engineering, Incorporated  Mitre Corporation	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972 1971 1968-1970
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73 b. 238, f. 74 b. 238, f. 75 b. 238, f. 76 b. 238, f. 77	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn  Mauro, John T.  Meridian Engineering, Incorporated  Mitre Corporation  Niagra Frontier Housing Development Corporation	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972 1971 1968-1970 1969
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73 b. 238, f. 74 b. 238, f. 75 b. 238, f. 76 b. 238, f. 77 b. 238, f. 78	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn  Mauro, John T.  Meridian Engineering, Incorporated  Mitre Corporation  Niagra Frontier Housing Development Corporation  Pasanella, Giovanni	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972 1971 1968-1970 1969 1969-1970 1969-1971
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73 b. 238, f. 74 b. 238, f. 75 b. 238, f. 76 b. 238, f. 77 b. 238, f. 78 b. 238, f. 79	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn  Mauro, John T.  Meridian Engineering, Incorporated  Mitre Corporation  Niagra Frontier Housing Development Corporation  Pasanella, Giovanni  I. M. Pei and Partners	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972 1971 1968-1970 1969 1969-1970 1969-1971
b. 238, f. 69 b. 238, f. 70 b. 238, f. 71 b. 238, f. 72 b. 238, f. 73 b. 238, f. 74 b. 238, f. 75 b. 238, f. 76 b. 238, f. 77 b. 238, f. 78 b. 238, f. 79 b. 238, f. 80	McCall, H. Carl  McGrath, William R.  Main, (Charles T.), Incorporated  Management Formation, Incorporation  Marshall Kaplan, Gans, and Kahn  Mauro, John T.  Meridian Engineering, Incorporated  Mitre Corporation  Niagra Frontier Housing Development Corporation  Pasanella, Giovanni  I. M. Pei and Partners  Pomeroy Appraisal Associates	1969-1970 1970 1968 1969 1968-1972 1971 1968-1970 1969 1969-1970 1969 1969

### Consultants-Select (continued)

b. 239, f. 84	Rudolph, Paul	1968-1969
b. 239, f. 85	Sauer, Louis	1969
b. 239, f. 86	Shannon, Charles	1970
b. 239, f. 87	Silverman and Cika	1969-1970
b. 239, f. 88	Soros (proposal)	1968
b. 239, f. 89	Taylor, H. Ralph	1969-1970
b. 239, f. 90	Urban America, Incorporated	1968-1969
b. 239, f. 91	Voorhees, (Alan M.), and Associates	1969
b. 239, f. 92	Weir, Walter	1970
b. 239, f. 93	Wheaton, William L. C.	1970-1972
b. 239, f. 94	Wilmorite, Incorporated	1969
Mar	nagement Information Systems (MIS)	
b. 239, f. 95	Checking account	1970
b. 239, f. 96	Construction status reports	1969-1971
b. 239, f. 97	Contract status reports	1969-1971
b. 239, f. 98	Contracts under \$100,000	1968
b. 239, f. 99	Development agreement-Welfare Island	1971
b. 239, f. 100	DHCR-UDC Program	1970
b. 239, f. 101	Expenditures and encumbrances	1970-1971
b. 239, f. 102	First instance certification of allocations	1970 March- April
b. 239, f. 103	Housing companies	1969-1971
b. 239, f. 104	Housing companies - financial statements	1970
b. 239, f. 105	Investment in United States Treasury bill	1969-1970
b. 239, f. 106	"Memoranda of Understanding" (MU) English	1970-1971
b. 239, f. 107	Personal services, maintenance and operations	1969-1971
b. 239, f. 108	Personnel, staff and organization status reports	1969 April - 1971 May
b. 239, f. 109	Project application to DHCR and HUD, 236 funds	1970
b. 239, f. 110-111	Project status reports	1971 February– Jun, July

Personal	Correspondence	
----------	----------------	--

b. 240, f. 112	A-S	1968-1971
b. 240, f. 113	Logue, Ellen	1968-1973, undated
b. 240, f. 114	Logue, Kathy	1971, undated
b. <b>240</b> , f. <b>115</b>	Logue, Margaret DeVane	1969-1972
b. 240, f. 116	Logue, William	1973
Per	sonnel-Inactive	
b. 240, f. 117	A-C	1968-1969
b. 240, f. 118	D-H	1968-1969
b. 240, f. 119	J-L	1968-1969
b. 240, f. 120	M-R	1968-1969
b. 240, f. 121	S-Z	1968-1969
Тор	oical Files	
b. 241, f. 122	Adirondack Park, preliminary private land use and development plan - draft copy and maps	1972-1973
b. 241, f. 123	Architects and contractors, state university construction fund - lists	1968
b. 241, f. 124	Bonds	1972-1973
=,		
b. 241, f. 125	"Boston Financial Housing Partnerships I" - A Pool of Projects Financed by the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English	1972-1973
	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.)	1972-1973 1969-1970
b. 241, f. 125	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English	
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English Budgets	1969-1970
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English Budgets Building systems	1969-1970
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126 b. 241, f. 127	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English  Budgets  Building systems  Cities	1969-1970 1968
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126 b. 241, f. 127 b. 241, f. 128	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English  Budgets  Building systems  Cities  Albany, New York	1969-1970 1968 1968
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126 b. 241, f. 127 b. 241, f. 128 b. 241, f. 129	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English  Budgets  Building systems  Cities  Albany, New York  Albany (North Greenbush), New York	1969-1970 1968 1968 1968
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126 b. 241, f. 127 b. 241, f. 128 b. 241, f. 129 b. 241, f. 130	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English  Budgets  Building systems  Cities  Albany, New York  Albany (North Greenbush), New York  Amherst, New York - appraisal report	1969-1970 1968 1968 1968 1973 March 28
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126 b. 241, f. 127 b. 241, f. 128 b. 241, f. 129 b. 241, f. 130 b. 242, f. 131	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English  Budgets  Building systems  Cities  Albany, New York  Albany (North Greenbush), New York  Amherst, New York - appraisal report  Baldwinsville, New York	1969-1970 1968 1968 1968 1973 March 28 1968, undated
b. 241, f. 125 b. 241, f. 126 b. 241, f. 127 b. 241, f. 128 b. 241, f. 129 b. 241, f. 130 b. 242, f. 131 b. 242, f. 132	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English  Budgets  Building systems  Cities  Albany, New York  Albany (North Greenbush), New York  Amherst, New York - appraisal report  Baldwinsville, New York  Baldwinsville, New York - Robert A. Gladstone and Associates	1969-1970 1968 1968 1968 1973 March 28 1968, undated 1968
b. 241, f. 125  b. 241, f. 126  b. 241, f. 127  b. 241, f. 128  b. 241, f. 129  b. 241, f. 130  b. 242, f. 131  b. 242, f. 132  b. 242, f. 133	the New York State Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) English  Budgets  Building systems  Cities  Albany, New York  Albany (North Greenbush), New York  Amherst, New York - appraisal report  Baldwinsville, New York  Baldwinsville, New York - Robert A. Gladstone and Associates  Binghamton, New York	1969-1970 1968 1968 1968 1973 March 28 1968, undated 1968 1968

# Topical Files > Cities (continued)

b. 242, f. 136	Cleveland, Ohio	1968
b. 242, f. 137	East Rochester - industrial park	1972
b. 242, f. 138	Kingston, New York	1968
b. 242, f. 139	Long Beach, New York	1968
b. 242, f. 140	Newburgh, New York	1968
	New York City	
b. 242, f. 141	Bronx	1968
b. 242, f. 142	Brooklyn	1968
b. 242, f. 143	Brooklyn - Central Brooklyn Model Cities Community (proposal)	1969
b. 242, f. 144	Brooklyn - "Downtown Brooklyn Emerging Opportunities," annual reports	1970
b. 242, f. 145	Education	1965-1969, undated
b. 242, f. 146	Future planning and open city project	1967-1969
b. 242, f. 147	Harlem, multi-use block development	undated
b. 242, f. 148	Harlem - Center, preliminary program analysis, Bond-Ryder Associates	undated
b. 243, f. 149	Hospitals and human resources - reports	1966, 1972
b. 243, f. 149	Hospitals and human resources - reports  Housing	1966, 1972
b. 243, f. 149 b. 243, f. 150		1966, 1972
	Housing	
b. 243, f. 150	Housing  Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook"	1965-1966
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151	Housing  Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English	1965-1966 1967
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151 b. 243, f. 152	Housing  Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English  Maps and development charts	1965-1966 1967 undated
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151 b. 243, f. 152 b. 243, f. 153	Housing Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English  Maps and development charts  Reports  "Welfare Housing in New York City," Rand Institute report	1965-1966 1967 undated 1968, 1973
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151 b. 243, f. 152 b. 243, f. 153 b. 243, f. 154	Housing Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English  Maps and development charts  Reports  "Welfare Housing in New York City," Rand Institute report English	1965-1966 1967 undated 1968, 1973 1972
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151 b. 243, f. 152 b. 243, f. 153 b. 243, f. 154	Housing Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English  Maps and development charts  Reports  "Welfare Housing in New York City," Rand Institute report English  Housing Authority	1965-1966 1967 undated 1968, 1973 1972
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151 b. 243, f. 152 b. 243, f. 153 b. 243, f. 154 b. 243, f. 155	Housing Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English  Maps and development charts  Reports  "Welfare Housing in New York City," Rand Institute report English  Housing Authority  Manhattan	1965-1966 1967 undated 1968, 1973 1972
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151 b. 243, f. 152 b. 243, f. 153 b. 243, f. 154 b. 243, f. 155	Housing Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English  Maps and development charts  Reports  "Welfare Housing in New York City," Rand Institute report English  Housing Authority  Manhattan  General  "A Long-Term Concept of Waterfront Development for Manhattan Island," by Robert Adams	1965-1966 1967 undated 1968, 1973 1972 1967
b. 243, f. 150 b. 243, f. 151 b. 243, f. 152 b. 243, f. 153 b. 243, f. 154 b. 243, f. 155 b. 243, f. 156 b. 243, f. 157	Housing Articles and pamphlets  "Housing Statistic Handbook" English  Maps and development charts  Reports  "Welfare Housing in New York City," Rand Institute report English  Housing Authority  Manhattan  General  "A Long-Term Concept of Waterfront Development for Manhattan Island," by Robert Adams English	1965-1966 1967 undated 1968, 1973 1972 1967 1968 undated

# Topical Files > Cities > New York City (continued)

b. 244, f. 162         Projects - Bruckner Boulevard         1968           b. 244, f. 163         Project - Welfare Island         1968           b. 244, f. 165         Queens         1968           b. 244, f. 166         Staten Island         1968           b. 244, f. 167         Welfare Island         1964           b. 244, f. 168         "The World Trade Center, An Evaluation"         1966 March English           b. 244, f. 169         Niagara Falls, New York         undated           b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Construction films         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Construction films         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Economic policy - New York State	b. 244, f. 161	Miscellaneous	1964-1972, undated
b. 244, f. 164         Project - Welfare Island         1968           b. 244, f. 165         Queens         1968           b. 244, f. 166         Staten Island         1968           b. 244, f. 167         Welfare Island         1964           b. 244, f. 168         "The World Trade Center, An Evaluation"         1966 March           b. 244, f. 169         Niagara Falls, New York         undated           b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See: box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1968           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 179         Economic policy - New York State         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1970, 1973           b. 245, f.	b. 244, f. 162	Projects	1968
b. 244, f. 165         Queens         1968           b. 244, f. 166         Staten Island         1968           b. 244, f. 167         Welfare Island         1964           b. 244, f. 168         "The World Trade Center, An Evaluation"         1966 March English           b. 244, f. 169         Niagara Falls, New York         undated           b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See; box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1968           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Construction firms         1968           b. 245, f. 179         Economic policy - New York State         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Eric County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1967-1968, u	b. 244, f. 163	Projects - Bruckner Boulevard	1968
b. 244, f. 166         Staten Island         1968           b. 244, f. 167         Welfare Island         1964           b. 244, f. 168         "The World Trade Center, An Evaluation"         1966 March English           b. 244, f. 169         Niagara Falls, New York         undated           b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See: box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Sotridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1968           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 244, f. 177         Construction firms         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Eric County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 183         General office         1968 <td>b. 244, f. 164</td> <td>Project - Welfare Island</td> <td>1968</td>	b. 244, f. 164	Project - Welfare Island	1968
b. 244, f. 167         Welfare Island         1964           b. 244, f. 168         "The World Trade Center, An Evaluation"         1966 March           b. 244, f. 169         Niagara Falls, New York         undated           b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See: box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1968           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 244, f. 177         Construction firms         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Eric County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C.         1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1970, 1973           b. 245, f. 182         General         1967-1968, undated           b. 245, f. 184         Glen, Allan         1	b. 244, f. 165	Queens	1968
b. 244, f. 168         "The World Trade Center, An Evaluation"         1966 March           b. 244, f. 169         Niagara Falls, New York         undated           b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See: box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1966 May 11           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 244, f. 177         Construction firms         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Eric County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report]         1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1970, 1973           b. 245, f. 182         General         1968           b. 245, f. 183         General office         1968           b. 245, f. 184         Glen, Allan	b. 244, f. 166	Staten Island	1968
b. 244, f. 169         Niagara Falls, New York         undated           b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See: box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1966 May 11           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 244, f. 177         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Eric County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report]         1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1970, 1973           b. 245, f. 182         General         1967-1968, undated           b. 245, f. 183         General office         1968           b. 245, f. 184         Glen, Allan         1968           b. 245, f. 185         Industrial housing	b. 244, f. 167	Welfare Island	1964
b. 244, f. 170         Rochester, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See: box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1966 May 11           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 244, f. 177         Construction firms         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Eric County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report]         1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1970, 1973           b. 245, f. 182         General         1968           b. 245, f. 184         Glen, Allan         1968           b. 245, f. 185         Industrial housing         1968	b. 244, f. 168		1966 March
b. 244, f. 171         Syracuse, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 171         Toronto, Canada See: box 270         1968           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1966 May 11           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 244, f. 177         Construction firms         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report]         1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1970, 1973           b. 245, f. 182         General         1968           b. 245, f. 183         General office         1968           b. 245, f. 184         Glen, Allan         1968           b. 245, f. 185         Industrial housing         1968	b. 244, f. 169	Niagara Falls, New York	undated
b. 244, f. 171       Toronto, Canada See: box 270       1968         b. 244, f. 172       Utica, New York       1968         b. 244, f. 173       Clippings - general       1968         b. 244, f. 174       Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority       1973         b. 244, f. 175       Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")       1966 May 11         b. 244, f. 176       Contractors       1968         b. 245, f. 177       Consultants       1968         b. 245, f. 178       Consultants       1967, 1968, undated         b. 245, f. 180       Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report]       1971 March         b. 245, f. 180       Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report]       1970, 1973         b. 245, f. 181       Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous       1970, 1973         b. 245, f. 182       General       1968         b. 245, f. 183       General office       1968         b. 245, f. 184       Glen, Allan       1968         b. 245, f. 185       Industrial housing       1968	b. 244, f. 170	Rochester, New York	1968
See: box 270           b. 244, f. 172         Utica, New York         1968           b. 244, f. 173         Clippings - general         1968           b. 244, f. 174         Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority         1973           b. 244, f. 175         Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")         1966 May 11           b. 244, f. 176         Contractors         1968           b. 245, f. 177         Construction firms         1968           b. 245, f. 178         Consultants         1967, 1968, undated           b. 245, f. 180         Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report]         1971 March report]           b. 245, f. 181         Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous         1970, 1973           b. 245, f. 182         General         1967-1968, undated           b. 245, f. 183         General office         1968           b. 245, f. 184         Glen, Allan         1968           b. 245, f. 185         Industrial housing         1968	b. 244, f. 171	Syracuse, New York	1968
b. 244, f. 173 Clippings - general 1968 b. 244, f. 174 Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority 1973 b. 244, f. 175 Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike") 1966 May 11 b. 244, f. 176 Contractors 1968 b. 244, f. 177 Construction firms 1968 b. 245, f. 178 Consultants 1967, 1968, undated b. 245, f. 179 Economic policy - New York State 1968 b. 245, f. 180 Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report] b. 245, f. 181 Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous 1970, 1973 b. 245, f. 182 General 1967-1968, undated b. 245, f. 184 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. <b>244</b> , f. <b>171</b>		1968
b. 244, f. 174 Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority 1973 b. 244, f. 175 Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike") 1966 May 11 b. 244, f. 176 Contractors 1968 b. 244, f. 177 Construction firms 1968 b. 245, f. 178 Consultants 1967, 1968, undated b. 245, f. 179 Economic policy - New York State 1968 b. 245, f. 180 Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report] b. 245, f. 181 Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous 1970, 1973 b. 245, f. 182 General 1967-1968, undated b. 245, f. 183 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. 244, f. 172	Utica, New York	1968
b. 244, f. 175       Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")       1966 May 11         b. 244, f. 176       Contractors       1968         b. 244, f. 177       Construction firms       1968         b. 245, f. 178       Consultants       1967, 1968, undated         b. 245, f. 179       Economic policy - New York State       1968         b. 245, f. 180       Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report]       1971 March         b. 245, f. 181       Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous       1970, 1973         b. 245, f. 182       General       1967-1968, undated         b. 245, f. 183       General office       1968         b. 245, f. 184       Glen, Allan       1968         b. 245, f. 185       Industrial housing       1968	b. 244, f. 173	Clippings - general	1968
b. 244, f. 176       Contractors       1968         b. 244, f. 177       Construction firms       1968         b. 245, f. 178       Consultants       1967, 1968, undated         b. 245, f. 179       Economic policy - New York State       1968         b. 245, f. 180       Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report]       1971 March report]         b. 245, f. 181       Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous       1970, 1973         b. 245, f. 182       General       1967-1968, undated         b. 245, f. 183       General office       1968         b. 245, f. 184       Glen, Allan       1968         b. 245, f. 185       Industrial housing       1968	b. 244, f. 174	Clippings - Boston Redevelopment Authority	1973
b. 244, f. 177 Construction firms 1968 b. 245, f. 178 Consultants 1967, 1968, undated b. 245, f. 179 Economic policy - New York State 1968 b. 245, f. 180 Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report] b. 245, f. 181 Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous 1970, 1973 b. 245, f. 182 General 1967-1968, undated b. 245, f. 183 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. 244, f. 175	Clippings - Sviridoff, Mitchell ("Mike")	1966 May 11
b. 245, f. 178 Consultants 1967, 1968, undated b. 245, f. 179 Economic policy - New York State 1968 b. 245, f. 180 Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report] b. 245, f. 181 Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous 1970, 1973 b. 245, f. 182 General 1967-1968, undated b. 245, f. 183 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. <b>244</b> , f. <b>176</b>	Contractors	1968
b. 245, f. 179 Economic policy - New York State 1968 b. 245, f. 180 Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. report] b. 245, f. 181 Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous 1970, 1973 b. 245, f. 182 General 1967-1968, undated b. 245, f. 183 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. <b>244</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Construction firms	1968
b. 245, f. 180 Erie County - "The Location and Feasibility of a New Sports Stadium" [U.D.C. 1971 March report] b. 245, f. 181 Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous 1970, 1973 b. 245, f. 182 General 1967-1968, undated b. 245, f. 183 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. 245, f. 178	Consultants	
report] b. 245, f. 181 Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous 1970, 1973 b. 245, f. 182 General 1967-1968, undated b. 245, f. 183 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. <b>245</b> , f. <b>179</b>	Economic policy - New York State	1968
b. 245, f. 182       General       1967-1968, undated         b. 245, f. 183       General office       1968         b. 245, f. 184       Glen, Allan       1968         b. 245, f. 185       Industrial housing       1968	b. 245, f. 180		1971 March
b. 245, f. 183 General office 1968 b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. 245, f. 181	Financial statements and data, organizational charts, miscellaneous	1970, 1973
b. 245, f. 184 Glen, Allan 1968 b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. 245, f. 182	General	
b. 245, f. 185 Industrial housing 1968	b. 245, f. 183	General office	1968
	b. 245, f. 184	Glen, Allan	1968
b. 245, f. 186 Interfaith Housing Corporation 1969	b. 245, f. 185	Industrial housing	1968
	b. 245, f. 186	Interfaith Housing Corporation	1969

# Topical Files (continued)

### Legislation

b. <b>245,</b> f. <b>187</b>	"Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968;" English	1968
b. 245, f. 187	"National Insurance Development Corporation Act of 1968;" and "Better Communities Act" English	undated
b. 245, f. 188	New York State Urban Development Act of 1968 and related acts	1968
b. 246, f. 189-190	New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, drafts	1968
b. 246, f. 191	Logue, Edward J articles on move to Urban Development Corporation	1968-1970
b. 246, f. 192	Lysander New Community - project plans, digest, summary, and notes	1971
b. 246, f. 193	Metropolitan Transportation Authority - transportation progress reports	1968-1969
	New York State	
b. 246, f. 194	General	1968-1973
b. 246, f. 195	Housing Finance Agency - annual reports	1968-1969
b. 246, f. 196	Maps	undated
b. 246, f. 197	"Programs to Aid Cities and their Residents" English	1968 July
b. 246, f. 198	Office of Planning Coordination Committee	1968
,		
b. 246, f. 199	Personnel	1968
	Personnel Project development	1968 1968
b. 246, f. 199		
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200	Project development	1968 1968
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200 b. 247, f. 201	Project development  Project report - miscellaneous	1968 1968
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200 b. 247, f. 201 b. 247, f. 202	Project development  Project report - miscellaneous  Project report - Buffalo Waterfront Urban Renewal Project (pp. 2, 5-7, 15-116)	1968 1968 [1971?] 1968 September
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200 b. 247, f. 201 b. 247, f. 202 b. 247, f. 203	Project development  Project report - miscellaneous  Project report - Buffalo Waterfront Urban Renewal Project (pp. 2, 5-7, 15-116)  Project status report	1968 1968 [1971?] 1968 September 4
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200 b. 247, f. 201 b. 247, f. 202 b. 247, f. 203 b. 247, f. 204	Project development  Project report - miscellaneous  Project report - Buffalo Waterfront Urban Renewal Project (pp. 2, 5-7, 15-116)  Project status report  Project status reports - Southern and North-eastern Regions	1968 1968 [1971?] 1968 September 4 [1971?]
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200 b. 247, f. 201 b. 247, f. 202 b. 247, f. 203 b. 247, f. 204 b. 247, f. 205	Project development  Project report - miscellaneous  Project report - Buffalo Waterfront Urban Renewal Project (pp. 2, 5-7, 15-116)  Project status report  Project status reports - Southern and North-eastern Regions  Putnam County - "An Economic Study and Industrial Site Analysis"  Realtronics - "The Application of Computer Technology to New York State	1968 1968 [1971?] 1968 September 4 [1971?]
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200 b. 247, f. 201 b. 247, f. 202 b. 247, f. 203 b. 247, f. 204 b. 247, f. 205 b. 247, f. 206	Project development  Project report - miscellaneous  Project report - Buffalo Waterfront Urban Renewal Project (pp. 2, 5-7, 15-116)  Project status report  Project status reports - Southern and North-eastern Regions  Putnam County - "An Economic Study and Industrial Site Analysis"  Realtronics - "The Application of Computer Technology to New York State Housing Problems"	1968 1968 [1971?] 1968 September 4 [1971?] 1967
b. 246, f. 199 b. 246, f. 200 b. 247, f. 201 b. 247, f. 202 b. 247, f. 203 b. 247, f. 204 b. 247, f. 205 b. 247, f. 206 b. 247, f. 207-209	Project development  Project report - miscellaneous  Project report - Buffalo Waterfront Urban Renewal Project (pp. 2, 5-7, 15-116)  Project status report  Project status reports - Southern and North-eastern Regions  Putnam County - "An Economic Study and Industrial Site Analysis"  Realtronics - "The Application of Computer Technology to New York State Housing Problems"  Regional Plan Association	1968 1968 [1971?] 1968 September 4 [1971?] 1967 1968

### Topical Files > Regional Plan Association > Mid-Hudson pattern for progress (continued)

b. 248, f. 213  "The Mid-Hudson" A Development Guide," first draft, Oct 15, 1970  1970: Chapters W-O English  "The Mid-Hudson: A Development Guide" English See: box 270  b. 248, f. 214  Reports - miscellaneous  1968-1969
English See: box 270
b. 248, f. 214 Reports - miscellaneous 1968-1969
b. 248, f. 215 "Reserve Calculations" (for possible project losses) 1973 English
b. 248, f. 216 Sectional Structures Incorporated
b. 248, f. 217 Sound recordings, cassette tapes - "On the Line," and untitled [ca. 1974]
b. 248.217b- Use copies 248.217a 2 CD-Rs
b. 248, f. 218 State Division of Housing and Community Renewal 1968
b. 248, f. 219 Suffolk County Charter Revision Committee - reports 1-4, 6-7, and budget 1968-1970 issues analyses
b. 249, f. 220 Symposium 1972
Towns and villages
b. 249, f. 221 Erwin (town), New York 1972
b. 249, f. 222 Hamburg (village), New York - public hearing transcript 1973 August 27
b. 249, f. 223 Painted Post (village), New York 1972
b. 249, f. 224 Riverside (village), New York 1972
b. 249, f. 225 South Corning, New York 1972
b. 249, f. 226 Washington, D. C. urban development - objectives and proposals 1970
b. 249, f. 227 Westchester County 1970
b. 249, f. 228-231 Wolfinger, Raymond E "The, Politics of Progress" 1969
Fort Lincoln New Town Project
b. 250, f. 232-236 General 1967-1969, undated
b. 250, f. 237-238 Advisory Panel 1968
b. 250a, f. 239 Advisory Panel 1968
b. 250a, f. 240 Appleby, L. Thomas 1967-1969

# Fort Lincoln New Town Project (continued)

b. 250a, f. 241	Clippings	1967-1969
b. 250a, f. 242	Consultants: Alan M. Voorhees & Associates	1968-1969
b. 250a, f. 242a	Consultants: David Volkert & Associates	1968-1969
b. 250a, f. 243	Consultants: Edward J. Logue	1967-1969
b. 250a, f. 243a	Consultants: Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering	1968-1969
b. 250a, f. 244	Consultants: others	1967
b. 250a, f. 245	Contracts: A. M. Voorhees and Associates	1968
b. 250a, f. 245a	Contracts: Crane, Keys, Lethbridge and Condon	1968
b. 250a, f. 246	Contracts: David Volkert and Associates	1968
b. 250a, f. 246a	Contracts: Edward J. Logue	1968
b. 250a, f. 247	Contracts: Gladstone and Associates	1968
b. 250a, f. 247a	Contracts: Washington Center for Metropolitan Studies	1968
b. 250a, f. 248	Contracts: Wilmer, Cutler, and Pickering	1968
b. 251, f. 248a	Contracts correspondence, A-Z	1967-1968
b. 251, f. 249	"Design for a New and Relevant System of Education for Fort Lincoln New Town": pp. 1-75 English	1968
b. 251, f. 249a-250	"Design for a New and Relevant System of Education for Fort Lincoln New Town" English	1968
b. 251, f. 250a	Development Corporation	1968-1969
b. 251, f. 251	Education report: "Project to Design a New System of Education for Fort Lincoln New Town"	1968
b. 251, f. 251a	Federal City College	1967-1968
b. 251, f. 252	Financial obligations	1968
b. 251, f. 252a	Housing program objectives: draft	1968
b. 251a, f. 253	Inquiries re participation	1968
b. 251a, f. 253a	"Legal Framework for the Fort Lincoln New Town" English	1968
b. 251a, f. 254	National Training School for Boys (NTS): development and disposition analysis	1967
b. 251a, f. 254a	Payroll	1968-1969
b. 251a, f. 255	Preliminary report (draft)	undated

### Fort Lincoln New Town Project (continued)

b. 251a, f. 255a	Preliminary report	1967
b. 251a, f. 256	Preliminary report: correspondence	1968
b. 251a, f. 256a	Preliminary report: reactions	1968
b. 251a, f. 257	Program objectives recommended	1968
b. 251a, f. 257a	Project coordinator, Lawrence Goodwin	1967-1968
b. 252, f. 258	"Prospectus for the Conduct of Survey and Planning Studies for the Fort Lincoln Urban Renewal Area" English	1966-1967
b. 252, f. 258a	Robert Gladstone and Associates	1967-1968
b. 252, f. 259	Shaw School Urban Renewal Area	1968
b. 252, f. 260	Slides	1969
b. 252, f. 261	Staff committee	1968-1969
Was	chington, D.C.	
b. 252, f. 262	Mayor's Work Groups for a Better City - printed material	1964-1966
b. 252, f. 263	Mayor's Work Groups for a Better City - printed material and clippings	1968
b. 252, f. 264	National Capital Planning Commission	1968
Urba	an Development Corporation Clippings	
b. 252, f. 265-268	1969 March 9 - May 16	1969 March 9 - May 16
b. 253, f. 269-280	1969 May 19 - November 17	1969 May 19 - November 17
b. 254, f. 281-289	1969 November 19 - 1970 March 31	1969 November 19 - 1970 March 31
b. 255, f. 290-299	1970 April 1 - August 31	1970 April 1 - August 31
b. 256, f. 300-308	1970 September 1 - 1971 February 1	1970 September 1 - 1971 February 1
b. 257, f. 309-315	1971 February 2 - May 16	1971 February 2 - May 16
b. 258, f. 316-323	1971 May 18–30, and supplements March 16 – May 12	1971 May 18–30, and supplements March 16 – May 12

# Urban Development Corporation Clippings (continued)

b. 259, f. 324-336	1971 November - 1972 August	1971 November - 1972 August
b. 260, f. 337-349	1972 September - 1973 June	1972 September - 1973 June
b. 261, f. 350-362	1973 July - 1974 June	1973 July - 1974 June
b. 262, f. 363-375	1974 July - 1975 February	1974 July - 1975 February
b. 263, f. 376-387	1975 March - December	1975 March - December

# Series IX: Printed Material - Urban Topics, 1951-1983

2.5 linear feet (6 boxes)

This series is alphabetically arranged by type and/or subject. Main categories for files include: Brochures, Cities, New Towns, Urban Problems, and Urban Renewal. These materials were originally maintained as separate and distinct from any other series and that relationship has been continued.

b. 264, f. 1	Architects	1960, 1967
b. 264, f. 2	Architecture and design	1966-1970
b. 264, f. 3	Bibliographies - urban development	1964-1970
	Brochures	
b. 264, f. 4	Architectural	1966-1968
b. 264, f. 5	Consultants	1967
b. 264, f. 6	Miscellaneous	1967-1969
	Cities	
b. 264, f. 7	Baltimore, Maryland	1962
b. 264, f. 8	Chicago, Illinois	1952
	Cleveland, Ohio	
b. 265, f. 9	City Planning Commission	1955-1961
b. 265, f. 10	Development Foundation	1954-1955
b. 265, f. 11	Detroit, Michigan	1953-1955, 1969
b. 265, f. 12	Future concerns	1966-1969
b. 265, f. 13	General	1965-1983, undated
b. 266, f. 14	Nashville, Tennessee	1952
b. 266, f. 15	Philadelphia City Planning Commission	1966-1971
b. 266, f. 16	Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania	1966-1969
b. 266, f. 17	Toledo, Ohio	1956
b. 266, f. 18	Civil Rights	1966-1969
	Education	
b. 266, f. 19	Articles	1963-1967
b. 266, f. 20	Pamphlets and speeches	1964-1967
b. 267, f. 21	Ghettos	1967
b. 267, f. 22	Miscellaneous	1965-1969

#### **New Towns** b. 267, f. 23 England 1967-1968 b. 267, f. 24 **United States** 1966-1968 b. 267, f. 25 Regional development 1967-1969 b. 267, f. 26 Rehabilitation 1963-1968 b. 268, f. 27 Transportation 1969 b. 268, f. 28 United States Government, urban legislation 1965-1966 b. 268, f. 29 1966-1968 **Urban business** b. 268, f. 30 Urban developers undated b. 268, f. 31 Urban education 1967-1968 1967-1968 b. 269, f. 32-33 Urban engineering b. 269, f. 34 Urban housing 1964, 1968 Urban problems b. 269, f. 35 Finances and taxation 1964-1969 b. 269, f. 36 Land disposition 1962-1967 b. 269, f. 37 Miscellaneous clippings 1968 b. 269, f. 38 State government 1967-1969 b. 269, f. 39 Universities 1967-1970 b. 269, f. 40 Zoning 1968 Urban renewal b. 269, f. 41 1951; 1961-1963 1951; 1961-1963 b. 269, f. 42 1964-1968 1964-1968

# Series X: Scrapbooks, 1955-1969

#### 8 Reels

This series contains microfilm copies of scrapbooks maintained from 1955-1969. Originally the scrapbooks numbered 30 separate volumes. They contain clippings, primarily from Connecticut, Massachusetts, and New York newspapers, which document the career of Edward Logue and the political environment that surrounded it. The scrapbooks were discarded after filming. Use HM FILM 139.

b.1	New Haven Redevelopment Agency	1955 February 25; 1955 July – 1956 December
b.1	New Haven Redevelopment Agency	1957 January - 1957 August
b. 2	New Haven Redevelopment Agency	1957 August 16 - October 26
b. 2	New Haven Redevelopment Agency	1957 October 27 - 1958 August
b. 2	New Haven Redevelopment Agency	1958 September - 1959 May 6
	Boston Redevelopment Authority	
b. 2	"Other Cities" English	1965
b. 3	"Appointment to the B.R.A." English	1961 January
b. 3	Miscellaneous	1960 November - 1961 December
b. 3	Miscellaneous	1962
b. 3	Miscellaneous	1963
b. 4	Miscellaneous	1964
	Miscellaneous	1965
b. 4	"Freedom '75" [Boston World's Fair] English	1966-1967
b. 4	"Whitney Street" [Mission Hill] English	1965-1966
b. 4	"Schools" English	1965-1967
b. 4	"Miscellaneous" English	1966-1967
b. 5	"South End" English	1960-1967

### Boston Redevelopment Authority (continued)

b. 5	"Dorchester" English	1961-1967
b. 5	"B.R.A." English	1960
b. 5	"South Station Stadium" English	1962-1967
b. 5	"South Boston" English	1961-1966
b. 5	"Back Bay" English	1961-1967
b. 5	"Mattapan" English	1962-1964
b. 5	"Parker-Hill - Fenway" English	1961-1967
b. 5	"Jamaicaway" English	1962-1963
b. <b>5</b>	"North Harvard" English	1965-1967
b. <b>5</b>	"Downtown" English	1961-1967
b. 5	"Waterfront" English	1961-1967
b. 6	"Charlestown" English	1961-1967
b. 6	"West End" English	1960-1965
b. 6	"Government Center" English	1960-1963
b. 7	"Government Center" English	1964
b. 7	"Other Cities" English	1960-1963
b. 7	"Racial Imbalance" English	1965-1967
b. 7	"Busing" English	1965-1967
b. 7	"Unidentified" English	[ca. 1965-1967]
b. 7	"ABCD" English	1965-1967

### Boston Redevelopment Authority (continued)

b. <b>7</b>	"Inner Belt" English	1962-1965
b. 7	"NASA Site" English	1964-1965
b. <b>7</b>	"New York" English	1966-1967
b. 7	"Campus High" English	1966
b. 7	"S.711, B.R.A. Pay Bill" English	1967
b. 7	"Model Cities" English	1967
b. 7	"Political Highlights" English	1965-1967
b. 7	"UMASS Campus" English	1967
b. 7	"Washington Park" English	1965-1967
Bost	con Mayoral Campaign	
b. 8	"Campaign" English	1967
b. 8	"Stadium" English	1967
b. 8	"John Collins" English	1967
b. <b>8</b>	"General B.R.A Boston" English	1967
b. <b>8</b>	"Stephen C. Davenport" English	1967
b. 8	"Christopher A. Ianella" English	1967
b. 8	"Louise Day Hicks" English	1967
b. 8	"John J. McDonough" English	1967
b. 8	"John W. Sears" English	1967
b. 8	"Kevin White"	1967

### Boston Mayoral Campaign (continued)

b. 8         "Campaign" English         1967           b. 8         "Logue - B.R.A Boston politics post-campaign"         1967-1968           b. 8         Boston Redevelopment Authority         1968-1969           b. 8         Boston Redevelopment Authority and Edward J. Logue         1969           Urban Development Corporation         1968           b. 8         "Albany" English         1968           b. 8         "Buffalo" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Buffalo" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Buffalo" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Clockport" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "New York" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "New York" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Ogseinburg" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Ogseining" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Outpalkeepsie" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Poughkeepsie" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Poughkeepsie" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Poughkeepsie" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Rochester" Finglish         1968           b. 8         "Cutica" Finglish	b. 8	"Other Candidates" English	1967
English	b. 8		1967
D. 8   Boston Redevelopment Authority and Edward J. Logue	b. 8		1967-1968
Urban Development Corporation           b. 8         "Albany" English         1968           b. 8         "Binghampton" English         1968           b. 8         "Buffalo" English         1968           b. 8         "Ithaca" English         1968           b. 8         "Lockport" English         1968           b. 8         "Newburgh" English         1968           b. 8         "New York" English         1968           b. 8         "Ogdenburg" English         1968           b. 8         "Ossining" English         1968           b. 8         "Poughkeepsie" English         1968           b. 8         "Poughkeepsie" English         1968           b. 8         "Pulaski" English         1968           b. 8         "Rochester" English         1968           b. 8         "Syracuse" English         1968           b. 8         "Syracuse" English         1968           b. 8         "Albany"         1968-1969	b. 8	Boston Redevelopment Authority	1968-1969
1968	b. 8	Boston Redevelopment Authority and Edward J. Logue	1969
English		Urban Development Corporation	
English	b. 8		1968
English   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968   1968	b. 8		1968
English	b. 8		1968
English  b. 8 "Newburgh" English  b. 8 "New York" English  b. 8 "Ogdenburg" English  b. 8 "Ossining" English  b. 8 "Poughkeepsie" English  b. 8 "Pulaski" English  b. 8 "Youdskie" English  b. 8 "Youdskie" English  b. 8 "Youdskie" English  b. 8 "Youdskie" English  b. 8 "Syracuse" English  b. 8 "Syracuse" English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Albany" 1968-1969	b. 8		1968
b. 8       "New York" English       1968         b. 8       "Ogdenburg" English       1968         b. 8       "Ossining" English       1968         b. 8       "Poughkeepsie" English       1968         b. 8       "Pulaski" English       1968         b. 8       "Rochester" English       1968         b. 8       "Syracuse" English       1968         b. 8       "Utica" English       1968         b. 8       "Utica" English       1968         b. 8       "Albany"       1968-1969	b. 8		1968
English         b. 8       "Ogdenburg" English       1968         b. 8       "Ossining" English       1968         b. 8       "Poughkeepsie" English       1968         b. 8       "Pulaski" English       1968         b. 8       "Rochester" English       1968         b. 8       "Syracuse" English       1968         b. 8       "OUtica" English       1968         b. 8       "Albany"       1968-1969	b. 8		1968
English  b. 8 "Ossining" English  b. 8 "Poughkeepsie" English  b. 8 "Pulaski" English  b. 8 "Rochester" English  b. 8 "Syracuse" English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Albany"  1968-1969	b. 8		1968
English  b. 8 "Poughkeepsie" English  b. 8 "Pulaski" English  b. 8 "Rochester" English  b. 8 "Syracuse" English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Albany"  1968-1969	b. 8		1968
English  b. 8 "Pulaski" English  b. 8 "Rochester" English  b. 8 "Syracuse" English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Albany" 1968-1969	b. 8		1968
English  b. 8 "Rochester" English  b. 8 "Syracuse" English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Albany"  1968-1969	b. <b>8</b>		1968
English       b. 8     "Syracuse" English       b. 8     "Utica" English       b. 8     "Albany"       1968-1969	b. 8		1968
English  b. 8 "Utica" English  b. 8 "Albany"  1968-1969	b. <b>8</b>		1968
English b. 8 "Albany" 1968-1969	b. 8		1968
	b. 8		1968
	b. 8		1968-1969

### Urban Development Corporation (continued)

b. 8	"Bronxville" English	1968
b. 8	"Buffalo" English	1968-1969
b. 8	"Eastchester" English	1968
b. 8	"Binghampton" English	1969
b. 8	"Ithaca" English	1968-1969
b. 8	"New York City" English	1968-1969
b. 8	"Rochester" English	1969
b. 8	"Ogdensburg" English	1968-1969
b. 8	"Yonkers" English	1968-1969
b. 8	"White Plains" English	1969
b. 8	"Niagra Falls" English	1969
b. 8	"Webster" English	1969
b. 8	"Wateruliet" English	1969
b. 8	"Binghampton" English	1969
b. 8	"Newburgh" English	1968-1969

# Oversize

b. 270	General Plan for the City of Boston 1965/75 English See also: <u>Box 221, Folder 1365</u>	1965
b. 270	Toronto, Canada See also: <u>box 244, folders 171-172</u>	1968
b. 270	"The Mid Hudson: A Development Guide" English See also: <u>box 248, folders 211-213</u>	1970

## Accession 1983-M-005: Additional material, 1968-1976

53.5 linear feet (54 boxes)

**Table of Contents** 

Office of the Governor of New York; page 1

Board of Directors; page 1

Office of the Executive Vice President; page 2

Office of the General Manager

General Manager; page 2

Real Estate; page 3

Design and Construction; page 3

Economics and Housing Finance; page 4

Housing Management and Regulation; page 4

Office of the General Counsel; page 5

Finance Division; page 6

Office of Program Development; page 8

Business, Civic, and Industrial Development; page 8

Office of Public Information; page 9

Affirmative Action; page 9

Office of the Chief Architect; page 10

Regional Offices and Subsidiaries

New York City; page 10

New York City: Manhattan; page 10

New York City: Brooklyn; page 11

New York City: Bronx; page 12

New York City: Queens; page 12

New York City: Staten Island; page 13

Northeastern Regional Office; page 13

Elmira Area Office (1972 Flood); page 14

Southern Regional Office; page 15

Western Regional Office; page 19

Harlem Urban Development Corporation; page 22

Niagara Falls; page 24

Greater Rochester, Inc.; page 24

**New Communities** 

Audubon; page 26

Radisson; page 27

Roosevelt Island; page 28

Government Agencies

Federal; page 30

New York State; page 31

New York City; page 33

Organizations; page 34

Consultants; page 38

General Correspondence; page 39

Subject Files; page 40

#### Description of the Papers

by William E. Brown, Jr.

### December 1983

Correspondence, memoranda, reports, administrative records, minutes, agendas, schedules, legal and financial papers, charts, photographs, and printed matter documenting Edward J. Logue's service as president and executive director of the Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) of New York state, 1968-1975.

This addition contains the bulk of Logue's material on the U.D.C., adding substantially to SERIES VIII of the initial donation of Logue Papers. Many aspects of the U.D.C.'s work are documented through correspondence files with New York governors Robert R. Douglass, Alton G. Marshall, Nelson A. Rockefeller, Malcolm Wilson, and Hugh Carey (boxes 271-273) and material relating to the U.D.C.'s Board of Directors, Office of Executive Vice President, Office of General Manager, Office of General Counsel, Finance Division, Office of Program Development, Business, Civic, and Industrial Development, Office of Public Information, Affirmative Action, and Office of the Chief Architect (boxes 274-288).

Regional Offices and Subsidiaries (boxes 288-307), New Communities (boxes 308-313), and Government Agencies (313-316), detail many of the specific development and redevelopment activities of the U.D.C. throughout the state. Remaining sections include material on Organizations and Consultants active with the U.D.C. (boxes 318-21), and General Correspondence and Subject Files (boxes 321-324).

These papers were donated to Yale University Library by Edward J. Logue in October, 1983.

This addition contains eighteen sections, listed in detail in the Table of Contents. The materials within each section are arranged by topic or by type.

For additional material relating to the U.D.C. see SERIES VIII of the original accession.

Add. 1983 Urban Development Corporation

Office of the Governor of I	<b>Vew</b>	York
-----------------------------	------------	------

b. <b>271,</b> f. <b>1-3a</b>	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1975
b. <b>271,</b> f. <b>3</b> aa	Correspondence: Robert R. Douglass	1968-1972
b. 271, f. 3b-c	Correspondence: Alton G. Marshall	1968-1970
b. 271, f. 3d-n	Correspondence: Nelson A. Rockefeller	1968-1973
b. 272, f. 3o-q	Correspondence: Malcolm Wilson	1968-1974
b. 272, f. 3r	Correspondence: Hugh L. Carey	1974-1975
b. 272, f. 4	Governor's briefing session: correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 272, f. 5	Governor Rockefeller's town meetings: correspondence and memoranda	1972 November- December
b. 272, f. 5a	Mortgage Task Force	1974
b. 272, f. 6-11	Press releases	1969-1975
b. 272, f. 12-15	Public relations correspondence re UDC: replies written by governor's staff	1968-1975
b. 273, f. 16-22	Public relations correspondence re UDC: replies drafted by UDC staff	1968-1975
b. 273, f. 23-32	Public relations correspondence re UDC: replies written by UDC staff	1968-1975
Воа	rd of Directors	
b. 274, f. 33-48	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 274, f. 48a	Correspondence: William L. Butcher	1974-1975
b. 274, f. 48b-d	Correspondence: Alton G. Marshall	1971-1974

### Board of Directors (continued)

b. 275, f. 48e-g	Correspondence: George D. Woods	1968-1974
b. 275, f. 49	Affirmative Action Committee	1972-1975
b. 275, f. 50	Business Advisory Council	1971-1973
b. 275, f. 51-53	Finance Committee	1973-1974
b. 275, f. 54	Urban Development Research Corporation	1971-1974
b. 275, f. 55	Summaries of actions of the directors	1972-1974
b. 275, f. 56	Personnel files	1968-1975
b. 275, f. 57	Attendance records for directors' meetings	1969-1975
Ot	ffice of the Executive Vice President	
b. 275, f. 58	General correspondence and memoranda	1971-1975
b. 275, f. 59-65	Personnel: administrative memoranda	1968-1975
b. 276, f. 66-75	Personnel: inactive files	1968-1974
b. <b>276</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Personnel policies manual	1973
b. <b>276</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Employment statistics	1969-1971
b. 276, f. 78	Salaries: memoranda and statistics	1969-1975
b. <b>276</b> , f. <b>79</b>	Performance and salary reviews	1972-1975
b. 276, f. 80	Staff cutbacks: memoranda and statistics	1973
b. 276, f. 81	Time reporting system memoranda and project identification codes	1970-1974
b. 276, f. 82-84	Employee benefits	1969-1974
b. 277, f. 85	Internship program	1972-1974
b. 277, f. 86	Fellowship programs	1972-1974
b. 277, f. 87	Staff vacation schedules	1969-1973
b. 277, f. 88	Staff directories	1971-1974
b. 277, f. 89	Administrative Services Section: general memoranda	1970-1972
b. 277, f. 90	Office services memoranda	1968-1974
01	ffice of the General Manager	
	General Manager	
b. 277, f. 91-93	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 277, f. 94	Field Operations and Housing Development memoranda	1970-1974
b. 277, f. 95-96	Status reports on UDC projects	1968-1975

### Office of the General Manager > General Manager (continued)

b. 277, f. 97	Staff meetings agenda	1968-1971
b. 277, f. 98	Space Standards Committee report	1972
Rea	al Estate	
b. 277, f. 99	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
De.	sign and Construction	
b. 277, f. 100-101	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 277, f. 102	Homebuilders	1971-1973
b. 277, f. 103	Builder/Developers	1971-1972
b. 277, f. 104	Housing for the elderly	1972-1975
b. 277, f. 105	Housing for the handicapped	1972-1974
b. 277, f. 106	Zoning	1972-1973
b. 277, f. 107	Environmental clearances	1974
b. 277, f. 108	Labor relations	1970-1974
b. 277, f. 109	Cash flow projections	1972-1975
b. 277, f. 110	Taxes	1969-1974
b. 277, f. 111	Construction: general memoranda	1970-1974
b. 278, f. 112-114	Construction starts charts	1970-1973
b. 278, f. 115-117	Construction status reports	1970-1975
b. 278, f. 118	Construction exception reports	1974-1975
b. 278, f. 119-123	Housing technology: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 278, f. 124	Housing technology: mobile homes	1970-1972
b. 278, f. 125	Housing technology: modular housing	1970-1972
b. 278, f. 126	Housing technology: Shelley Systems, Inc.	1970-1972
b. 278, f. 127-128	Housing technology: Go-Con Concrete, Ltd.	1971-1974
b. 278, f. 129	Housing technology: Siporex	1973-1974
b. 278, f. 130	Housing technology: electric heating systems	1972-1974
b. 278, f. 131	Operating procedures	1969-1975
b. 278, f. 131a	Operation Breakthrough	1969-1972
b. 278, f. 132	UDC policy re bribes and payoffs	1972
b. 278, f. 133	Questionnaire re UDC performance	1974

### Office of the General Manager (continued)

### **Economics and Housing Finance**

b. 278, f. 134-136	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
	Housing Management and Regulation	
b. 279, f. 137-142	General correspondence and memoranda	1970-1974
b. 279, f. 143	UDC proposal for a state housing policy	1969
b. 279, f. 144	UDC proposal for a suburban housing policy	1971
b. 279, f. 145	Management status reports	1971-1974
b. 279, f. 146	Staff evaluations of UDC housing facilities	1972-1974
b. 279, f. 147	Tenant selection policy	1970-1974
b. 279, f. 148	Management manual (revised)	1972
b. 279, f. 149	Rents	undated
b. 279, f. 150	Managing agents	1974
b. 279, f. 151	Security	1972-1974
b. 279, f. 152	Petitions from tenants	1974
b. 279, f. 153	Eviction policy	1973-1974
Off	ice of the General Counsel	
b. <b>279</b> , f. <b>154-155</b>	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 279, f. 154-155 b. 279, f. 156	General correspondence and memoranda  Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates	1969-1974 1968-1973
	<u> </u>	
b. 279, f. 156	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates	1968-1973
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman	1968-1973 1968-1975
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159 b. 279, f. 160	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans Guarantee Fund	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969 1969-1971
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159 b. 279, f. 160 b. 279, f. 161	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans Guarantee Fund New York State Housing Code	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969 1969-1971 1971-1974
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159 b. 279, f. 160 b. 279, f. 161 b. 279, f. 162	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans Guarantee Fund New York State Housing Code Code of ethics	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969 1969-1971 1971-1974 1971-1973
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159 b. 279, f. 160 b. 279, f. 161 b. 279, f. 162 b. 279, f. 163	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates  Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman  Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham  Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans  Guarantee Fund  New York State Housing Code  Code of ethics  Memoranda of understanding re UDC projects at various sites	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969 1969-1971 1971-1974 1971-1973
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159 b. 279, f. 160 b. 279, f. 161 b. 279, f. 162 b. 279, f. 163 b. 279, f. 164	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates  Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman  Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham  Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans  Guarantee Fund  New York State Housing Code  Code of ethics  Memoranda of understanding re UDC projects at various sites  Leases: miscellaneous	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969 1969-1971 1971-1974 1971-1973 1971-1974 1972-1975
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159 b. 279, f. 160 b. 279, f. 161 b. 279, f. 162 b. 279, f. 163 b. 279, f. 164 b. 279, f. 165-166	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates  Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman  Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham  Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans  Guarantee Fund  New York State Housing Code  Code of ethics  Memoranda of understanding re UDC projects at various sites  Leases: miscellaneous  Public hearings: staff reports, summaries, transcripts, and memoranda  Draft regulatory agreement re occupancy, operation, and maintenance of	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969 1969-1971 1971-1974 1971-1973 1971-1974 1972-1975 1970-1974
b. 279, f. 156 b. 279, f. 157 b. 279, f. 158 b. 279, f. 159 b. 279, f. 160 b. 279, f. 161 b. 279, f. 162 b. 279, f. 163 b. 279, f. 164 b. 279, f. 165-166 b. 280, f. 167	Outside counsel: Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons & Gates  Outside counsel: Sykes, Galloway & Dikeman  Outside counsel: Surrey, Karsik, Morse & Seham  Commercial banks statement re need for short term loans  Guarantee Fund  New York State Housing Code  Code of ethics  Memoranda of understanding re UDC projects at various sites  Leases: miscellaneous  Public hearings: staff reports, summaries, transcripts, and memoranda  Draft regulatory agreement re occupancy, operation, and maintenance of UDC housing	1968-1973 1968-1975 1974 1969 1969-1971 1971-1974 1971-1974 1972-1975 1970-1974 1971

### Office of the General Counsel (continued)

b. 280, f. 172-174	Litigation: Hart, et al. v. The Community School Board of Brooklyn, New York School District #21, et al., 1973	1973-1975
Fina	nce Division	
b. 280, f. 175-179	General correspondence and memoranda	1971-1975
b. 280, f. 180-185	Budget: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 281, f. 186-187	Budget requests for state funds	1971-1976
b. 281, f. 188-189	UDC financing	1968-1975
b. 281, f. 190-192	Appropriations	1969-1975
b. 281, f. 193	First instance funds	1970-1974
b. 281, f. 194	Capital grant fund	1971-1972
b. 281, f. 195	Debt service reserve fund	1974
b. 281, f. 196	Program reserve fund	1973
b. 281, f. 197	Unqualified funds	1973-1974
b. 281, f. 198	Urban renewal funding	1974
b. 281, f. 199-210	Bond issues: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 282, f. 211-212	Bond issues: official statements	1971-1974
b. 282, f. 213	Bond marketing trip	1971 January
b. 282, f. 214	Bond quotations	1971-1972
b. 282, f. 215	Bond ratings	1973-1974
b. 282, f. 216	Section 23 subsidies	1973-1974
b. 282, f. 217	Section 235 subsidies	1972
b. 282, f. 218-218m	Section 236 subsidies	1969-1975
b. 283, f. 218n	Mitchell-Lama program (pre UDC-DHCR divorce)	1969-1970
b. 283, f. 218o	Mortgages	1969-1974
b. 283, f. 218p	Final mortgage detemination (FMD)	1973-1974
b. 283, f. 218q	Interest rates on UDC projects	1973-1974
b. 283, f. 218r-s	Sale of equity	1971-1974
b. 283, f. 218t-x	Contracts: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 283, f. 218y	Contracts: status reports	1973
b. 283, f. 218z-218gg	Audits: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1975

### Finance Division (continued)

b. 283, f. 218hh-218ii	Audits: reports of findings	1972-1975
b. 284, f. 218jj-218nn	Financial statements and reports	1969-1974
b. 284, f. 21800	Cash flow projections and reports	1971-1974
b. 284, f. 218pp	Revenue sharing	1971
b. 284, f. 218qq	Revenue Arrangements Committee	1972
b. 284, f. 218rr	Fees	1969-1973
b. 284, f. 218ss	Payment of bills	1971-1974
b. 284, f. 218tt	Housing companies finances	1973-1974
b. 284, f. 218uu	New communities finances	1973-1974
b. 284, f. 218vv	Annual arrangements agreements for federal housing subsidies between HUD and New York State	1973-1974
b. 284, f. 218ww	Moratorium on federal housing subsidies	1973
b. 284, f. 218xx	State impact aid	1973
b. 284, f. 218yy	Tax rulings: memoranda	1974
b. 284, f. 218zz	Coded reserves	1974
b. 284, f. 218aaa	Projected shortfall/excess on projects occupancy as of Jul 31	1974
b. 284, f. 218bbb	Cost overruns on residential projects as of Oct 31	1973
b. 284, f. 218ccc	UDC project transfers to Division of Housing and Community Renewal/ Housing Finance Agency	1974-1975
Offic	ce of Program Development	
b. 284, f. 219-221	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 284, f. 222-223	Housing: memoranda and policy statements re goals of UDC	1970-1972
b. 285, f. 224-226	Housing: memoranda and reports re general housing needs and programs	1969-1974, undated
b. 285, f. 227	Housing: memoranda re developments in industrialized housing.  See also: box 278, folders 119-130	1968-1973
b. 285, f. 228-230	New towns	1969-1974
b. 285, f. 231	"New Communities Report" English	1970, undated
b. 285, f. 232	Transportation systems	1969-1974
b. 285, f. 233	Projects status list	1971 August

### Office of Program Development (continued)

b. 285, f. 234	Surplus land	1972
b. 285, f. 235-236	UDC/federal government relations	1971-1972
Busi	ness, Civic, and Industrial Development	
b. 285, f. 237	General correspondence and memoranda	1971-1974
b. 285, f. 238-240	Status reports	1972-1973
b. 285, f. 241	Business development: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1974
b. 285, f. 242-245	Civic development: general correspondence and memoranda	1972-1975
b. 286, f. 246-249	Civic development: day care	1970-1974
b. 286, f. 250-252	Civic development: schools	1971-1974
b. 286, f. 253	Civic development: recreation	
b. 286, f. 254-258	Industrial development: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1975
b. 286, f. 259	Industrial development: correspondence re Volkswagen plant	1973-1974
Offi	ce of Public Information	
b. 286, f. 260-262	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 286, f. 263-265	Annual reports: correspondence, memoranda, and drafts of EJL's statements	1969-1975
b. 286, f. 266	Schedules for groundbreakings and other public ceremonies	1969-1974
b. 286, f. 267	Exhibits	1970-1975
b. 287, f. 268	Questionnaires re UDC activities, with replies	1970-1971
b. 287, f. 269-270	Press releases	1969-1975
b. 287, f. 271	UDC fact sheets	1969-1974
b. 287, f. 272-274	Staff bulletins	1969-1975
b. 287, f. 275	Staff biographies (including EJL)	1969-1970
b. 287, f. 276-277	Press interviews: requests for and staff comments on	1969-1975
b. 287, f. 278	Radio and television editorials re UDC and related subjects	1969-1974
b. 287, f. 279	Political campaign statements re UDC and New York State election results	1970-1974
b. 287, f. 280	Aritcles re EJL's appointment to UDC	1968
b. 287, f. 281	Newspaper clippings re UDC	1969-1974
b. 287, f. 282	Reprints of articles re UDC	1968-1972
Affi	rmative Action	
b. 287, f. 283-289	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1975

### Affirmative Action (continued)

b. 287, f. 290	Affirmative action policy statements	1971-1974
b. 287, f. 291	Affirmative action summary reports	1971-1974
Off	fice of the Chief Architect	
b. 288, f. 292-294	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1975
b. 288, f. 295-297	Low-rise/high-density projects	1969-1975
b. 288, f. 298	Art for UDC projects	1971-1973
b. 288, f. 299	Design reports	1972
b. 288, f. 300	Design manual	1973
b. 288, f. 301	Design competitions and awards	1972-1974
Reg	gional Offices and Subsidiaries	
b. 288, f. 302	General correspondence	1968-1971
	New York City	
b. 288, f. 303	New York City Review: agenda for meetings	1969-1973
b. 288, f. 304	General memorandum of understanding re UDC projects in New York City	undated
	New York City: Manhattan	
b. 288, f. 305-310	Manhattan Office: general correspondence and memoranda	1972-1973
b. 288, f. 311	Battery Park City	1972-1973
b. 288, f. 312	Bridge city concept	1969
b. 288, f. 313	Cathedral Parkway Development	1968-1974
b. 288, f. 314	Central Park North	1968
b. 288, f. 315	Convention Center	1971
b. 288, f. 316	Graphic Arts Industrial Center	1971
b. 288, f. 317	Lincoln Center Multi-Use Building	1972-1975
b. 288, f. 318	McGraw Hill Building	1973-1974
b. 288, f. 319	Madison Square Garden Site	1973
b. 288, f. 320	Morgan Annex Post Office Site	1969-1974
b. 288, f. 321	Rockefeller University Property	1974
b. 288, f. 322	Ruppert Brewery Site	1971-1972
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	

# Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > New York City: Manhattan (continued)

b. 288, f. 323	South Street Seaport	1971-1974
b. 288, f. 324	South Street Seaport: reports	1971-1974
b. 289, f. 325	Wards Island Fire Training Center	1970-1974
b. 289, f. 326	West Forty-Second Street Housing	1969-1973
b. 289, f. 327-340	West Side Highway	1970-1975
b. 290, f. 341-342	West Side Highway: reports	1971-1974
N	ew York City: Brooklyn	
b. 290, f. 343-346	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 290, f. 347	Baruch College in the Atlantic Terminal Urban Renewal Area	1968-1974
b. 290, f. 348	Bedford-Stuyvesant	1968-1974
b. 290, f. 349	Brooklyn Hospital	1970-1974
b. 290, f. 350	Central Brooklyn Model Cities/Mobile Homes	1971-1972
b. 290, f. 351-354	Coney Island	1968-1974
b. 290, f. 355	East Flatbush-Rutland Road	1971-1974
b. 290, f. 356	Floyd Bennett Field	1970-1972
b. 290, f. 357	Fulton Ferry	1970-1972
b. 290, f. 358	Fulton Park	1968-1972
b. 290, f. 359	Gowanus Canal	1969-1972
b. 290, f. 360	Marcus Garvey Park Village	1969-1974
b. 290, f. 361	Ocean Hill-Brownsville	1971-1972
b. 290, f. 362	Schermerhorn Street	1971-1974
b. 290, f. 363	Twin Pines	1971-1972
b. 290, f. 364	Utica Avenue	1970-1971
b. 290, f. 365	Wyckoff House	1972
N	ew York City: Bronx	
b. 291, f. 366-371	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 291, f. 372	Harlem River Park	1968-1975
b. 291, f. 373	Harlem River Park: brochures	1968-1975
b. 291, f. 374	Melrose	1972-1974
b. 291, f. 375	Simpson Street	1971-1974

# Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > New York City: Bronx (continued)

b. 291, f. 376	South Bronx Community Housing	1968-1972
b. 291, f. 377-381	Twin Parks	1969-1975
b. 291, f. 382	Twin Parks: brochures	1969-1975
b. 291, f. 383	Webster Recreation Center	
	New York City: Queens	
b. 291, f. 384	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 291, f. 385-387	Arverne	1969-1974
b. 291, f. 388	Creedmoor State Hospital	1971
b. 291, f. 389	Forest Hills 108th Street Project	1971-1972
b. 291, f. 390	Fresh Meadows	1974
b. 291, f. 391	Glen Oaks Golf Course	1971
b. 291, f. 392	Sixtieth Street Yards	1973
b. 291, f. 393-395	Sunnyside Yards	1968-1974
b. 292, f. 396	Sunnyside Yards Sports Complex	1973-1974
	New York City: Staten Island	
b. 292, f. 397-398	General correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 292, f. 399	Fox Hills	1973
b. 292, f. 400	Miller Field	1969-1972
b. 292, f. 400	Miller Field  Northeastern Regional Office	1969-1972
b. 292, f. 400 b. 292, f. 401		1969-1972 1968-1973
	Northeastern Regional Office	
b. 292, f. 401	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1973
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f.	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports	1968-1973 1969
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f. 404-405	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports  Albany: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1973 1969 1968-1974
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f. 404-405 b. 292, f. 406	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports  Albany: general correspondence and memoranda  Albany: Arbor Hill	1968-1973 1969 1968-1974 1972-1974
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f. 404-405 b. 292, f. 406 b. 292, f. 407	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports  Albany: general correspondence and memoranda  Albany: Arbor Hill  Albany: Greyhound Bus Terminal	1968-1973 1969 1968-1974 1972-1974 1970-1972
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f. 404-405 b. 292, f. 406 b. 292, f. 407 b. 292, f. 408	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports  Albany: general correspondence and memoranda  Albany: Arbor Hill  Albany: Greyhound Bus Terminal  Albany: South Mall	1968-1973 1969 1968-1974 1972-1974 1970-1972 1969-1972
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f. 404-405 b. 292, f. 406 b. 292, f. 407 b. 292, f. 408 b. 293, f. 409-417	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports  Albany: general correspondence and memoranda  Albany: Arbor Hill  Albany: Greyhound Bus Terminal  Albany: South Mall  Albany: Ten Eyck	1968-1973 1969 1968-1974 1972-1974 1970-1972 1969-1972
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f. 402-405 b. 292, f. 406 b. 292, f. 407 b. 292, f. 408 b. 293, f. 409-417 b. 293, f. 418-420	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports  Albany: general correspondence and memoranda  Albany: Arbor Hill  Albany: Greyhound Bus Terminal  Albany: South Mall  Albany: Ten Eyck  Albany: Ten Eyck	1968-1973 1969 1968-1974 1972-1974 1970-1972 1969-1975
b. 292, f. 401 b. 292, f. 402-403 b. 292, f. 402-405 b. 292, f. 406 b. 292, f. 407 b. 292, f. 408 b. 293, f. 409-417 b. 293, f. 418-420 b. 293, f. 421	Northeastern Regional Office  Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda  Regional Office: status reports  Albany: general correspondence and memoranda  Albany: Arbor Hill  Albany: Greyhound Bus Terminal  Albany: South Mall  Albany: Ten Eyck  Albany: Ten Eyck  Albany: Union Station	1968-1973 1969 1968-1974 1972-1974 1970-1972 1969-1975

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Northeastern Regional Office (continued)

b. 293, f. 427-428       Binghamton: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974         b. 293, f. 429       Binghamton: Eastwood Heights       1972-1973         b. 293, f. 430       Binghamton: Ely Park       1969-1974         b. 293, f. 431       Binghamton: State Hospital Site       1968-1972         b. 293, f. 432       Hornell       1973         b. 293, f. 433       Malone       1969-1973         b. 293, f. 434       North Greenbush       1968-1971         b. 293, f. 435-436       Ogdensburg       1968-1974         b. 293, f. 437       Rome: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974         b. 293, f. 438       Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB       1971-1974         b. 293, f. 439       Rome: Fort Stanwix Site       1973-1974         b. 293, f. 440       Rome: Hotel       1974         b. 293, f. 441       Rome: Wright Park       1970-1973         b. 294, f. 442       Troy: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974         b. 294, f. 443       Troy: Music Hall       1973-1974
b. 293, f. 430Binghamton: Ely Park1969-1974b. 293, f. 431Binghamton: State Hospital Site1968-1972b. 293, f. 432Hornell1973b. 293, f. 433Malone1969-1973b. 293, f. 434North Greenbush1968-1971b. 293, f. 435-436Ogdensburg1968-1974b. 293, f. 437Rome: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974b. 293, f. 438Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB1971-1974b. 293, f. 439Rome: Fort Stanwix Site1973-1974b. 293, f. 440Rome: Hotel1974b. 293, f. 441Rome: Wright Park1970-1973b. 294, f. 442Troy: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974
b. 293, f. 431Binghamton: State Hospital Site1968-1972b. 293, f. 432Hornell1973b. 293, f. 433Malone1969-1973b. 293, f. 434North Greenbush1968-1971b. 293, f. 435-436Ogdensburg1968-1974b. 293, f. 437Rome: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974b. 293, f. 438Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB1971-1974b. 293, f. 439Rome: Fort Stanwix Site1973-1974b. 293, f. 440Rome: Hotel1974b. 293, f. 441Rome: Wright Park1970-1973b. 294, f. 442Troy: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974
b. 293, f. 432Hornell1973b. 293, f. 433Malone1969-1973b. 293, f. 434North Greenbush1968-1971b. 293, f. 435-436Ogdensburg1968-1974b. 293, f. 437Rome: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974b. 293, f. 438Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB1971-1974b. 293, f. 439Rome: Fort Stanwix Site1973-1974b. 293, f. 440Rome: Hotel1974b. 293, f. 441Rome: Wright Park1970-1973b. 294, f. 442Troy: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974
b. 293, f. 433Malone1969-1973b. 293, f. 434North Greenbush1968-1971b. 293, f. 435-436Ogdensburg1968-1974b. 293, f. 437Rome: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974b. 293, f. 438Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB1971-1974b. 293, f. 439Rome: Fort Stanwix Site1973-1974b. 293, f. 440Rome: Hotel1974b. 293, f. 441Rome: Wright Park1970-1973b. 294, f. 442Troy: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974
b. 293, f. 434North Greenbush1968-1971b. 293, f. 435-436Ogdensburg1968-1974b. 293, f. 437Rome: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974b. 293, f. 438Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB1971-1974b. 293, f. 439Rome: Fort Stanwix Site1973-1974b. 293, f. 440Rome: Hotel1974b. 293, f. 441Rome: Wright Park1970-1973b. 294, f. 442Troy: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974
b. 293, f. 435-436Ogdensburg1968-1974b. 293, f. 437Rome: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974b. 293, f. 438Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB1971-1974b. 293, f. 439Rome: Fort Stanwix Site1973-1974b. 293, f. 440Rome: Hotel1974b. 293, f. 441Rome: Wright Park1970-1973b. 294, f. 442Troy: general correspondence and memoranda1968-1974
b. 293, f. 437       Rome: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974         b. 293, f. 438       Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB       1971-1974         b. 293, f. 439       Rome: Fort Stanwix Site       1973-1974         b. 293, f. 440       Rome: Hotel       1974         b. 293, f. 441       Rome: Wright Park       1970-1973         b. 294, f. 442       Troy: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974
b. 293, f. 438       Rome: Air City/Griffiss AFB       1971-1974         b. 293, f. 439       Rome: Fort Stanwix Site       1973-1974         b. 293, f. 440       Rome: Hotel       1974         b. 293, f. 441       Rome: Wright Park       1970-1973         b. 294, f. 442       Troy: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974
b. 293, f. 439       Rome: Fort Stanwix Site       1973-1974         b. 293, f. 440       Rome: Hotel       1974         b. 293, f. 441       Rome: Wright Park       1970-1973         b. 294, f. 442       Troy: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974
b. 293, f. 440       Rome: Hotel       1974         b. 293, f. 441       Rome: Wright Park       1970-1973         b. 294, f. 442       Troy: general correspondence and memoranda       1968-1974
b. 293, f. 441 Rome: Wright Park 1970-1973 b. 294, f. 442 Troy: general correspondence and memoranda 1968-1974
b. 294, f. 442 Troy: general correspondence and memoranda 1968-1974
b. 294, f. 443 Troy: Music Hall 1973-1974
b. 294, f. 444 Troy: Oakwood 1969
b. 294, f. 445 Troy: Uncle Sam Mall 1970-1975
b. 294, f. 446-447 Utica: general correspondence and memoranda 1968-1974
b. 294, f. 448 Utica: newspaper clippings 1969
b. 294, f. 449 Utica: Elmwood Square 1972
b. 294, f. 450 Utica: Hotel 1969-1972
b. 294, f. 451 Utica: Kennedy Plaza 1972-1974
b. 294, f. 452 Watertown 1973
b. 294, f. 453 Watervliet 1968-1974
Elmira Area Office (1972 Flood)
b. 294, f. 454-461 Area Office: general correspondence and memoranda 1972-1974
b. 294, f. 462 Corning 1972-1974
b. 294, f. 463-465 Elmira 1972-1974
b. 295, f. 466 National Soaring Museum 1974

# Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Elmira Area Office (1972 Flood) (continued)

b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>467</b>	Erwin	1973-1974
b. 295, f. 468	Painted Post	1972-1975
Sout	thern Regional Office	
b. 295, f. 469-470	Regional Office: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 295, f. 471-472	Regional Office: status reports	1969-1974
b. 295, f. 473	Dutchess County: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1974
b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>474</b>	Dutchess County: Beacon	1968-1974
b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>475</b>	Dutchess County: Pawling	
b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>476</b>	Nassau County: general correpondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>477</b>	Nassau County: Hempstead	1968-1973
b. 295, f. 478	Nassau County: Long Beach	1968-1972
b. 295, f. 479	Nassau County: Mitchell Field	1972
b. 295, f. 480	Nassau County: Freeport	1974
b. 295, f. 481	Orange County: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1973
b. 295, f. 482-488	Orange County: Newburgh: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 295, f. 489	Orange County: Newburgh: Lake Street	1968-1974
b. 295, f. 490	Orange County: Newburgh: Court-house Square and Library	1972-1974
b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>491</b>	Orange County: Newburgh: Municipal Building	1974
b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>492</b>	Orange County: Newburgh: Office Building	1972-1973
b. 295, f. 493	Orange County: Newburgh: Washington Hotel	1973
b. 295, f. 494	Orange County: Sterling Forest	1972
b. <b>295</b> , f. <b>495</b>	Orange County: Stewart AFB	1969-1974
b. 296, f. 496	Rockland County: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1973
b. 296, f. 497	Rockland County: Ramapo	1972-1974
b. 296, f. 498	Rockland County: Rockland State Hospital Site	1970-1971
b. 296, f. 499	Rockland County: Spring Valley	1971-1974
b. 296, f. 500-501	Suffolk County: general correpondence and memoranda	1969-1975
b. 296, f. 502	Suffolk County: Islip (Brentwood; Pilgrim State Hospital)	1969-1972
b. 296, f. 503	Suffolk County: Stony Brook	1970-1971
b. 296, f. 504-507	Suffolk County: Wyandanch (Babylon)	1970-1974

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Southern Regional Office (continued)

b. 296, f. 508	Sullivan County: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1970
b. 296, f. 509	Sullivan County: Liberty	1972-1974
b. 296, f. 510	Sullivan County: Livingston	1971-1972
b. 296, f. 511	Sullivan County: Maimonides Institute for Exceptional Children	1972-1974
b. 296, f. 512	Sullivan County: Monticello	1972-1974
b. 296, f. 513	Sullivan County: South Fallsburg	1970-1972
b. <b>296</b> , f. <b>514</b>	Ulster County: Kingston	1968-1974
b. 297, f. 515-523	Westchester County: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 297, f. 524	Westchester County: "The Need for Low and Moderate Income Housing in Westchester: An Agenda for Discussion"	undated
b. 297, f. 525	We stchester County: "We stchester's Housing Needs and the Role of UDC" $$	1972 May
b. <b>297</b> , f. <b>526</b>	Westchester County: Briarcliff, Manor	1973-1974
b. 297, f. 527	Westchester County: Bronxville	1973
b. 297, f. 528-529	Westchester County: Grasslands Reservation	1970-1974
b. 297, f. 530	Westchester County: Mamaroneck	1972-1973
b. 297, f. 531	Westchester County: Mount Vernon	1968-1972
b. 297, f. 532	Westchester County: New Rochelle: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 297, f. 533	Westchester County: New Rochelle: Lafayette Towers	1972-1973
b. 297, f. 534-539a	Westchester County: Nine Towns: general correspondence and memoranda	1972-1975
b. 298, f. 540	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Quayle Report	1972-1973
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>541</b>	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Bedford	1972-1974
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>542</b>	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Cortlandt	1971-1973
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>543</b>	Westsheeter Court With Transportation	40/0 4074
b. 298, f. 544	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Greenburgh	1969-1974
b. 270, 1. 344	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Greenburgh  Westchester County: Nine Towns: Harrison	1971-1973
b. 298, f. 545		
	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Harrison	1971-1973
b. 298, f. 545	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Harrison Westchester County: Nine Towns: Lewisboro	1971-1973 1971-1973
b. 298, f. 545 b. 298, f. 546	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Harrison  Westchester County: Nine Towns: Lewisboro  Westchester County: Nine Towns: New Castle	1971-1973 1971-1973 1972-1973
b. 298, f. 545 b. 298, f. 546 b. 298, f. 547	Westchester County: Nine Towns: Harrison  Westchester County: Nine Towns: Lewisboro  Westchester County: Nine Towns: New Castle  Westchester County: Nine Towns: North Castle	1971-1973 1971-1973 1972-1973

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Southern Regional Office (continued)

b. 298, f. 550-552	Westchester County: Ossining: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 298, f. 553	Westchester County: Ossining: transcript of public hearing	1972 April 19
b. 298, f. 554	Westchester County: Peekskill	1968-1974
b. 298, f. 555	Westchester County: Purchase: general correspondence and memoranda	1971
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>556</b>	Westchester County: Purchase: State University of New York	1969-1973
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>557</b>	Westchester County: Tarrytown	1971
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>558</b>	Westchester County: White Plains: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1973
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>559-560</b>	Westchester County: White Plains: Battle Hill	1969-1973
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>561</b>	Westchester County: White Plains: Community Services Center	1970-1973
b. 299, f. 562-563	Westchester County: Yonkers: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 299, f. 564	Westchester County: Yonkers: Doyle Park	1970-1972
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>565</b>	Westchester County: Yonkers: Nodine Terrace	1972-1973
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>566</b>	Westchester County: Yonkers: Riverview	1971-1973
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>567</b>	Westchester County: Yonkers: St. Casimir's Plaza	1973-1975
b. 299, f. 568	Westchester County: Yonkers: Seven Pines	1971-1972
b. 299, f. 569	Westchester County: Yonkers: Warburton Avenue	1971-1972
b. 299, f. 570	Westchester County: Yonkers: Whitney Young Manor	1972-1974
We	stern Regional Office	
b. 300, f. 570a	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1971
b. 300, f. 571	Regional Office: status reports	1969
b. 300, f. 572	Regional Office: agenda for meetings	1969
b. 300, f. 573	Buffalo Area Office: general correspondence and memoranda	1971-1975
b. 300, f. 573a	Rochester Area Office: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1972
b. 300, f. 574	Erie County: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 300, f. 575	Erie County: Baseball Stadium	1973
b. 300, f. 576-578	Erie County: Rich Stadium	1968-1974
b. 300, f. 579	Monroe County	1969-1973
b. 300, f. 580	Wayne County	1969-1973

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Western Regional Office (continued)

b. 300, f. 581	Attica	1971-1972
b. 300, f. 582	Auburn: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1973
b. 300, f. 583	Auburn: Woodbrook Residential Project	1971-1972
b. 300, f. 584-589	Buffalo: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 300, f. 590	Buffalo: Broadway-Fillmore	1971-1973
b. 300, f. 591	Buffalo: Convention Center	1973-1974
b. 300, f. 592	Buffalo: Ellicott	1969-1974
b. 300, f. 593	Buffalo: Elmwood Square	1972-1973
b. 300, f. 594	Buffalo: Post Office Renovation	1972-1973
b. 300, f. 595	Buffalo: South Ogden Street	1972-1973
b. 300, f. 596-599	Buffalo: Waterfront Urban Renewal Project	1969-1974
b. 301, f. 600-602	Buffalo: State University of New York	1969-1970
b. 301, f. 602a	Chili	
b. 301, f. 603	Cortland	1972
b. 301, f. 604	Geneva	1971
b. 301, f. 604 b. 301, f. 605-608	Geneva Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda	1971 1968-1974
b. 301, f. 605-608	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green	1968-1974 1969-1973
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts Ithaca: Clinton House	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts Ithaca: Clinton House Ithaca: East Hill	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612 b. 301, f. 613	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts Ithaca: Clinton House Ithaca: East Hill Ithaca: Elm Street	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612 b. 301, f. 613 b. 301, f. 614	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts Ithaca: Clinton House Ithaca: East Hill Ithaca: Elm Street Ithaca: State Street	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973 1970-1973
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612 b. 301, f. 613 b. 301, f. 614 b. 301, f. 615	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts Ithaca: Clinton House Ithaca: East Hill Ithaca: Elm Street Ithaca: State Street Ithaca: Tioga Green Public Parking Facility	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973 1970-1973 1971
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612 b. 301, f. 613 b. 301, f. 614 b. 301, f. 615 b. 301, f. 616	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda  Ithaca: Aurora Green  Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts  Ithaca: Clinton House  Ithaca: East Hill  Ithaca: Elm Street  Ithaca: State Street  Ithaca: Tioga Green Public Parking Facility  Jamestown: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973 1970-1973 1971 1969-1971 1968-1973
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612 b. 301, f. 613 b. 301, f. 614 b. 301, f. 615 b. 301, f. 616 b. 301, f. 617	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda  Ithaca: Aurora Green  Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts  Ithaca: Clinton House  Ithaca: East Hill  Ithaca: Elm Street  Ithaca: State Street  Ithaca: Tioga Green Public Parking Facility  Jamestown: general correspondence and memoranda  Jamestown: Art Metal Building/Cummins Engine Company	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973 1970-1973 1971 1969-1971 1968-1973 1973-1974
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612 b. 301, f. 613 b. 301, f. 614 b. 301, f. 615 b. 301, f. 616 b. 301, f. 617 b. 301, f. 618	Ithaca: general correspondence and memoranda  Ithaca: Aurora Green  Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts  Ithaca: Clinton House  Ithaca: East Hill  Ithaca: Elm Street  Ithaca: State Street  Ithaca: Tioga Green Public Parking Facility  Jamestown: general correspondence and memoranda  Jamestown: Art Metal Building/Cummins Engine Company  Lackawana	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973 1970-1973 1971 1969-1971 1968-1973 1973-1974 1973-1975
b. 301, f. 605-608 b. 301, f. 609 b. 301, f. 610 b. 301, f. 611 b. 301, f. 612 b. 301, f. 613 b. 301, f. 614 b. 301, f. 615 b. 301, f. 616 b. 301, f. 617 b. 301, f. 618 b. 301, f. 619-620	Ithaca: General correspondence and memoranda Ithaca: Aurora Green Ithaca: Center for the Performing Arts Ithaca: Clinton House Ithaca: East Hill Ithaca: Elm Street Ithaca: State Street Ithaca: Tioga Green Public Parking Facility  Jamestown: general correspondence and memoranda  Jamestown: Art Metal Building/Cummins Engine Company  Lackawana  Lockport	1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1969 1972-1973 1971-1973 1970-1973 1971 1969-1971 1968-1973 1973-1974 1973-1975

# Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Western Regional Office (continued)

b. 301, f. 622-624	Syracuse: Metropolitan Development Association of Syracuse and Onondaga County, Inc. (MDA), John R. Searles, Jr.: correspondence and status reports, MDA-UDC contract	1968-1975
b. 301, f. 625-629	Syracuse: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 302, f. 630	Syracuse: SyracUSA brochures	
b. 302, f. 631	Syracuse: Model City Agency Midplanning Statement	1970 January
b. 302, f. 632	Syracuse: Centerville Court	1972-1974
b. 302, f. 633-642	Syracuse: Clinton Square. See also: box 302, folder 650	1969-1974
b. 302, f. 633-642	Syracuse: Edwards Department Store. See: box 302, folder 633-642	
b. 302, f. 643	Syracuse: Erie Boulevard Industrial Park	1969
b. 302, f. 644	Syracuse: Government Center	1971
b. 302, f. 645	Syracuse: Hill Project	1971-1972
b. 302, f. 646	Syracuse: Onondaga Plaza	1972
b. 302, f. 647	Syracuse: Post Office	1969
b. 302, f. 648	Syracuse: Presidential Plaza	1973-1975
b. 302, f. 649	Syracuse: Salina Residential Project	1971-1972
b. 302, f. 650	Syracuse: Syracuse Mall. See also: box 302, folder 633-642	1974
b. 302, f. 651	Syracuse: Townsend Tower, Parcels 4A and 4B	1969-1973
b. 302, f. 652	Syracuse: Townsend Tower II	1972-1973
b. 302, f. 653	Syracuse: Valley Vista	1972-1974
b. 302, f. 654 Sub	osidiaries: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1973
На	rlem Urban Development Corporation	
b. 302, f. 655-664	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 303, f. 665-667	General correspondence and memoranda	
b. 303, f. 668-669	Harlem Steering Committee	1970-1971
b. 303, f. 670	Board of Directors: general correspondence and memoranda	1971-1974
b. 303, f. 671-673	Board of Directors: agenda and minutes of meetings	1972-1974
b. 303, f. 674	Personnel: general correspondence and memoranda	1971-1974
b. 303, f. 675	Harris (Louis) Survey: general correspondence and memoranda	1973

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Harlem Urban Development Corporation (continued)

b. 303, f. 676	Task Force: general correspondence and memoranda	1973-1974
b. 303, f. 677	Harlem Survey Materials	[1974?]
b. 303, f. 678	Harlem Ten-Year Plan	1974
b. 303, f. 679	Apollo Theatre	1973
b. 303, f. 679	Cathedral Parkway Houses. See: box 304, folder 703	
b. 303, f. 680	East Harlem Multi-Service Center	1973
b. 303, f. 681	East Harlem Pilot Block	1969-1973
b. 303, f. 681 b. 303, f. 681	Hampton (Lionel) College. See: box 304, folder 695  Hampton (Gladys) Houses.	
	See: <u>box 304, folder 695</u>	
b. 303, f. 682	Harlem-on-the-Hudson	1970-1973
b. 303, f. 683	Harlem Plaza	1972
b. 303, f. 684	Harlem River Valley	1968
b. 303, f. 685	Manhattan North Development Study	1973
b. 303, f. 686	Manhattanville Health Park	1968-1973
b. 303, f. 687-688	Metro North	1971-1975
b. 303, f. 687-688	Milbank Frawley Circle. See: box 304, folder 699-700 box 304, folder 705	
b. 303, f. 689	New York State Office Building Site: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1969
b. 303, f. 690	New York State Office Building Site: newspaper clippings	1968-1969
b. 303, f. 691-693	New York State Office Building Site: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1974
b. 303, f. 694	New York State Office Building Site: "Materials Submitted by Respondents to HUDC Solicitation for Proposals to Develop the Eastern Portion of the State Office Building"	1974
b. 304, f. 695	St. Nicholas ParkHampton Houses	[1970?], 1974
b. 304, f. 696	St. Nicholas ParkSt. Philip's Church	1969-1974
b. 304, f. 697	American Federation of LaborCongress of Industrial Organizations, New York State	1969-1970
b. 304, f. 698	Schomburg (Arthur A.) Library and Museum	1970-1971

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Harlem Urban Development Corporation (continued)

b. 304, f. 701         Tri-Boro Houses Complex         1972-1973           b. 304, f. 702         Upper Park Avenue         1970-1974           b. 304, f. 703         Woman's Hospital Site         1971-1972           b. 304, f. 704         106th Street         1969-1973           b. 304, f. 705         110th Street         1970-1971           b. 304, f. 706         East 125th Street         1974           b. 304, f. 707         West 125th Street         1970-1974           b. 304, f. 708         125th Street Project         1970-1974           b. 304, f. 709-714         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 304, f. 715         Transportation Steering Committee         1974           b. 304, f. 716         DeVeaux School         1972           b. 304, f. 717-718         Unity Park         1971-1973           b. 304, f. 719-720         Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: ese: box 304, folder 719-720         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 725         Hotel         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 726-734         Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda         1970-1975           b. 305, f. 736-738	b. 304, f. 699-700	Schomburg (Arthur A.) Plaza	1968-1974
b. 304, f. 703         Woman's Hospital Site         1971-1972           b. 304, f. 704         106th Street         1969-1973           b. 304, f. 705         110th Street         1970-1971           b. 304, f. 706         East 125th Street         1971-1972           b. 304, f. 707         West 125th Street         1974           b. 304, f. 708         125th Street Project         1970-1974           Niagara Falls           b. 304, f. 709-714         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 304, f. 715         Transportation Steering Committee         1974           b. 304, f. 716         DeVeaux School         1972           b. 304, f. 717-718         Unity Park         1971-1973           b. 304, f. 719-720         Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 726-734         Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda         1970-1975           b. 305, f. 736-738         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 305, f.	b. 304, f. 701	Tri-Boro Houses Complex	1972-1973
b. 304, f. 704       106th Street       1969-1973         b. 304, f. 705       110th Street       1970-1971         b. 304, f. 706       East 125th Street       1971-1972         b. 304, f. 707       West 125th Street       1974         b. 304, f. 708       125th Street Project       1970-1974         Niagara Falls         b. 304, f. 709-714       General correspondence and memoranda       1968-1975         b. 304, f. 715       Transportation Steering Committee       1974         b. 304, f. 716       DeVeaux School       1972         b. 304, f. 719-720       Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda       1971-1973         b. 305, f. 721-724       Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings       1973-1975         b. 305, f. 721-724       Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720       1972-1975         b. 305, f. 726-734       Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda       1970-1975         b. 305, f. 736-738       General correspondence and memoranda       1974 July         Greater Rochester, Inc.         b. 305, f. 736-738       General correspondence and memoranda       1968-1975         b. 305, f. 739-748       General correspondence and memoranda       1970-1970	b. 304, f. 702	Upper Park Avenue	1970-1974
b. 304, f. 705       110th Street       1970-1971         b. 304, f. 706       East 125th Street       1971-1972         b. 304, f. 707       West 125th Street       1974         b. 304, f. 708       125th Street Project       1970-1974         Niagara Falls         b. 304, f. 709-714       General correspondence and memoranda       1968-1975         b. 304, f. 715       Transportation Steering Committee       1974         b. 304, f. 716       DeVeaux School       1972         b. 304, f. 719-720       Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda       1973-1975         b. 305, f. 721-724       Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings       1973-1975         b. 305, f. 721-724       Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720       1972-1975         b. 305, f. 725       Hotel       1972-1975         b. 305, f. 726-734       Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda       1970-1975         b. 305, f. 736-738       General correspondence and memoranda       1974 July         Grewer Rochester, Inc.         b. 305, f. 739-748       General correspondence and memoranda       1968-1975         b. 305, f. 739-748       General correspondence and memoranda, agenda, and minutes       1970-1970 </td <td>b. 304, f. 703</td> <td>Woman's Hospital Site</td> <td>1971-1972</td>	b. 304, f. 703	Woman's Hospital Site	1971-1972
b. 304, f. 706 East 125th Street 1971-1972 b. 304, f. 707 West 125th Street 1974 b. 304, f. 708 125th Street Project 1970-1974  Niagara Falls  b. 304, f. 709-714 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 304, f. 715 Transportation Steering Committee 1974 b. 304, f. 716 DeVeaux School 1972 b. 304, f. 717-718 Unity Park 1971-1973 b. 304, f. 719-720 Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda memoranda and memoranda and agenda for meetings b. 305, f. 721-724 Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720 b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1970-1970 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1970-1970 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1970-1970	b. 304, f. 704	106th Street	1969-1973
b. 304, f. 707         West 125th Street         1974           b. 304, f. 708         125th Street Project         1970-1974           Niagara Falls           b. 304, f. 709-714         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 304, f. 715         Transportation Steering Committee         1974           b. 304, f. 716         DeVeaux School         1972           b. 304, f. 717-718         Unity Park         1971-1973           b. 304, f. 719-720         Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda and agenda for meetings         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Rainbow Center: Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 725         Hotel         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 736-734         Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda         1970-1975           b. 305, f. 736-738         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 305, f. 739-748         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 305, f. 749-750         Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes         1970-1970	b. 304, f. 705	110th Street	1970-1971
b. 304, f. 708       125th Street Project       1970-1974         Niagara Falls         b. 304, f. 709-714       General correspondence and memoranda       1968-1975         b. 304, f. 715       Transportation Steering Committee       1974         b. 304, f. 716       DeVeaux School       1972-1973         b. 304, f. 719-718       Unity Park       1971-1973         b. 304, f. 719-720       Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda       1973-1975         b. 305, f. 721-724       Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings       1973-1975         b. 305, f. 721-724       Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720       1972-1975         b. 305, f. 726-734       Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda       1970-1975         b. 305, f. 735       Rainbow Center: development proposals       1974 July         Greater Rochester, Inc.         b. 305, f. 736-738       General correspondence and memoranda       1968-1975         b. 305, f. 739-748       General correspondence and memoranda       1970-1970         b. 305, f. 749-750       Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes       1970-1970	b. 304, f. 706	East 125th Street	1971-1972
Niagara Falls           b. 304, f. 709-714         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 304, f. 715         Transportation Steering Committee         1974           b. 304, f. 716         DeVeaux School         1972           b. 304, f. 717-718         Unity Park         1971-1973           b. 304, f. 719-720         Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 725         Hotel         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 726-734         Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda         1970-1975           b. 305, f. 735         Rainbow Center: development proposals         1974 July           Greater Rochester, Inc.           b. 305, f. 736-738         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 305, f. 739-748         General correspondence and memoranda         1970-1970	b. 304, f. 707	West 125th Street	1974
b. 304, f. 709-714 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 304, f. 715 Transportation Steering Committee 1974 b. 304, f. 716 DeVeaux School 1972 b. 304, f. 717-718 Unity Park 1971-1973 b. 304, f. 719-720 Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda memoranda and agenda for meetings b. 305, f. 721-724 Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings b. 305, f. 721-724 Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720 b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc. b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1970-1970	b. 304, f. 708	125th Street Project	1970-1974
b. 304, f. 715 Transportation Steering Committee 1974 b. 304, f. 716 DeVeaux School 1972 b. 304, f. 717-718 Unity Park 1971-1973 b. 304, f. 719-720 Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda and agenda for meetings 1973-1975 convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720 b. 305, f. 721-724 Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720 b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1970-1970 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	Nia	gara Falls	
b. 304, f. 716         DeVeaux School         1972           b. 304, f. 717-718         Unity Park         1971-1973           b. 304, f. 719-720         Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings         1973-1975           b. 305, f. 721-724         Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 725         Hotel         1972-1975           b. 305, f. 726-734         Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda         1970-1975           b. 305, f. 735         Rainbow Center: development proposals         1974 July           Greater Rochester, Inc.           b. 305, f. 736-738         General correspondence and memoranda         1968-1975           b. 305, f. 739-748         General correspondence and memoranda         1970-1970	b. 304, f. 709-714	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 304, f. 717-718 Unity Park 1971-1973 b. 304, f. 719-720 Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda 1973-1975 and memoranda Possible Service See: box 304, folder 719-720 b. 305, f. 721-724 Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720 b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc. b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1970-1970 b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 304, f. 715	Transportation Steering Committee	1974
b. 304, f. 719-720 Rainbow Center Development Corporation: general correspondence and memoranda  b. 305, f. 721-724 Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: 1973-1975 memoranda and agenda for meetings  b. 305, f. 721-724 Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720  b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975  b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975  b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc.  b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975  b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda  b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 304, f. 716	DeVeaux School	1972
and memoranda  b. 305, f. 721-724 Rainbow Center Development Corporation, Board of Directors: memoranda and agenda for meetings  b. 305, f. 721-724 Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720  b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc.  b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 304, f. 717-718	Unity Park	1971-1973
b. 305, f. 721-724 Convention Center. See: box 304, folder 719-720  b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc.  b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda 1970-1970  Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 304, f. 719-720		1973-1975
b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc. b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 305, f. 721-724		1973-1975
b. 305, f. 725 Hotel 1972-1975 b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc. b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 305, f. 721-724		
b. 305, f. 726-734 Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda 1970-1975 b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc.  b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970		See: box 304, folder 719-720	
b. 305, f. 735 Rainbow Center: development proposals 1974 July  Greater Rochester, Inc.  b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975  b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda  b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 305, f. 725	Hotel	1972-1975
b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 305, f. 726-734	Rainbow Center: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1975
b. 305, f. 736-738 General correspondence and memoranda 1968-1975 b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 305, f. 735	Rainbow Center: development proposals	1974 July
b. 305, f. 739-748 General correspondence and memoranda b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	Gre	ater Rochester, Inc.	
b. 305, f. 749-750 Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes 1970-1970	b. 305, f. 736-738	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
	b. 305, f. 739-748	General correspondence and memoranda	
b. 305, f. 751 Annual reports 1971-1972	b. 305, f. 749-750	Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes	1970-1970
	b. 305, f. 751	Annual reports	1971-1972
b. 305, f. 752 Acquinas Stadium 1971	b. 305, f. 752	Acquinas Stadium	1971
b. 305, f. 753 Canandaigua 1973	b. 305, f. 753	Canandaigua	1973

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Greater Rochester, Inc. (continued)

b. 305, f. 753	Carlken Manor.	
b. 305, f. 754	See: box 306, folder 754  Carlton-New Coloney Camp Coalition Residential Project	1971-1973
b. 305, f. 755	City Center Project	1971-1974
b. 306, f. 756	Clifton Springs	1971-1974
b. 306, f. 757	Clinton Avenue	1972
b. 306, f. 758	East Main Street	1971
b. 306, f. 759	East Rochester Car Shops Multi-Purpose Project	1970-1974
b. 306, f. 760	Genesee Crossroads Redevelopment Project	1969
b. 306, f. 761-762	Genesee Gateway Housing Project	1968-1973
b. 306, f. 761-762	Gleason Estates. See: box 307, folder 770-772	1700-1773
b. 306, f. 763	Greece	1972-1974
b. 306, f. 764	Irondequoit, Town of	1972
b. 306, f. 764	Jesperson Rochester, Inc. See: box 306, folder 759 box 307, folder 776	
b. 306, f. 764	Lehigh Valley Railroad Property. See: box 306, folder 761-762	
b. 306, f. 765	Maplewood Gardens	1973
b. 306, f. 766	Mt. Read-Emerson Industrial Park	1969-1970
b. 306, f. 766	New Coloney Camp See: box 306, folder 754	
b. 306, f. 766	Outer Loop Industrial Park. See: box 306, folder 766	
b. 306, f. 767	Parcel 2	1968-1971
b. 306, f. 768	Penfield	1970-1974
b. 306, f. 769	Perinton, Town of	1972
b. 306, f. 769	Phillips Village. See: box 307, folder 779	
b. 307, f. 770-772	Pittsford-Gleason Estates: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1973
b. 307, f. 773	Pittsford-Gleason Estates: tape recordings of public hearing (2 reels)	1970
b. 307, f. 774	St. Simon's Residential Project	1972

## Regional Offices and Subsidiaries > Greater Rochester, Inc. (continued)

b 207 f 775	South Avanua Eldarly Haveing Programs	1071 1072
b. 307, f. 775	South Avenue Elderly Housing Program	1971-1972
b. 307, f. 776	Southeast Loop Urban Renewal Project	1969-1974
b. 307, f. 777	Southview Towers	1974
b. 307, f. 778	Third Ward	1969-1971
b. 307, f. 779	Webster, Village of	1971
New Con	nmunities	
b. 307, f. 779a Nev	w Communities Coordinating Committee: memoranda and minutes	1973-1974
Auc	dubon	
b. 307, f. 780-791	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 308, f. 792-795	General correspondence and memoranda	
b. 308, f. 796	Amherst Implementation Report	1970 July
b. 308, f. 797	Contract between Town of Amherst and UDC for Audubon	1972
b. 308, f. 798	Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, and agenda of meetings	1972-1973
b. 308, f. 799-800	Newspaper clippings	1968-1974
b. 308, f. 801	Brochures, program plans and summaries, and critical papers	1969-1974
b. 308, f. 802	Ransom Oaks (Caldwell Development Corporation)	1971-1974
b. 308, f. 803	St. Rita's Home: correspondence and memoranda re purchase of property	1971-1974
b. 308, f. 804-805	Civic development: schools	1971-1974
b. 308, f. 806	Civic development: recreation facilities	1970-1974
b. 308, f. 807	Commercial development	1971, 1974
b. 308, f. 808	Industrial development	1972, 1974
b. 308, f. 809	Landscaping	1973
b. 308, f. 810	Flood control	1971-1973
b. 308, f. 811	Sewer system	1971-1974
b. 308, f. 812	Transportation	1971
Rad	lisson	
b. 308, f. 813-817	General correspondence and memoranda	1968-1975
b. 309, f. 818-823	General correspondence and memoranda	

#### New Communities > Radisson (continued)

b. 309, f. 824	Greater Baldwinsville Home Owners and Civic Association: correspondence, memoranda, and newsletters	1969-1971
b. 309, f. 825-826	Development plans	1969-1970, 1971
b. 309, f. 827	"Proposed Action and Budget Report, Lysander New Community" English	1970 September 7
b. 309, f. 828	"General Development Plan for the Lysander New Community" English	1970 December 4
b. 309, f. 829	Lysander Review: general report	1970 September 4
b. 309, f. 830	Lysander Review: reports	undated
b. 309, f. 831-832	Legal matters: correspondence, memoranda, and agreements	1969-1974
b. 309, f. 833	Taxes	1969-1970
b. 309, f. 834-835	Budgets and financial reports	1973-1975
b. 310, f. 836	Marketing	1973-1974
b. 310, f. 837	Land acquisition	1974
b. 310, f. 838	Newspaper clippings	1969-1974
b. 310, f. 839	Maps	undated
b. 310, f. 840	Brochures	undated
b. 310, f. 841	Photographs	undated
b. 310, f. 842	Civic development: churches	1970, 1974
b. 310, f. 843	Civic development: recreation	1969-1974
b. 310, f. 844	Civic development: schools	1970-1974
b. 310, f. 845	Civic development: health center	1973-1974
b. 310, f. 846	Commercial development	1970, 1974
b. 310, f. 847	"Commercial Activity in Baldwinsville and the Lysander New Community," Syracuse University Research Corporation English	1970 October
b. 310, f. 848	Industrial development: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 310, f. 849-850	Industrial development: Schlitz Brewing Company	1972-1974
b. 310, f. 851	Industrial development: State Farm Insurance	1974
b. 310, f. 852	Environmental conservation	1973-1974
b. 310, f. 853	Transportation	1969-1974

Roosevelt Island

#### New Communities > Roosevelt Island (continued)

b. 311, f. 854-863	General correspondence and memoranda, status reports, minutes	1968-1975
b. 311, f. 864-876	General correspondence and memoranda, etc. Lease for Welfare Island	1969
b. 311, f. 877	Project Agreement between U.S. and UDC	1974
b. 311, f. 878-882	Board of Directors: correspondence, memoranda, agenda, and minutes	1969-1975
b. 312, f. 883	Personnel: memoranda and applications	1972-1974
b. 312, f. 884	Consultants: William Finley	1973-1974
b. 312, f. 885	Consultants: William Walton	1972-1974
b. 312, f. 886	Renaming Welfare Island	1970-1973
b. 312, f. 887-889	FDR Memorial: correspondence and memoranda	1972-1975
b. 312, f. 890	Financing	1974
b. 312, f. 891-892	Marketing: general correspondence and memoranda	1972-1975
b. 312, f. 893	Marketing: correspondence with prospective tenants	1970-1974
b. 312, f. 894	Design competition	1974-1975
b. 312, f. 895	Tours	1974-1975
b. 312, f. 896	Newspaper clippings	1969-1973
b. 312, f. 897	Brochures and other publications	1974-1976
b. 312, f. 898	Civic development: churches	1971-1974
b. 312, f. 899	Civic development: day care	1974
b. 312, f. 900	Civic development: health care	1972-1974
b. 312, f. 901	Civic development: security	1974
b. 312, f. 902	Civic development: recreation	1974
b. 312, f. 903	Civic development: schools	1969-1974
b. 312, f. 904	Civic development: fire station	1974
b. 312, f. 905	Commercial development: general, correspondence and memoranda	1972-1974
b. 312, f. 906	Marina	1974-1975
b. 312, f. 907	Landmarks: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1974
b. 312, f. 908	Landmarks: Chapel of the Good Shepherd	1972-1974
b. 313, f. 909	Landmarks: Blackwell House: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1974
b. 313, f. 910	Landmarks: Blackwell House: restoration proposal	1972 October
b. 313, f. 911-912	Fire Training Center	1970-1975

## New Communities > Roosevelt Island (continued)

b. 313, f. 913	Building names	1974
b. 313, f. 914	Landscaping	1974-1975
b. 313, f. 915	Transportation: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1974
b. 313, f. 916	Transportation: mini bus	1971-1975
b. 313, f. 917	Transportation: subway	1970-1975
b. 313, f. 918	Transportation: Motorgate	1972-1975
b. 313, f. 919-924	Transportation: tramway: general correspondence and memoranda	1972-1975
b. 313, f. 925	Transportation: tramway: evaluations	1973
b. 313, f. 926	Transportation: tramway: minutes of public meeting, New York Department of Labor	1974 July
b. 313, f. 927	Transportation: tramway: engineers' drawings	1973 May
Governm	ent Agencies	
Fed	leral	
b. 313, f. 928-932;	Housing and Urban Development	1968-1974
b. 314, f. 933-935	Department of (HUD): general correspondence and memoranda	
b. 314, f. 936	HUD-UDC meeting	1973-April 12
b. 314, f. 937-941	HUD, New York Region: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 314, f. 942-943	HUD, New Communities: general correspondence and memoranda	1971-1974
b. 314, f. 944	HUD, New Communities: applications	1971-1974
b. 314, f. 945	HUD: press releases	1968-1974
b. 314, f. 946	Labor, Department of	1970-1974
b. 314, f. 947	Transportation, Department of	1969-1974
b. 314, f. 948	Treasury Department	1969-1972
b. <b>314</b> , f. <b>949</b>	Economic Development Administration	1971
b. 314, f. 950	Federal Housing Administration	1969-1971
b. 314, f. 951	Internal Revenue Service	1970-1975
b. 314, f. 952	Management and Budget, Office of	1974
b. 314, f. 953	Post Office Department	1969
b. 314, f. 954	White House: press releases	1971-1973
Nev	w York State	
b. 315, f. 955	The Assembly, Ways and Means Committee	1971-1975

## Government Agencies > New York State (continued)

b. 315, f. 956	Attorney General	1970-1974
b. 315, f. 957-958	$\label{lem:control} \textbf{A} \textbf{u} \textbf{d} \textbf{i} \textbf{t} \textbf{a} \textbf{n} \textbf{d} \textbf{C} \textbf{o} \textbf{n} \textbf{t} \textbf{o} \textbf{f}, \textbf{D} \textbf{e} \textbf{p} \textbf{a} \textbf{t} \textbf{m} \textbf{e} \textbf{n} \textbf{t} \textbf{o} \textbf{f}, \textbf{A} \textbf{t} \textbf{h} \textbf{u} \textbf{r} \textbf{L} \textbf{e} \textbf{v} \textbf{i} \textbf{t} \textbf{t} \textbf{:} \textbf{c} \textbf{o} \textbf{r} \textbf{e} \textbf{s} \textbf{p} \textbf{o} \textbf{n} \textbf{d} \textbf{e} \textbf{n} \textbf{c} \textbf{e} \textbf{a} \textbf{n} \textbf{d} \textbf{m} \textbf{e} \textbf{m} \textbf{o} \textbf{r} \textbf{a} \textbf{n} \textbf{d} \textbf{e} \textbf{e} \textbf{e} \textbf{e} \textbf{e} \textbf{e} \textbf{e} e$	1968-1975
b. 315, f. 959-961	Audit and Control, Department of: general correspondence and memoranda	1973-1974
b. 315, f. 962	Banking Department	1973-1974
b. 315, f. 963-966	Budget, Division of the	1968-1974
b. 315, f. 967	Civil Service, Department of	1969-1970
b. 315, f. 968	Commerce, Department of	1968-1974
b. 315, f. 969	Community Affairs, Office for	1970
b. 315, f. 970	Conservation, Department of	1968-1974
b. 315, f. 971	Dormitory Authority	1970
b. 315, f. 972	Education Department	1968-1970
b. 315, f. 973	Environmental Conservation, Department of	1969-1974
b. 315, f. 974-975	General Services, Office of	1969-1974
b. 315, f. 976-980	Housing and Community Renewal, Division of: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 316, f. 981	Housing and Community Renewal, Division of: press releases and statements	1970-1972
b. 316, f. 981 b. 316, f. 982		1970-1972 1973
	statements	
b. <b>316</b> , f. <b>982</b>	Statements Housing Council	1973
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983	Housing Council Housing Finance Agency	1973 1968-1974
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985 b. 316, f. 986	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of  Labor, Department of	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974 1969-1974
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985 b. 316, f. 986 b. 316, f. 987	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of  Labor, Department of  Local Government, Office for	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974 1969-1973
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985 b. 316, f. 986 b. 316, f. 987 b. 316, f. 988	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of  Labor, Department of  Local Government, Office for  Mental Hygiene, Department of	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1972
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985 b. 316, f. 986 b. 316, f. 987 b. 316, f. 988 b. 316, f. 989	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of  Labor, Department of  Local Government, Office for  Mental Hygiene, Department of  Operations, Director of	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1972 1971-1972
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985 b. 316, f. 986 b. 316, f. 987 b. 316, f. 988 b. 316, f. 989 b. 316, f. 990	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of  Labor, Department of  Local Government, Office for  Mental Hygiene, Department of  Operations, Director of  Parks and Outdoor Recreation, Council of	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1972 1971-1972 1970-1971
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985 b. 316, f. 986 b. 316, f. 987 b. 316, f. 988 b. 316, f. 989 b. 316, f. 990 b. 316, f. 991-992	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of  Labor, Department of  Local Government, Office for  Mental Hygiene, Department of  Operations, Director of  Parks and Outdoor Recreation, Council of  Parks and Recreation	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974 1969-1974 1969-1973 1968-1972 1971-1972 1970-1971 1970-1975
b. 316, f. 982 b. 316, f. 983 b. 316, f. 984 b. 316, f. 985 b. 316, f. 986 b. 316, f. 987 b. 316, f. 988 b. 316, f. 989 b. 316, f. 990 b. 316, f. 991-992 b. 316, f. 993-994	Housing Council  Housing Finance Agency  Hudson River Valley Commission  Human Rights, Division of  Labor, Department of  Local Government, Office for  Mental Hygiene, Department of  Operations, Director of  Parks and Outdoor Recreation, Council of  Parks and Recreation  Planning Coordination, Office of	1973 1968-1974 1968-1970 1968-1974 1969-1973 1968-1972 1971-1972 1970-1971 1970-1975 1968-1974

## Government Agencies > New York State (continued)

b. 316, f. 997	Regional Development Councils	1973
b. 316, f. 998	The Senate, Finance Committee	1969-1975
b. 316, f. 999	Social Services, Department of	1970-1974
b. 316, f. 1000	State University: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 316, f. 1001	State University Construction Fund	1968-1973
b. 316, f. 1002	Taxation and Finance, Department of	1968-1974
b. 316, f. 1003	Temporary Commission on the Powers of Local Government	1970-1972
b. 316, f. 1004-1006	Transportation, Department of	1968-1974
b. 316, f. 1007	Miscellaneous correspondence and memoranda	1970
Ne	w York City	
b. 317, f. 1008	Administration: Mayor's Office	1970-1974
b. 317, f. 1009	Administration: Deputy Mayors	1970-1974
b. 317, f. 1010	Administration: Manhattan Borough Presidents	1969-1973
b. 317, f. 1011	Budget, Bureau of the	1970-1973
b. 317, f. 1012	Child Development, Agency for	1972-1973
b. 317, f. 1013	City University of New York	1970-1971
b. 317, f. 1014	Comptroller, Office of the	1972-1974
b. 317, f. 1015	Economic Development Administration	1971-1972
b. 317, f. 1016	Education, Board of	1969-1974
b. 317, f. 1017	Educational Construction Fund	1968-1972
b. 317, f. 1018	Environmental Protection Administration	1972
b. 317, f. 1019	Estimate, Board of	1969-1973
b. 317, f. 1020	Fire Department	1969-1974
b. 317, f. 1021	Health and Hospitals Corporation	1971-1972
b. 317, f. 1022	Health Services Administration	1969-1970
b. 317, f. 1023	Hospitals, Department of	1969-1970
b. 317, f. 1024-1025	Housing Authority	1968-1974
b. 317, f. 1026-1031	Housing and Development Administration	1968-1974
b. 317, f. 1032	Human Resources Administration	1969-1972

## Government Agencies > New York City (continued)

b. 317, f. 1033	Human Rights, Commission on	1973
b. 317, f. 1034	Landmarks Preservation Commission	1970
b. 317, f. 1035	Mayor's Office of Neighborhood Government	1972
b. 317, f. 1036	Metropolitan Transportation Authority	1968-1974
b. 317, f. 1037	Midtown Planning and Development, Office of	1968-1973
b. 317, f. 1038	Municipal Services Administration	1973
b. 317, f. 1039	Parks, Recreation and Cultural Affairs Administration	1972-1974
b. 317, f. 1040-1043	Planning Commission	1968-1974
b. 318, f. 1044	Police Department	1972-1974
b. 318, f. 1045	Port of New York Authority	1969-1972
b. 318, f. 1046	Public Works, Department of	1971
b. 318, f. 1047	State Park Commisssion of New York City	1968-1972
b. 318, f. 1048	Transit Authority	1969-1971
b. 318, f. 1049	Transportation Administration	1971-1973
Org	anizations	
b. 318, f. 1050	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1968-1973
b. 318, f. 1050 b. 318, f. 1051	American Academy of Arts and Sciences  American City Corporation, The	1968-1973 1970-1975
	<u> </u>	
b. 318, f. 1051	American City Corporation, The	1970-1975
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda	1970-1975 1969-1974
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: <i>AIA Memo</i> American Society of Planning Officials	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055 b. 318, f. 1056	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation  Bowery Savings Bank	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969 1969-1972
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055 b. 318, f. 1056 b. 318, f. 1057	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation  Bowery Savings Bank  Building and Construction Trades Department, AFL-CIO	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969 1969-1972 1968
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055 b. 318, f. 1056 b. 318, f. 1057 b. 318, f. 1058	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation  Bowery Savings Bank  Building and Construction Trades Department, AFL-CIO  Center for Urban Innovation	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969 1969-1972 1968 1969
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055 b. 318, f. 1056 b. 318, f. 1057 b. 318, f. 1058 b. 318, f. 1059	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation  Bowery Savings Bank  Building and Construction Trades Department, AFL-CIO  Center for Urban Innovation  Citizen's Committee for Community Development, Inc.	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969 1969-1972 1968 1969
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055 b. 318, f. 1056 b. 318, f. 1057 b. 318, f. 1058 b. 318, f. 1059 b. 318, f. 1060	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation  Bowery Savings Bank  Building and Construction Trades Department, AFL-CIO  Center for Urban Innovation  Citizen's Committee for Community Development, Inc.  Citizens for Clean Air	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969 1969-1972 1968 1969 1972
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055 b. 318, f. 1056 b. 318, f. 1057 b. 318, f. 1058 b. 318, f. 1059 b. 318, f. 1060 b. 318, f. 1061	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation  Bowery Savings Bank  Building and Construction Trades Department, AFL-CIO  Center for Urban Innovation  Citizen's Committee for Community Development, Inc.  Citizens for Clean Air  Citizens Housing and Planning Association	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969 1969-1972 1968 1969 1972 1974 1968-1974
b. 318, f. 1051 b. 318, f. 1052 b. 318, f. 1053 b. 318, f. 1054 b. 318, f. 1055 b. 318, f. 1056 b. 318, f. 1057 b. 318, f. 1058 b. 318, f. 1059 b. 318, f. 1060 b. 318, f. 1061 b. 318, f. 1062	American City Corporation, The  American Institute of Architects: general correspondence and memoranda  American Institute of Architects: AIA Memo  American Society of Planning Officials  Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation  Bowery Savings Bank  Building and Construction Trades Department, AFL-CIO  Center for Urban Innovation  Citizen's Committee for Community Development, Inc.  Citizens for Clean Air  Citizens Housing and Planning Association  Citizens Housing and Planning Council	1970-1975 1969-1974 1969-1970 1968-1971 1968-1969 1969-1972 1968 1969 1972 1974 1968-1974

## Organizations (continued)

b. 318, f. 1065	City Club of New York, The: publications	1969-1973
b. 318, f. 1066	Civil Service Employee's Association, Inc., The	1970
b. 318, f. 1067	Columbia Broadcasting System	1969
b. 318, f. 1068-1070	Committee for Economic Development	1970-1974
b. 318, f. 1071	Community News Service, Inc.	1970
b. 318, f. 1072	Community Service Society	1968-1975
b. 318, f. 1073	Con Edison	1970-1974
b. 318, f. 1074-1075	Council of State Housing Agencies	1973-1974
b. 319, f. 1076	Development and Resources Corporation	1968-1969
b. 319, f. 1077	Downtown Brooklyn Development Committee, Inc.	1969-1970
b. 319, f. 1078	East Harlem Model Cities Policy Committee, Inc.	1969
b. 319, f. 1079	East Harlem Tenants Council	1969
b. 319, f. 1080	Economic Development Council of New York City, Inc.	1968-1970
b. 319, f. 1081	First National City Bank	1969-1974
b. 319, f. 1082	Ford Foundation	1966-1974
b. 319, f. 1082 b. 319, f. 1083	Ford Foundation  Gannett Newspapers, The	1966-1974 1968-1973
b. 319, f. 1083	Gannett Newspapers, The	1968-1973
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084	Gannett Newspapers, The General Electric	1968-1973 1969
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation	1968-1973 1969 1969
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program	1968-1973 1969 1969
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086 b. 319, f. 1087	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program  Interfaith City Wide Coordinating Committee	1968-1973 1969 1969 1969 1969-1970
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086 b. 319, f. 1087 b. 319, f. 1088	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program  Interfaith City Wide Coordinating Committee  Interfaith Housing Corporation	1968-1973 1969 1969 1969 1969-1970 1970-1971
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086 b. 319, f. 1087 b. 319, f. 1088 b. 319, f. 1089	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program  Interfaith City Wide Coordinating Committee  Interfaith Housing Corporation  League of Women Voters of New York, State	1968-1973 1969 1969 1969 1969-1970 1970-1971
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086 b. 319, f. 1087 b. 319, f. 1088 b. 319, f. 1089 b. 319, f. 1090	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program  Interfaith City Wide Coordinating Committee  Interfaith Housing Corporation  League of Women Voters of New York, State  Metropolitan Applied Research Center, Inc.	1968-1973 1969 1969 1969-1970 1970-1971 1970-1973 1969-1974
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086 b. 319, f. 1087 b. 319, f. 1088 b. 319, f. 1089 b. 319, f. 1090 b. 319, f. 1091 b. 319, f.	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program  Interfaith City Wide Coordinating Committee  Interfaith Housing Corporation  League of Women Voters of New York, State  Metropolitan Applied Research Center, Inc.  Mid-Hudson Industrial Association	1968-1973 1969 1969 1969-1970 1970-1971 1970-1973 1969-1974
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086 b. 319, f. 1087 b. 319, f. 1088 b. 319, f. 1089 b. 319, f. 1090 b. 319, f. 1091 b. 319, f. 1095	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program  Interfaith City Wide Coordinating Committee  Interfaith Housing Corporation  League of Women Voters of New York, State  Metropolitan Applied Research Center, Inc.  Mid-Hudson Industrial Association  Mid-Hudson Pattern for Progress, Inc.	1968-1973 1969 1969 1969 1969-1970 1970-1971 1970-1973 1969-1974 1969 1968-1973
b. 319, f. 1083 b. 319, f. 1084 b. 319, f. 1085 b. 319, f. 1086 b. 319, f. 1087 b. 319, f. 1088 b. 319, f. 1089 b. 319, f. 1090 b. 319, f. 1091 b. 319, f. 1095 b. 319, f. 1096	Gannett Newspapers, The  General Electric  Harlem Development Corporation  Housing Specialist Program  Interfaith City Wide Coordinating Committee  Interfaith Housing Corporation  League of Women Voters of New York, State  Metropolitan Applied Research Center, Inc.  Mid-Hudson Industrial Association  Mid-Hudson Pattern for Progress, Inc.	1968-1973 1969 1969 1969 1969-1970 1970-1971 1970-1973 1969-1974 1969 1968-1973

## Organizations (continued)

b. 319, f. 1099	National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials: Publications	1968-1971
b. 319, f. 1100	National Commisssion on Urban Problems	1968-1969
b. 319, f. 1101	National Committee Against Descrimination in Housing	1969-1972
b. 319, f. 1102	National Corporation for Housing Partnerships	1970-1974
b. 319, f. 1103	National Housing Conference, Inc.	1971-1972
b. 319, f. 1104	National Urban Coalition, Inc.	1969-1970
b. 319, f. 1105-1107	National Urban Fellows	1969-1974
b. 319, f. 1108	National Urban League	1969-1971
b. 320, f. 1109	Negro Labor Committee	1970
b. 320, f. 1110	New York Chamber of Commerce	1969
b. 320, f. 1111	New York City Central Labor Council	1971
b. 320, f. 1112	New York Coalition to Save Housing	1973-1974
b. 320, f. 1113	New York Life Insurance Company	1969
b. 320, f. 1114	New York Post English	1969-1973
b. 320, f. 1115	New York Republican State Committee	1969-1973
b. 320, f. 1116	New York State Association of Architects	1970-1972
b. 320, f. 1117	New York State Association of Renewal and Housing Officials, Inc.	1970-1974
b. 320, f. 1118	New York State Builders Association, Inc.	1969-1971
b. 320, f. 1119	New York Building and Construction Trades Council	1969-1972
b. 320, f. 1120	New York Times, The English	
b. 320, f. 1121	New York Urban Coalition, Inc.: correspondence	1969-1974
b. 320, f. 1122	New York Urban Coalition, Inc.: publications	1969-1971
b. 320, f. 1123	New York Urban League	1969-1970
b. 320, f. 1124	Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation	1969
b. 320, f. 1125	Northside Center for Child Development, Inc.	1970
b. 320, f. 1126	Pratt Institute	1970
b. 320, f. 1127	Relocation and Management Associates, Inc.	1969
b. 320, f. 1128	Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute	1969-1971
b. 320, f. 1129	Savings Bank Association of New York State	1968-1971

## Organizations (continued)

b. 320, f. 1130	Soul City Foundation, Inc.	1971-1972
b. 320, f. 1131	States Urban Action Center	1969
b. 320, f. 1132	Stern Family Fund	1969
b. 320, f. 1133	Task Force on Land Utilization and Urban Growth	1973
b. 320, f. 1134	Temporary State Commission on the Capital City	1974
b. 320, f. 1135	Tishman Research Corporation	1970-1971
b. 320, f. 1136	United Nations Development Corporation	1969-1972
b. 320, f. 1137	Urban Development Research Corporation	1969
b. 320, f. 1138	Urban Futures USA	1969
b. 320, f. 1139	Urban Land Institute	1969
b. 320, f. 1140	Valley Development Foundation, Inc.	1969
b. 320, f. 1141	Village Voice, The	1970-1973
Co.	nsultants	
b. 320, f. 1142	General memoranda	1969-1974
b. 320, f. 1143	Appleby, Thomas	1972-1974
b. 320, f. 1144	Kimball, Penn	1970-1974
b. 320, f. 1145	Landino, Albert A.	1968-1973
b. 320, f. 1146	Talbot, Allan R.	1968-1974
b. 320, f. 1147	General correspondence with consultants: A-Br	
b. 320, f. 1148	General correspondence with consultants: Building Systems Housing Corporation	
b. 320, f. 1149	General correspondence with consultants: Caldwell Development Corporation	
b. 320, f. 1150	General correspondence with consultants: Car-Cr	
b. 320, f. 1151	General correspondence with consultants: D-F	
b. 320, f. 1152	General correspondence with consultants: G-K	
b. 321, f. 1153	General correspondence with consultants: L-M	
b. 321, f. 1154	General correspondence with consultants: N-R	
b. <b>321</b> , f. <b>1155</b>	General correspondence with consultants: S	
b. 321, f. 1156	General correspondence with consultants: T-Z	
_		

General Correspondence

## General Correspondence (continued)

b. 321, f. 1157	Ashley, Ludlow	1971-1975
b. 321, f. 1158	Duryea, Perry B. Jr.	1972-1973
b. 321, f. 1159	Goodell, Charles E.	1968-1969
b. 321, f. 1159a	Gould, Samuel P.	1968
b. 321, f. 1160	Green, Ernest	1969-1970
b. 321, f. 1161	Hughes, John H.	1969-1972
b. 321, f. 1162	Huxtable, Ada Louise: correspondence	1968-1974
b. 321, f. 1163-1166	Huxtable, Ada Louise: articles	1968-1975
b. 321, f. 1167	Javits, Jacob K.	1968-1975
b. 321, f. 1168	Moses, Robert	1968-1974
b. 321, f. 1169	Moynihan, Daniel P.	1968-1970
b. 321, f. 1170	Pei, I. M.	1970
b. 321, f. 1171	Quayle, Oliver III	1972-1974
b. 321, f. 1172	Rockefeller, David	1970-1972
b. 321, f. 1173	Rockefeller, Nelson A.	1974-1975
b. 321, f. 1174	Smith, Fred	1968-1971
b. 321, f. 1175	Stainton, John	1972-1973
b. 321, f. 1176	Ylvisaker, Paul	1969-1971
b. 321, f. 1177	Zeckendorf, William	1968-1969
b. 321, f. 1178	A-C	
b. 321, f. 1179	D-K	
b. 321, f. 1180	L-M	
b. 321, f. 1181	N-R	
b. 321, f. 1182	S-Z	
Su	bject Files	
b. 322, f. 1183	Annual reports	1969-1971
b. 322, f. 1184	Annual reports	1972-1974
b. 322, f. 1185-1186	Articles and news clippings re EJL and UDC	1969-1974
b. 322, f. 1187	Briefing book	1974

## Subject Files (continued)

b. 322, f. 1188	Community Advisory Committee: general correspondence	1973-1974
b. 322, f. 1189	Community Advisory Committee: Buffalo	1969-1973
b. 322, f. 1190	Community Advisory Committee: Niagara Falls	1970-1973
b. 322, f. 1191	Community Advisory Committee: Syracuse	1970-1974
b. 322, f. 1192	Conferences and seminars: general correspondence	1968-1974
b. 322, f. 1193	Conferences and seminars: Cornell Conference on Module Housing	1968
b. 322, f. 1194	Conferences and seminars: Tarrytown Conference: correspondence and memoranda	1968
b. 322, f. 1195	Conferences and seminars: Tarrytown Conference: papers and participants lists	1968
b. 322, f. 1196-1198	Cornell University: general correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 322, f. 1199	Cornell University: "Vacancy Chains in the Local Housing Market"	1974
b. 322, f. 1200	Fact sheets	1974
b. 322, f. 1201	IAUS/UDC LRHD Prototype Housing Study	undated
b. 322, f. 1202-1204	Jesperson-Kay Systems, Inc.: general correspondence and memoranda	1971-1974
b. 323, f. 1205-1209	Legislation, federal: correspondence and memoranda	1969-1975
b. 323, f. 1210	Legislation, federal: Urban Growth and Community Development Act	1970-1972
b. 323, f. 1211-1215	Legislation, New York State: correspondence and memoranda	1968-1974
b. 323, f. 1216-1217	Legislation, New York State: Community Development Article	1970-1971
b. 323, f. 1218	Legislation, New York State: Transportation Bond Issue	1971-1973
b. 323, f. 1219	Neighborhood Development Program	1970
b. 323, f. 1220	New York State Coordinating Committee	1973-1974
b. 323, f. 1221	New York State Public Hearings	1973-1974
b. 323, f. 1222	New York State Urban Development Acts	1968
b. 323, f. 1223	Photographs of EJL	
b. 323, f. 1223 b. 323, f. 1224	Photographs of EJL States (miscellaneous)	1969-1972
		1969-1972 1969-1970

## Subject Files (continued)

b. 323, f. 1227-1228	[UDC] Task Force English	1974
b. 324, f. 1229	Television interviews: transcripts	1972-1973
b. 324, f. 1230-1231	Tours: general correspondence and memoranda	1969-1974
b. 324, f. 1232	Tours: Investors Tour	1974
b. 324, f. 1233-1234	Visitors	1968-1974
b. 324, f. 1235	Workshop: "Governmental Functions and Structures"	1969

# Accession 1985-M-009: Additional material

Description of the Papers

1985 January Addition and 1985 April Addition

This addition to the papers of Edward J. Logue consists of 156 linear feet of materials in boxes numbered 1-12 and 16-159. Boxes 13-15 of this material actually constitute boxes 297-299 of the 1983 addition to the papers.

The bulk of the papers documents Logue's tenure as head of the South Bronx Redevelopment Organization, Inc. (SBDO) of New York City. The papers date from 1960-1984, although SBDO files focus on the years 1975-1985. Logue's private business interests and work as head of the Urban Development Corporation (UDC) of New York State is detailed in boxes 1-12 and 16-28. Files relating to the SBDO (boxes 29-159) concern the urban redevelopment and revitalization of the South Bronx area of New York City. The office files of Logue document municipal, rational, and neighborhood responses to business and housing projects.

This finding aid is a copy of the SBDO office inventory provided by Edward Logue. Box numbers for boxes 105-114 (pages 58-62) appear on the right hand margin of the pages.

1985 January Addition

1985-M-009, Box 50, f. "New York National Bank" reported missing in July 2016

b. 1-2	Personal	
	Personal Logue Development Co.	
b. 3	A - C	
b. 4	C-H	
b. 5	H - J	
b. 6	K - P	
b. 7	R - Z	
	Urban Development Corporation (UDC)	
b. 8, 10, 9	Articles, speeches, and testimony	
b. <b>12, 11</b>	General	
	Yonkers	
	See: Boxes 297-299, folder 515-570	
b. 22, 21, 20, 19, 18, 17, 23, 16	Directors minutes	1970-1975
b. 25-26, 24	Auburn project	
b. 26, 24-25	Project reports	
b. 28, 27	Topical files, P - R	
b. 28, 27	Consultants	
	New York City	

#### **Board of Estimate**

b. 29	General
b. 29	Calendar Information
	Borough Presidents
b. 29	Bronx, Simon
b. 29	Bronx, Abrams, (previous)
b. 29	General
	Budget
	See also: MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, OFC OF, COMPTROLLERS OFC
b. 29	Capital
b. 29	CD X to IV
b. 29	Reports
	Buildings, Dept. of
b. 30	General
b. 30	Esnard, Commissioner
b. 30	Business Development, Office of
b. 30	Child Development, Agency for
b. 30	City Charter
	City Council
b. 30	Bellamy, President
b. 30	Members
b. 30	General
b. 30	Colon, R.
b. 30	Ferrer, Fred
b. 30	Foster, Wendell
b. 30	Gerena - Valentine, Gilberto
b. 30	Messinger, Ruth
b. 30	Ryan, Aileen
b. 30	City Planning Calendar
	City Planning Commission

City Planning Commission

See also: <u>box 87-92</u>

# New York City > City Planning Commission (continued)

b. 30	Sturz, Chairman
b. 30	General
b. 30	Reports
b. 30	City Planning Department
b. 30	City Planning News
b. 30	Community Assistance Center
	Community Boards
b. 31	General
b. 31	COCO (Council of Community Organizations)
b. 31	Community Board #1
	Community Board #2
b. 31	General
b. 31	Reports
	Community Board #3
b. 32	General
b. 32	Reports
	Community Board #4
b. 32	General
b. 32	Reports
b. 32	Community Board #5
b. 32	Community Board #6
b. 32	Redistricting
b. 32	Community Development Agency
b. 32	Comptroller's Office (Goldin)
b. 32	Corrections, Dept of
b. 32	Developer Commitment Study
b. 33	District Attorney's Office
b. 33	Economic Capital Corporation (ECC)
b. 33	Economic Development, Office of (OED)
b. 33	Employment, Dept of, See Human Resources Admin

b. 33	Environmental Protection, Dept of (CEQR) See also: CEQR UNDER MANUF HOUSING
b. 33	Finance Dept.
b. 33	Financial Services Corp.
b. 33	Financial Services Office
	Fire Department See also: SBDO GENERAL ALPHABETICAL UNDER FIRE
	General Services Dept.
b. 33	General
	Real Property Division
b. 33	Disposition Committee
b. 33	General
b. 33	Reports
b. 34	Health and Hospitals Corporation
b. 34	Housing Authority See also: UNDER HOUSING FOR GENERAL AND PROJECTS
b. 34	Housing Development Corp.
	Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)
b. 34	General
b. 34	Gliedman, Commissioner
b. 34	Mirabel, Assistant Commissioner
b. 34	Reiss, Deputy Commissioner
b. 34	Vargas, Previous Assistant Commissioner
b. 34	News Releases
b. 34	Profit-Sharing, Community Group
	Human Resources Administration (HRA)
b. 34	Krauskopf, Commissioner
b. 34	Employment, Dept. of (R. Gault) (DOE)
b. 34	Private Sector Jobs
b. 34	Human Rights, Commission on
b. 35	Industrial & Commercial Incentive Board (ICIB)

b. 35	Industrial Development Agency (IDA)
b. 35	Intergovernmental Relation, Office of (Kandel)
b. 35	Labor Services, Bureau of
	Landmarks Preservation Commission
b. 35	General
b. 35	Bronx Survey
b. 35	Law, Department of See also: box 87-92
b. 35	MAC
	Management and Budget, Office of (OMB) See also: BUDGET, COMPTROLLER'S OFC
b. 35	Mayor's Office
b. 35	Koch, Mayor
b. 36	Public Service Programs
b. 36	Brezenoff, Stanley
b. 36	Esnard, Robert
b. 36	Hammer, Jolie
b. 36	Lipper, Kenneth
b. <b>36</b>	Gerard, Karen
b. 36	Management, Badillo (1978)
b. 36	Leventhal
b. 36	Wagner, Robert Jr.
b. 36	Press Office (Press Releases)
b. 36	Rail Freight Development (Riccio)
b. 36	Solomon, Peter
b. 36	Metropolitan History, Office of
b. 36	Miscellaneous
b. 36	National Service Corp.
b. 36	Neighborhood Economic Development, Office of (ONED) See OED
b. <b>36</b>	Parks and Recreation, Department of See also: STATE & FEDERAL

b. 36	Police Department
b. 36	Ports and Terminals
	Public Development Corporation (PDC)
b. 37	General
b. 37	Disposition Agendas
b. 37	Negotiated Sales
b. 37	Reports
b. 37	Real Property Division, Under General Services
b. 37	Sanitation, Dept of
b. 37	Sewers, Dept, of
b. 37	Standards & Appeals, Board of
b. 37	Taxi and Limousine Commission
b. 37	Transportation Dept.
b. 37	Victims Service Agency
b. 37	Washington Office
b. 37	Youth Bureau
Nev	w York State
	Capitol
	See also: <u>box 87-92</u>
b. 38	General
	Governor's Office
b. 38	Cuomo, Mario
b. 38	Carey, Hugh (previous)
	Lieutenant Gov's Office
b. 38	Del Bello, Alfonse
b. 38	Cuomo, Mario (previous)
b. 38	Commerce Department
b. 38	Corrections Department
b. 38	Division of Housing and Community Renewal (DHCR)  See also: box 87-92 box 105-121
b. 38	Housing and Community Renewal, Council on
<i>5.</i> 30	riousing and community Kenewal, Council on

#### New York State (continued)

b. 38	Job Development Authority
b. 38	Labor, Dept. of
b. 38	Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA)
b. 39	Parks & Recreation Commission for the City of NY
b. 39	Port Authority
b. 39	Power Authority
b. 39	State of New York Mortgage Agency (SONYMA)
b. 39	Transportation, Dept of
b. 39	Tri-State Regional Planning Commission
	Urban Development Corp. (UDC) 1977-
	See also: UNDER SBDO, INC. FOR UDC <i>RELATED</i> TO EJL/SBDO & PRE-1974
L 20	See: box 56
b. 39	General
b. 40	Reports
b. 40	Newsclips 1977-
	U.S. Government
b. 40	Commerce, Dept of
	Economic Development Administration (EDA)
b. 40	General
b. 40	Reports
b. 41	Health and Human Services (HHS)
	Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
b. <b>41</b>	General
b. <b>41</b>	Pierce, Secretary
b. 41	Bollinger, Asst Sec'y for Community P1. & Dev.
	Regional
b. <b>41</b>	Monticciolo, Administrator, 1982-
b. 41	Davis, Area Manager, Fall 1981-
b. 41	Naclero, Area Office
b. 41	Newman, UDAG Senior Dev. Director
	Federal Regional Council 1977-1981

Federal Regional Council, 1977-1981

# U.S. Government > Housing and Urban Development (HUD) > Federal Regional Council, 1977-1981 (continued)

b. <b>41</b>	Myerson, Acting Area Manager, Summer 1981
b. 41	Weiner, Area Manager, 1979-Spring 1981
b. 41	General, 1977-1981
b. 41	South Bronx Status Reports, 1979-1980 See: LAUREN GIBBS FOR 1981 STATUS REPORTS
b. <b>41</b>	Reports, General, HUD
b. 42	Interior, Dept. of (National Parks Service)
b. 42	Labor, Department of
b. 42	Minority Business Development Agency
b. 42	Post Office
b. 42	Small Business Revitalization Program
b. 42	Urban Mass Transport Administration (UMTA)
	White House
b. 42	Correspondence
b. 42	General
b. 42	Reports
	Public Officials
b. 42	Public Officials, General
b. 42	State Assembly, General
b. 42	U.S. Congress, General
b. 42	U.S. Senate, General
b. 42	Bronx Democratic Committee
b. 42	Stanley Friedman
	State Assembly
b. 42	Davis, Gloria-SBX
b. 42	Dearie, John-SBX
b. 42	Diaz, Hector-SBX
b. 42	Diggs, Esteele-PREV SBX
b. 42 b. 42	Diggs, Esteele-PREV SBX  Goldman, Andrew-PREV SBX

## Public Officials > State Assembly (continued)

b. 42	Johnson, Charles-PREV SBX
b. 42	Koppel, G. Oliver-SBX
b. 42	Kremer, Arthur JCHAIRMAN WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE
b. 42	Montano, Arnando-PREV SBX
b. 42	Nadler, Jerrold-MANHATTAN
b. 42	Nine, Louis-PREV SBX
b. 42	Rivera, Jose-SBX
b. 42	Schumer, Charles-BROOKLYN
b. 42	Serrano, Jose-SBX
b. 42	Walsh, Sean-PREV SBX
	State Senate
b. 43	Bernstein, Abraham-SBX
b. 43	Conner, Martin-MANHATTAN, BROOKLYN, STATEN IS.
b. 43	Galiber, Joseph-SBX
b. 43	Marchi, John JSTATEN IS.
b. 43	Mendex, Olga-SBX
b. 43	Ruiz, Israel, JrSBX
	U.S. Congress
b. 43	Biaggi, Mario-SBX
b. 43	Bingham, Jonathan
b. 43	Coyne, William
b. 43	Fish, Hamilton
b. 43	Garcia, Robert-SBX
b. 43	Kemp, Jack
b. 43	Rangel, Charles
b. 43	Schumer, Charles
b. 43	Wright, James
	U.S. Senate
b. 43	Cranston, Alan
b. 43	D'Amato, Alphonso-SBX

#### Public Officials > U.S. Senate (continued)

b. 43	Dodd, Chris
b. 43	Javits, Jacob KPREV SBX
b. 43	Lugar, Richard
b. 43	Moynihan, Daniel Patrick-SBX
Orga	anizations, Banks, Lawyers
b. 44	Advocates for Children, Inc.
b. 44	Alliance for Progress, Inc.
b. 44	Alston, Mel
b. 44	Alternative Chances
b. 44	American Institute of Architects, Bronx Chapter See: EJL FOR GENERAL AIA
b. 44	Amerifederal Bank
b. 44	Anchor Savings Bank See also: box 105-121
b. 44	Aquinas Housing Corp.
b. 44	Arce, Antonio
b. 44	Archdiocese of New York, St. Thomas Aquinas
b. 44	Argus Community, Inc. See also: HUMAN SERVICES, SCHOOL CLOSING/ALT USES
b. 44	Aspira of New York, Inc.
b. 44	Association for a Better New York
b. 44	Astor Foundation See also: box 105-121
b. 44	Badillo, Herman, Esq. See also: UNDER SBDO, INC PRE-SBDO HISTORY, AND NYC-MAYOR'S OFC, MANAGEMENT, 1978.
b. 44	Baker, Sandra
b. 44	Banana Kelly Community Improvement Assoc.
b. 44	Banks - General
b. 44	Baren, Joan
b. 44	Belmont-Arthur Ave. Local Development Corpo. See also: box 123

## Organizations, Banks, Lawyers (continued)

b. 44	Big Apple Fix-Up
b. 44	Black Economic Survival
b. 44	Boys Club of America
b. 44	Bronx Alumni Arts Council (Silber)
b. 44	Bronx Center for Progressive Service
b. 44	Bronx Chamber of Commerce See also: UNDER EJL
b. 44	Bronx Community College
b. 44	Bronx Community Enterprises
b. 44	Bronx Community Housing Resource Board
b. 44	Bronx Council of Churches
b. 44	Bronx County Historical Society
b. 44	Bronx Development Services
	Bronx Frontier Development Corp.
b. 44	General
b. 44	Reports
b. 45	Bronx Heights Neighborhood Community Corp.
b. 45	Bronx Industrial Development Corp.
b. 45	Bronx Lebanon Hospital
b. 45	Bronx Museum
b. 45	Bronx Neighborhood Conference
	Bronx Overall Economic Development Corp (BOEDC)
b. <b>45</b>	General
b. <b>45</b>	Amendatory Agreement
b. <b>45</b>	Bronx Park South Housing Restoration and Community Development Agency
	Bronx Reconstruction & Development Corp. (BRADCO)
b. <b>45</b>	General
b. <b>45</b>	Reports
b. 45	Bronx Red Cap
b. 45	BRASH

## Organizations, Banks, Lawyers (continued)

b. <b>45</b>	Bronx River Restoration (BXRR)
b. <b>45</b>	Bronx Shepherds Restoration Corp.
b. <b>45</b>	Bronx 2000 (Two-Thousand)
	See also: box 119
	Bronx Venture Corp.
b. <b>45</b>	General
b. 45	Reports
b. 45	Brothers of Christian Schools
b. 45	Brown, Fred, Esq.
b. <b>45</b>	Bruckner Industrial Corp.
b. 45	BUILD, Inc.
	Carafor Neighborhood Service and Dev. Corp.
b. <b>45</b>	General
b. 45	Reports
b. <b>46</b>	Carnegie Corp. of New York
b. <b>46</b>	Casa Nuestra Community Organization
b. <b>46</b>	Casita Maria
b. <b>46</b>	Center for Housing Partnerships
b. 46	Central Bronx Local Community Development Corp.
b. 46	Central Morrisania Coalition
b. <b>46</b>	Channel One
b. <b>46</b>	Chase Manhattan Bank
b. <b>46</b>	Chemical Bank
	See also: box 105-121
b. 46	Ching-A-Lings Community Development Corp.
b. 46	Christian Community Benevolent Assoc.
b. <b>46</b>	Church Groups, General
b. <b>46</b>	Citibank
b. <b>46</b>	Cities in Schools, Inc Under Human Services
b. 46	Citizen's Forum on Self Government
b. <b>46</b>	City University of New York

# City Venture Corporation

b. 46	General
b. 46	Reports
b. 46	Civic Action Institute
b. 46	Clark Foundation
b. 47	Community Council of Greater New York
b. 47	Community Development Legal Assistance Center See also: box 105-121
b. 47	Community Groups, General
b. 47	Community Preservation Corp.
b. 47	Community Service Society
b. 47	Con Edison See also: ECO DEV
b. 47	Conference Board
	Control Data Corp.  See also: box 46EMPLOYMENT-TAP CENTER/PLATO PROJECT, AND HUM
	SVC-COMPUTER EDUCATION, CS 55
b. 47	General
b. 47 b. 47	
	General
b. 47	General Reports
b. 47 b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund
b. 47 b. 47 b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund Council of New York Law Associates
b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund Council of New York Law Associates Covenant House
b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund Council of New York Law Associates Covenant House Davidson Community Center
b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund Council of New York Law Associates Covenant House Davidson Community Center Dime Savings Bank
b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund Council of New York Law Associates Covenant House Davidson Community Center Dime Savings Bank Ditchley Foundation, The American
b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47	General Reports  Cooperative Assistance Fund  Council of New York Law Associates  Covenant House  Davidson Community Center  Dime Savings Bank  Ditchley Foundation, The American  Dollar Savings Bank
b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47 b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund Council of New York Law Associates Covenant House Davidson Community Center Dime Savings Bank Ditchley Foundation, The American Dollar Savings Bank Don't Move - Improve
b. 47	General Reports Cooperative Assistance Fund Council of New York Law Associates Covenant House Davidson Community Center Dime Savings Bank Ditchley Foundation, The American Dollar Savings Bank Don't Move - Improve East Side Settlement House

b. <b>47</b>	Engineers, Bronx County Chapter
b. 47	Enterprise Foundation
b. 47	Environmental Action Coalition
b. 47	Equitable Life Assurance Society of the U.S.
b. 47	Esses, Samuel; Cititek South Bronx Corp.
b. 47	Expo Fair '84
b. 47	Fashion Moda
b. 47	Featherbed Lane Youth Center
b. 47	Federal Employment and Guidance Center
b. 47	Field Foundation
b. 47	Film Fund
b. 47	Financial Advisory Service
	Ford Foundation
	See also: box 49
b. <b>47</b>	General
b. 47	Reports
b. 48	Fordham Road Area Local Development Corp.
	See also: <u>box 122-123</u>
b. 48	Fordham/Tremont Community Mental Health Center
b. 48	Fordham University
b. 48	Fund for the City of New York
b. 48	Girls Club
b. 48	GLIE Farms (Group Live-In Experience)
	See also: box 119
b. 48	Goldman, Herman Foundation
b. 48	Grabino, Harold
b. 48	Grace, W.R. & Co.
b. 48	Gramercy Boy's Club
	HARLEM COMMONWEALTH COUNCIL
	See: <u>box 114</u>
b. 48	Harlem Urban Development Corp.

b. 48	Helmsley Spear, Inc.
b. 48	Highway Church of God
b. 48	Hoe Avenue Boy's Club
b. 48	Hostos Community College
b. 48	Hubscham, Henry, Esq.
b. 48	Hunts Point Multiservice Center Corpo. See also: box 52
b. 48	IBM Corporation
b. 48	IHC Corporation
b. 48	Immaculate Conception Church, Father O'Conner See also: box 135
b. 48	Institute for Cultural Affairs
b. 48	Institute for Socio-Economic Studies
b. 48	Interface
b. 48	International Ladies Garmet Workers Union (ILGWU)
b. 48	Jerome Boxing Club
b. 48	Jewish Museum
b. 48	Jonnes, Jill
b. 48	Kaplan Fund, J.M.
b. 48	Karras, George
b. 48	Ketchum, Byron
b. 48	King Health Center, Martin L.
b. 48	Kurdish Program
b. 48	Labor
b. 48	Las Americas Developers, Inc. See also: OLD LINCOLN HOSPITAL SITE UNDER COMM REVIT
b. 49	Lincoln Hospital (includes Lincoln Community Mental Health Center)
b. 48	Lincoln Savings Bank See also: box 105-121
	Local Initiatives Support Corporation (LISC) See also: box 124 box 105-121
b. 49	General (4 folders)

# Organizations, Banks, Lawyers > Local Initiatives Support Corporation (LISC) (continued)

b. <b>49</b>	Reports
b. 49	Lochrane, Brother Patrick
b. 49	Longfellow Better Block Assoc.
b. 49	Longwood Association See also: box 122-123
b. 49	Lutheran Church
b. 49	MAC-NY Sports Association
b. 49	Manufacturers Hanover Trust
b. 49	Marine Midland Bank, N.A.
b. 49	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)
b. 49	McGee, Hansel
b. 49	Melmac Youth Center
b. 49	Mid-Bronx Desperadoes Community Housing Corp. See also: box 105-121
b. 49	Misericordia Hospital
b. 49	Mobicentrics, Inc.
b. 49	Montefiore Hospital
b. 49	Morgan Guaranty Trust
b. 49	Morrisania Neighborhood Family Care Center
b. 49	Morrisania Revitalization Corp.
b. 49	Mount Eden Center (Property), Rabbi Hollander
b. 49	Mount Sinai Christian Church
b. 49	Municipal Art Society
b. 49	National Association of Home Builders
b. 50	NAHRO, Correspondence FOR NEWSLETTERS See: box 65-67
b. 50	National Center for Housing Management
b. 50	National Council on Urban Reinvestment
	National Hispanic Housing Coalition
b. 50	General
b. 50	Reports

b. <b>50</b>	National Puerto Rican Forum, Community Housing Resource Board
b. 50	National Association for Intercultural Affairs (NAICA) See also: box 131-139 box 135
b. 50	Neighborhood Community Renewal Corp. (Muscillo)
b. 50	Neighborhood Engaged Service Center, Inc. (Muscillo)
b. 50	Neighborhood Reinvestment Corp.
b. 50	Neo-Presearch Energy Foundation (Hettie Fox)
b. 50	New Jersey Institute of Technology
b. 50	New Southern Boulevard & Redevelopment Corp.
b. 50	New York Chamber of Commerce
b. 50	New York Hispanic Housing Coalition
b. 50	New York Historic Properties, Fund, Inc.
	NYC Housing Partership
b. 50	General (2 folders)
b. 50	Reports
b. 50	NYC Partnership
b. 50	New York Community Trust
b. <b>50</b>	New York Lawyers for Public Interest, Inc.
b. <b>50</b>	Northwest Bronx Community Clergy Coalition
b. 50	Nova Institute
b. <b>50</b>	Olmsted Association
b. 50	163rd Street Improvement Council (One)
b. <b>50</b>	Opportunity Funding Corporation
b. 50	O.U.B United Organizations of the Bronx
b. 50	Parents Advisory Council
b. 50	Parks Council
b. 50	People's Development Corp. See also: box 52
b. 51	Phipps Houses
b. 51	Pinero, Hector (HP Management)
b. 51	Piton Foundation

b. <b>51</b>	Planned Parenthood
b. <b>51</b>	Poses, Lillian, Esq.
	Private Industry Council See Employ Training Prog, Steps
b. <b>51</b>	Project for Public Spaces, Inc.
b. 51	Property Resources Corporation See also: box 131-139 box 138
b. <b>51</b>	Prospect Hospital
b. <b>51</b>	Public Private Ventures
b. 51	Pueblo en Marcha
b. 51	Puerto Rican Dance Theater
b. 51	Puerto Rican Family Institute
b. <b>51</b>	Rand Corporation
b. 51	Re-Alt
b. <b>51</b>	Regional Education Center
b. 51	Republican National Committee
b. <b>51</b>	Rockefeller Center, Inc. See also: box 56
b. <b>51</b>	Rosenberg Associates
b. 51	Rubin, Fred, Esq.
b. <b>51</b>	Rudin, Lewis Management Co.
b. 51	Rueda, Ramon
b. <b>51</b>	Saint Barnabas Hospital
b. 51	Saint John Chrysostom (Father Smith)
b. 51	Saint Joseph's Church (Father Banome)
b. 51	Saint Martin of Tours Church
b. <b>51</b>	Samalot Real Estate
b. <b>51</b>	Saratoga Associates
b. <b>51</b>	Schur Management Co. Ltd.
b. 51	SEBCO Development Corp. (Father Gigante)
b. <b>51</b>	Seneca Center, Inc.

b. <b>51</b>	Seventh Day Adventists
b. 51	Sheperd's Restoration Corp. Inc. (Twin Parks Community Corp.)
b. 51	Sholom & Zuckerbrot Realty Corp.
b. 51	Simon, PDJ Realty See Ind Fair #10 Rodolitz Building
b. 51	Simone, P.J.
b. 51	Simpson Street Development (Sister Thomas)
b. 51	Sisters of Charity New School Program
b. 51	SOBO Neighborhood Improvement Development Corp.
b. 51	Solomon, A.
b. 51	South Bronx Community Corp.
	South Bronx Community Housing Corp.
b. 51	General
b. 51	Reports
b. <b>51</b>	South Bronx Consortium
	See also: SBDO, INC. HUD RFP'S
b. <b>51</b>	South Bronx Enterprise Development Corp. See also: box 50
	South Bronx Overall Economic Development Corp.
b. 51	General
b. 51	1978 proposals
b. 52	Southeast Bronx Family Services
b. 52	Southern Boulevard Redevelopment Corp.
b. 52	Spofford Juvenile Correction Center
b. <b>52</b>	Sports Foundation, Inc.
b. 52	Stoock, Strock & Lavan
b. 52	Taconic Foundation
b. 52	TAPCAPP- The Adolescent Pregnancy Care and Prevention Program
b. 52	Telephone Company
b. 52	Thesalonia Baptist Church
	See also: box 135
b. 52	Togetherness Housing Development Corp.

b. <b>52</b>	Tremont Community Council, See Lochrane
b. <b>52</b>	Trust for Public Land, Inc.
b. 52	Tufo & Zuccotti (Victor Marrero)
b. 52	United Tremont Trades (Jose Rivera)
b. 52	United Way
b. 52	University Heights Development Corp.
b. <b>52</b>	Urban Coalition
b. 52	Urban Contractors
b. 52	Urban Health Plan, Inc. (Izquierdo, Richard)
b. <b>52</b>	Urban Homeownership (UHO)
b. <b>52</b>	Urban Research and Strategy Center
b. 52	Velez, Ramon See also: HUNTS POINT MULTI-SERVICE CENTER
	Vera Institute
b. 52	General
b. 52	Reports
b. <b>52</b>	Victim Services Agency
b. <b>52</b>	Victor, Paul
b. <b>52</b>	Wave Hill See also: ADMIN - PERSONNEL
b. 52	Weiner, Alan See also: UNDER U.SHUD
b. 52	West Bronx Jewish Community Council
b. 52	West Bronx Local Development Corporation
b. 52	West Farms Tenants Council
b. 52	West Side Federal Savings Bank
b. 52	West Side Rail Development Foundation
b. 52	Westbro Community Development Corp.
b. 52	Wonder Woman Foundation
b. 52	Yambo, Dr.
b. 52	Yeshiva University

# Edward Joseph Logue papers MS 959

b. 52	YMCA
b. 52	Zisman, Leo
b. 53	Resumes
Ge	neral Alphabetical
b. 54	Affirmative Action
b. 54	Appraisals
b. <b>54</b>	Architects See also: box 56
b. 54	Auctions
b. 54	Banks, General
b. 54	Bronx Opera House See also: <u>box 55</u>
b. 54	Butler Buildings
b. 54	Castle Hill
b. 54	Celebrities of the South Bronx
b. 54	Census See: box 55
b. <b>54</b>	Charlotte Street See also: box 131-132 box 105-121
b. 54	City-Owned Property See also: box 131-139 box 133
b. 54	Co-generation See: box 56
b. 54	Conferences See also: EJL- INVITATIONS
b. 54	Community Development Block Grants (CDBG's) See also: NYC-BUDGET
b. <b>55</b>	Construction Companies
b. 55	Contractors
b. 55	Contractors, Minority
	Correspondence
	See also: APPROPRIATE AGENCIES AND ORGS
b. <b>55</b>	General (to El Koch Included)

# General Alphabetical > Correspondence (continued)

	Media
b. 55	Associated Press English
b. 55	Daily News English
b. 55	Los Angeles Times English
b. 55	New York Times English
b. 55	Requests
b. 55	Cross Bronx Expressway Corridor Study, See Transportation
b. 55	Culture Center, Hall of Fame of Great Americans See also: box 54
b. 55	Decals
b. 55	Demographics
b. 55	Design
b. <b>55</b>	Driver Education
b. <b>55</b>	Drugs
	Energy
b. <b>55</b>	General
b. <b>56</b>	Co-generation
b. <b>56</b>	Engineering
	Enterprise Zones
b. <b>56</b>	General
b. <b>56</b>	EJL Statements
b. 57	Reports
b. 57	Taskforce, SBDO
b. 57	Environment
b. <b>57</b>	Films, About South Bronx
	Fire
b. 57	General
b. <b>57</b>	Reports

# General Alphabetical (continued)

# Foreign/Free Trade Zones

b. 58	General
b. 58	Reports
b. 58	Fund-Raising, Foundation, General
b. 58	Helicopter
b. 58	Historic Preservation
b. 58	History - South Bronx
b. 58	Information - SBDO
b. 58	Insurance - General
b. 58	Interviews
	Legislation
	See also: EACH SBDO UNIT
b. 58	Federal (LMRC)
b. 58	State
b. 58	Lists
b. 58	Local Development Corporations - General
b. 58	Mailings See also: APPROPRIATE SUBJECTS
b. 58	Maps, South Bronx
b. 59	Media Coverage, Television
b. <b>59</b>	Model Cities Areas
b. <b>59</b>	Neighborhood Preservation Corps
b. 59	Neighborhood Strategy Areas
b. 59	News Articles, South Bronx
b. 59	North Brother Island
b. <b>59</b>	Opera House
	Photos
b. <b>59</b>	General
b. <b>59</b>	CB #1-6
b. <b>59</b>	Red Book (Dec. 1980)
b. 59 b. 59	Red Book (Dec. 1980)  Plumbers - Bronx-Based - Union

# General Alphabetical (continued)

b. <b>59</b>	Press Releases - SBDO
b. <b>59</b>	Prisons
	Real Estate See also: ECO DEV GENERAL box 95
b. <b>59</b>	General
b. 59	Brokers, General
b. 59	Property, General
b. 59	Redistricting See: NYC COMMUNITY BOARDS
b. 59	Relocation, General See also: box 96
	Resource Recovery, General See also: IND FAIR SITE box 97
b. 59	General
b. <b>59</b>	Reports
b. <b>59</b>	Security
b. <b>59</b>	Slides
b. <b>59</b>	Slides are in Sandy Ewing's Office
b. <b>59</b>	Soundview
	Taxes
b. 60	General
b. 60	J-51
b. 60	Tours
	Transportation See also: box 123
b. 60	General
b. <b>60</b>	Cross-Bronx Expressway Corridor Study See also: DEMOLITION ON EXPRESSWAY UNDER LAND REVIT
b. 60	Reports
b. 60	UDAAP-Urban Development Action Area Program
	UDAG-Urban Development Action Grant

# General Alphabetical > UDAG-Urban Development Action Grant (continued)

b. 60	General	
b. 60	Reports	
	ULURP-Uniform Land Use Procedure	
b. 60	General	
b. 60	Reports	
b. 60	Urban Renewal Areas	
b. 60	Water and Sewer	
b. 60	Windows	
b. 60	Zoning	
Re	ports, SBDO	
	Summaries	
b. <b>61</b>	1983 English	1983
b. 61	1982 English	1982
b. 61	1981 English	1981
b. <b>61</b>	1979 English	1979
b. <b>61</b>	South Bronx Phases	
b. <b>61</b>	1982 Hayes Reports	
b. <b>61</b>	1979-1981 South Bronx Priority Projects	
b. <b>61</b>	1983: "Meanwhile in the South Bronx"	
b. <b>61</b>	December 1980: Areas of Strength/Areas of Oppty, (Red Book) English See: COPY ROOM	
	June 30, 1980: Areas of Strength/Areas of Oppty, DRAFT	
b. <b>61</b>	Vol I: S. BX Revit Program & Dev Guide Plans, DRAFT	
b. 61	Vol II: Appendixes See: COPY ROOM	
b. 61	Vol III: Early Action Projects See: COPY ROOM	
b. 61	August 1979-July 80: Early Action Projects	

# Reports, SBDO (continued)

# August 8, 1979: 120-Day First Interim Report-Summary

b. 61	Complete Sets	
b. 61	a. Briefing Statement	
b. 61	b. Highlights	
b. 61	c. Early Action Projects, Costs	
b. 61	d. Early Action Projects	
	August 1, 1979: 120-Day Interim Report	
	Vol I: Program Proposals	
b. 62	a. Economic Development	
b. 62	b. Human Services	
b. 62	c. Manpower	
b. 62	Vol II: Maps and Details of Early Action Projects See: COPY ROOM	
b. 62	Appendix A: Distribution of Federal Aid in NYC	
b. <b>62</b>	Appendix B: Inventory and Analysis of the Grand Concourse and Publicly Assisted Housing In the South Bronx	
b. 62	April 1979: A Report of 6 months work in the South Bronx	
b. 62	1979: South Bronx Projects Tracking Reports	
	1978: Proposals	
	See also: box 91	
b. 62	Nov. 24: South Bronx Development Plan: Work Program and Budget for Mayor's South Bronx Office (RPPW)	
b. 62	Nov. 1:	Request for \$4 million Start-up Funds
b. <b>62</b>	Oct. 10:	White House Announcements of South Bronx Revitalization Projects
b. <b>62</b>	May 5:	South Bronx Development Program and Organization Recommendations (LOCO)
b. <b>62</b>	April 11: Proposal for the South Bronx (NYC)	

# Reports, SBDO > 1978: Proposals (continued)

b. 62	Mar. 27:	Proposal for the South Bronx, Draft (NYC)
	1977: Proposals	
b. <b>62</b>	Dec:	(NYC did a proposal for South Bronx, SBDO does not seem to have a copy)
b. 62	Oct.: Proposal to Fund a South Bronx Neighborhood Economic Revitalization Program (Congressman Badillo's South Bronx Neighborhood Revit. Taskforce)	
b. 62	For Federal Regional Council South Bronx Status Reports, 1979-1980, See U.S HUD. for 1981 See L. Gibbs.	
	Mailing Lists & Correspondence; SBDO Reports, Newsletters, and Quarterly Reports	
	1983 Annual Report	
b. 63	Notes & Correspondence	
b. 63	Mailing List	
	SBDO Newsletter	
b. 64	Mailing List	
b. 64	Correspondence	
	Quarterly Reports	
b. 64	Correspondence	
	1981 Three-Year Pieces	
b. 64	Interoffice Memos	
	Dec. 80: Red Book	
b. 65	Spring 1983 Mailing	
b. 65	Mailing Lists	
	June 20, 1980, Vol I-III	
b. 65	Correspondence	
b. <b>65</b>	Mailing Lists	
b. 65	Outlines	
	August 1979: 120-Day Interim Report	
b. 65	Administration	

# Mailing Lists & Correspondence; SBDO Reports, Newsletters, and Q [...] > August 1979: 120-Day Interim Report (continued)

b. <b>65</b>	Correspondence, General	
b. <b>65</b>	Correspondence, Interoffice	
	Resource Materials	
	American Planning Association	
b. <b>65</b>	Journal	
b. 65	Planning	
b. 65	Booklists	
b. 65	Bronx Beat	
b. 65	City Alamanac	
b. 65	Citizen's Housing and Planning Council, Reports	
b. 65	City Limits	
b. 65	Community Development Digest	
b. 65	Committee for Economic Development (CED)	
b. <b>65</b>	Corporation for Enterprise Development	
b. <b>65</b>	Council for International Urban Liaison	
b. <b>66</b>	CUED-National Council for Urban Economic Development	
b. <b>66</b>	Housing & Development Reporter	
b. <b>66</b>	Journal of Housing (JOH)	
b. <b>66</b>	Livable City	
b. <b>66</b>	Maps, General	
b. <b>66</b>	Mira	
b. <b>66</b>	Miscellaneous	
b. <b>67</b>	NAHRO Monitor Correspondence Under Orgs	
b. <b>67</b>	Skyline	
b. <b>67</b>	USA Today	
	Annual Reports	
b. <b>67</b>	American Bank Note	1980, 1981
b. <b>67</b>	Bankers Trust	1980
b. <b>67</b>	CBS, Inc.	1979, 1980, 1981
b. <b>67</b>	Chase Manhattan	1980

# Annual Reports (continued)

b. <b>67</b>	Citicorpo	1980
b. <b>67</b>	IBM	1979
b. 67	IDA	1979, 1981
b. 67	Inter. Bank Note	1979, 1981
b. 67	Oppty Funding Corp	1979, 1981
b. 67	Port Authority	1980, 1981
b. 67	Pueblo International	1981
b. 67	UDC	1969, 1970, 1980-1980
b. 67	Xerox Corp	1979
b. 74-77, 70-73, 68-69, 78	Chronological files (unsorted)	1982-1984
b. 84, 79, 83, 86, 85, 80, 82, 81	Urban Development Corporation (U.D.C.) general	undated
SBD	OO, Inc.	
	South Bronx Policy Group	
b. 87	Agendas	
b. 87	Meeting Materials	
b. 87	Meeting Notices	
b. 87	Membership Lists	
b. <b>87</b>	Memos: EJL to SBPG members	
	SBDO, Inc./Government Offices	
	New York City	
b. <b>87</b>	City Planning Commission	
b. 87	FOR STAFF APPROVALS AND PAY INCREASES See PERSONNEL APPROVALS	
b. 87	City Planning Department	
b. 87	City Planning Department Fund	
b. 87	Esnard, Robert	
b. 87	General Services, Dept.	
b. 87	Law Department (M. Gold)	
b. 87	New York City	

# SBDO, Inc. > SBDO, Inc./Government Offices (continued)

	New York State
b. 88	Division of Housing and Community Renewal
b. 88	Executive Chamber; Comptroller/Budget
b. 88	Urban Development Corp.
	United States Government
b. 89	Commerce, Department of
b. 89	Housing & Urban Development
b. 89	Housing & Urban Development - RFP (3/1/84)
Adr	ministration
b. 90	Administration, general
b. 90	Administrative Committee
b. 90	Batista, Jorge
b. 90	Urban Academy
Вис	dget/Funding
b. 90	Budget
b. 90	Budgets, by Fiscal Year
b. 90	Budget - Banks
b. 90	Budget Audit, Ernst & Whinney
b. 90	Budget - Fees for Services of SBDO
b. 90	Budget Information (General Correspondence)
b. 90	Ford Deficit
	Cooperative Agreements
b. 90	Cooperative Agreements
b. 90	Contractual Agreements
	Funding
b. <b>91</b>	Funding, General Correspondence
	ldings
b. <b>91</b>	1250 Broadway
b. 91	529 Courtlandt Avenue
b. <b>91</b>	Vyse Avenue

# SBDO, Inc. > Buildings (continued)

b. <b>91</b>	Warehouse
Ge	eneral
b. 91	Autos/Parking
b. 91	Dorfman, v. NYC/SBDO
b. 91	File Index
b. 91	Mercado V. NYC/SBDO
b. 91	Procurement Policies and Procedure
b. 91	Property - Holding
b. <b>91</b>	Security
b. <b>91</b>	Supplies and Equipment
b. <b>91</b>	Word Processor/Computer
Ор	perations
b. 92	Operations (Memos EJL/TR)
Pre	e-South Bronx Development Office Funding
b. 92	Deputy Mayor, Badillo, 1978
b. 92	Human Services Planning, Office of 1977-Feb 79
b. 92	Proposals and Early Drafts, 1978-April 1979
b. 92	South Bronx Development Bureau Establishment
b. 92	South Bronx Proposals, non-SBDO's predecessors
b. 92	South Bronx Taskforce, 1978
	ic Development
	uth Bronx Economic Development Coordinating Committee
b. 93	Agendas
b. 93	Correspondence, Specific
b. 93	Interoffice
b. 93	Mailings
b. 93	Meeting Materials
b. 93	Meeting Notices
b. 93	Membership Lists
b. 93	Minutes

#### Economic Development (continued)

# Economic Development, General

b. 93	General (Background material)
b. 93	Interoffice Memos
b. 93	Brochure
b. 94	Economic Development Unit Meetings/Special Memos
b. 94	Reports, Non-SBDO
Eco	nomic Development, General, Alphabetical
b. 94	Broker Policy
b. 94	Bronx Marketing Project
b. 95	Closed Deal Lists
b. <b>95</b>	Employee Ownership
b. 95	Garment Industry
b. <b>95</b>	Holds
b. <b>95</b>	Incentives
b. 95	Industrial Development Bonds
b. <b>95</b>	Industrial - General
b. <b>95</b>	Industrial Profiles
b. <b>95</b>	Industrial & Commercial Property, City-Owned (General) See also: box 54 box 54 box 133
b. 95	Industrial Retention Program
	Industrial Team
b. <b>95</b>	Agenda
b. <b>95</b>	Memos
b. 95	Minutes
b. 95	Lists
b. 95	Lost Firms
b. 95	Marketing
b. 95	Negotiated Sales
b. 95	NICOP
b. 95	Plant Closings

#### Economic Development > Economic Development, General, Alphabetical (continued)

b. <b>95</b>	Potential Firms
b. 95	Printing Industry
b. 95	Reports
b. <b>95</b>	Revolving Loan Fund
b. 95	Site Assemblage
b. <b>95</b>	Small Businesses
b. 95	Small Loan Fund
b. <b>95</b>	Space Inquiries
b. 95	Title IX of EDA
b. 95	Venture Capital
Inc	dustrial Fair, General (Inactive)
b. <b>95</b>	Agendas
b. <b>95</b>	Committees
b. <b>95</b>	Correspondence
b. <b>95</b>	Cost Summary
b. <b>95</b>	Follow-up Reports
b. <b>95</b>	Funds For
b. <b>95</b>	Interoffice, Person to Person
b. <b>95</b>	Interoffice, Person to Team
b. <b>95</b>	Kits
b. <b>95</b>	Koch, Mayor
b. <b>95</b>	Lists
b. <b>95</b>	Meeting Notices
b. 95	Minutes
b. 96	Site Reports
b. 96	Spread Sheets
Inc	dustrial Fair Sites
	#1 Bathgate
	See also: BUSINESS & TECHNOLOGY CENTER <u>box 97 box 117 box 115</u> SOUTH BRONX GREEN HOUSE INC., ILGWU
b. 96	General

# Economic Development > Industrial Fair Sites > #1 Bathgate (continued)

b. 96	Coalition (Not SBDO)
b. 96	Community Advisory Committee
b. 96	Employment Program BECO)
b. 96	Film Production Studio
	Industrial Advisory Council (BIAC)
b. 97	General
b. 97	Minutes
b. 97	Maps
b. 97	Newsletters
b. 97	North
b. 97	Relocation
b. 97	Reports to Koch
b. 97	Reports, General
b. 97	Reports, Llewelyn Davis (and proposals)
b. 97	Reports, Not-Dated
b. 97	Urban Renewal Plans
	#2 Intervale Industrial Area
	ALSO KNOWN: AS INTERVALE-WESTCHESTER INDUSTRIAL AREA
b. 97	General
	#3 Southern Boulevard Sites
	See also: <u>box 103 box 118</u>
b. 97	General
b. 97	Reports
	#4 Mid-Bronx Industrial Sites
	See also: box 51
b. 97	General
b. 97	Reports
b. 97	Status Reports
	#5 Barretto Point
	See also: RESOURCE RECOVERY UNDER GENERAL ALPHABETICAL AND NYC - SANITATION DEPT., AND NYS - PORT AUTHORITY
. 07	
b. 97	General

#### Economic Development > Industrial Fair Sites (continued)

	#6 Hunts Point
	See also: HUNTS POINT FOOD MARKET, AND HUNTS POINT MULTI-
	SERVICE CENTER CORP(VELEZ) UNDER ORGS.
b. 97	General
	One Loop Drive
	See also: box 115 box 67 GABRIEL TOYS
b. 97	General
b. 97	Reports
	#7 Harlem River Yards/Walnut Avenue**
	**SITE RENAMED 3/31/83 TO WALNUT AVENUE/E. 132nd STREET
	See also: HARLEM RIVER YARDS/OAK POINT TOFC-INTERMODAL AND OAK POINT TOFC-INTERMODAL box 118
b. 97	General
	#8 Walnut Avenue Industrial Sites
b. 97	General (Hoe & Co. property)
	#9 Lincoln Avenue Site
	NO LONGER A SITE.
	See: HARLEM RIVER YARDS TOFC
	See ALSO: PULASKI PARK UNDER LAND REVIT
b. <b>97</b>	General
	#10 Rodolitz Building
	See ALSO: WOOLWORTH-RODOLITZ EXCHANGE, NYS-MTA, NYS-UDC box 115
b. 97	General
b. 97	Reports
	#11 East 149th Street-Bruckner Urban Renewal Area
	See also: box 115 box 97 box 118 box 104 MOTT HAVEN LUMBER
b. 97	General
b. 97	Maps
	#12 Bronxchester Commercial Site
	See also: box 52HUNTS POINT MULTI-SVC CENTER UNDER ORGS
b. 97	General
Inde	ustrial Development: Sites and Firms
b. <b>97</b>	A A Ambulance & Oxygen Service Co., Inc.

#### Economic Development > Industrial Development: Sites and Firms (continued)

b. 97	Ace Metal Fabricators
b. 97	Active Glass
b. <b>97</b>	ADT National
b. <b>97</b>	Advanced Media Archives
b. 97	Aeronoves de Puerto Rico
b. 97	AGP Industries, Inc.
b. 97	Aircraft Supplies
b. 97	Al-Max
	Alexander's Warehouse
b. 97	General
b. 97	Oak Point Industrial Park vs. Alexander's, 1976
b. 97	Oak Point Industrial Park vs. Alexander's, 1971
b. 97	Oak Point Industrial Park vs. Alexander's, Misc.
b. 97	Alicia Comforts
b. 97	Alperin Lumber Co.
b. 97	Alter Steel Window Corp.
	American Bank Note Co.
b. 97	General
b. 97	Interoffice/Miscellaneous
b. 97	Minutes
b. 97	Reports
b. 97	Summaries
b. 97	American International Health
b. 97	Ampco Printing Advertisers Offset Corp.
b. 97	Antenna & Communication, Inc.
b. 97	APA Transport
b. 97	Arce, Antonio, 1475 Boston Road
b. 97	Arista Heating Corp.
b. 97	Art Steel, Inc.
b. 97	Arv Manufacturing Corp.

# Economic Development > Industrial Development: Sites and Firms (continued)

b. 97	Atwater Builders Supply Co. & Atwater Concrete Corp.
b. 97	Belvedere Dresses, Inc.
b. 97	Big Apple Transit
b. 97	Bilt Rite Sportswear, Inc.
b. 97	Bio-Craft Laboratories, Inc.
b. 97	Blue Fleet
b. 97	Bonifica
b. 97	Boone Avenue, 1698
b. 97	BORINQUEN BEER WHOLESALERS See: box 122-123
b. 97	Boston Road, 1360
b. 97	Bottle Sorting
b. 97	Brand Tool, Inc.
b. 97	Bronx Terminal Market
b. 97	Bruckner Lumber Co.
b. 97	Burgos & Assoc./Bronx Business Development Center
b. 97	Business Assistance Center
	Business and Technology Center, Bathgate See also: STROOCK, STROOCK & LAVAN, CITY VENTURE AND CONTROL DATA UNDER ORGS.
b. 97	General
b. 97	Reports
b. 97	EDA Application
b. 97	Byrne Compressed Air
	#1 Bathgate
b. 98	Maps
b. 98	North
b. 98	Relocation
b. 99	Reports to Koch
b. 99	Photos
b. 99	Reports, General

# Economic Development > Industrial Development: Sites and Firms > #1 Bathgate (continued)

b. 99	Reports, Llewelyn Davies [and proposals]	
b. 99	Reports, Not-Dated	
b. 99	Urban Renewal Plans	
	#2 Intervale Industrial Area	
	ALSO KNOWN AS INTERVALE-WESTCHESTER INDUSTRIAL AREA	
b. 99	General	
	#3 Southern Boulevard Sites	
	See ALSO: <u>box 103 box 118</u>	
b. 99	General	
b. 99	Reports	
	#4 Mid-Bronx Industrial Area	
	See ALSO: box 51	
b. 100	General	
b. 100	Reports	
b. 100	Status Reports	
	#5 Barretto Point	
	See ALSO: RESOURCE RECOVERY UNDER GENERAL ALPHABETICAL AND NYC- SANITATION DEPT., AND NYS- PORT AUTHORITY	
b. 100	General	
	#6 Hunts Point One Loop Drive	
	See ALSO: HUNTS POINT FOOD MARKET, AND HUNTS POINT MULTI-SERVICE CENTER CORP(VELEZ) UNDER ORGS.	
b. 100	General	
	One Loop Drive	
	See ALSO: box 115 box 67 GABRIEL TOYS	
b. 100	General	
b. 100	Reports	
	#7 Harlem River Yards/Walnut Avenue**	
	**SITE RENAMED 3/31/83 TO WALNUT AVENUE/E 132nd STREET	
	See ALSO: HARLEM RIVER YARDS/OAK POINT TOFC-INTERMODAL AND OAK POINT TOFC-INTERMODAL, PALMIERI VICTOR & Co	
b. 100	General	
	#8 Walnut Avenue Industrial Sites E. 137TH -HOE	
b. 100	General [Hoe & Co. property]	

#### Economic Development > Industrial Development: Sites and Firms (continued)

#9 Lincoln Avenue Site
NO LONGER A SITE.

See: HARLEM RIVER YARDS TOFC

	SOCIAL MEDIAL MEDIAL CONTROL OF STATE O
	See ALSO: PULASKI PARK UNDER LAND REVIT
b. 100	General
	#10 Rodolitz Building(Simone P.J.)
	See ALSO: WOOLWORTH-RODOLITZ EXCHANGE, NYS-MTA, NYS-UDC box 115
b. 100	General
b. 102	Reports
	#11 East 149th Street- Bruckner Urban Renewal Area
	See ALSO: box 115 box 97 box 118 box 104 MOTTHAVEN LUMBER
b. 102	General
b. 102	Maps
	#12 Bronxchester Commercial Site
	See ALSO: box 52HUNTS POINT MULTI SVC CENTER UNDER ORGS
b. 102	General
	Industrial Development: Sites and Firms
b. 102	A A Ambulance & Oxygen Service Co. Inc.
b. 102	Ace Metal Fabricators
b. 102	Advanced Media Archives
b. 102	Aeronoves de Puerto Rico
b. 102	AGP Industries, Inc.
b. 102	Aircraft Supplies
	Alexander's Warehouse
b. 102	General
b. 102	Oak Point Industrial Park vs. Alexander's, 1976
b. 102	Oak Point Industrial Park vs. Alexander's, 1971
b. 102	Oak Point Industrial Park vs. Alexander's, misc.
b. 102	Alperin Lumber Co.
b. 102	Alter Steel Window Corp.
	American Bank Note Co.

American Bank Note Co.

# Economic Development > Industrial Development: Sites and Firms > American Bank Note Co. (continued)

b. 102	General
b. 102	Interoffice/Miscelaneous
b. 103	Meeting Minutes
b. 103	Reports
b. 103	Summaries
b. 103	Ampco Printing Advertisers Offset Corp.
b. 103	Antenna & Communication, Inc.
b. 103	APA Transport
b. 103	Arce, Antonio, 1475 Boston Road to Organizations
b. 103	Arista Heating Corp.
b. 103	Art Steel, Inc.
b. 103	Arv Manufacturing Corp.
b. 103	Atwater Builders Supply Co. & Atwater Concrete Corp.
b. 103	Belvedere Dresses, Inc.
b. 103	Big Apple Transit
b. 103	Bilt Rite Sportswear, Inc.
b. 103	Bio-Craft Laboratories, Inc.
b. 103	Blue Fleet
b. 103	Boone Avenue, 1698
b. 103	Borinquen Beer, Wholesalers
b. 103	Boston Road, 1360
b. 103	Brand Tool, Inc
b. 103	Bronx Terminal Market
b. 103	Bruckner Lumber Co.
b. 103	Burgos & Assoc./Bronx Business Development Center
b. 103	Business Assistance Center
	Business and Technology Center, Bathgate See ALSO: STROOCK, STROOK & LAVAN, CITY VENTURE AND
	CONTROL DATA UNDER ORGS
b. 103	General
b. 104	Reports

Economic Development > Industrial Development: Sites and Firms > Business and Technology Center, Bathgate (continued)

b. 104	EDA Application
b. 104	Byrne Compressed Air
b. 104	C & A Trimming Corp.
	Cable City T.V.
b. 104	General
b. 104	Franchise Proposals
b. 104	Cadillac-Fairview Corp.
b. 104	Callado, Ralph - Advanced Labs Inc.
b. 104	Chapmpale Distributorship
b. <b>104</b>	Chimento Trucking
b. <b>104</b>	Circle Jewelry Products
b. <b>104</b>	Colgate Mattress Co.
b. <b>104</b>	Combustion Equipment Assoc, Inc.
b. 104	Commonwealth Industrial Park general Reports
b. 104	Con-Agg
b. 104	Concourse Auto Center
b. 104	Condal Distributors, Inc.
b. 104	Con Edison Also under organization
Ma	anufactured Housing - Charlotte Gardens
b. <b>105</b>	Background Material
b. <b>105</b>	Agandas
b. <b>105</b>	Agreements Americal Shelters Institute
b. 105	Anchor Savings Bank
b. 105	Appliances
b. 105	Appraisals
b. 105	Architectural Specialties Inc. (ASI)
b. <b>105</b>	Astor Foundation
b. 105	Bills
b. 105	Binders
b. 105	Block 2939

b. 105	Block 2977
b. 105	Board of Directors, SBDO
b. 105	Board of Estimate
b. 105	Board of Standards and Appeals
b. 105	BORINQUENBEER See: box 93-121
b. 105	Borough President (Simon)
b. 105	Budget and Costs
b. 106	Buildings, Dept of
b. 106	CEQR-NYC (Environmental Quality Review)
b. 106	Chemical Bank:
b. 106	City Planning Commission
b. 106	City Planning Department Codes (State)
b. 106	Community Board #3
b. 106	Community Development Legal Assistance Center
b. 106	Construction of Models
b. 106	Contractors
b. 106	Contracts
b. 107	Correspondence, Miscellaneous
b. 107	Crotona Park East, 1490
b. 107	Crotona Part East, 1510\1520
b. 107	Danish (Larseng Neilson)
b. 107	Declaration, Restrictive (CPC)
b. 107	Deeds
	Deluxe Homes of PA,
b. 107	Contracts
b. 107	General
b. 107	Specifications & Brochures
b. 107	Demolition

Division of Housing & Community Renewal - NYS (DHCR)

# Economic Development > Manufactured Housing - Charlotte Gardens > Division of Housing & Community Renewal - NYS (DHCR) (continued)

b. 107	General
b. 107	Housing Development Fund
b. 108	Packages
b. 108	Dynamic Compaction
b. 108	Electricity & Con Edison
b. 108	Environment See: CEQR
b. 108	Factory
b. 108	Fence
b. 108	Foster Meagher Design
b. 108	General Services, Dept of
b. 108	Handicapped
b. 108	Harrison Ave Site (Comm Bd. 5)
b. 108	Homeowners Association
b. 109	Housing Preservation & Development- NYC (HPD)
b. 109	Housing and Urban Development - US (HUD)
b. 109	IHC Corporation
b. 110	Interoffice Memos, general
b. <b>110</b>	Kaplan, J.M. Fund
b. 110	Kelly Furniture
b. 110	Land Disposition Agreements
b. 110	Land Revitalization
b. 110	Law, Federal
b. 110	Legally Binding Commitments
b. 110	Lincoln Savings Bank
b. 110	LISC
b. 110	Management & Budget, Office of
b. 110	Normalactusing Housing Institute
	Marketing,
b. 111	General

# ${\bf Economic\ Development > Manufactured\ Housing\ -\ Charlotte\ Gardens\ >\ Marketing, (continued)}$

Description of the content of the	b. 111	Statistics
b.111	b. 111	Workshop
b. 111		Mayors Office
b. 111	b. 111	Koch
b. 111 Media b. 111 Merritt & Harris b. 111 Minutes b. 111 Mortgages b. 111 Neighbors b. 111 New York City  Owners b. 112 First Ten b. 112 Riveras (The First) b. 112 Proposals b. 112 Permits b. 112 Permits b. 112 Real Property, Division of b. 112 Remapping Reports, SBDO b. 112 General b. 112 Status Ribbon-cutting b. 112 General b. 112 Srochure  Railing Lists	b. 111	Leventhal
b. 111	b. 111	Wagner
b. 111         Mid-Bronx Desperadoes           b. 111         Minutes           b. 111         Mortgages           b. 111         Neighbors           b. 111         New York City           Owners         Owners           b. 112         First Ten           b. 112         First Thirty Two           b. 112         Riveras (The First)           b. 112         Permits           b. 112         Permits           b. 112         Public Development Corporation           b. 112         Real Property, Division of           b. 112         Remapping           c. 112         General           b. 112         Status           Ribbon-cutting           b. 112         General           b. 112         Brochure           b. 112         Mailing Lists	b. 111	Media
b. 111         Minutes           b. 111         Mortgages           b. 111         Neighbors           b. 111         New York City           b. 112         First Ten           b. 112         First Thirty Two           b. 112         Riveras (The First)           b. 112         Proposals           b. 112         Permits           b. 112         Public Development Corporation           b. 112         Real Property, Division of           b. 112         Remapping           control         Reports, SBDO           b. 112         General           b. 112         Status           Ribbon-cutting           b. 112         General           b. 112         Brochure           b. 112         Mailing Lists	b. 111	Merritt & Harris
b. 111       Mortgages         b. 111       New York City         Owners         b. 112       First Ten         b. 112       First Thirty Two         b. 112       Riveras (The First)         b. 112       Proposals         b. 112       Permits         b. 112       Public Development Corporation         b. 112       Real Property, Division of         b. 112       Remapping         b. 112       General         b. 112       Status         Ribbon-cutting         b. 112       General         b. 112       General         b. 112       Brochure         b. 112       Mailing Lists	b. 111	Mid-Bronx Desperadoes
b. 111       Neighbors         b. 111       New York City         Owners         b. 112       First Ten         b. 112       First Thirty Two         b. 112       Riveras (The First)         b. 112       Proposals         b. 112       Permits         b. 112       Public Development Corporation         b. 112       Real Property, Division of         b. 112       Remapping         b. 112       General         b. 112       Status         colored       Ribbon-cutting         b. 112       General         b. 112       General         b. 112       Mailing Lists	b. 111	Minutes
b. 111         New York City           Owners           b. 112         First Ten           b. 112         First Thirty Two           b. 112         Riveras (The First)           b. 112         Proposals           b. 112         Permits           b. 112         Public Development Corporation           b. 112         Real Property, Division of           b. 112         Remapping           b. 112         General           b. 112         Status           Ribbon-cutting           b. 112         General           b. 112         Brochure           b. 112         Mailing Lists	b. 111	Mortgages
Downers   Downers	b. 111	Neighbors
b. 112       First Ten         b. 112       First Thirty Two         b. 112       Riveras (The First)         b. 112       Proposals         b. 112       Permits         b. 112       Public Development Corporation         b. 112       Real Property, Division of         b. 112       Remapping         Reports, SBDO         b. 112       General         b. 112       Status         Ribbon-cutting         b. 112       General         b. 112       Brochure         b. 112       Mailing Lists	b. 111	New York City
b. 112         First Thirty Two           b. 112         Riveras (The First)           b. 112         Proposals           b. 112         Permits           b. 112         Public Development Corporation           b. 112         Real Property, Division of           b. 112         Remapping           company         Reports, SBDO           b. 112         General           b. 112         Status           Ribbon-cutting           b. 112         General           b. 112         Brochure           b. 112         Mailing Lists		Owners
b. 112	b. 112	First Ten
b. 112       Proposals         b. 112       Permits         b. 112       Public Development Corporation         b. 112       Real Property, Division of         b. 112       Remapping         Reports, SBDO         b. 112       General         b. 112       Status         Ribbon-cutting         b. 112       General         b. 112       Brochure         b. 112       Mailing Lists		
b. 112 Permits  b. 112 Public Development Corporation  b. 112 Real Property, Division of  b. 112 Remapping  Reports, SBDO  b. 112 General  b. 112 Status  Ribbon-cutting  b. 112 General  b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112	First Thirty Two
b. 112 Public Development Corporation b. 112 Real Property, Division of b. 112 Remapping  Reports, SBDO b. 112 General b. 112 Status  Ribbon-cutting b. 112 General b. 112 Mailing Lists		
b. 112 Real Property, Division of  b. 112 Remapping  Reports, SBDO  b. 112 General  b. 112 Status  Ribbon-cutting  b. 112 General  b. 112 General  b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112	Riveras (The First)
b. 112 Remapping  Reports, SBDO  b. 112 General  b. 112 Status  Ribbon-cutting  b. 112 General  b. 112 General  b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals
Reports, SBDO b. 112 General b. 112 Status Ribbon-cutting b. 112 General b. 112 General b. 112 Brochure b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits
b. 112       General         Status         Ribbon-cutting         b. 112       General         b. 112       Brochure         b. 112       Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation
b. 112 Status  Ribbon-cutting  b. 112 General  b. 112 Brochure  b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of
b. 112 General b. 112 Brochure b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of  Remapping
b. 112 General b. 112 Brochure b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of  Remapping  Reports, SBDO
b. 112 Brochure b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of  Remapping  Reports, SBDO  General
b. 112 Mailing Lists	b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of  Remapping  Reports, SBDO  General  Status
	b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of  Remapping  Reports, SBDO  General  Status  Ribbon-cutting
b. 112 Security	b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of  Remapping  Reports, SBDO  General  Status  Ribbon-cutting  General
	b. 112	Riveras (The First)  Proposals  Permits  Public Development Corporation  Real Property, Division of  Remapping  Reports, SBDO  General  Status  Ribbon-cutting  General  Brochure

b. 112	Sewers
b. 113	Sidewalks and Streets
b. 113	Site Plans
b. 113	Site Proposals
b. 113	SONYMA
b. 113	Soundview Site
b. 113	Stebbins, Averve (Garage)
b. 113	Surveying
b. 113	Taxes
b. 113	Team CG
b. 113	Tessler & Panero, Architects
b. 113	Ticor See: box 111
b. 113	Title Transportation Dept.
b. 113	United Brotherhood of Carpenters & Joiners
b. 114	UDAG
b. 114	UDAGGeneral Non-SBDO Reports
b. 114	ULURP Applications
b. 114	ULURP (Board of Estimate, City Planning Commission)
b. 114	Warranty (HOW)
b. 114	Zoning
b. 114	C & A Trimming Corp.
b. 114	Cable City T.V.
	See also: box 118
b. <b>114</b>	General
b. 114	Franchise Proposals
b. 114	Cadillac-Fairview Corp.
b. 114	Callado, Ralph - Advanced Labs, Inc.
b. 114	Campbell Co.
b. 114	Champale Distributorship
b. 114	Chimento Trucking

b. 114	Clyde Sportswear
b. 114	Circle Jewelry Products
b. 114	Colgate Mattress Co.
b. 114	Combustion Equipment Assoc, Inc.
	Commonwealth Industrial Park
b. 114	General
b. 114	Reports
b. 114	Con-Agg
b. 114	Con Edison
b. 114	Concourse Auto Center
b. 114	Condal Distributors, Inc.
b. 115	Consolidated Laundry
b. 115	Continental Mattress
b. 115	Conrail
b. 115	Corbin, Al
b. 115	County Fire Door, Inc.
b. <b>115</b>	Creative Horizons
b. <b>115</b>	Dan Paul Contracting Corp.
b. <b>115</b>	Dauman
b. <b>115</b>	Delalf
b. 115	Delmar Specialties Co./Pelham Sheet Metal Works
b. 115	DeLorean Co.
b. 115	DiFini Originals
b. 115	Eastmond & Sons, Limited
b. 115	Eliasof
b. 115	Elite Associates
b. 115	Embee Plating Corp.
b. <b>115</b>	Empire Glass
b. 115	Empire Ice
b. 115	Eva Provisions, Inc.

b. <b>115</b>	Everlast Sporting Goods Co.
b. 115	Excelsior/Source Laboratories, Inc.
b. 115	Expressway Steel Industries
b. 115	FAMILY COURT HOUSE (900 Washington)
b. <b>115</b>	Farberware See also: UNDER LAND REVIT. JACKSON AVE BALLFIELD AND KELLY STREET BALLFIELD
b. 115	Fava Shoes See: box 119
b. 115	Farmers Market, Wholesale
b. 115	Feiss, Murray Import Corp.
b. 115	Firedoor Corp. of America
b. 115	Fort Apache Auto Parts
b. 115	Forty Winks
b. 115	Franco Trucking
b. <b>115</b>	Freedom Industries, Inc.
	Gabriel
1.445	See also: box 120 RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.
b. 115	See also: box 120 RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building
b. 115	See also: box 120 RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General
b. 115 b. 115	See also: box 120 RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports
b. 115 b. 115 b. 116	See also: box 120 RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.
b. 115 b. 115 b. 116 b. 116	See also: box 120 RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.
b. 115 b. 115 b. 116	See also: box 120RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.  Gem Realty
b. 115 b. 115 b. 116 b. 116	See also: box 120 RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.
b. 115 b. 115 b. 116 b. 116	See also: box 120RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.  Gem Realty
b. 115 b. 115 b. 116 b. 116 b. 116	See also: box 120RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.  Gem Realty  Gossard, Sander & Assoc.
b. 115 b. 116 b. 116 b. 116 b. 116	See also: box 120RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.  Gem Realty  Gossard, Sander & Assoc.  General
b. 115 b. 115 b. 116 b. 116 b. 116 b. 116 b. 116	See also: box 120RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.  Gem Realty  Gossard, Sander & Assoc.  General  Reports
b. 115 b. 116	See also: box 120RUDIN MANAGEMENT CO.  Building  Toys, General  Toys, Reports  Gafcel Industries, Inc.  Gary Plastic Packaging Corp.  Gem Realty  Gossard, Sander & Assoc.  General  Reports  Grand Iron Works

# Harlem River Yards/Oak Point Intermodal TOFC facility See also: IND FAIR SITES #7, & B9, AND OAK POINT

b. <b>116</b>	General
b. <b>116</b>	Hexreed Industries
b. <b>116</b>	HERTZ BUILDING See: box 123
b. 116	H.G. Car Service
	Hico Corp. of America
b. <b>116</b>	General
b. <b>116</b>	Proposals
b. <b>116</b>	Hird/Blaker
b. 116	HOE & CO. PROPERTY See: IND FAIR SITE #8, WALNUT AVENUE SITE
b. 116	Honerkamp Lumber Co.
b. <b>116</b>	Hunts Point Auto Wreckers
b. 116	HUNTS POINT RESOURCE RECOVERY See: IND FAIR box 97
b. 116	Hunts Point Terminal Market
	Hunts Point Truck Stop/Plaza
b. <b>117</b>	General
b. <b>117</b>	Reports
b. 117	Imperial Bag & Paper Co. See also: box 119
b. 117	INTERMODAL TERMINAL
	See: HARLEM RIVER YARDS, IND FAIR SITES #7 & 9, OAK POINT, RAILPORT ROAD-RAILER BI-MODAL CORP, NYC-MAYOR'S OFC-RAIL DEVELOPMENT
b. 117	Interstate Pallet Co.
b. <b>117</b>	ITT Wonder Bread
	Japanese Economic Investment in the South Bronx
b. 117	General
b. 117	Reports
b. 117	Jerome Ave.

b. 117	Kaplan
b. 117	Karam Construction Corp.
b. 117	Kel Art
b. 117	Kelly Furniture
b. 117	Knickerbocker Dispatch, Inc.
b. <b>117</b>	KORVETTES BUILDING See: box 123
b. 117	Krasdale Foods
b. 117	Kurzon
b. 117	Lane Limited (Tobacco)
b. 117	LAP
b. 117	Liberty Bus Lines
b. 117	Liberty Hardware
b. 117	LINENS OF THE WEEK BUILDING, See EQUITABLE LIFE
b. 117	Loral Corporation
b. 117	Low Assoc./2804 Third Ave & 507 Willis Ave
b. 117	LYONS, J.J. URBAN RENEWAL AREA, See ZEREGA INDUSTRIAL PARK
b. 117	M & F Hanger
b. 117	M Track
b. 117	Mademoiselle Knit
b. 117	Majestic Shapes
b. 117	Manuflex
b. 117	Maps
b. 117	Mavrea Construction Co. of Detroit
b. 117	May Flower
b. 117	McKinney Welding Supply Co., Inc.
	Mechanical Mirror Works, Inc.
b. 117	General
b. 117	Reports
b. 117	Medical Arts Linen Service Corp.

b. 117	Metropolitan Pictures
b. <b>117</b>	Midas Poultry, Inc. See also: box 119
b. 117	Milman-Textile Printing Plant
b. 117	Miner Industries
	Minority Business Development Center See also: box 97
b. 117	General
b. 117	Proposals, SBDO
b. 117	Monteleone
b. 117	Morris Ave.
b. 117	Mott Haven Truck Parts, Inc.
b. 118	NATIONAL GYPSUM SITE See: box 114
b. 118	Navy Resale Center
b. 118	New York Mannequin Co.
b. 118	New York Waste-In-Energy
b. 118	North Atlantic
b. 118	North Brothers Island
b. 118	Northeast Bakeries/H & H Bagels
b. 118	Novus Corporation
b. 118	Oak Point/Harlem River Yards Intermodal Facility See also: HARLEM RIVER YARDS, IND FAIR SITES #7 & #8
b. 118	Off-Shore Oil Drilling Support Facility
b. 118	Oil Extractors of America
b. 118	Old Craft Restorers
b. 118	ONE LOOP DRIVE, See INDUSTRIAL FAIR SITE #6
b. 118	P & F Ornamental Iron Works
b. 118	Palace Plumbing & Heating Supply Corp.
b. 118	Palmieri, Victor & Co.
b. 118	Panorama Windows

b. 118	Paper Mill Complex (Proposed)
b. 118	Parkline Corporation
b. 118	Pay T.V. of Greater New York, Inc.
b. 118	PELHAM SHEET METAL See: box 115
b. 118	PENN CENTRAL See: PALMIERI, IND FAIR SITE #7
b. 118	PENN CENTRAL/E. 161st STREET SITE See: box 122-123
b. 118	PERLMAN, A. IRON WORKS See: box 119
b. 118	Petco Packaging Corp.
b. 118	Petway Products Distributors, Inc.
	Phillip-Jones Building See also: SBOEDC UNDER ORGS
b. 118	General
b. 118	Reports
b. 118	Pick and Pay Wholesale Distribution Center
b. 118	Plaza Paper Box, Inc.
b. 118	Port Morris
b. 118	Potamkin Cadillac Corp.
b. 118	Pratt Industries, Inc.
b. 118	Prestige Cabinet Corp. of America
b. 118	Procter & Gambel Mfg. Co. (Rubble Recycling)
b. 118	Protocom
b. 118	Pueblo International, Inc.
b. 118	Railport Road Railer, Bi-Modal Corp.
b. 118	Rappaport Brothers Affiliates, Inc.
b. 118	RESOURCE RECOVERY  See: IND FAIR SITE #5 RESOURCE RECOVERY, GENERAL UNDER GENERAL ALPHABETICAL, AND COMBUSTION EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATES
b. 118	RMJR Construction Co./ 19 Thomas Place

b. 118	S/A Mazuma Corporation
b. 118	Sachs Warehouse
b. 118	Salton, Inc. (Not South Bronx)
b. 118	Salvati
b. 118	Santini, Alfred, & Co. See also: IND FAIR SITE #3
b. 118	Santori
b. 118	Scientific Prototype
b. 118	Sheridan Avenue
	Shopwell See also: IND FAIR SITE #11, AND LILLIAN POSES UNDER ORGS
b. <b>118</b>	General
b. <b>118</b>	Maps
b. <b>118</b>	Reports
b. 118	S & G
b. 119	South Bronx Greenhouse, Inc. See also: GLIE FARMS, BRONX 2000 UNDER ORGS
b. <b>119</b>	Sin-Mar
b. 119	SONU
b. 119	Southern Boulevard, 367
b. 119	Spintex, Inc.
b. 119	Status Trucking
b. 119	Sturim, Allan/1014 Southern Blvd.
b. 119	Svalgard Woodworking, Inc.
b. 119	
	Third Industrial Park
b. 119	Third Industrial Park  Tire Supply of the Bronx
b. 119 b. 119	
	Tire Supply of the Bronx
b. 119	Tire Supply of the Bronx Triboro
b. 119 b. 119	Tire Supply of the Bronx  Triboro  Tri-Component Products Corp.
b. 119 b. 119 b. 119	Tire Supply of the Bronx  Triboro  Tri-Component Products Corp.  Tungda

b. <b>119</b>	University Greetings Limited, Inc.
b. 119	Vanco Stage Lighting
b. <b>119</b>	Veteran Auto Parts Co.
b. 119	Vita Foods Building
	See also: box 117
b. <b>119</b>	Wagner
b. 119	Wander Iron Building
b. 119	Wardex, Inc. & Metal Purchasing, Inc. (Relocation)
b. 119	Washburn Wire/Unity Broadcasting Network
b. <b>119</b>	Waste-In-Energy, Inc UNDER NEW YORK WASTE-IN-ENERGY
b. <b>119</b>	Welbilt Electronics
b. 119	Weir
b. 119	Wenig Industries, Ltd.
b. 119	White Star Packing Corp.
b. 119	Williams, P.
b. 120	Willow Avenue, 190
b. 120	Wilson, H.J.
	Woolworth Building
	See also: NYS-MTA, RODOLITZ box 115 box 115
b. 120	General
b. 120	Reports
b. 121	Woolworth/Rodolitz Exchange
b. 121	Zaro Bake Shop, Inc.
b. <b>121</b>	Zerega Industrial Park
	Commercial Revitalization
	Commercial Revitalization, General
b. 122	Commercial Revitalization, general
b. 122	Commercial properties
b. 122	Commercial Revit Reports & Proposals, SBDO
	Commercial Strips and Areas
b. <b>123</b>	Arthur Avenue Area (Belmont)

### Commercial Revitalization > Commercial Strips and Areas (continued)

b. 123	Boston Road
b. 123	Burnside Avenue
b. 123	Burnside Avenue, Capote
b. 123	Claremont Parkway
b. 123	East 138th Street, Facade Improvement
b. 123	East 170th Street
b. 123	Fordham Plaza
b. 123	HUB/E. 138th Street
b. 123	HUB, Reports
b. 123	Longwood Avenue
b. 123	McKinley Square
b. 123	Melrose/Morrisania Urban Renewal Area
b. 123	Morrisania Urban Renewal Area 161st Street
	See also: CLAREMONT PARKWAY UNDER COMMERCIAL SITES
b. 123	163rd Street See: box 50
b. 123	West Tremont Avenue Commercial Area
Cor	mmercial Sites and Firms
b. 123	A & P Supermarket
b. 123	Aloy & Honry's Bostourant
	Alex & Henry's Restaurant
b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)
b. 123 b. 123	
	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)
b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer
b. 123 b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer  Baychester Common (not South Bronx)
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer  Baychester Common (not South Bronx)  Bello Restaurant Corp.
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer  Baychester Common (not South Bronx)  Bello Restaurant Corp.  Borinquen Beer
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer  Baychester Common (not South Bronx)  Bello Restaurant Corp.  Borinquen Beer  Brown, C.S.
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer  Baychester Common (not South Bronx)  Bello Restaurant Corp.  Borinquen Beer  Brown, C.S.  Church's Fried Chicken
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer  Baychester Common (not South Bronx)  Bello Restaurant Corp.  Borinquen Beer  Brown, C.S.  Church's Fried Chicken  Concorde Village (East 161st)
b. 123	Atlas, Edward (Laundromat)  Bauer  Baychester Common (not South Bronx)  Bello Restaurant Corp.  Borinquen Beer  Brown, C.S.  Church's Fried Chicken  Concorde Village (East 161st)  Eva Provisions

#### Commercial Revitalization > Commercial Sites and Firms (continued)

b. 123	Hamilton Pharmacy
b. 123	Franklin Shoes Building
b. 123	GEJ Construction
b. 123	Incle's Towing Service
b. 123	Jai Alai, Inc.
b. 123	Jetro Cash and Carry
b. 123	Latin Belly, Ltd.
b. 123	Le Freak Deli
b. 123	Metro Spanish Wholesalers Corp., Inc.
b. 123	Old Lincoln Hospital Site
b. 123	Orkin's Building (3rd & 151st)
b. 123	Other Shoe, The Inc.
b. 123	Penn Central/E. 161st Site
b. 123	Rescom
b. 123	River Avenue Bldg, 880; Yankee Mall
b. 123	Rosenshein Project
b. 123	Savemart, Inc.
b. 123	Silas Clothing
b. 123	Time Square Stores/Bruckner Shopping Plaza (Korvette Building)
b. 123	TIP Neighborhood House/OED Neighborhood Revit Contract
b. 123	Tops in the Bronx
b. 123	Two Brothers
b. 123	United Brands/Herz building
b. 123	Waldbaums
b. 123	Weiss, S. Inc.
	Employment Training
	Employment, General
b. 123	Employer Advisory Council
b. 123	AGED
b. 123	Employment, Background Material

### Employment Training > Employment, General (continued)

b. 123	Employment, general
b. 123	Legislation, Employment-related
b. 123	Employment Proposals, non-SBDO
b. 123	Mayor's Public Service Program
	Employment Training Program (1981-) (Ford Foundation)
b. 124	Employment and Training Program, overall
b. 124	ETP- Community Employment Program (CEP)
b. 124	ETP- Homeowners Assistance Program (HAP)
b. 124	ETP- Job Training Partnership Act JTPA)
b. 124	ETP- Land Revitalization
b. 124	ETP- Skills Training/Employment in the Priv. Sector (STEPS) (PIC)
b. 124	ETP- Program Proposals
b. 124	ETP Reports
	Employment Opportunity Program
b. 124	Employment Opportunity Program, General
b. 124	Employment Opportunity Program, Reports
	Employment Program(1978-1980)
b. <b>125</b>	ALSO KNOWN AS WELFARE REFORM DEMONSTRATION PROJECT, EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM FOR SOUTH BRONX PUBLIC ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS
b. <b>125</b>	Employment Program, General
b. <b>125</b>	Employment Program, Status Reports
b. 125	Employment Program, Reports
	Job Corps Center
b. 125	General
b. 125	RFP
b. 125	AVCO/RTP Contract
b. <b>125</b>	Neighborhood Work Project
b. 125	Proposed Incentive Rate Loan Fund for Job Dev/Insurance Industry
b. 125	Requests for Proposals
b. 125	South Bronx Community Corp/DOE Contract/Umbrella

### Employment Training (continued)

b. <b>125</b>	Summer Jobs '84
b. 125	Superintendents Training Program
b. 125	Tap Center/Plato Pilot Project
b. 125	Todays Jobs for South Bronx Residents, Newsletter, 79-80
b. 125	Urban Corps
b. 125	Vista
b. 126	WILDCAT Employment Program
	Youth Programs
b. 126	Youth Employment Programs, General
b. 126	Summer Work-Study Program
b. 126	Young Adult Conservation Corps (YACC)
b. <b>126</b>	Youth - Project REAL
b. 128, 127, 130, 129, 126	Calls, clippings, miscellanea: logs of telephone calls and related material undated
Housing	
	Housing, General
b. 131	Background Material (News Clips)
b. 131	Agendas
b. 131	Interoffice, General
b. 131	Legislation, Housing
b. 131	Meetings
b. 131	Housing Reports, SBDO
b. 131	Housing Reports, non-SBDO, 1978-
	Alphabetical
b. 131	Article 8-A
b. 131	Belmont Community
b. 131	Building Congress
b. 131	Correspondence, General
	Crotona South
b. 131	Advisory Committee
b. 131	General

### Housing > Alphabetical > Crotona South (continued)

b. 132	Maps/Tables
b. 132	Reports/Proposals
b. 132	Davis-Bacon (Labor Requirement)
b. 132	Dodd - Schumer Bill
b. 132	Emergency Assistance Rehousing Program (EARP)
b. 132	Employer-Sponsored Housing
b. 132	Energy Audit, Homeowners
b. 132	Facade Improvement, Brownstones
b. 132	FHA Insurance
b. 132	Forest Avenue
b. 132	FULTON AVENUE HOUSING See: box 96
b. 132	GNMA Tandem
5.102	Grand Concourse
b. 132	General
b. 132	Reports
b. 132	HoDag
	Home Improvement Program (HIP)
b. 132	General
b. 132	Feliciano, David. 1244 Colgate Avenue
b. 132	Homeowners ASsistance Program (HAP)
b. 132	Homeowners Information (SBDO brochure)
b. 132	Home Repair Loan Program (HRLP)
b. 132	Homesteaders
b. 133	Housing Assistance Plan
Но	usinq Authority, General
b. 133	FOR CORRESPONDENCE WITH HA See: UNDER NYC
b. 133	Housing Authority, General
b. 133	HA- Beck/Fox Street
b. 133	HA- Betances Houses

### Housing > Housing Authority, General (continued)

b. 133	HA- Northeast Corridor
b. 133	HA- Rainbow Plaza
b. 133	HA- Vyse Ave
	In Rem Housing
b. 133	In-Rem Housing, general
b. 133	In-Rem Housing, Reports
b. 133	Jackson-Forest
b. 133	Middle Income Housing
b. <b>133</b>	Moderate Rehabilitation, General See also: SEC 8 MOD REHAB, SEC 223(f)(TAP) box 131 box 133 HAP, HIP
b. 133	Morris High School Historic District
b. 133	Mortgage Recording Taxes
b. 133	Mott Haven Historic District
b. 133	New (Last) Hope Building See also: FOSTER-MEAGHER
b. 133	Participation Loan Program (PLP)
b. 133	PROFIT SHARING, COMMUNITY GROUP- See: NYC- HPD
b. 133	Rehabilitation - General
b. 133	Rehabilitation Mortgage Insurance Corp. (REMIC) See also: box 135
b. 133	Rent Control and Stabilization
	Section 8 Housing
b. 134	General
b. 134	Fiscal Years Allocations
b. <b>134</b>	Moderate Rehabilitation
b. 134	NOFA - HUD
b. 134	Reports
b. 134	RFP's - HPD
b. 134	Set Asides
b. 134	Substantial Rehabilitation

### Housing > Section 8 Housing (continued)

#### Sites:

b. 135	Academy Gardens
b. 135	Andrews Plaza
b. 135	Bronx Gardens
b. 135	CLINTON ARMS
	See: <u>box 135</u>
b. 135	Esperanza Village
b. 135	GRAND CONCOURSE, See GRAND CONCOURSE
b. 135	Lewis Morris Building
b. <b>135</b>	McGee/Hill
b. <b>135</b>	McKinley Manor
b. 135	Morrisania Hospital
b. 135	Morrisania Housing
b. 135	Morris Avenue, 1860
b. 135	Mott Haven
b. 135	Rainbow Plaza
b. 135	Tanon Plaza
b. 135	Thesalonia Court
b. 135	Thomas Gardens (840 Grand Concourse)
b. 135	University Avenue
b. 135	Washington/Bassford
b. 135 Section	on 108 housing
Section	on 202: Housing for the Elderly
See al	so: <u>box 131-132</u>
b. <b>135</b>	General
b. 135	Clinton Arms
b. <b>135</b>	Crotona Park East
b. 135	Notre Dam
b. 135	Pilot Cove
	on 203(k) Rehabilitation Home Mortgage Insurance
See al	so: <u>box 133</u>

### Housing (continued)

b. <b>135</b>	Section 223(f) TAP Housing
	Section 235 Housing
	See also: <u>box 131-132</u> <u>box 132</u>
b. 135	General
b. 136	Adjacent Areas Rehabilitation
b. 136	Agreements, May 1981
b. 136	Beyer, Blinde, Belle, Architects
b. 136	Brooklyn
b. <b>136</b>	Expansion
b. 136	Filing Fee, 421
b. 136	Land Disposition Agreements
b. 136	Shnay & Sons
b. 136	Tax Abatement (421)
b. 136	Sites
	Crotona-Mapes Site
b. 137	(SHNAY/ARKER) English
	See also: ST. MARTINS OF TOURS CHURCH
b. 137	General
b. 137	
	Reports
	Reports  Morrisania Site
b. <b>137</b>	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.)
b. 137	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English
	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English See also: box 50
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English See also: box 50  General
b. 137	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English See also: box 50  General Reports
b. 137 b. 137	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English See also: box 50  General Reports  Quarry Road Site
b. 137	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English See also: box 50  General Reports
b. 137 b. 137	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English See also: box 50  General Reports  Quarry Road Site  (SHNAY/ARKER)
b. 137 b. 137 b. 138	Morrisania Site  (IHC CORP.) English See also: box 50  General Reports  Quarry Road Site  (SHNAY/ARKER) English

## Housing > Section 235 Housing > Tiffany Fox Site (continued)

b. 138	(PROPERTY RESOURCES CORP, CHATZKY) English
b. 138	Tiffany Fox I, general
b. 138	Tiffany Fox II, general
b. 138	Reports
b. 138	SEBCO, Father Gigante
b. 138	UDAG (Urban Development Action Grant)
b. 138	Urban Renewal Plans
b. 138	Section 304 housing
	Section 312 housing
b. 139	General
b. 139	Reports
b. 139	Senior Citizen Housing, General See also: box 135
b. 139	Simpson/Fox
b. 139	Small Homes Rehabilitation Program
b. 139	Squatters
b. 139	Sweat Equity Housing Program
b. <b>139</b>	Vouchers, Housing
b. 139	Weatherization, Housing
	Welfare Housing(1979-1980)
b. 139	General
b. 139	Reports
b. 139	
	SBDO proposals
b. 139	SBDO proposals  West Farms Housing
	West Farms Housing
b. 139	West Farms Housing  Charlotte Gardens - Manufactured Housing
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	West Farms Housing  Charlotte Gardens - Manufactured Housing  Background Material  Agendas  Agreements
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	West Farms Housing  Charlotte Gardens - Manufactured Housing  Background Material  Agendas

b. 139	Appliances Appraisals
b. 139	Architectural Specialties Inc. (ASI)
b. 139	Astor Foundation
b. 139	Binders
b. 139	Block 2939
b. 139	Block 2977
b. 139	Board of Directors, SBDO
b. 139	Board of Estimate
b. 139	Board of Standards and Appeals
b. 139	BORINQUEN BEER
	See: <u>box 93-121</u>
b. 139	Borough President Simon
b. 139	Budget and Costs
b. <b>139</b>	Buildings, Dept of
b. 139	Certificate of Occupancy
b. 139	CEQR-NYC (Environmental Quality Review)
	See: <u>box 57</u>
b. <b>139</b>	Chemical Bank
b. 139	City Planning Commission
b. 139	City Planning Department
b. 139	Codes (State)
b. 139	Community Board #3
b. 139	Community Development Legal Assistance Center
b. 139	Construction of Models
b. 139	Contractors
b. 139	Contracts
b. 139	Correspondence, Miscellaneous
b. 139	Crotona Park East
b. 139	Danish (Larseng Neilson)
b. 139	Declaration, Restrictive
b. <b>139</b>	DeCon

b. 139	Deed
	Deluxe Development of Pennsylvania,
b. 139	General
b. 139	Contracts
b. 139	Specifications & Brochures
b. 139	Demolition
	Division of Housing & Community Renewal - NYS (DHCR)
b. 139	General
b. 139	Agreements
b. 139	Housing Development Fund Company (Board of Directors)
b. 139	Dynamic Compaction
b. 139	Electricity & Con Edison
b. 139	Environment (CEQR)
b. 139	Escrow
b. 139	Excavation
b. 139	Expansion
b. 139	Factory
b. 139	Fences
b. 139	Financial Services Corporation
b. 139	Foster Meagher Design
b. 139	Foundations
b. 139	General Services Dept.
b. 139	H & G Garage
b. 139	Handicapped
b. 139	Harrison Ave Site (Comm Bd. 5)
b. 139	Homeowners Association
b. 139	Housing Preservation & Development- NYC (HPD)
b. 139	Housing and Urban Development - US (HUD)
b. 139	IHC Corporation
b. 139	Insurance

b. 139	Interoffice Memos, General
b. 139	Invoices
b. 139	IRTH
b. 139	Jacobs, Bob
b. 139	Kaplan, J.M. Fund
b. 139	Kelly Furniture
b. 139	Land Disposition Agreements
b. 139	Land Revitalization
b. 139	Law
b. 139	Legally Binding Commitments
b. 139	Lincoln Savings Bank
b. 139	LISC
b. 139	Management & Budget, Office of (OMB)
b. 139	Manufactured Housing Institute
	Marketing,
b. 139	General
b. 139 b. 139	General First Ten Owners
b. 139	First Ten Owners
b. 139 b. 139	First Ten Owners Statistics
b. 139 b. 139	First Ten Owners Statistics Workshop
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch  Brezenoff
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch  Brezenoff  Esnard
b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch  Brezenoff  Esnard  Leventhal
b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch  Brezenoff  Esnard  Leventhal  Wagner
b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch  Brezenoff  Esnard  Leventhal  Wagner  Mazzella Italo
b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch  Brezenoff  Esnard  Leventhal  Wagner  Mazzella Italo  Media
b. 139	First Ten Owners  Statistics  Workshop  Mayors Office  Koch  Brezenoff  Esnard  Leventhal  Wagner  Mazzella Italo  Media  Meeting Material

b. 139	Mid-Bronx Desperadoes Community Housing Corp.
b. 139	Mortgages
b. 139	Neighbors
b. 139	Numbers
b. <b>139</b>	New York City
b. 139	New York State
b. 139	Onasor
b. 139	Opinion Letters
b. 139	Permits
b. 139	Pests
b. 139	Potter
	Proposals
b. 139	General
b. 139	Sites
b. 139	Public Development Corporation
b. 139	Real Property, Division of
b. 139	Recapture
b. 139	Remapping
	Reports, SBDO
b. 139	General
b. 139	Punch Lists
b. <b>139</b>	
b. 137	Status
5.137	Status  Ribbon-cutting
b. 139	
	Ribbon-cutting
b. 139	Ribbon-cutting  General
b. 139 b. 139	Ribbon-cutting  General  Brochure
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Ribbon-cutting  General  Brochure  Mailing Lists
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Ribbon-cutting General Brochure Mailing Lists Robson, Miller & Osserman
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Ribbon-cutting General Brochure Mailing Lists Robson, Miller & Osserman Sanitation Dept.

b. 139	Sewer & Water
b. 139	Sidewalks and Streets
b. 139	Site Plans
b. 139	Site Proposals
b. 139	Slab Houses
b. 139	SONYMA
b. 139	Stebbins Ave.
b. 139	Soundview Site
b. 139	Surveying
b. 139	Taxes
b. 139	Team
b. 139	Telephones
b. 139	Tessler, Architects
b. 139	Title
b. 139	Transportation
b. 139	UDAG
b. 139	United Brotherhood of Carpenters & Joiners
b. 139	ULURP (Board of Estimate, City Planning Commission)
b. 139	Warranty (HOW)
b. 139	Water & Sewer
b. 139	Zisman, Leo
b. 139	Zoning
Human Se	ervices
Gen	eral
b. 139	Correspondence, General
b. 139	Interoffice Memos, General
b. 139	Background Material (News Clips)
b. 139	Conferences
b. 139	EARP
b. 139	Reports, SBDO

#### Human Services > General (continued)

b. 139	SBDO Funding 1984
	Alphabetical
b. 140	Cities in Schools Program, CSD #12
	Education
b. 140	General
b. 140	Seabrook CD 5
b. 140	P.S. 31
b. 140	P.S. 39 See SCHOOL CLOSINGS
b. 140	P.S. 59 (Dr. Perlin)
b. 140	C.S. 61 (Charlotte Street)
b. 140	P.S. 124- See SCHOOL CLOSINGS
b. 140	Computer, C.S. 55
b. 140	Computer, C.S. 55, Reports
b. 140	School District #7
b. 140	School District #8
b. 140	School District #9
b. 140	School District #10
b. 140	School District #12
b. 140	Reports
b. 140	Elderly Programs
b. 140	Energy Programs
b. 140	Family Resource Network Proposal
b. 140	Federal Funding, RFP's
	Health programs
	See also: CITIES-IN-SCHOOLS
b. 140	General
b. 140	Bronx Teen Pregnancy Network
b. 140	Homeless
b. 140	Homeless, Andrew Freedman Home
b. 140	Human Development Corporation, SBDO Proposal for

### Human Services > Alphabetical (continued)

b. 140	Human Services Cabinet
b. 140	Human Services Planning Project
b. 140	Morrisania Multiservice Center-P.S. 99
b. 141	Paratransit for the Elderly
	School Closings/Alternative Uses
b. 141	General
b. 141	Longwood Neighborhood Center, P.S. 39 See also: box 2
b. 141	Argus Community, P.S. 124 See also: box 2
b. 141	Reports
D. 141	Youth Programs
	See also: box 126
b. 141	General
b. 141	Quadrilateral Council
La	nd Revitalization
	General
b. 141	Background Material (News Clips)
b. 141 b. 141	Background Material (News Clips)  Proposals, SBDO
b. 141 b. 141, f. Reports,	Proposals, SBDO
b. 141 b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports,	Proposals, SBDO Reports, SBDO
b. 141 b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports,	Proposals, SBDO  Reports, SBDO  News Articles
b. 141 b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports,	Proposals, SBDO  Reports, SBDO  News Articles  Alphabetical
b. 141 b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports,	Proposals, SBDO  Reports, SBDO  News Articles  Alphabetical  Correspondence
b. 141 b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO b. 141, f. Reports,	Proposals, SBDO  Reports, SBDO  News Articles  Alphabetical  Correspondence Interoffice
b. 141, f. Reports, SBDO	Proposals, SBDO  Reports, SBDO  News Articles  Alphabetical  Correspondence Interoffice  City Planning Department

Clean/Green Program(1979-1980)

### Land Revitalization > Alphabetical > Clean/Green Program (1979-1980) (continued)

b. 142, f. Reports, SBDO	General
b. 142, f. Reports, SBDO	Proposals and Reports
	Demolition
b. 142, f. Reports, SBDO	General
b. 142, f. Reports, SBDO	Artifact Recovery
b. 142, f. Reports, SBDO	On Expressway
b. 142, f. Reports, SBDO	Lists
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Targeted
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Fences
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Land Reclamation Project
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	NATIONAL GUARD, See OPERATION GREEN THUMB
	Open Space Project
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	General
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Reports
	Operation Green Thumb
	See also: box 46
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	General
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	National Guard
	Parks and Playyards
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Parks, General
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Playyards, General
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Cauldwell Avenue Ballfield

### Land Revitalization > Alphabetical > Parks and Playyards (continued)

b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Cherry Park
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Crotona Lake
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Crotona Park
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Jackson Avenue Ballfield
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Kelly Street Playfield
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Manida Street Ballfield
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Mapes Avenue Ballfield
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Pulaski Park
b. 143, f. Reports, SBDO	Quarry Road Recreation Area
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	St. Joseph's Playyards
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Soundview Park
	Rubble
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Recyclatron - West Farms
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	General
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Costs
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Hunts Point
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	IHC
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Reports
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Seal-up, Buildings
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Street Repairs

### Land Revitalization > Alphabetical (continued)

b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	Street Closings	
b. 144, f. Reports, SBDO	UPARR- Urban Park and Recreation Recovery Act	
b. 145, f. Reports, SBDOb. 146b. 147b. 148b. 149b. 150b. 151	Chronological files (unsorted)	1979-1981
b. 152, f. Reports, SBDOb. 153b. 154b. 155	Chronological files (unsorted)	1968-1975
b. 156, f. Reports, SBDOb. 157b. 158b. 159	Printed material	undated

# Accession 1985-M-013: Additional material, 1978-1981

*5 linear feet (5 boxes)* 1985 April Addition

b. 1	Project Files A - Z
b. 2	Individuals A - Z
b. 2	Organizations A - Z
	Subject File
b. 2	A - D
b. 3	E-H
b. 4	I - R
b. 5	S - Z
b. 5	Miscellanea

# Accession 2002-M-001: Additional material

	Boston before 1967	
b. 1	A-Edward J. Logue	
b. 2	Events-Washington Park	
	Boston after 1967	
b. 3	Architecture-Convention centers	
b. 4	Garrity, Joseph Arthur-Zoning	
b. 5	Court house, Boston Redevelopment Authority, 1968-1989	
b. 5	Boston Redevelopment Authority correspondence, post 1968	
b. 5	Boston brochures and plans, 1960-1967	
	Boston brochures and plans, post 1967	
b. 6	Allston-Columbia Point	
b. 7	Competition-Reports	
b. 8	South End-Zoning	
b. 8	Articles by Edward J. Logue	
b. 8	Articles about Edward J. Logue	
b. 9	Articles about Edward J. Logue	
b. 10	Articles about Boston	
b. 11	Articles about New Haven	
b. 11	Articles about Urban Development Corporation	
	Articles	
b. 12	International	
b. 12	National	
b. 12	National-other cities	
	Clippings	
b. 12	1940s-1962	1940s-1962
b. 13	1963-1967,	1963-1967,
b. <b>14</b>	1967-1971 Apr,	1967-1971 Apr,
b. 15	1971 May-1974 Dec,	1971 May-1974 Dec,
b. <b>16</b>	1975-1976,	1975-1976,

### Clippings (continued)

b. 17	1977-1983,	1977-1983,
b. 18	1984-1988,	1984-1988,
b. 19	1989-1993,	1989-1993,
b. 20	1994-2000,	1994-2000,
b. 20	Newsclips [about books, persons, and book reviews]	
b. 21	Interviews and oral histories [transcripts]	
b. 22	Papers by and about Logue	
b. 22	Miscellaneous writings	
b. 23	Miscellaneous writings	
b. 23	Teaching materials	
b. 23	Lists	
b. 23	Awards to Logue	
b. 23	Awards/recognition to friends	
b. 23	Songs and poems by Logue	
b. 24	Speeches by Logue	
b. 25	Speeches by Logue	
b. 25	Speeches by others	
b. 25	Miscellaneous Boston files, post 1967	
b. 26	Miscellaneous Boston files, post 1967	
b. 26	Recommendations	
b. 27	Recommendations for awards	
b. 27	Comité d'Entreprise	
b. 27	Philadelphia International Development Group	
b. 27	New Haven	
b. 28	New Haven	
b. 29	New Haven brochures and plans	
b. 29	Articles	
	National	
b. 29	A	
b. 30	C-O	

## National (continued)

b. 31	P-Z
b. 33, 32	Urban Development Corporation miscellaneous [no order]
b. 34	Urban Development Corporation miscellaneous [mostly printed]
b. 35	Urban Development Corporation directors' meetings, 1970s
b. 37, 36	New York/Urban Development Corporation manuals
b. 40, 39, 43, 42, 41, 38	Miscellaneous manuals, brochures, and reports
b. 44-45	Martha's Vineyard
	Correspondence, individuals
b. 46	A-G
b. 47	J-Z
b. 47	Correspondence, general, 1977-1997
b. 48	Calendars and daily planners
b. 49	Correspondence, 1990-2000
	Subject files
b. 49	A, 1990s
b. 50	B-Z [includes obituaries], 1990s
b. 51-52	Calendars, 1960s-1990s
	Urban Development Corporation subject files
b. 53	A-C
b. 54	D-F
b. 55	F-I
b. <b>56</b>	I-N
b. <b>57</b>	N-R
b. 58	R-S
b. 59	S-W
	Urban Development Corporation project files
b. <b>59</b>	Roosevelt Island
b. 61, 60	Roosevelt Island
b. 62	Roosevelt Island
b. 62	South Bronx

b. <b>63</b>	Urban Development Corporation brochures
b. 64-65	Urban Development Corporation miscellaneous reports and publications
b. 66	Correspondence, 1979-1984
b. <b>67</b>	Moreland Art Commission proceedings

# Accession 2007-M-005: Additional material, 1929-2001

Folders are arranged by topic in alphabetical order. Whenever possible, original folder titles were used. Unless otherwise noted, each entry represents one folder.

b. <b>1</b>	Articles about Logue	1969-1994
b. 1	Articles by Logue	1953-1984
b. 1	Atlanta (two folders)	1993
b.1	Awards	1979, 1995, 1997, 1999
b. 1	Bar exam	1967
b. 1	Baruch College -Bronx Reborn Conference	1999 March
b. 1	Bibliographies	1974-1989
b. 1	Biography (three folders)	1952-2000
b. 1	Birthdays	1981, 1991
b. 1	Book drafts, outlines	1998-1999
b. 1	Book drafts	1999
	Boston	
b. 1	Five year business plan	1987
b. 1	Limited partnership general	1989-1992
b. 1	General partners, John Ryan	1954-1988
b. 1	Meetings, agendas, general partners	1988-1989
b. 1	Meetings, minutes, general partners	1988
b. 1	Limited partners, David Frechette et al.	1989-1991
b. 1	Meetings, minutes, management	1987-1988
b. 1	Meetings, agendas, management	1987-1989
b. 1	Boston brochures	pre-1967
b. 1	Boston citizen seminars	1989 May 19
b. 1	Calendar	1975
b. 1	Childhood [includes letter to Santa Claus]	1929
b. 1	China trip	1988 March
b. 1	Conference on Cities in North America	1995
b. 1	Correspondence (four folders)	1951-1974

b. 1	Eck, Walter Ross	1972
b. 2	Honorary degrees	1969-1999
b. 2	"The Idea of America is Choice" (article) English	1976, 1984
b. 2	India, professional capacity	1951-1954, 1964, 1984
b. 2	Japan Seminar in American Urban Environment	1975 March
b. 2	Frank Jones interview, draft 1, tapes 1-5 (6 folders)	1999 April
b. 2	Library master book list	undated
b. 2	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)	1980-1983
b. 2	MIT lectures/position	1987, 1988
b. 2	Massachusetts Legislative Research Council	1970
b. 2	Memorial	2000-2001
b. 2	Miscellaneous	undated
b. 2	New Haven/Washington reunion	1988, 1998
b. 3	Oral history [incomplete]	1983
b. 3	Parties	1980s, 1990s
b. 3	Perry, David	1983
b. 3	Real estate	1984-1998, undated
b. 3	Remembrance of Edward J. Logue	2000
b. 3	Remembrance and obituaries of Edward J. Logue	2000
b. 3	Margaret de Popolo Rotch, head librarian	1998
b. 3	San Francisco symposium	1987-1988
b. 3	School notes	undated
b. 3	School (union)	1945-1946
b. 3	School work [pre-Yale]	1935
b. 3	South Bronx correspondence	1978-1980
b. 3	Sport foundation	1997-1999
b. 3	State Revision Commission, NYC report	1974, 1975
b. 4	Union work (two folders)	1941-1951
b. 4	Union work [includes Yale]	1943-1951

### Urban Development Corporation (UDC)

b. 4	Brochures/miscellaneous	undated
b. 4	Moreland Act Commission Exhibit	1975
b. 4	Moreland Act Commission, financial projections, minutes	1968-1974
b. 5	Financial Analyses -residential products, analyses of individual projects, UD project numbers 1-68, vol. II	C 1975 March 27
b. 5	Financial Analyses -residential products, analyses of individual projects, UDo project numbers 71-281, vol. III	C 1975 March 27
b. 6	Testimony -correspondence with Moreland Commission	1975
b. 6	Testimony re: UDC board designees	1975
b. 6	Testimony of colleagues	1973, 1975
b. 6	Construction rep/file lists	1975, 1984
b. 6	Testimony	
b. 6	General correspondence	1975
b. 6	Preliminary memorandum	1975
b. 6	Moreland Act Commission (six folders)	1975-1976
b. 6	Ed Logue	1973, 1975
b. 6	Correspondence with counsel	1975
b. 6	"Plan for Welfare Island" English	1969, 1970
b. 6	War stories	1994, undated
b. 6	War years	1940-1945
b. 6	Writings by Logue	1986, undated
b. 7	1943 April-June	1943 April-June
	Yale	
b. 7	Bursar	1941-1950
b. 7	Law	1946
b. 7	Local	1940-1949
b. 7	School work/exams (five folders)	early 1940s
	School work	
b. 7	Philosophy 12 essay	undated
b. 7	1940-1941	1940-1941

#### Yale > School work (continued)

b. 7	Syllabi, bibliographies	Early 1940s
b. 7	Writing	1942
b. <b>7</b>	Yale years (two folders)	1939-1944
b. 7	All America City Award, "Bronx Video" [VCR]	1997 December 7
b. 7	Awards for planning [VCR]	1998
	Oversize Materials	
b. 9, 8, 10	Posters, architectural drawings, etc.	
b. 11	Bound reports, proposals, and plans	

## Accession 2008-M-045: Additional material, 1961-1984, 2004-2005

This accession consists primarily of files pertaining to the New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) and its building projects. The papers include reports with related correspondence and printed material by and about UDC; drawings and sketches; photographs; and audiovisual recordings. A 2005 retrospective exhibition is documented with photographs and interviews of participating architects and developers. A minimal amount of material reflects the Government Center project of the Boston Redevelopment Authority.

	Danton Danier alamant Authorite.	
	Boston Redevelopment Authority	
	Materials are arranged chronologically.	
b. 1, f. 1	"A Competition to Select an Architect for the New City Hall in the Government Center of the City of Boston"	Circa 1961-1962
b. 1, f. 2	Government Center proposal	1962-1964
b. 1, f. 3	"Government Center Urban Renewal Plan"	1963 May 29
b. 1, f. 4	"Government Center Progress Report"	1964 May
b. 1, f. 5	"Boston," special issue of Forum	1964 June
b. 1, f. 6	"Boston/Central Business District Planning Report"	1967 October 30
	New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC)	
	Files are arranged alphabetically by type of material and roughly chronological therein. There is an overlap of materials within categories.	
	Annual reports	
	No report available for 1975-1976.	
b. 1, f. 7	1969-1970	
b. 1, f. 8	1971-1972	
b. 2, f. 1	1973-1974	
b. 2, f. 2	1977-1978	
	Manuals, reports, studies, and workbooks prepared by or for UDC	
b. 2, f. 3	"New York State Urban Development Acts of 1968," including 1969 amendments	1968 Jun, 1969 December
b. 2, f. 4	"Housing Security: Understanding the Security Criteria for the Physical Design of Urban Housing"	Circa 1969
b. 2, f. 5	"A New Community in Amherst: Interim Report"	1970 May
b. 2, f. 6	"Construction Technology and Its Application to UDC Housing," workbook, vol. II	1970 June
b. 2, f. 7	"Financing UDC Housing"	1970 August
b. 2, f. 8	New York City Housing, vol. 1	Circa 1971-1973
b. 2, f. 9	Medium and High-Rise Housing Outside New York City, vol. II	Circa 1971

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Manuals, reports, studies, and workbooks prepared by or for UDC (continued)

b. 3, f. 2  Low-Rise Housing, vol. IV, (part two)  Design quality progress report  1971 January  Design functions progress report  1971 March  1971 September  An interim report by Edward Logue on work underway.  Design functions progress report  Design functions progress report  1971 September  An interim report by Edward Logue on work underway.  Design functions progress report  1971 September  An interim report by Edward Logue on work underway.  Design for the Postulation and Evaluation of Alternative town Rise High Density Suburban Settlement Systems," Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies  Design for the National Project Status: Statewide Summary Tables"  1972  Design for the National Policy Task Force," American Institute of Architects  Design functional Guidelines to Prospective Developer/Builders of UDC  1972 Marchitect's Agreement"  Design for UDC Projects: Design and Construction  1972 May  Department"  Parchitect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction  1972 May  Department:  Design for UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary  1972 November  1972 November  1972 December  28  Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing"  1973 Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on HR. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing"  1973 Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on HR. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing"  1974 October  1974 October  The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"  1974 October  28 The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"  1975 Jan, February 3	b. 3, f. 1	Low-Rise Housing, vol. III (part one)	Circa 1971
b. 3, f. 4 Design functions progress report 1971 March b. 3, f. 5 "The First Round" 1971 September An interim report by Edward Logue on work underway. b. 3, f. 6 "A Research Program for the Postulation and Evaluation of Alternative Low Rise High Density Suburban Settlement Systems," Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies b. 3, f. 7 "Overall UDC Residential Project Status: Statewide Summary Tables" 1972 b. 3, f. 8 "Report of the National Policy Task Force," American Institute of Architects b. 3, f. 9 "Informational Guidelines to Prospective Developer/Builders of UDC Projects" b. 3, f. 10 "Architect's Agreement" 1972 April b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Agreement" 1972 May b. 3, f. 12 Revised UDC room sizes 1972 May b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November 12 b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1972 December 28 b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973 b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12. b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" 1973-1974 Includes proposal for residential livability study. b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program 1974 b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974 b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October 19, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 2	Low-Rise Housing, vol. IV, (part two)	Circa 1971
b. 3, f. 5  "The First Round" An interim report by Edward Logue on work underway.  b. 3, f. 6  "A Research Program for the Postulation and Evaluation of Alternative Low Rise High Density Suburban Settlement Systems," Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies  b. 3, f. 7  "Overall UDC Residential Project Status: Statewide Summary Tables"  b. 3, f. 8  "Report of the National Policy Task Force," American Institute of 1972 January Architects  b. 3, f. 9  "Informational Guidelines to Prospective Developer/Builders of UDC Projects"  b. 3, f. 10  "Architect's Agreement"  1972 May  b. 3, f. 11  "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department"  b. 3, f. 12  Revised UDC room sizes  1972 May  b. 3, f. 13  "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal"  1972 September  b. 3, f. 14  "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary"  1972 November  12  b. 3, f. 15  "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville"  1972 December  28  b. 3, f. 16  "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives"  1973  Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2  "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing"  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1974  1975  1975  1975  1971  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1974  1974  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1974  1974  1974  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1974  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1974  1975  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1974  1975  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1974  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1975  1976  1977  197	b. 3, f. 3	Design quality progress report	1971 January
An interim report by Edward Logue on work underway.  b. 3, f. 6  "A Research Program for the Postulation and Evaluation of Alternative Low Rise High Density Suburban Settlement Systems," Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies  b. 3, f. 7  "Overall UDC Residential Project Status: Statewide Summary Tables" 1972  b. 3, f. 8  "Report of the National Policy Task Force," American Institute of Architects  b. 3, f. 9  "Informational Guidelines to Prospective Developer/Builders of UDC Projects"  b. 3, f. 10  "Architect's Agreement" 1972 April  b. 3, f. 11  "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department"  b. 3, f. 12  Revised UDC room sizes 1972 May  b. 3, f. 13  "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September  b. 3, f. 14  "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November  12  b. 3, f. 15  "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1972 December  28  b. 3, f. 16  "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973  b. 4, f. 1  "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973"  "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973"  "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973"  "New York State Urban Development Program 1973  b. 4, f. 2  "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" 1973-1974  Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 3  "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program 1974  b. 4, f. 4  "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5  "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October  b. 4, f. 6  "Contract Manual" 1974 October  b. 4, f. 7	b. 3, f. 4	Design functions progress report	1971 March
Low Rise High Density Suburban Settlement Systems," Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies  b. 3, f. 7 "Overall UDC Residential Project Status: Statewide Summary Tables" 1972  b. 3, f. 8 "Report of the National Policy Task Force," American Institute of Architects Architects Projects Status: Statewide Summary Tables" 1972 January Architects  b. 3, f. 9 "Informational Guidelines to Prospective Developer/Builders of UDC 1972 March Projects"  b. 3, f. 10 "Architect's Agreement" 1972 April  b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction 1972 May Department" 1972 May  b. 3, f. 12 Revised UDC room sizes 1972 May  b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September 1972 November 12  b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November 12  b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1972 December 28  b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973  b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" 1973-1974 Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October 19, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October 1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 5		1971 September
b. 3, f. 8 "Report of the National Policy Task Force," American Institute of Architects b. 3, f. 9 "Informational Guidelines to Prospective Developer/Builders of UDC Projects" b. 3, f. 10 "Architect's Agreement" 1972 April b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department" b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department" b. 3, f. 12 Revised UDC room sizes 1972 May b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November 12 b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1972 December 28 b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973 b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12. b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" 1973-1974 Includes proposal for residential livability study. b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program 1974 b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974 b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October 19, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October 1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 6	Low Rise High Density Suburban Settlement Systems," Institute for	1971 November
Architects b. 3, f. 9 "Informational Guidelines to Prospective Developer/Builders of UDC Projects" b. 3, f. 10 "Architect's Agreement" 1972 April b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department" b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department" b. 3, f. 12 Revised UDC room sizes 1972 May b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November 12 b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1973 December 28 b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973 b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12. b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study. b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing." Internship Program 1974 b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974 b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October	b. 3, f. 7	"Overall UDC Residential Project Status: Statewide Summary Tables"	1972
b. 3, f. 10 "Architect's Agreement" 1972 April b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department" 1972 May b. 3, f. 12 Revised UDC room sizes 1972 May b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November 12 b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1972 December 28 b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973 b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12. b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study. b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing." Internship Program 1974 b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974 b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 8		1972 January
b. 3, f. 11 "Architect's Guidelines for UDC Projects: Design and Construction Department" b. 3, f. 12 Revised UDC room sizes 1972 May b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November 12 b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1972 December 28 b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973 b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12. b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" 1973-1974 Includes proposal for residential livability study. b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing." Internship Program 1974 b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974 b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 9		1972 March
Department"  b. 3, f. 12 Revised UDC room sizes  1972 May  b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal"  1972 September  b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary"  1972 November  12  b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville"  1972 December  28  b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives"  1973  b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973"  Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing"  Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program  1974  b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment"  b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"  1974 October  b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual"  1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 10	"Architect's Agreement"	1972 April
b. 3, f. 13 "Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal" 1972 September b. 3, f. 14 "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary" 1972 November 12 b. 3, f. 15 "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville" 1972 December 28 b. 3, f. 16 "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives" 1973 b. 4, f. 1 "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12. b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study. b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program 1974 b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974 b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 11		1972 May
b. 3, f. 14  "Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary"  1972 November 12  b. 3, f. 15  "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville"  1973 December 28  b. 3, f. 16  "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives"  1973  b. 4, f. 1  "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973"  Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2  "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3  "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program  1974  b. 4, f. 4  "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5  "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"  1974 October  b. 4, f. 6  "Contract Manual"  Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate  1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 12	Revised UDC room sizes	1972 May
b. 3, f. 15  "Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville"  1972 December 28  b. 3, f. 16  "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives"  1973  b. 4, f. 1  "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2  "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3  "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program  1974  b. 4, f. 4  "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5  "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"  1974 October  b. 4, f. 6  "Contract Manual"  1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 13	"Day Care Centers for New York City: A Study and Proposal"	1972 September
b. 3, f. 16  "Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives"  b. 4, f. 1  "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2  "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3  "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program  1974  b. 4, f. 4  "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5  "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October  b. 4, f. 6  "Contract Manual" 1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 14	"Overall UDC 1973 Statewide Pipeline Summary"	
b. 4, f. 1  "New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, As Amended through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2  "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3  "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program  1974  b. 4, f. 4  "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment"  Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5  "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"  1974 October  b. 4, f. 6  "Contract Manual"  1975 Jan,	b. 3, f. 15	"Program Phase Report: LRHD Ocean-Hill-Brownsville"	
through June 1973" Includes testimony of Edward Logue before the House Subcommittee on Housing Hearing on H.R. 10036, 1973 Oct 12.  b. 4, f. 2  "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3  "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program  1974  b. 4, f. 4  "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment"  Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5  "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"  1974 October  b. 4, f. 6  "Contract Manual"  1974 October  Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate	b. 3, f. 16	"Another Chance for Housing: Low-Rise Alternatives"	1973
b. 4, f. 2 "Design for Living: The Resident's View of Multi-Family Housing" Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program 1974  b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October  b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October  b. 4, f. 7 Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate 1975 Jan,	b. 4, f. 1		1973
Includes proposal for residential livability study.  b. 4, f. 3 "Criteria for Housing," Internship Program 1974  b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974  b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October  b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October  b. 4, f. 7 Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate 1975 Jan,			
b. 4, f. 4 "Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment" Circa 1974 b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October b. 4, f. 7 Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate 1975 Jan,	b. 4, f. 2		1973-1974
b. 4, f. 5 "The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974" 1974 October b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October b. 4, f. 7 Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate 1975 Jan,	b. 4, f. 3	"Criteria for Housing," Internship Program	1974
b. 4, f. 6 "Contract Manual" 1974 October b. 4, f. 7 Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate 1975 Jan,	b. 4, f. 4	"Elderly Housing: The Impact of Quality in the Elderly Environment"	Circa 1974
b. 4, f. 7 Statement of Edward Logue before the New York State Senate 1975 Jan,	b. 4, f. 5	"The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974"	1974 October
	b. 4, f. 6	"Contract Manual"	1974 October
	b. 4, f. 7		

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Manuals, reports, studies, and workbooks prepared by or for UDC (continued)

b. 4, f. 8	Reduction of staff, Staff Bulletin	1975 February 26
b. 4, f. 9	Manual for graphic standards design	Undated
	Projects  Files may contain a variety of background information, drawings, photographs, promotional materials, and related correspondence.  Files are arranged alphabetically by name of project.	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>1</b>	List of housing starts with narratives	1972
b. 5, f. 2	Arbor Hill, Albany	1972
b. 5, f. 3	Battle Hill, White Plains	Circa, 1968, 1972
b. 5, f. 4	Buffalo-Amherst Corridor	1969, 1971
	Coney Island	
b. 5, f. 5	"CIDS: Coney Island Development Study, Summary of Report"	1975
b. 5, f. 6	Photographs	1971-1974
b. 5, f. 7	Rainbow Center Plaza Competition, Niagara Falls	Circa 1972
	Roosevelt Island	
b. 5, f. 8-9	Housing competition	1974-1975
b. 5, f. 10	Photographs and background material	1971, undated
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Southtown	1973-1974
b. 5, f. 12	Unsorted photographs of architectural models	Circa 1970s
b. 6, f. 1	Unsorted photographs of architectural models	1970s
	Publications relating to UDC  Files contain articles and clippings relating to UDC from architectural journals and other publications.  Materials are arranged roughly in chronological order.	
b. 6, f. 2	1969-1970	
b. 6, f. 3	1972	
b. 6, f. 4	1973 Folder contains related correspondence to/from Theodore Liebman.	
b. 6, f. 5	1974-1975	
b. 6, f. 6	List of New York Times archive of UDC	1968-1978
	Theses	
b. 6, f. 7	Ginsberg, Mark. Prototypical Housing for the Middle Class in New York City	1984 January

#### New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Theses (continued)

b. 6, f. 8	Ohazama, Tasuku. Design of Multi-Family Housing Based on Behavioral Data	1974 May
	Symposium and exhibition	
	In 2005, UDC held a retrospective exhibition, <i>Policy and Design for Housing:</i> Lessons of the Urban Development Corporation 1968-1975. As described in promotional materials, "The exhibition explores selected projects that demonstrate housing of differing conditions: urban and suburban; mixed income; high-rise and low-rise; varying densities; with various building materials and technologies."	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>1</b>	"Policy and Design for Housing Beyond the Minimum: Lessons of the Urban Development Corporation 1968-1975"	2005 March
	Draft of a text document describing the exhibition.	
b. 7, f. 2	"Community + Policy / Design = Change"	2005 April 8
	Panel discussion paper, Theodore Liebman, discussant. Includes autobiography of Liebman and his work with Edward Logue at the Boston Redevelopment Authority and the UDC.	
	Photographs	
b. 7, f. 3	"Evolution of the UDC Housing Policy 1969-1973"	
b. 7, f. 4	Carousel Park, North Tonawanda, New York; Elmwood Park, Buffalo, New York; and Rome, New York	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Eastwood/Westwood housing	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Elm-Maple, Ithaca, sites	
b. 7, f. 7	Marcus Garvey Village	
b. 7, f. 8	Pines of Perinton	
b. 7, f. 9	Roosevelt Island and Eastwood	
b. 7, f. 10	Unsorted photographs, including Edward Logue	

#### Recordings of interviews with architects

The majority of the architects and developers of projects in the exhibition were interviewed from December 2004 to March 2005 by Elizabeth Kamell, director of the Community Design Center, School of Architecture, Syracuse University, and by graduate architecture students. The interview with David Abbott was conducted by Elizabeth Kamell and Bruce Coleman, associate professor, School of Architecture, Syracuse University, in June 1999.

In some instances, the different formats, videocassette and the Mini DV, of an interview may not contain the same information or be of the same duration. Consequently, each recording is considered separately and numbered accordingly.

Arranged alphabetically by interviewee's last name.

Abbott, David	1999
Tape 1 of 2	1999?

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Symposium and exhibition > Recordings of interviews with architects > Abbott, David > Tape 1 of 2 (continued)

b. 8	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 1:37:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b008  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 9	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 1:03:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b009  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
Тар	e 2 of 2	
b. 10	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 1:37:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b010  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 11	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:35:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b011  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
Edelman,	Judy	2004 December
		13
Тар	e 1 of 2	
b. 12	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:58:05 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b012  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Symposium and exhibition > Recordings of interviews with architects > Edelman, Judy > Tape 1 of 2 (continued)

b. 13	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:59:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b013  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
Тар	pe 2 of 2	
b. <b>14</b>	VHS 1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:21:48 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b014	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	
b. <b>15</b>	Mini DV 1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:16:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b015	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	
Eisenman	n, Peter	2004 December 2
Тар	pe 1 of 1	
b. 16	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:57:25 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b016	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	
b. <b>17</b>	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:57:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b017	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided	

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Symposium and exhibition > Recordings of interviews with architects (continued)

	Frampton, Kenneth	2005 March 4
	Tape 1 of 1	
b. <b>18</b>	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:54:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b018	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 19	Mini DV 1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:54:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b019	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
	Gwathmey Siegel & Associates Architects Ilc. Whitney Road Housing	2005 March 4
b. 20	Whitney Road Housing 2008-m-045_0004 1 CD-R 299204418 bytes (299.20 Megabytes.)	
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Public Services for further information.	
	Jackson, Huson Tapes 1 and 2 were not received.	2004 December
	Tape 3	
b. 21	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:30:22 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b021	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Symposium and exhibition > Recordings of interviews with architects > Jackson, Huson > Tape 3 (continued)

b. 22	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:30:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b022  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
Тар	pe 4	
b. 23	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:58:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b023	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	
b. 24	Mini DV 1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:58:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b024	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
Korman,	Randall	2004 September 17
Тар	pe 1 of 1	
b. 25	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:49:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b025  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 26	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:48:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b026  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Symposium and exhibition > Recordings of interviews with architects (continued)

	Liebman, Theodore Tape 2 of 2 was not received. Tape 1 of 2	2004 September 8
b. 27	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 1:02:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b027  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 28	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 1:01:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b028  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
	Meier, Richard  Tape 1 of 1	2004 December 13
b. 29	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:39:43 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b029  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 30	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:45:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b030  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
	Ohlhausen, Rolf	2004 December 13

Tape 1 of 2

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Symposium and exhibition > Recordings of interviews with architects > Ohlhausen, Rolf > Tape 1 of 2 (continued)

b. 31	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 1:01:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b031  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 32	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 1:03:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b032  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
Тар	be 2 of 2	
b. 33	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 34	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:12:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b034  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
Siegel, Ro	bert	2005 March 4
Тар	pe 1 of 2	
b. 35	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 1:00:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b035  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	

New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) > Symposium and exhibition > Recordings of interviews with architects > Siegel, Robert > Tape 1 of 2 (continued)

b. 36	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 1:00:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b036  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
	Tape 2 of 2	
b. <b>37</b>	VHS 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:35:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2008-m-045 b037	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 38	Mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 0:33:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ms_0959_2008-m-045_b038	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	
b. 39	UDC interviews 2008-m-045-0001 1 DVD-R	Undated
b. 40	Wasserman, Joseph, "Making Place: Joseph Wasserman on Urban Design" [commercially produced; length 89:34] 2008-m-045-0002 1 DVD-R	2004
b. 41	Wasserman/Liebman 2008-m-045-0003 1 DVD-R	Undated
	Oversize	
	Posters	
	Posters advertise lecture series held at the Architectural Association.	
b. 42	"The Urban Development Corporation New York State. Housing Policy," Theodore Liebman	n.y. October 30
b. 42	"Urban Development Corporation New York State. Social & Political Policy," Edward J. Logue	n.y. November 1

# Accession 2012-M-027: Additional material, 1908-2000

This accession comprises correspondence, subject files, photographs, and audiovisual materials documenting aspects of the personal life and professional career of Edward J. Logue, Jr.

The bulk of the accession is open for research. Correspondence with Margaret Logue is restricted during her lifetime.

#### Correspondence, early years (1938-circa 1950s)

The bulk of the early correspondence is primarily between Edward J. Logue and his family and friends during the World War II years, 1939-1945, when Logue served in the Army Air Force, and shortly thereafter. Mostly personal in nature, it is arranged by personal name, incoming/outgoing, and chronologically therein by year. A single letter designation, such as A, B, etc. on a folder refers to either the first or last name of a correspondent. Consult Series I and Series IV of the original accession for additional family correspondence.

#### Logue, Edward J., incoming

b. 1, f. 1	A	
b. 1, f. 2	В	
b. 1, f. 3	"Beth"	1943 January- March
b. 1, f. 4	"Betty"	1940-1942, undated
b. 1, f. 5	Blair, Hector D.	1944-1945
b. 1, f. 6	С	
b. 1, f. 7	Campbell, William D.	1944-1945
b. 1, f. 8-12	Cavalier, Frances G.	1941-1945, undated
b. 1, f. 13	D	
b. 1, f. 14	Dimock, K.	1939
b. 1, f. 15	Drinker Biddle & Reath	1939-1942
b. 2, f. 1	E-F	
b. 2, f. 2	Emerson, Sally	1944-1945
b. 2, f. 3	G-H	
b. 2, f. 4-5	Hogan, Daniel E. (cousin)	1939-1945
b. 2, f. 6	Hogan, Edward F. (cousin)	1939-1945, undated
b. 2, f. 7	Hogan, John T. (cousin)	1939-1945
b. 2, f. 8	Hogan, Julie (aunt)	1939 February 6

# Correspondence, early years (1938-circa 1950s) > Logue, Edward J., incoming (continued)

b. 2, f. 9	I-L	
b. 2, f. 10	Lamport, Marvin H.	1941-1944
b. 3, f. 1-3	Lavery, Alice Dargan	1941-1942, undated
b. 3, f. 4-6	Levy, Evelyn Gloria	1943-1945
b. 3, f. 7-8	Logue, Ellen Marie (sister)	1939-1943
b. 4, f. 1-4	Logue, Ellen Marie (sister)	1944-1948, undated
b. 4, f. 5-6	Logue, Emily (paternal aunt)	1939-1944
b. 4, f. 7-8	Logue, Francis F. (Frank) (brother)	1939-1945, undated
b. 5, f. 1-4	Logue, James Gordon (brother)	1938-1945, undated
b. 5, f. 5-7	Logue, John J. (brother)	1938-1945, undated
b. 6, f. 1	Logue, Margaret DeVane (wife)  Correspondence with Margaret Logue is restricted during her lifet	Undated ime.
	Logue, Resina Fay (mother)	
b. 6, f. 2-5	1939-1940	
b. 6, f. 2-5 b. 6, f. 6-7	1939-1940 1941	
b. 6, f. 6-7	1941	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9	1941 1942 Jan-Apr	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul 1942 Aug	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul 1942 Aug 1942 Sep-Oct	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul 1942 Aug 1942 Sep-Oct 1942 Nov-Dec	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul 1942 Aug 1942 Sep-Oct 1942 Nov-Dec 1943 Jan-Feb	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul 1942 Aug 1942 Sep-Oct 1942 Nov-Dec 1943 Jan-Feb 1943 Mar	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul 1942 Aug 1942 Sep-Oct 1942 Nov-Dec 1943 Jan-Feb 1943 Mar 1943 Apr	
b. 6, f. 6-7 b. 6, f. 8-9 b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2 b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9 b. 8, f. 1	1941 1942 Jan-Apr 1942 May 1942 Jun 1942 Jul 1942 Aug 1942 Sep-Oct 1942 Nov-Dec 1943 Jan-Feb 1943 Mar 1943 Apr 1943 May	

# Correspondence, early years (1938-circa 1950s) > Logue, Edward J., incoming > Logue, Resina Fay (mother) (continued)

b. 8, f. 4	1944 Apr-May	
b. 8, f. 5	1944 Jun	
b. 8, f. 6	1944 Jul-Aug	
b. 8, f. 7	1944 Sep-Oct	
b. 8, f. 8	1944 Nov-Dec	
b. 8, f. 9	1945	
b. 9, f. 1-3	1946-1947, undated	
b. 9, f. 4	Logue, Rose (cousin)	1938, 1942-1945
b. 9, f. 5-6	Logue, Sister Mary Kostka (paternal aunt)	1938-1944, 1947, undated
b. 9, f. 7	M	
b. 9, f. 8	McMahon, B.	1944-1945
b. 9, f. 9	N	
b. 9, f. 10-11	Nelles, Mary	1943-1946
b. 9, f. 12	"Nick"	1942-1943
b. 9, f. 13	Parsons, Jane E. (niece)	1939-1943
b. 9, f. 14	R	
b. 10, f. 1	Rodell, Fred	1943-1945
b. 10, f. 2	S	
b. 10, f. 3	Scher, Allen ("Bud")	1941-1945, undated
b. 10, f. 4	Т	
b. 10, f. 5	V	
b. 10, f. 6-7	V-Mail	1942-1945
	Also known as Victory Mail, V-mail was censored, copied to film, and printed back to paper upon arrival at its destination. This V-Mail consists of unsorted letters to Logue from family and friends.	
b. 10, f. 8	W	
b. 10, f. 9	Y-Z	
	Yale University	
	Tale offiversity	
b. 10, f. 10	Yale Club	1948 June

# Correspondence, early years (1938-circa 1950s) > Logue, Edward J., incoming (continued)

b. 10, f. 12	Unidentified	
	Logue, Edward J., outgoing	
b. 10, f. 13	Hogan, Edward (cousin)	1943-1945
b. 10, f. 14	Hogan, Paul	1945 February
b. 10, f. 15	Logue, Ellen Marie ("Babe") (sister)	1939, 1943, 1945
b. 10, f. 16	Logue, Frank (brother)	1943, 1945 August
b. 10, f. 17	Logue, James Gordon (brother)	n.y. August 18
b. 10, f. 18	Logue, John (brother)	Circa 1942, 1944
	Logue, Margaret DeVane (wife)	
b. 10, f. 19	1946 Nov	
b. 10, f. 20	1946 Dec	
b. 10, f. 21	1948 Feb	
b. 10, f. 22	1948 Mar	
b. 11, f. 1-10	Correspondence between Edward J. Logue and Margaret DeVane Logue  This correspondence is restricted during the lifetime of Margaret DeVane Logue; access to these records by her children is allowed.	1946-1948, undated
	Logue, Resina Fay (mother)	
b. 12, f. 1	1939-1942	
b. 12, f. 2	1943	
b. 12, f. 3	1944	
b. 12, f. 4	1945	
b. 12, f. 5	1946-1949, undated	
b. 12, f. 6	Rodell, Fred	
b. 12, f. 7	Yale University employees, Local 142	1942-1945
b. 12, f. 8-15	Logue, Margaret DeVane, from family (other than Edward Logue) and others	Circa 1947-1948
b. 12, f. 16-20	Logue, Resina Fay, from family members (other than Edward Logue) and others	1939-circa 1947
b. 12, f. 21-22	Unsorted correspondence	Circa 1940s-1950s?

Correspondence, later years (1950-1999)

This correspondence spans the 1950s-1990s and is much less prolific than letters exchanged during the World War II era. Letters may be addressed to Edward and/or Margaret Logue and are arranged either alphabetically by personal name for sorted mail or chronologically by year for unsorted mail. Folders may contain both incoming and outgoing mail among family, friends, and associates, as well as related printed material.

#### Sorted by name

b. 13, f. 1	Bowles, Chester	1956, [1963], 1967, 1974, 1978, undated
b. 13, f. 2	DeLauro, Rosa	1975 February 3
b. 13, f. 3	DeVane, Mabel Phillips	Circa 1950s
b. 13, f. 4	DeVane, Milton (Edward J. Logue's father-in-law)	1951, 1984, 1992
b. 13, f. 5	Hogan, Daniel	1981-1986, 1990-1991
b. 13, f. 6	Hogan, Edward	1950, 1995-1999
b. 13, f. 7	Hogan, Paul	1984-1985, 1995-1999
	Logue, Edward J.	
	See: box 16, folders 4-5	
b. 13, f. 8	Condolences on the death of Resina Fay Logue (mother)	1956
	Logue, Ellen	
b. 13, f. 9	1950-1951, 1956, 1959-1966	
b. 13, f. 10	1972-1979, undated	
b. 13, f. 11	1980-1989	
b. 13, f. 12	1990-1995	
b. 13, f. 13	1996-1999	
b. 13, f. 14-15	Logue, James Gordon and Susan	1950-1979, 1989, 1993
b. 13, f. 16-17	Logue, John	Circa 1957, 1962-1967, 1976-1999
	Logue, Margaret DeVane	
	See: box 16, folders 6-9	
b. 13, f. 18	To Edward J. Logue	[1953], 1960, 1975, 1990, undated

Correspondence, later years (1950-1999) > Sorted by name > Logue, Margaret DeVane (continued)

b. 13, f. 19	From others	1965, 1966, undated
b. 13, f. 20	Logue, Resina Fay	1952-1955
b. 13, f. 21	Logue Boston Limited Partnership	1989, 1994
b. 13, f. 22	Price, Michael Llywelyn (bibliographer)	1998-1999
b. 13, f. 23	Wessel, Morris	1962 March
Sor	ted by year	
b. 13, f. 24	1950s	
b. 13, f. 25	1951	
b. 14, f. 1	1952	
b. 14, f. 2-4	1953	
b. 14, f. 5-6	1954	
b. 14, f. 7	1955	
b. 14, f. 8	1956	
b. 14, f. 9	1957	
b. 14, f. 10	1958	
b. 14, f. 11	1959	
b. 14, f. 12	1960s-1970s	
b. 14, f. 13	1980s	
b. 14, f. 14	Undated Correspondence is either undated or has an illegible date.	
b. 14, f. 15	Postcards, blank	

Logue Boston Limited Partnership (LBLP) computer files 12 Floppy Disks (58.4 MB)

1986-1999

The computer files document the work of Edward Logue's urban planning firm Logue Boston, LP (LBLP) between 1986 and 1999. Materials include correspondence, memoranda, agendas, schedules, proposals, budgets, financial spreadsheets, and oral history transcripts. Documents cover a range of urban redevelopment and architectural design projects LBLP undertook throughout the Boston area. A small portion of the files detail Logue's involvement in professional organizations and his personal interests.

The bulk of the computer files date from 1986 to 1991. Date information was primarily determined from the content of the files and reflects the file creation date. Date information for the spreadsheets was determined from file last modified date metadata.

Logue Boston Limited Partnership (LBLP) computer files (continued)

The materials are open for research. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

The original file names appeared in abbreviated or shorthand form on the floppy disks. These names have been retained in finding aid. When available and discernable, the processing archivist provided a more complete title in parenthesis.

This material was imaged or captured by the Yale University Digital Accessioning Support Service (DASS) in 2020 for preservation and access. For more information on the DASS and the actions taken during its accessioning work, click here: Born <u>Digital</u> @ Yale: <u>Digital Accessioning Support Service</u>.

b. 102 Logue Boston project files

2012-m-027-0002 13.5\_floppy\_disk (1.4 megabytes)

Disk contains computer files related to Logue Boston Limited Partnership (LBLP) operations in the late 1980s and the early 1990s. It includes correspondence, reports, agendas, memoranda, and schedules pertaining to various projects in the Boston area, including the Boston Federal Courthouse, Emerson College, Dukes County (MA), and the Massachusetts Steamship Authority.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.

1. ARLING (Arlington) 2. BDSTY (Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration) 3. BRA (Boston Redevelopment Authority) 4. COURT 5. DUKES (Dukes County, MA/ Martha's Vineyard) 6. FRANKLIN 7. HINGE 8. INVITE (Invitations) 9. LAWR (Lawyer) 10. LBGEN (Logue Boston General) 11. LBLP (Logue Boston Limited Partnership) 12. LBPER (Logue Boston-Personal) 13. STEAM (MA Steamship Authority)

Logue Boston project files 2012-m-027-0003

13.5 floppy\_disk (1.4 megabytes)

Disk contains computer files related to Logue Boston Limited Partnership (LBLP) operations in the late 1980s and the early 1990s. Files include correspondence, reports, agendas, memoranda, and schedules pertaining to various projects in the Boston area. Files also detail Logue's involvement in professional organizations and his personal activities during this time.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.

1. FBI (FBI Building Boston) 2. LOGUE COR (Logue Correspondence) 3. MEGAN (Megan Ryan) 4. NETI (New England Technical INstitute 5. NYHTF (New York Housing Task Force) 6. P3 (Parcel #3) 7. P6 (Parcel #6) 8. PER (Personal Correspondence) 9. REC (Recommendations) 10. SFSYM (San Francisco Symposium) 11. STEAM (Steamship Authority) 12. TW (Tudor Wharf) 13. VOLF (Vineland Open Land Foundation) 14. WANG (Wang World Center) 15. WORCSTER (Worcester, MA) 16. WP (Empty Folder)

1988-1991

b. 102

1988-1991

# Logue Boston Limited Partnership (LBLP) computer files (continued)

interview was conducted in April 1999.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.  1. ED's  b. 102  Logue Boston financial spreadsheets 2012-m-027-0005 13.5_floppy_disk (1.4 megabytes) Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension .wk1  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.  1. ACCOUNTS 2. FRKL (Franklin)	b. 102	Oral history interview with Edward Logue 2012-m-027-0004 1 3.5_floppy_disk (1.42 megabytes) Transcript of Frank Jones's oral history interview with Edward Logue. The	1999
copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.  1. ED's  1. ED's  Logue Boston financial spreadsheets 1990 2012-m-027-0005 13.5_floppy_disk (1.4 megabytes) Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension.wk1  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.		·	
b. 102  Logue Boston financial spreadsheets 2012-m-027-0005 13.5_floppy_disk (1.4 megabytes)  Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension .wk1  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.		copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
2012-m-027-0005 13.5_floppy_disk (1.4 megabytes) Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension .wk1 As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.		1. ED's	
As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	b. 102	2012-m-027-0005	1990
copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.eduto request access.		Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension .wk1	
1. ACCOUNTS 2. FRKL (Franklin)		copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
		1. ACCOUNTS 2. FRKL (Franklin)	
b. 102 Logue Boston financial spreadsheets 1989–1991 2012-m-027-0006 13.5_floppy_disk (1.4 megabytes)	b. 102	2012-m-027-0006	1989-1991
Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension .wk1		Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension .wk1	
As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.		copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
b. 102 Logue Boston project files and spreadsheets 1988-1991 2012-m-027-0008 13.5_floppy_disk (1.4 megabytes)	b. 102	2012-m-027-0008	1988-1991
Disk contains computer files related to Logue Boston Limited Partnership (LBLP) Louisburg and Boston University projects in the late 1980s and the early 1990s. Files include proposals, spreadsheets, budgets, property analyses, correspondence, and government resolutions.		(LBLP) Louisburg and Boston University projects in the late 1980s and the early 1990s. Files include proposals, spreadsheets, budgets, property	
Dates reflect the file modification date.		Dates reflect the file modification date.	
As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.		copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
1. LSBG (Louisburg) 2. NEI (New England Institute) 3. P1 (Parcel #1)			

# Logue Boston Limited Partnership (LBLP) computer files (continued)

b. 102	Logue Boston Parcel #1 and Boston University files 2012-m-027-0009 13.5_floppy_disk (1.4 megabytes)	1988-1990
	A backup for the Parcel #1 documents on 2012-m-027-0008 (Disk #8).  Documents relate to Parcel One as well as several other LBLP projects. Also contains files related to billing by Logue Boston's law firm, Gaston and Snowe, and a chronology of Logue Boston Limited Partnership's Boston University project.	
	As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	<b>.</b>
	1. P1 (Parcel #1)	
b. 102	Logue Boston financial spreadsheets 2012-m-027-0010 15.25_floppy_disk (360 kilobytes)	1987
	Disk contains Lotus 1-2-3 spreadsheets with file extension .wks.	
	As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	<b>.</b>
b. 102	Address book and questionnaire 2012-m-027-0011 15.25_floppy_disk (360 kilobytes)	1986
	Files include an address book and rolodex. Files also include a questionnaire on the Boston Restoration Project.	
	As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	<b>.</b>
b. 102	Reflection, "A Look Back at Neighborhood Renewal in Boston" 2012-m-027-0012 15.25_floppy_disk (360 kilobytes)	
	Disk contains a personal reflection, "A Look Back at Neighborhood Renewal in Boston" written by Logue.	
	Document is undated. The file's metadata file last modified date indicates 1980, but the file likely post-dates this.	
	As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	•
	Subject files	1908-1999
	Subject files are arranged alphabetically by personal name or country and may contain printed materials, such as publications, brochures, clippings, memorabilia, as well as some correspondence.	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>1</b>	DeVane, Mabel Phillips	Undated
	"Yale Then and Now," a paper presented to the Yale University Women's Organization (YUWO).	
b. 15, f. 2	DeVane, William C.	1955, 1957, 1962, 1965, 1974, 1984

# Subject files (continued)

b. 15, f. 3	Douglas, William O.	Undated
b. 15, f. 4	Fay, Edward (maternal grandfather)	1908 January
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Fay, Edward C. (and Son) Materials related to realty of Resina Fay Logue.	1934, 1940-1946, 1950, undated
	India	
b. <b>16,</b> f. <b>1</b>	American International School  The school was founded in 1952 in New Delhi to provide educational facilities for American children. Initially, Margaret Logue was the sole teacher.	1998
	Bowles, Chester	
b. 16, f. 2	Clippings	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 3	Correspondence, outgoing	1951, 1964-1965
	Correspondence of Edward J. and Margaret Logue	
b. 16, f. 4-5	1952-1953	
	Installments sent home	
	Of particular interest are the detailed descriptions by Margaret Logue of her impressions of India upon her arrival in 1952. The installments read like a travelogue and an accompanying letter indicates that she had contemplated publishing them.	
b. 16, f. 6	Numbers I-II	1952 January 23- February 8
b. 16, f. 7	Numbers III-V	1952 February 23-March 22
b. 16, f. 8	Numbers VI-VIII	1952 April-May 21
b. 16, f. 9	Numbers IX-X	1952 June 11- August 14
b. 16, f. 10	Documents, travel	1952-1953
	Finances	
b. 16, f. 11	Desk file of expenses	1952
b. 16, f. 12	Loose invoices and receipts	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 13	Foreign Service publications	1952
b. 16, f. 14	"A Progress Report from India," by Chester Bowles	1952 April 7
b. 16, f. 15	Report, untitled, to John Bailey and Chester Bowles regarding local politics in Connecticut	1953 February 2

### Subject files > India (continued)

# "Trip Home"

Materials Include maps, brochures, programs, and menus collected from countries traveled en route home.

b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Ceylon	1953
b. 17, f. 2-3	India	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 4	Itineraries	1953
b. 17, f. 5-6	Japan	1953
b. 17, f. 7	Thailand	1952
b. 17, f. 8	Miscellaneous	1952-1953
Log	ue, Edward J.	
b. 17, f. 9	American Veterans Committee (AVC)	Undated
b. 17, f. 10	Awards, diploma, and honors	1934, 1973, 1976-1977, 1998
b. 102	Oversize, Academy of Notre Dame, Philadelphia	1934 June 8
b. 17, f. 11	"My Baby's Book"	1921
b. 17, f. 12	Biographical	1950s
b. 17, f. 13	Citizens Action Commission, New Haven	1958-1959
b. 17, f. 14	Clippings about Edward J. Logue	1955-1957, circa 1970, undated
b. 17, f. 15	Commencement address, Marlboro College	1969 June 15
b. 17, f. 16	Day calendar	1949
b. 18, f. 1	Financial	1947-1956, undated
	Homes	
b. 18, f. 2	Beacon Hill, Boston	1969, 1991
b. 18, f. 3	East End Avenue, New York	1969, 1984
b. 18, f. 4	Reservoir Street, New Haven	1954, 1971
b. 18, f. 5	30 West Cedar Street, Boston	1961
b. 18, f. 6	Other	Undated
b. 18, f. 7	Independents for Lee	1953, undated
b. 18, f. 8	Memorabilia	1934, 41-1948, 1952-1956, 1987, undated

# Subject files > Logue, Edward J. (continued)

b. 18, f. 9	Memorial service	2000 April
b. 18, f. 10-11	Miscellany, family	1934-1939, 1966-1967, 1982, 1986, 1992-1999, undated
b. 18, f. 12	Miscellaneous	1950, undated
	Places	
b. 18, f. 13	Connecticut - voting lists	1950-1951
b. 18, f. 14	Pennsylvania - voting lists	1946-1948
	School	
b. 18, f. 15	Class notes and grades	1941-1942, undated
b. 18, f. 16	"The Oracle"	1934-1935, 1938
	Newspaper published by students of Beeber Jr. High School. Edward Logue was the sports writer.	
b. 18, f. 17	Stationery with organization names and addresses	Undated
b. 19, f. 1	Travel	1979, 1989, 1992, 1997-1998
b. 19, f. 2	War stories	1945 Mar, undated
	Writings	
b. 19, f. 3	Partial, unpublished transcript of Logue's autobiography, version 7	2000
	The transcript is based on oral interviews with Frank Jones.	
	See also: boxes 70-76	
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>4</b>	"Can Cities Survive Automobile Age? New Haven Used as a Test Case," <i>Traffic Quarterly</i>	1959 April
b. 19, f. 5	Yale Law School	1956 September-
	Syllabus for seminar, "Urban Renewal and City Planning," conducted by Edward Logue and Mr. Woodbury.	October
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Yale University class day/graduation	1942 June 7-8
	Logue, Edward J., Sr.	
b. 19, f. 7	Marriage certificate	1919 November 19
b. 19, f. 8	Death and estate-related documents and correspondence	1926, 1934, 1946

### Subject files (continued)

# Logue, Francis Fay (Frank)

Materials dealing with the political campaign and career of Frank Logue as mayor of New Haven.

b. 19, f. 9	General	1962, 1972-1999
b. 19, f. 10	Pre-primary	1975
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Pre-election	1975
b. 19, f. 12	Campaign clippings	1975-1976, 1979
b. 19, f. 13	Post-election	1975
b. 19, f. 14	Inauguration	1976 January 1
b. 19, f. 15	"Logue and CPI"	1977 spring
	A report on Community Progress, Inc., New Haven's anti-poverty agency.	
b. 19, f. 16-17	Re-election	1977
b. 20, f. 1	Re-election campaign	1978-1979
b. 20, f. 2	Post-election financial	1977-1981
b. 20, f. 3	Logue, James Gordon, and wife Susan	1944, 1968 March 22, 1980-1984, 1988
	Logue, Margaret DeVane	
b. 20, f. 4	Calendars	1950, 1953
b. 20, f. 5	The Carroll School	1988-1989
b. 20, f. 6	Curriculum vitae	Circa 1989
b. 20, f. 7	Employment	1948 Apr, 1949 June
b. 20, f. 8	Memorabilia	1947, 1951, undated
b. 20, f. 9	Smith College	1948, 1951
b. 20, f. 10	Writings	1943, 1952, undated
b. 20, f. 11	Logue, Sister Maria Kostka (aunt to EJL)	1958 Jan, 1999 September
b. 20, f. 12-13	Printed materials, miscellaneous	1934, 1942, 1951-1956, 1983-1984, undated

	Photographs and other still images	1918-1999
	Photographs are arranged by type of format: albums, filmstrips, loose photographs, and slides. Identifications were derived from the actual items or supplied by the donor.	
	Albums	
	Arranged in chronological order.	
b. <b>21</b> , f. 1	"A Farewell to Edward J. Logue, 3 August 1967"	1967 August 3
	An album presented to Logue from the Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.). A reel-to-reel audiotape originally included in the album has been moved to the Audiovisual section at the end of the accession.	
	See also: box 31	
b. 21, f. 2	Urban Development Corporation (UDC) and New York City	1969 May 21
	Signing ceremony with Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller and Mayor John V. Lindsay.	
b. 21, f. 3	South Bronx Development Organization, Inc., Manufactured Homes program (Charlotte Gardens)	Circa 1978
b. 21, f. 4	New York?	1980s?
b. 22, f. 1	"For E. J. Logue from his Friends"	1981 April
b. 22, f. 2	Reception in honor of Logue, …" for his substantial contribution towards the resurgence and revitalization of the South Bronx" $$	1993 December 3
b. 23, f. 1	Filmstrips of India	Mid 1950s, circa 1968?
	Photographs, loose	
	Loose photographs are arranged in two categories: people and places. There is some overlap of images within the categories.	
	People	
	Photographs of people are arranged alphabetically by personal name and roughly chronologically therein.	
b. 23, f. 2	Bowles, Chester	Circa 1949/1950, undated
b. 23, f. 3	Kimball, Penn	1970s, undated
	Logue, Edward J. (and wife Margaret)	
b. 23, f. 4	Yale student	1938, 1942
b. 23, f. 5	Yale Local 142	1942, 1944 July 4
b. 23, f. 6	Military service	Circa 1943-1945
b. 103	Oversize, panoramic photograph of the Army Air Force (A.A.F.) Bombadier School class	Circa 1942

# Photographs and other still images > Photographs, loose > People > Logue, Edward J. (and wife Margaret) (continued)

b. 23, f. 9-10         India, trip home         Early 1950s           b. 23, f. 11         New Haven         Circa 1950s           b. 23, f. 12         Democratic presidential conventions         1952, 1960           b. 23, f. 13         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.)         1960s           b. 23, f. 14         Life Magazine         1965           b. 23, f. 15         India trip         1965           b. 24, f. 1         Wife/children         1967           b. 24, f. 2         Boston mayoral campaign         1967-1968           b. 24, f. 3         Harvard commencement         Circa 1968           b. 24, f. 4-7         Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York         1968-1975           b. 24, f. 19         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (VDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (SBDC	b. 23, f. 7-8	India	Early 1950s
b. 23, f. 12 Democratic presidential conventions 1952, 1960 b. 23, f. 13 Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) 1960s b. 23, f. 14 Life Magazine 1965 b. 23, f. 15 India trip 1965 b. 24, f. 1 Wife/children 1967 b. 24, f. 2 Boston mayoral campaign 1967-1968 b. 24, f. 3 Harvard commencement Circa 1968 b. 24, f. 4-7 Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York 1968-1975 b. 24, f. 8 Engineering News Record 1972 March 23 b. 24, f. 9 Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition 1976 b. 24, f. 10-11 South Bronx Redevelopment Organization Early 1980s b. 24, f. 12 Pratt Institute Circa 1980s b. 24, f. 13 Düsseldorf, Germany, trip 1980s b. 25, f. 1 Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference 1984 May 11 b. 25, f. 2 Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, 1989 Massachusetts b. 25, f. 3 Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, 1989 May Massachusetts b. 25, f. 4 South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion Circa 1990s b. 25, f. 5 Harvard-Yale football game 1994, 1994, 1998, 1998 b. 25, f. 6 Meeting/reunion re urban renewal? Circa late 1990s b. 25, f. 7 American Planning Association, National Planning Awards 1998 b. 25, f. 9 Steamship Authority Undated b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1990s	b. 23, f. 9-10	India, trip home	Early 1950s
b. 23, f. 13	b. 23, f. 11	New Haven	Circa 1950s
b. 23, f. 14	b. 23, f. 12	Democratic presidential conventions	1952, 1960
b. 23, f. 15         India trip         1965           b. 24, f. 1         Wife/children         1967           b. 24, f. 2         Boston mayoral campaign         1967-1968           b. 24, f. 3         Harvard commencement         Circa 1968           b. 24, f. 4-7         Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York         1968-1975           b. 24, f. 8         Engineering News Record         1972 March 23           b. 24, f. 9         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1	b. 23, f. 13	Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.)	1960s
b. 24, f. 1         Wife/children         1967           b. 24, f. 2         Boston mayoral campaign         1967-1968           b. 24, f. 3         Harvard commencement         Circa 1968           b. 24, f. 4-7         Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York         1968-1975           b. 24, f. 8         Engineering News Record         1972 March 23           b. 24, f. 9         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980s           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1990s           b. 25, f. 7         American Planning Associatio	b. 23, f. 14	Life Magazine	1965
b. 24, f. 2         Boston mayoral campaign         1967-1968           b. 24, f. 3         Harvard commencement         Circa 1968           b. 24, f. 4-7         Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York         1968-1975           b. 24, f. 8         Engineering News Record         1972 March 23           b. 24, f. 9         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980s           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1990s           b. 25, f. 7         American Planning Association, National Planning Awards         1998           b. 25, f. 8 <td>b. 23, f. 15</td> <td>India trip</td> <td>1965</td>	b. 23, f. 15	India trip	1965
b. 24, f. 3         Harvard commencement         Circa 1968           b. 24, f. 4-7         Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York         1968-1975           b. 24, f. 8         Engineering News Record         1972 March 23           b. 24, f. 9         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980s           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1990s           b. 25, f. 7         American Planning Association, National Planning Awards         1998           b. 25, f. 8         Albertus Magnus College honorary degree         1999           b. 2	b. 24, f. 1	Wife/children	1967
b. 24, f. 4-7         Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York         1968-1975           b. 24, f. 8         Engineering News Record         1972 March 23           b. 24, f. 9         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980s           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1990s           b. 25, f. 8         Albertus Magnus College honorary degree         1999           b. 25, f. 9         Steamship Authority         Undated           b. 25, f. 10         1940s-1970s           b. 25, f. 11         Circa 1984-1987, undated	b. 24, f. 2	Boston mayoral campaign	1967-1968
b. 24, f. 8         Engineering News Record         1972 March 23           b. 24, f. 9         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980s           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1990s           b. 25, f. 7         American Planning Association, National Planning Awards         1998           b. 25, f. 8         Albertus Magnus College honorary degree         1999           b. 25, f. 10         1940s-1970s         Undated           b. 25, f. 11         Circa 1984-1987, undated           b. 25, f. 12         1990s	b. 24, f. 3	Harvard commencement	Circa 1968
b. 24, f. 9         Environmental Design Conference on City Centers in Transition         1976           b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980s           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1990s           b. 25, f. 7         American Planning Association, National Planning Awards         1998           b. 25, f. 8         Albertus Magnus College honorary degree         1999           b. 25, f. 9         Steamship Authority         Undated           b. 25, f. 10         1940s-1970s         Lead of the proposition of the proposi	b. 24, f. 4-7	Urban Development Corporation (UDC), New York	1968-1975
b. 24, f. 10-11         South Bronx Redevelopment Organization         Early 1980s           b. 24, f. 12         Pratt Institute         Circa 1980s           b. 24, f. 13         Düsseldorf, Germany, trip         1980s           b. 25, f. 1         Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference         1984 May 11           b. 25, f. 2         Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989           b. 25, f. 3         Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts         1989 May           b. 25, f. 4         South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion         Circa 1990s           b. 25, f. 5         Harvard-Yale football game         1994, 1996, 1998           b. 25, f. 6         Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?         Circa late 1990s           b. 25, f. 7         American Planning Association, National Planning Awards         1998           b. 25, f. 8         Albertus Magnus College honorary degree         1999           b. 25, f. 9         Steamship Authority         Undated           b. 25, f. 10         1940s-1970s           b. 25, f. 11         Circa 1984-1987, undated           b. 25, f. 12         1990s	b. 24, f. 8	Engineering News Record	1972 March 23
b. 24, f. 12 Pratt Institute Circa 1980s b. 24, f. 13 Düsseldorf, Germany, trip 1980s b. 25, f. 1 Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference 1984 May 11 b. 25, f. 2 Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts b. 25, f. 3 Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts b. 25, f. 4 South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion b. 25, f. 5 Harvard-Yale football game 1994, 1996, 1998 b. 25, f. 6 Meeting/reunion re urban renewal? circa late 1990s b. 25, f. 8 Albertus Magnus College honorary degree 1999 b. 25, f. 9 Steamship Authority Undated b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12	b. 24, f. 9		1976
b. 24, f. 13 Düsseldorf, Germany, trip 1980s b. 25, f. 1 Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference 1984 May 11 b. 25, f. 2 Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts b. 25, f. 3 Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts b. 25, f. 4 South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion circa 1990s b. 25, f. 5 Harvard-Yale football game 1994, 1996, 1998 b. 25, f. 6 Meeting/reunion re urban renewal? circa late 1990s b. 25, f. 7 American Planning Association, National Planning Awards 1998 b. 25, f. 8 Albertus Magnus College honorary degree 1999 b. 25, f. 9 Steamship Authority Undated b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12	b. 24, f. 10-11	South Bronx Redevelopment Organization	Early 1980s
b. 25, f. 1  Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference  1984 May 11  b. 25, f. 2  Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts  b. 25, f. 3  Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts  b. 25, f. 4  South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion  Circa 1990s  b. 25, f. 5  Harvard-Yale football game  1994, 1996, 1998  b. 25, f. 6  Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?  Circa late 1990s  b. 25, f. 8  Albertus Magnus College honorary degree  1999  b. 25, f. 9  Steamship Authority  Undated  b. 25, f. 10  1940s-1970s  b. 25, f. 11  Circa 1984-1987, undated  b. 25, f. 12	b. 24, f. 12	Pratt Institute	Circa 1980s
b. 25, f. 2  Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts  b. 25, f. 3  Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts  b. 25, f. 4  South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion  Circa 1990s  b. 25, f. 5  Harvard-Yale football game  1994, 1996, 1998  b. 25, f. 6  Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?  Circa late 1990s  b. 25, f. 7  American Planning Association, National Planning Awards  1998  b. 25, f. 8  Albertus Magnus College honorary degree  1999  b. 25, f. 9  Steamship Authority  Undated  b. 25, f. 10  1940s-1970s  b. 25, f. 11  Circa 1984-1987, undated  b. 25, f. 12	b. 24, f. 13	Düsseldorf, Germany, trip	1980s
b. 25, f. 3  Urban Development Corporation (UDC) reunion, Lincoln, Massachusetts  b. 25, f. 4  South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion  Circa 1990s  b. 25, f. 5  Harvard-Yale football game  1994, 1996, 1998  b. 25, f. 6  Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?  Circa late 1990s  b. 25, f. 7  American Planning Association, National Planning Awards  b. 25, f. 8  Albertus Magnus College honorary degree  1999  b. 25, f. 9  Steamship Authority  Undated  b. 25, f. 10  1940s-1970s  b. 25, f. 11  Circa 1984-1987, undated  b. 25, f. 12	b. 25, f. 1	Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Conference	1984 May 11
b. 25, f. 4 South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion Circa 1990s b. 25, f. 5 Harvard-Yale football game 1994, 1996, 1998 b. 25, f. 6 Meeting/reunion re urban renewal? Circa late 1990s b. 25, f. 7 American Planning Association, National Planning Awards 1998 b. 25, f. 8 Albertus Magnus College honorary degree 1999 b. 25, f. 9 Steamship Authority Undated b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12	b. 25, f. 2		1989
b. 25, f. 5 Harvard-Yale football game 1994, 1996, 1998 b. 25, f. 6 Meeting/reunion re urban renewal? Circa late 1990s b. 25, f. 7 American Planning Association, National Planning Awards 1998 b. 25, f. 8 Albertus Magnus College honorary degree 1999 b. 25, f. 9 Steamship Authority Undated b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12 1990s	b. 25, f. 3		1989 May
b. 25, f. 6 Meeting/reunion re urban renewal? Circa late 1990s b. 25, f. 7 American Planning Association, National Planning Awards 1998 b. 25, f. 8 Albertus Magnus College honorary degree 1999 b. 25, f. 9 Steamship Authority Undated b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12 1990s	b. 25, f. 4	South Bronx Development Corporation (SBDC) reunion	Circa 1990s
b. 25, f. 7  American Planning Association, National Planning Awards 1998  b. 25, f. 8  Albertus Magnus College honorary degree 1999  b. 25, f. 9  Steamship Authority Undated  b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s  b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated  b. 25, f. 12	b. 25, f. 5	Harvard-Yale football game	1994, 1996, 1998
b. 25, f. 8       Albertus Magnus College honorary degree       1999         b. 25, f. 9       Steamship Authority       Undated         b. 25, f. 10       1940s-1970s         b. 25, f. 11       Circa 1984-1987, undated         b. 25, f. 12       1990s	b. 25, f. 6	Meeting/reunion re urban renewal?	Circa late 1990s
b. 25, f. 9 Steamship Authority Undated b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12 1990s	b. 25, f. 7	American Planning Association, National Planning Awards	1998
b. 25, f. 10 1940s-1970s b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12 1990s	b. 25, f. 8	Albertus Magnus College honorary degree	1999
b. 25, f. 11 Circa 1984-1987, undated b. 25, f. 12 1990s	b. 25, f. 9	Steamship Authority	Undated
b. 25, f. 12 1990s	b. 25, f. 10	1940s-1970s	
	b. 25, f. 11	Circa 1984-1987, undated	
b. 25, f. 13 Undated	b. 25, f. 12	1990s	
	b. 25, f. 13	Undated	

# Photographs and other still images > Photographs, loose > People (continued)

b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>14</b>	Logue, Frank	1976
b. 25, f. 15	Logue, George Washington ("Wash")	Undated
b. 25, f. 16	Logue, Kathy and William	1953, undated
b. 25, f. 17	Logue, Mary Ann	1985 July
b. 25, f. 18	Logue brothers	Circa 1970-1990s
	Logue family members	
b. 25, f. 19	1918-1924, undated	
b. 25, f. 20	1930s	
b. 25, f. 21	1940s	
b. 25, f. 22	Murphy, Janet (Logue's longtime secretary)	1988, 1993, undated
b. 25, f. 23	Sviridoff, Mitchell	1998 March
	Places	
	Arranged alphabetically by name.	
b. 26, f. 1-4	Boston/Boston Government Center	Circa 1986-1999, undated
b. 26, f. 5	Carroll School, Lincoln, Massachusetts	Circa 1987
b. 26, f. 6	Charlotte Gardens, South Bronx	1993, 1998-1999
b. 26, f. 7	Charlottesville, Virginia	Undated
b. 26, f. 8	Courthouse site, Boston	1989 December 5
b. 26, f. 9	Fordham University, School of Law	1988
b. 26, f. 10-14	India	Early 1950s
b. 27, f. 1-4	India, public works/projects	1952
b. 28, f. 1	Ireland	1992 November
b. 28, f. 2	J.F.K. Annex, New York	Late 1989
b. 28, f. 3	KLN Ranch, Llano, Texas	1992
b. 28, f. 4	Lincoln, Massachusetts	1989 October
b. 28, f. 5	Market Street site, Boston	1989 November
b. 28, f. 6	Monticello, Virginia	1985 April
b. 28, f. 7	New York	1994 April

# Photographs and other still images > Photographs, loose > Places (continued)

b. 28, f. 8	Plaza Development/D'Agostino	1988
b. 28, f. 9	Roosevelt Island visit	1998
b. 28, f. 10	Roxbury/Charlestown projects (B.R.A.)	1960s
b. 28, f. 11	San Antonio, Texas	Undated
b. 28, f. 12	Seattle, Washington	1989
b. 28, f. 13	South Bronx, New York	1984, 1989 October
b. 28, f. 14	Toronto, Canada	1989 May
b. 28, f. 15	University of Virginia	Undated
b. 28, f. 16	Yonkers, "7 Pines"	Undated
b. 28, f. 17	Miscellaneous	Undated
b. 28, f. 18-19	Unidentified	1989, 1997, 1999, undated
	Slides Slides are arranged alphabetically by topic or chronologically by year.	
b. 29, f. 1	Boston	Undated
b. 29, f. 2	Boston neighborhoods, Boston Society of Architects lecture	1986 January
b. 29, f. 3	Logue, Edward, with others	1973, 1977
b. 29, f. 4	New Delhi/Ceylon	Early 1950s?
b. 29, f. 5	Roosevelt Island	Undated
b. 29, f. 6	Suffolk University	1987 December
	Sorted by year	
b. 29, f. 7	1968 Apr	
b. 29, f. 8	1978 , 1985-1986, 1988	
b. 29, f. 9	1986 Nov	1986
	Audiovisual  Audiovisual items are arranged by type of format and alphabetically therein.  Audiocassettes and tapes	Early 1950s- 1999
b. 30	"The Best of the Late Frank Hatch: From Songs of Old Castine and Urban Redevelopment" [commercially produced]  1 Audiocassette	Undated

# Audiovisual > Audiocassettes and tapes (continued)

The tape was originally part of a photograph album, "A Farewell to Edward J. Logue, 3 August 1967." See also: box 21. folder 1  b. 32 Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) 1986 february 25  b. 33 Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.) 1, Audiocassette  b. 34 Boston Society of Architects 1, Audiocassette 1, Audiocassette Lecture, "Boston - Urban Renewal and Neighborhoods Today"  b. 35 Center for Urban and Regional Affairs (CURA) conference 12-12-2  Development Delivery Systems (DDS)  b. 36 Boston, #1 TAudiocassette 1, Audiocassette 1, Audioca	b. <b>31</b>	Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.)  1 Audiotape Reel	1969 May
Boston Redevelopment Authority (B.R.A.)   1986 February 25			
1 Audiocassette   25		See also: box 21, folder 1	
1   1   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2	b. 32		
1 Audiocassette         12           b. 35         Center for Urban and Regional Affairs (CURA) conference         1973 February           21-22         Development Delivery Systems (DDS)           b. 36         Boston, #1 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 1           b. 37         Boston, #2 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 6           b. 38         Boston, #3 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 15           b. 39         Boston neighborhoods, #1 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 22           b. 40         Boston Today, comprehensive plans 1 Audiocassette         1986 November           b. 41         Boston Urban Renewal 1 Audiocassette         Undated           b. 42         Lawrence 1 Audiocassette         1986 September           b. 43         Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette         1986 September           b. 44         Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette         1986 November           b. 45         New towns 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 29           b. 46         New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 28           b. 47         New York City, new towns         1986 November	b. 33		n.y. November 6
b. 35         Center for Urban and Regional Affairs (CURA) conference 17Audiocassette         1973 February 21-22           Development Delivery Systems (DDS)           b. 36         Boston, #1 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 1           b. 37         Boston, #2 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 6           b. 38         Boston, #3 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 15           b. 39         Boston neighborhoods, #1 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 22 1 Audiocassette           b. 40         Boston Today, comprehensive plans 1 Audiocassette         1986 November 8 1 Audiocassette           b. 41         Boston Urban Renewal 1 Audiocassette         Undated           b. 42         Lawrence 1 Audiocassette         1986 September 24 1 Audiocassette           b. 43         Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette         1986 September 29 1 Audiocassette           b. 44         Moses, Robert 1 1 1 Audiocassette         1986 November 5 1 Audiocassette           b. 45         New towns 1 Audiocassette         1986 October 29 1 Audiocassette           b. 46         New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette         1986 November 1 1 Audiocassette           b. 47         New York City, new towns         1986 November 1 1 N	b. 34		
Development Delivery Systems (DDS)		Lecture, "Boston - Urban Renewal and Neighborhoods Today"	
b. 36       Boston, #1 I Audiocassette       1986 October 1         b. 37       Boston, #2 I Audiocassette       1986 October 6         b. 38       Boston, #3 I Audiocassette       1986 October 15         b. 39       Boston neighborhoods, #1 I Audiocassette       1986 October 22 I Audiocassette         b. 40       Boston Today, comprehensive plans I J 1986 November I Audiocassette       1986 November I November I November I November I Audiocassette         b. 41       Boston Urban Renewal I Audiocassette       1986 September 24 I November 24 I November 24 I November 24 I November 25 I November 27 I Audiocassette         b. 43       Lawrence, #2 I November 1 November	b. 35		
1 Audiocassette         b. 37       Boston, #2 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 6         b. 38       Boston, #3 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 15         b. 39       Boston neighborhoods, #1 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 22         b. 40       Boston Today, comprehensive plans 1 Audiocassette       1986 November 8         b. 41       Boston Urban Renewal 1 Audiocassette       Undated         b. 42       Lawrence 1 Audiocassette       1986 September 24         b. 43       Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette       1986 September 29         b. 44       Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette       1986 November 5         b. 45       New towns 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 29         b. 46       New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 28         b. 47       New York City, new towns       1986 November		Development Delivery Systems (DDS)	
1 Audiocassette         b. 38       Boston, #3 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 15         b. 39       Boston neighborhoods, #1 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 22 1 Audiocassette         b. 40       Boston Today, comprehensive plans 1 Audiocassette       1986 November 8         b. 41       Boston Urban Renewal 1 Audiocassette       Undated         b. 42       Lawrence 1 Audiocassette       1986 September 2 4         b. 43       Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette       1986 September 2 9         b. 44       Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette       1986 November 5         b. 45       New towns 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 29 1 Audiocassette         b. 46       New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette       1986 October 28 1 Audiocassette         b. 47       New York City, new towns       1986 November	b. 36		1986 October 1
b. 39 Boston neighborhoods, #1 1 Audiocassette  b. 40 Boston Today, comprehensive plans 1 Audiocassette  b. 41 Boston Urban Renewal 1 Audiocassette  b. 42 Lawrence 1 Audiocassette  b. 43 Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette  b. 44 Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette  b. 45 New towns 1 Audiocassette  b. 46 New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette  b. 47 New York City, new towns 1986 October 28 1986 October 29 1986 November 1986 October 29 1986 November	b. 37		1986 October 6
b. 40 Boston Today, comprehensive plans 1 Audiocassette  b. 41 Boston Urban Renewal 1 Audiocassette  b. 42 Lawrence 1 Audiocassette  b. 43 Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette  b. 44 Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette  b. 45 New towns 1 Audiocassette  b. 46 New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette  b. 47 New York City, new towns 1986 November 1986 November 1986 October 28 1986 October 28	b. 38		1986 October 15
1 Audiocassette8b. 41Boston Urban Renewal 1 AudiocassetteUndatedb. 42Lawrence 1 Audiocassette1986 September 24b. 43Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette1986 September 29b. 44Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette1986 November 5b. 45New towns 1 Audiocassette1986 October 29 1 Audiocassetteb. 46New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette1986 October 28 1 Audiocassetteb. 47New York City, new towns1986 November	b. 39		1986 October 22
b. 42       Lawrence 1986 September 24         b. 43       Lawrence, #2 1986 September 29         b. 44       Moses, Robert 1986 November 5         b. 45       New towns 1986 October 29         b. 46       New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette         b. 47       New York City, new towns         1986 November	b. 40		
1 Audiocassette24b. 43Lawrence, #2 1 Audiocassette1986 September 29b. 44Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette1986 November 5b. 45New towns 1 Audiocassette1986 October 29b. 46New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette1986 October 28b. 47New York City, new towns1986 November	b. 41		Undated
1 Audiocassette29b. 44Moses, Robert 1 Audiocassette1986 November 5b. 45New towns 1 Audiocassette1986 October 29b. 46New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette1986 October 28b. 47New York City, new towns1986 November	b. 42		•
b. 45  New towns 1 Audiocassette  b. 46  New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette  b. 47  New York City, new towns  1986 October 28 1986 November	b. 43		
b. 46  New York, South Bronx 1 Audiocassette  b. 47  New York City, new towns  1986 October 28 1986 November	b. 44		
b. 47 New York City, new towns 1986 November	b. 45		1986 October 29
	b. 46		1986 October 28
	b. 47		

# Audiovisual > Audiocassettes and tapes > Development Delivery Systems (DDS) (continued)

b. 48	Roosevelt Center/Prudential Center 1 Audiocassette	1986 October 30
b. 49	Roosevelt Island/AAA 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 50	Student presentations, #1 1 Audiocassette	1986 November 11
b. <b>51</b>	Student presentations, #2 1 Audiocassette	1986 November 24
b. <b>52</b>	Student presentations, #2 1 Audiocassette	1986 December 10
b. <b>53</b>	Student presentations, #3 1 Audiocassette	1986 November 26
b. <b>54</b>	Student presentations, final, #2 1 Audiocassette	1986 December 8
b. <b>55</b>	Student presentations, final, #3 1 Audiocassette	1986 December 10
b. 56	Urban Development Corporation (UDC), Westway, #1  1 Audiocassette 00:47:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audio hum, hiss and distortion are present.  [Aviary] Aviary Aviary Urban Development Corporation  UDCWestway 11986 November 12  Audiovisual material: Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1986 November 12
b. <b>57</b>	Urban Development Corporation (UDC), #2  1 Audiocassette 00:47:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audio distortion, hiss, and hum are present.  [Aviary] Aviary Aviary Urban Development Corporation UDC 2  1986 November 17	1986 November 17
b. 58	Whitarr?/Westway 1 Audiocassette	1986 November 10
b. 59	Unidentified 1 Audiocassette	1986 October 20
Inte	ernational Design Conference at Aspen (IDCA)	
	ese tapes may not be reproduced in any form without the mission of the president of IDCA.	
b. 60	"The Prepared Professional"/"Ways to Think About Redeveloping Cities, Edward Logue" [commercially produced] 1 Audiocassette	1982
	"Success and Failure"	1987
	Hancock panel: Blake, Campbell, Lemessurier, and Logue. The three copies of tape 1 and tape 2 may be duplicates.	
b. 61	Tape 1 [commercially produced]  1 Audiocassette	

# Audiovisual > Audiocassettes and tapes > International Design Conference at Aspen (IDCA) > "Success and Failure" (continued)

b. 62	Tape 1 [commercially produced] 1 Audiocassette	
b. 63	Tape 1 [commercially produced] 1 Audiocassette	
b. 64	Tape 2 [commercially produced] 1 Audiocassette	
b. <b>65</b>	Tape 2 [commercially produced]  1 Audiocassette	
b. <b>66</b>	Tape 2 [commercially produced] 1 Audiocassette	
	"Joint Housing and Ways & Means Hearing on UDC"	
	Items are recorded on "the learning tape" label by Capitol.	
b. <b>67</b>	Tape 1, side 1 [commercially produced] 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 68	Tape 2, side 1 [commercially produced] 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 69	Tape 3, side 1[commercially produced]  1 Audiocassette	Undated
	Jones, Frank, oral interviews with Edward Logue	[1999]
	See also: box 19, folder 3	
b. 70	Tape 1 1 Audiocassette	
b. 71	Tape 2, side A, partial  1 Audiocassette	
	Side A only (partial).	
b. 72	Tape 1 1 Audiocassette	
b. 73	Tape 2 1 Audiocassette	
b. <b>74</b>	Tape 3 1 Audiocassette	
b. 75	Tape 4 1 Audiocassette	1999 April 16
b. <b>76</b>	Tape 5 1 Audiocassette	1999 April 17
b. 77	Land disposition, etc.  1 Audiocassette	1986 May 13
b. 78	Massachusetts Historical Society  1 Audiotape Reel	1972 February 25

### Audiovisual > Audiocassettes and tapes (continued)

	Massachusetts Institute of Technology Conference/Great Hall Handwritten note accompanying tapes reads: San Francisco Conference Tapes, 1987 Apr 10.	1987 April 10
b. <b>79</b>	Side 1/Side 3 1 Audiocassette	
b. 80	Side 2/Side 4 1 Audiocassette	
b. 81	Side 5/Side 7 1 Audiocassette	
b. 82	Side 6/Side 8 1 Audiocassette	
b. 83	Side 9 1 Audiocassette	
b. 84	Heller, Jeffrey 1 Audiocassette	1987 March 9
	Included with the MIT tapes, however, dates differ.	
	"San Francisco's Growth Control Plan/Dictatorship or Democracy"	1986 October 24
b. <b>85</b>	Tape 1 1 Audiocassette	
b. <b>86</b>	Tape 2 1 Audiocassette	
b. <b>87</b>	South Cove, etc. 1 Audiocassette	1985 March 6
b. 88	South End - E. Logue class 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 89	TV Your World [commercially produced] 1 Audiotape Reel Poor quality.	n.y. December 4
b. 90	Urban Renewal, third lecture, side A  1 Audiocassette	1977
	Side B reads: Charleston, 1986 Mar 19	
b. 91	West End 1 Audiocassette	n.y. August 13– 14
b. 92	Unidentified 1 Reel Audiotape cartridge needs repair in order to be played.	Undated

Phonograph records (audiodiscs) (33.3 rpm)

# Audiovisual > Phonograph records (audiodiscs) (33.3 rpm) (continued)

b. 93, f. 1	"Auction of Redevelopment Property" [commercially produced]	1957 May 8
,	1 Phonograph Record	,
	Item was recorded on the <i>WAVZ</i> : "Newspaper of the Air in New Haven" label.	
b. 93, f. 2	"Edward Logue, Development Administrator for the City of Boston" [commercially produced] 1 Phonograph Record	[1960s]
	Item was recorded on the WORL DIAL 950 label.	
b. 93, f. 3	Unidentified [commercially produced] 1 Phonograph Record	1960 February 2
	Item was recorded on the $\it WAVZ$ : "Newspaper of the Air in New Haven" label.	
Fil	m	
b. 94	"India" 1 Film Reel (16mm)	Early 1950s
	The film is acetate with vinegar syndrome.	
b. 95	"Martha's Vineyard" 1 Film Reel (8mm)	1959 July
b. 96	"Park, G-F, Children" 1 Film Reel (8mm)	1958 spring
b. 97	Unidentified 1 Film Reel (8mm)	1960 March
b. 98	Unidentified 1 Film Reel (8mm)	Undated
Vi	deocassettes	
b. 99	"Logue," "Ten O"Clock News," WGBH TV [commercially produced] 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:06:48 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2012-m-027 b099	1986 December 26
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	
b.100	"South Bronx: Work in Progress," <i>Thirteen</i> [commercially produced] 1 Videocassette (U-matic) 0:59:37 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms 0959 2012-m-027 b100	1981 May 8
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	

#### Audiovisual > Videocassettes (continued)

b. 101 "City Builder" [commercially produced]

Undated

1 Videocassette (U-matic) 0:31:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms\_0959\_2012-m-027\_b101

An interview with Edward Logue produced by the Department of Urban Studies and Planning at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 1983. Accompanied by a note from Logue to Rolf Engler at MIT thanking him for a courtesy copy of the video tape, 1984 Jan.

As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

Copyright is held by the Department of Urban Studies and Planning, Massachusetts Institute of Technology.

# Accession 2020-M-0031: Photographs, 1940s-1990s, 1940s-1990s

1.42 linear feet (2 boxes)

This series contains approximately 150 photographic prints from the 1940s through the 1990s. Most prints document Edward Logue's professional and political life during this period. One folder of prints includes personal photographs taken during Logue's youth, college years, and service in the Second World War. The photographic prints vary in size from 8x10 inches to 1x3 inches. Writing on the verso of many of the photographs provides additional information about the individuals and settings depicted.

Photos were a gift of Margaret Logue and delivered to MSSA by Lizabeth Cohen.

Some prints arrived at the archive with "sticky-notes" attached containing information Margaret Logue provided to Lizabeth Cohen during the completion of her book, Saving America's Cities (2019). For preservation purposes, archivists copied these notes onto archival quality paper and retained the information with the photograph it describes.

The photographs are organized by subject and arranged chronologically.

b. 1, f. 1	Youth, college, war years, India	Circa 1940–1945
b. 1, f. 2	New Haven	Circa 1954–1959
b. 1, f. 3	Portraits	Undated
b. 1, f. 4	Boston	Circa 1960-1967
b. 1, f. 5	Project in Roxbury (Boston)	Circa 1961-1966
b. 1, f. 6	Breaking ground at Government Center (Boston)	1963 April
b. 2, f. 1	Life Magazine (Boston)	1965 November
b. 1, f. 7	Mayoral campaign (Boston)	Circa 1967-1968
b. 1, f. 8	Urban Development Corporation	Circa 1968-1975
b. 1, f. 9	South Bronx Development Corporation	Circa 1978-1985
b. 1, f. 10	South Bronx Development Corporation, presentation of the South Bronx Plan	Undated
b. 1, f. 11	South Bronx Development Office	Circa 1978-1985
b. 1, f. 12	1980s and 1990s	Circa 1986-1990

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

# **Subjects**

Buildings -- Massachusetts -- Boston

City planning

City planning -- Connecticut -- New Haven

City planning -- Massachusetts -- Boston

City planning -- New York (State) -- New York

City planning -- Washington (D.C.)

Law

Lawyers

New towns

Urban renewal

# **Geographic Names**

Asia

Boston (Mass.) -- Description and travel -- 1951-

Boston (Mass.) -- Politics and government

Connecticut -- Politics and government

India -- Description and travel

India -- Politics and government -- 1947-

**New England** 

New Haven (Conn.)

New Haven (Conn.) -- Politics and government

North End (Boston, Mass.)

# **Occupations**

City planners

**Politicians** 

#### **Names**

Bingham, Jonathan B.

Bowles, Chester, 1901-1986

Bowles, Dorothy S. (Dorothy Stebbins)

Coombs, Philip H. (Philip Hall), 1915-2006

Douglas, William O. (William Orville),

1898-1980

Franzen, Ulrich, 1921-2012

Goldstein, M. H., 1882-1972

Hommann, Mary

Johansen, John MacLane, 1916-2012

Johnson, Philip, 1906-2005

Ketchum, Morris, Jr., 1904-1984

Lee, Richard C. (Richard Charles), 1916-2003

Liebman, Theodore

Logue, Edward J.

Logue, Ellen

Logue, Emily

Logue, Francis F., 1924-

Logue, Margaret DeVane

Logue, Resina

Pei, I. M., 1917-

Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998

Rockefeller, Nelson A. (Nelson Aldrich),

1908-1979

Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962

Rostow, Eugene V. (Eugene Victor), 1913-2002

Rudolph, Paul, 1918-1997

Stevenson, Adlai E. (Adlai Ewing), 1900-1965

Sviridoff, Mitchell, 1918-

Truman, Harry S., 1884-1972

Vachon, Walter

Wheaton, William L. C.

Yarmolinsky, Adam, 1922-2000

# **Corporate Bodies**

Boston. Government Service Center Boston Redevelopment Authority

New York State Urban Development

Corporation

South Bronx Development Office

United Mine Workers of America

Yale University -- Students